

#### DRAFT

#### **CLASSIFIED LIST OF LEGISLATION IN FORCE IN IRELAND**

#### COMPRISING ACTS AND STATUTORY INSTRUMENTS

**VERSION 13** 

September 2016

Version 13 of the *Classified List of Legislation in Force in Ireland* includes a **list of Acts in force and the statutory instruments made under the relevant Acts** to the end of September 2016. It has been prepared following consultation with all Government Departments. As discussed in the Introduction, the Commission has decided to publish it as a **Draft Classified List** in order to receive further feedback and comments on its content. The Commission intends, after full consideration of this consultative process, to publish a single Classified List of Acts and statutory instruments.

While every care has been taken in the preparation of this draft Classified List, the Law Reform Commission can assume no responsibility for and give no guarantees, undertakings or warranties concerning the accuracy, completeness or up to date nature of the information provided and does not accept any liability whatsoever arising from any errors or omissions. The Commission welcomes feedback and asks users to please notify any errors, omissions and comments by email to <a href="mailto:revisedacts@lawreform.ie">revisedacts@lawreform.ie</a>.

# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

		Page
INT	FRODUCTION	5
Pur	rpose and Origins of the Classified List of Legislation in Force in Ireland	5
	Development of the Classified List to include statutory instruments	5
1	Notes on why this remains a draft List of in-force statutory instruments	6
L	Legislation Directory for statutory instruments	8
A	Acts-as-amended (Revised Acts)	8
F	Format of entries and notations in the draft Classified List	9
١	Version history of the Classified List	10
L	List of 36 subject-matter headings or titles in the Classified List	11
CL/	ASSIFIED LIST OF LEGISLATION - ACTS AND STATUTORY INSTRUMENTS	13
1.	AGRICULTURE AND FOOD	13
2.	ARTS, CULTURE AND SPORT	55
3.	BUSINESS OCCUPTIONS AND PROFESSIONS	68
4.	BUSINESS REGULATION, INCLUDING BUSINESS NAMES, COMPANY LAW AND PARTNERS	HIPS83
5.	CITIZENSHIP, EQUALITY AND INDIVIDUAL STATUS	89
6.	CIVIL LIABILITY (CONTRACT AND TORT) AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION	108
7.	COMMERCIAL LAW	117
8.	COMMUNICATIONS AND ENERGY	132
9.	COURTS AND COURTS SERVICE	169
10.	CRIMINAL LAW	227
11.	DEFENCE FORCES	247
12.	EDUCATION AND SKILLS	257
13.	ELECTION AND REFERENDUM LAW	267
14.	EMPLOYMENT LAW	273
15.	ENTERPRISE, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND TOURISM	309
16.	ENVIRONMENT	316
17.	FAMILY LAW	325
18.	FINANCIAL SERVICES AND CREDIT INSTITUTIONS	331
19.	FOREIGN AFFAIRS AND INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS	355
20.	GARDA SÍOCHÁNA (POLICE)	366
21.	HEALTH AND HEALTH SERVICES	376
22.	IRISH LANGUAGE AND GAELTACHT	415
23.	LAND LAW, SUCCESSION AND TRUSTS	418
24.	LICENSED SALE OF ALCOHOL	436
25	LOCAL GOVERNMENT	/120

26.	NATIONAL GOVERNMENT	463
27.	NATURAL RESOURCES	503
28.	OIREACHTAS (NATIONAL PARLIAMENT) AND LEGISLATION	519
29.	PLANNING, DEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING	533
30.	PRISONS AND PLACES OF DETENTION	554
31.	PUBLIC SAFETY (INCLUDING BUILDING STANDARDS, FIRE SAFETY AND PRODUCT SAFETY)	559
32.	SOCIAL WELFARE, PENSIONS, CHARITIES AND RELIGIOUS BODIES	576
33.	STATE FINANCE AND PROCUREMENT	623
34.	STATE PERSONNEL AND SUPERANNUATION/PENSIONS	679
35.	TAXATION	691
36.	TRANSPORT	720
STA	ATUTORY INSTRUMENTS MADE UNDER EUROPEAN COMMUNITIES ACT 1972, SECTION 3	813
9	Section 3 SIs - Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine	813
9	Section 3 SIs - Department of Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht	842
5	Section 3 SIs - Department of Communications, Climate Act and Environment	859
5	Section 3 SIs - Department of Defence	868
5	Section 3 SIs - Department of Education and Skills	869
9	Section 3 SIs - Department of Housing, Planning, Community and Local Government	870
9	Section 3 SIs - Department of Finance	879
9	Section 3 SIs - Department of Foreign Affairs	891
9	Section 3 SIs - Department of Health	892
9	Section 3 SIs - Department of Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation	899
9	Section 3 SIs - Department of Justice and Equality	921
9	Section 3 SIs - Department of Public Expenditure and Reform	927
S	Section 3 SIs - Department of Social Protection	928
S	Section 3 SIs - Department of the Taoiseach	929
S	Section 3 SIs - Department of Transport, Tourism and Sport	930
API	PENDIX - Alphabetical List of 280+ Revised Acts	943

#### INTRODUCTION

### Purpose and Origins of the Classified List of Legislation in Force in Ireland

The purpose of the *Classified List of Legislation In Force in Ireland* is to have a complete and accurate Classified List of Acts (and, when this draft List has been further developed, to include all statutory instruments made under those Acts) that remain in force in Ireland (Acts that have not been repealed, and, when this draft List has been further developed, to include statutory instruments that have not been revoked). They have been organised under 36 general subject-matter headings, with each Act (and, in this draft List, each statutory instrument) identified with its relevant Government Department. The *Classified List* derives from the Commission's general statutory mandate in the *Law Reform Commission Act 1975* to keep the law under review, and from its participation in the eLegislation Group (Department of the Taoiseach).

The initial *Classified List*, comprising over 2,000 Acts, was developed through a consultative process in 2010, in which a draft was circulated to all Government Departments, following which Version 1 of the Classified List was published on the Commission's website, <a href="www.lawreform.ie">www.lawreform.ie</a>. The Commission then published a *Consultation Paper on a Classified List of Legislation in Ireland* (LRC 62-2010). The Consultation Paper also explained the basis for the 36 subject-matter headings. The headings take account of: (a) some near-universal and conventional headings, such as *Civil Liability*, *Commercial Law*, *Criminal Law* and *Taxation*; (b) areas of responsibility of Government Departments in Ireland; (c) headings unique to Ireland, such as Heading 21, Irish Language and Gaeltacht; and (d) headings used in comparable classified compilations in other Common Law countries, notably the United States of America (both at federal and state level).

Since 2010, the Commission has updated the *Classified List* on a regular basis. Version 13 of the *Classified List* includes all Acts of the Oireachtas (Acts enacted since 1922) that remain in force as of September 2016<sup>1</sup> (over 2,000 Acts) and over 100 of the most used pre-1922 Acts that were enacted before the State was established and which remain in force.<sup>2</sup>

This Version 13 of the *Classified List of Legislation in Force in Ireland* also includes a list of the statutory instruments made under the relevant Acts. It has been prepared following consultation with all Government Departments. For the reasons discussed below, the Commission has decided to publish it as a Draft Classified List in order to receive further feedback and comments on its content. The Commission intends, after full consideration of this further consultative process, to publish a single Classified List of Acts and statutory instruments.

#### **Development of the Classified List to include statutory instruments**

The purpose of a Classified List of Legislation, to include statutory instruments as well as Acts, is to assemble a complete list of legislation in force. Statutory instruments play an increasingly important role in setting out the detailed legislative framework under which Acts operate. The Commission hopes that this endeavour will be of use to all users of legislation, including the general public, the business community, statutory bodies and local and central government.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> The Classified List does not contain any Acts that amend the Constitution of Ireland 1937 (Bunreacht na hÉireann), which are signed into law by the President only after approval in a referendum. The most recent is the *Thirty-fourth Amendment of the Constitution (Marriage Equality) Act 2015* (signed by the President on 29 August 2015). The text of the Constitution, as amended, is available at <a href="http://www.irishstatutebook.ie/constitution.html">http://www.irishstatutebook.ie/constitution.html</a>.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> Schedule 1 of the Statute Law Revision Act 2007 (28/2007) contains the definitive list of 1,364 pre-1922 Public and General Acts retained in force as of May 2007. Since then, a number of these pre-1922 Acts have repealed; notably over 150 pre-1922 Acts were repealed by the Land and Conveyancing Law Reform Act 2009 (27/2009).

The Commission's work on developing this draft Classified List began in 2012 under Heather Mahon, then manager of the Commission's Legislation Directory team (which has since been amalgamated into a single Access to Legislation team, comprising work on the Legislation Directory, the Revised Acts and the Classified List of In-Force Legislation). An initial draft list was prepared and sent to all Government Departments for review, as had occurred in 2010 with the initial Classified List of Acts (see above). The Commission acknowledges the significant effort it asked of the Departments, in additional to their usual work, to sift through long lists, comprising in total around 15,000 statutory instruments that appeared to remain in force (out of a total of over 35,000 made since 1922), to assess their status. The Commission also wishes to place on record the valuable feedback it received from the Departments. This feedback has been integrated into this draft Classified List, which the Commission has updated as new Acts were enacted and related statutory instruments made (as well as removing repealed Acts and revoked statutory instruments).

Statutory instruments made under section 3 of the *European Communities Act 1972* require a different approach to classification, because listing them under the 1972 Act would be a largely meaningless exercise. The Commission intends in a future draft List to classify them by subject matter. The Commission has begun in this draft by classifying them by reference to their Departments and by listing them at the end of the main List.

While the Commission has received valuable assistance from all Government Departments in preparing this List, it is being presented as a draft List. As listed and linked on the eISB, over 35,000 statutory instruments have been made since 1922 and, of these, this draft List contains around 15,000 that appear to remain in force. Since the enactment of the *Statutory Instruments Act 1947*, the process for the publication of statutory instruments has been clear. Prior to the enactment of the 1947 Act, an uncertain number of statutory instruments (or statutory rules and orders, as they were then known) were not comprehensively published in collected form, and as a result some that remain in force may have been omitted from this draft List.

Regardless, the known 15,000 statutory instruments that appear to remain in force constitute a significant number to process with complete accuracy (by comparison with just over 2,000 Acts in the 13 versions of the Classified Lists compiled since 2010). It is therefore likely that some will have been mistakenly classified, omitted or included, and the Commission therefore welcomes information, correction and feedback on the draft List at <a href="mailto:revisedacts@lawreform.ie">revisedacts@lawreform.ie</a>.

#### Notes on why this remains a draft List of in-force statutory instruments

Many of the 35,000 statutory instruments made since 1922 have been expressly revoked by later statutory instruments or Acts, and this largely explains why the current draft List contains around 15,000 statutory instruments. Indeed, a feature of many statutory instruments is their relatively short life expectancy by comparison with Acts. Because this Classified List, like the Classified List of Acts, contains in-force legislation only, these expressly revoked statutory instruments are not included in this Classified List.<sup>3</sup>

Many other statutory instruments were not expressly revoked, but where their enabling Act has been repealed and where a replacement Act has not expressly carried them forward (by using a phrase such as "shall continue in force as if made under" the replacing Act), the effect is that they

\_

In relation to these, the Commission obtained great assistance from the pioneering work of Richard Humphreys (now a judge of the High Court), *Index to Irish Statutory Instruments*, 2 vols (Butterworths, 1988), which identified in-force and revoked Statutory Instruments from 1922 to 1986.

have become obsolete or spent. This draft Classified List has either not included them or has listed them for future express revocation.

In other instances, whether it appears that a statutory instrument has otherwise become spent, obsolete or superseded and therefore appears suitable for revocation, the Commission has included it in this Classified List in grey shading but has also included a footnoted explanation as to why it appears to be suitable for revocation. These statutory instruments thus appear as being "in force", because they have not been explicitly revoked. The Commission welcomes views as to whether the views expressed in this draft List concerning these statutory instruments are correct, or whether they remain relevant and should be retained as being in force (in which case, their grey shading would be removed in a future version).

Equally, a number of statutory instruments that are recorded in this draft List as being in force may, in fact, be obsolete. This may be because the implications of later legislation (for example, legislation enacted or made to implement EU-derived law) have not been fully appreciated in compiling this draft List. The Commission also welcomes comments and information in this respect so that the accuracy of future versions of the List can be improved.

The Commission also hopes that this draft List can serve as a source of information for the formal revocation of obsolete statutory instruments, thereby clarifying the status of such instruments.

### Relationship of the draft List to the Commission's other work on Access to Legislation

This draft Classified List comprises one of three elements of the Commission's work on Access to Legislation. The other two elements are the Legislation Directory and Revised Acts.

### **Legislation Directory for Acts**

The full text of all Acts of the Oireachtas as they were enacted is available on the electronic Irish Statute Book (eISB), <a href="www.irishstatutebook.ie">www.irishstatutebook.ie</a>. The entry for each Act on the eISB contains a link to a related table, previously separately published online as the Legislation Directory. The Legislation Directory tables contain detailed entries for all changes and amendments to each Act of the Oireachtas. For Acts enacted since 1998, this includes information on: (a) commencement of the Act, (b) secondary legislation (for example Regulations) made under the Act and (c) amendments to the Act. See *Report on the Legislation Directory* (LRC 102-2010), available at <a href="www.lawreform.ie">www.lawreform.ie</a>.

If an Act does not otherwise provide, it comes into force on enactment (Article 25.4.1° of the Constitution of Ireland). Many Acts provide that they do not come into force until they are commenced by commencement order, and some provisions are never commenced (for example the *Adventure Activities Standards Authority Act 2001*). For Acts enacted since 1998, commencement information is available in the Legislation Directory table for each Act, as mentioned above. For Acts enacted before 1998, commencement information can be found by searching for the name of an Act in inverted commas ("Data Protection Act 1988") in the eISB search facility, and examining any commencement orders included in the search results. This draft Classified List notes the commencement status of some post-2010 Acts and the effect this may have on the repeal of other Acts, but users of this draft List should be aware that commencement information is subject to change and should be checked on the eISB.

<sup>-</sup>

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup> For many years, the Legislation Directory had included amendments **made since 1922 to pre-1922 Acts**; but it had **not** included changes **made pre-1922 to pre-1922 Acts**. Since July 2012, the Legislation Directory now includes all amendments, whether made pre-1922 or post-1922, to the list of 1,364 pre-1922 Acts that were retained in force by Schedule 1 of the *Statute Law Revision Act 2007*.

### **Legislation Directory for statutory instruments**

The Commission started work on developing a Legislation Directory for statutory instruments when it took responsibility from 2006 for the maintenance of the Legislation Directory. The Legislation Directory for statutory instruments, now also available on the eISB, is not comprehensive. The **Legislation Directory for Acts** contains complete information on all amendments to Acts enacted since 1922 (and to all 1,364 pre-1922 Act retained by the *Statute Law Revision Act 2007*). By contrast, the **Legislation Directory for statutory instruments** contains information only in respect of statutory instruments made from 1998 onwards (including amendments made since 1998 to pre-1998 statutory instruments).

The Commission intends, subject to the need for specific resources, to extend the Legislation Directory for statutory instruments back to at least 1972, when statutory instruments began to be made under section 3 of the *European Communities Act 1972*. These statutory instruments can amend Acts, as well as introduce statutory provisions that would otherwise have required Acts, and therefore constitute extremely significant statutory provisions.

This intended work will be able to draw on the research undertaken for this draft Classified List, as well as the required searches of the repository of legislation on the eISB. The significance of this draft Classified List therefore extends beyond it being a draft Classified List of in-force statutory instruments: it is also a source of information where related groups of instruments can be viewed together and the effects of later instruments on earlier ones, other than by direct amendment or revocation, can be investigated. As more information on the status of statutory instruments becomes available in future versions of this List, and as more are amended and revoked, these changes can be recorded and made available on the Legislation Directory of statutory instruments on the eISB.

### **Acts-as-amended (Revised Acts)**

The full text of over 280 Acts-as-amended (administrative consolidations) – called Revised Acts – is available at <a href="http://www.lawreform.ie/revised-acts/alphabetical-list-of-html-and-pdf-post-2006-revised-acts.557.html">http://www.lawreform.ie/revised-acts/alphabetical-list-of-html-and-pdf-post-2006-revised-acts.557.html</a>. The preparation of Revised Acts comprises the third element of the Commission's work on Access to Legislation. In 2008, when the Commission published its first programme of work in this area, a group of over 100 pre-2006 Acts was selected for publishing in Revised Act form on the basis of a consultative process based on a number of criteria: (a) whether the Act is in frequent use; (b) whether it was previously easily accessible to the public; and (c) whether the Revised Act might ease the regulatory burden on business: see *Report on Statute Law Restatement* (LRC 91-2008), para 4.03, available at <a href="https://www.lawreform.ie">www.lawreform.ie</a>. In addition, all textually amended Acts from 2006 onwards, other than Finance and Social Welfare Acts, are published in Revised Act form as they are amended. As of September 2016, there are over 280 Revised Acts available at <a href="https://www.lawreform.ie">www.lawreform.ie</a>. These are shaded purple in this draft Classified List (see the below example from Heading 5.9); and the Appendix (p. 939) contains an alphabetical list of the 280+Revised Acts.

Justice	Data Protection Act 1988	25/1988
Justice	Data Protection (Amendment) Act 2003	6/2003

#### Format of entries and notations in the draft Classified List

Each entry in the draft Classified List has three columns. For example the first entry is:

Department	Name of Act and statutory instruments	No./Year of Act
Agric	Agriculture Appeals Act 2001	29/2001
	Agriculture Appeals Regulations 2002, S.I. No. 193 of 2002	
	<ul> <li>Agriculture Appeals Act 2001 (Amendment of Schedule)</li> <li>Regulations 2002, S.I. No. 558 of 2002<sup>5</sup></li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Agriculture Appeals Act 2001 (Amendment of Schedule)</li> <li>Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 507 of 2004</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Agriculture Appeals Act 2001 (Amendment of Schedule)</li> <li>Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 65 of 2006</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Agriculture Appeals Act 2001 (Amendment of Schedule)</li> <li>(No. 2) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 584 of 2006</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Agriculture Appeals Act 2001 (Amendment of Schedule)</li> <li>Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 169 of 2008</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Agriculture Appeals Act 2001 (Amendment of Schedule)</li> <li>Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 106 of 2011</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Agriculture Appeals Act 2001 (Amendment of Schedule)</li> <li>Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 10 of 2014</li> </ul>	
	Agriculture Appeals Act 2001 (Amendment of Schedule) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 276 of 2015	

Column 1 contains the notation for the Department with which the Act and the relevant statutory instruments have been identified,

Column 2 contains the name of the Act and the relevant statutory instruments (and each statutory instrument number and year), and

Column 3 contains the number and year of the Act.

This Version 13 of the Classified List uses a specific notation for each of the 16 Government Departments, <sup>6</sup> taking account of current Departmental names as of September 2016. <sup>7</sup> These are:

- > Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine<sup>8</sup> (notation in the Classified List: Agric)
- Department of Arts, Heritage, Regional, Rural and Gaeltacht Affairs<sup>9</sup> (notation: Gaeltacht)

S.I. No. 558 of 2002 and later SIs each amends or substitutes the schedule to the Act. The earlier amending SIs should be revoked

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>6</sup> Article 18.1 of the Constitution of Ireland specifies that the maximum number of members of Government, Cabinet Ministers, is 15. At the time of writing (February 2016), the Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine is also the Minister for Defence; each other member of Government currently has one Departmental portfolio each, making for a total of 15 Ministers.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>7</sup> See www.go<u>v.ie/tag/departments</u> (last accessed August 2016). The relevant Act and Orders made to provide for the changes in the names of Government Departments made in 2010 and 2011 are footnoted below beside each Department. As expected, in the wake of the 2016 General Election and formation of the Partnership Government, the names of certain Departments have changed. They are reflected in this version of the draft List.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>8</sup> Agriculture, Fisheries and Food (Alteration of Name of Department and Title of Minister) Order 2011 (S.I. No. 455 of

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>9</sup> Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht (Alteration of Name of Department and Title of Minister) Order 2016 (S.I. No. 357 of 2016).

- > Department of Children and Youth Affairs<sup>10</sup> (notation: Children)
- > Department of Communications, Climate Action and Environment<sup>11</sup> (notation: Comms)
- Department of Defence (notation: Defence)
- ➤ Department of Education and Skills<sup>12</sup> (notation: Educate)
- ➤ Department of Housing, Planning, Community and Local Government<sup>13</sup> (notation: Local Gov)
- Department of Finance (notation: Finance)
- Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade<sup>14</sup> (notation: Foreign)
- > Department of Health<sup>15</sup> (notation: Health)
- ➤ Department of Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation<sup>16</sup> (notation: Enterprise)
- Department of Justice and Equality<sup>17</sup> (notation: Justice)
- > Department of Public Expenditure and Reform<sup>18</sup> (notation: Public Exp)
- ➤ Department of Social Protection<sup>19</sup> (notation: Social)
- Department of the Taoiseach (notation: Taoiseach)
- > Department of Transport, Tourism and Sport<sup>20</sup> (notation: Transport)

This *Version 13* of the *Classified List* also takes account of **the changes in Departmental names and their responsibilities made up to September 2016.<sup>21</sup>** 

### Version history of the Classified List

Version 1: December 2010 (Draft Classified List of Extant Post-1922 Acts)

Version 2: December 2010 (Appendix to *Consultation Paper on a Classified List of Legislation in Ireland* (LRC 62-2010))

Version 3: February 2011 (up to Act No. 6 of 2011, Finance Act 2011)

Version 4: September 2011 (up to Act No. 25 of 2011, European Financial Stability Facility and Euro Area Loan Facility (Amendment) Act 2011)

Version 5: February 2012 (up to Act No. 4 of 2012, *Health (Provision of General Practitioner Services)* Act 2012)

Version 6: November 2012 (up to Act No. 39 of 2012, Fiscal Responsibility Act 2012)

Version 7: September 2013 (up to Act No. 35 of 2013, Protection of Life During Pregnancy Act 2013)

Version 8: February 2014 (up to Act No. 2 of 2014, European Parliament Elections (Amendment) Act 2014)

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>10</sup> Community, Equality and Gaeltacht Affairs (Alteration of Name of Department and Title of Minister) Order 2011 (S.I. No. 214 of 2011).

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>11</sup> Communications, Energy and Natural Resources (Alteration of Name of Department and Title of Minister) Order 2016 (S.I. No. 421 of 2016).

Education and Science (Alteration of Name of Department and Title of Minister) Order 2010 (S.I. No. 184 of 2010).

Environment, Community and Local Government (Alteration of Name of Department and Title of Minister) Order 2016 (S.I. No. 394 of 2016).

Foreign Affairs (Alteration of Name of Department and Title of Minister) Order 2011 (S.I. No. 246 of 2011).

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>15</sup> Health and Children (Alteration of Name of Department and Title of Minister) Order 2011 (S.I. No. 219 of 2011).

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>16</sup> Enterprise, Trade and Innovation (Alteration of Name of Department and Title of Minister) Order 2011 (S.I. No. 245 of 2011).

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>17</sup> Justice and Law Reform (Alteration of Name of Department and Title of Minister) Order 2011 (S.I. No. 138 of 2011).

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>18</sup> Ministers and Secretaries (Amendment) Act 2011 (10/2011).

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>19</sup> Social and Family Affairs (Alteration of Name of Department and Title of Minister) Order 2010 (S.I. No. 186 of 2010).

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>20</sup> Transport (Alteration of Name of Department and Title of Minister) Order 2011 (S.I. No. 141 of 2011).

The changes made in 2011 were made by S.I. No. 139 of 2011, S.I. No. 140 of 2011, S.I. No. 163 of 2011, S.I. No. 164 of 2011, S.I. No. 165 of 2011, S.I. No. 166 of 2011, S.I. No. 192 of 2011, S.I. No. 194 of 2011, S.I. No. 195 of 2011, S.I. No. 196 of 2011, S.I. No. 215 of 2011, S.I. No. 216 of 2011, S.I. No. 217 of 2011, S.I. No. 218 of 2011, S.I. No. 247 of 2011, S.I. No. 418 of 2011, S.I. No. 455 of 2011, S.I. No. 480 of 2011, S.I. No. 488 of 2011, S.I. No. 647 of 2011 and S.I. No. 668 of 2011. The changes made in 2016 were made by S.I. No. 357 of 2016, S.I. No. 393 of 2016, S.I. No. 394 of 2016 and S.I. No. 421 of 2016.

Version 9: October 2014 (up to Act No. 32 of 2014, European Stability Mechanism (Amendment) Act 2014)

Version 10: March 2015 (up to Act No. 8 of 2015, Redress for Women Resident in Certain Institutions Act 2015)

Version 11: August 2015 (up to Act No. 33 of 2015, Urban Regeneration and Housing Act 2015)

Version 12: February 2016 (up to Act No. 4 of 2016, *Criminal Justice (Spent Convictions and Certain Disclosures) Act 2016*)

Version 12A: April 2016 (up to Act No. 4 of 2016, *Criminal Justice (Spent Convictions and Certain Disclosures) Act 2016* and S.I. No. 231 of 2016, *European Union (Oil Reserves) (Amendment) Regulations 2016*)

Version 13: September 2016 (up to Act No. 12 of 2016, Energy Act 2016 and S.I. No. 510 of 2016, Sea-Fisheries (Codend Mesh Size) Regulations 2016).

This is *Version 13* of the *Classified List of Legislation-In-Force in Ireland (Acts and Statutory instruments).* The Acts and Statutory instruments are grouped under the 36 headings listed below. For each heading, the main relevant Department(s) with which it is associated is given; to see on which page each listing begins, see the Table of Contents above. It takes account of all Acts of the Oireachtas enacted up to Act No. 12 of 2016, Energy Act 2016 (signed into law by the President on 30 July 2016), and all statutory instruments made up to S.I. No. 510 of 2016, *Sea-Fisheries (Codend Mesh Size) Regulations 2016* (made by the Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine on 26 September 2016).

#### List of 36 subject-matter headings or titles in the Classified List

- 1. Agriculture and Food
- 2. Arts, Culture and Sport
- 3. Business Occupations and Professions
- 4. Business Regulation, including Business Names, Company Law and Partnership
- 5. Citizenship, Equality and Individual Status
- 6. Civil Liability (Contract and Tort) and Dispute Resolution
- 7. Commercial Law
- 8. Communications and Energy
- 9. Courts and Courts Service
- 10. Criminal Law
- 11. Defence Forces
- 12. Education and Skills
- 13. Election and Referendum Law
- 14. Employment Law
- 15. Enterprise, Economic Development and Tourism
- 16. Environment
- 17. Family Law
- 18. Financial Services and Credit Institutions
- 19. Foreign Affairs and International Relations
- 20. Garda Síochána (Police)
- 21. Health and Health Services
- 22. Irish Language and Gaeltacht
- 23. Land Law, Succession and Trusts
- 24. Licensed Sale of Alcohol
- 25. Local Government
- 26. National Government
- 27. Natural Resources
- 28. Oireachtas (National Parliament) and Legislation

- 29. Planning, Development and Housing
- 30. Prisons and Places of Detention
- 31. Public Safety (including Building Standards, Fire Safety and Product Safety)
- 32. Social Welfare, Pensions, Charities and Religious Bodies
- 33. State Finance and Procurement
- 34. State Personnel and Superannuation/Pensions
- 35. Taxation
- 36. Transport

#### 16. ENVIRONMENT

#### **16.1 ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY**

	T	I
Environ/	Environmental Protection Agency Act 1992	7/1992
Comms <sup>1319</sup>	<ul> <li>Environmental Protection Agency (Establishment) Order 1993,</li> <li>S.I. No. 213 of 1993</li> </ul>	
	Environmental Protection Agency Act, 1992 (Dissolution of an Foras Forbartha Teoranta) Order 1993, S.I. No. 215 of 1993	
	<ul> <li>Environmental Protection Agency Act, 1992 (Commencement)</li> <li>Order 1993, S.I. No. 235 of 1993</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Environmental Protection Agency Act, 1992 (Commencement)</li> <li>Order 1994, S.I. No. 82 of 1994</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Environmental Protection Agency Act, 1992 (Established Activities) Order 1994, S.I. No. 83 of 1994</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Environmental Protection Agency (Licensing Fees) Regulations 1994, S.I. No. 130 of 1994</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Environmental Protection Agency Act, 1992 (Commencement)</li> <li>(No. 2) Order 1994, S.I. No. 178 of 1994</li> </ul>	
	Environmental Protection Agency Act, 1992 (Noise) Regulations 1994, S.I. No. 179 of 1994	
	Environmental Protection Agency Act, 1992 (Section 36 (4)) Order 1994, S.I. No. 204 of 1994	
	<ul> <li>Environmental Protection Agency (Declaration of Interests)</li> <li>Regulations 1994, S.I. No. 205 of 1994</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Environmental Protection Agency (Extension of Powers) Order 1994, S.I. No. 206 of 1994</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Environmental Protection Agency Act, 1992 (Commencement)</li> <li>Order 1995, S.I. No. 57 of 1995</li> </ul>	
	Environmental Protection Agency Act, 1992 (Established Activities) Order 1995, S.I. No. 58 of 1995 <sup>1320</sup>	
	<ul> <li>Environmental Protection Agency (Licensing Fees)</li> <li>(Amendment) Regulations 1995, S.I. No. 60 of 1995<sup>1321</sup></li> </ul>	
	Environmental Protection Agency Act, 1992 (Established Activities) (No. 2) Order 1995, S.I. No. 204 of 1995 <sup>1322</sup>	

. .

Functions other than under ss. 73, 99F and 99G and ss. 6 and 7 insofar as those sections relate to the making of regulations or orders, as the case may be, under ss. 73, 99F or 99G transferred from Environment, Community and Local Government to Communications, Energy and Natural Resources (22.07.2016) by S.I. No. 393 of 2016.

The enabling provisions are Environmental Protection Agency Act 1992 (7/1992), ss. 7 and 82(2). Section 82(2) is substituted by Protection of the Environment Act 2003 (27/2003), s. 15. There is an express saver for regulations: (9) Every order made under subsection (2) (being subsection (2) of this section as it had effect in the previous Part IV) and in force immediately before the commencement of section 15 of the Protection of the Environment Act 2003, shall continue in force as if it were an order made under subsection (4).

The enabling provisions are Environmental Protection Agency Act 1992 (7/1992), ss. 6, 82 and 94. Sections 82 and 94 are substituted by Protection of the Environment Act 2003 (27/2003), s. 15. There does not appear to be a direct saver for these regulations but the principal regulations (Environmental Protection Agency (Licensing Fees) Regulations 1994, S.I. No. 130 of 1994) have continued to be amended subsequently so it appears that these remain extant.

- Environmental Protection Agency Act, 1992 (Commencement)
   (No. 2) Order 1995, S.I. No. 337 of 1995
- Environmental Protection Agency Act, 1992 (Commencement) Order 1996, S.I. No. 13 of 1996
- Environmental Protection Agency Act, 1992 (Commencement)
   (No. 2) Order 1996, S.I. No. 77 of 1996
- Environmental Protection Agency Act, 1992 (Established Activities) Order 1996, S.I. No. 78 of 1996
- Environmental Protection Agency (Extension of Powers) Order 1996, S.I. No. 126 of 1996
- Environmental Protection Agency (Licensing Fees)
   (Amendment) Regulations 1996, S.I. No. 239 of 1996
- Environmental Protection Agency Act, 1992 (Established Activities) Order 1997, S.I. No. 140 of 1997
- Genetically Modified Organisms (Amendment) Regulations 1997, S.I. No. 332 of 1997<sup>1323</sup>
- ➤ Environmental Protection Agency Act, 1992 (Control of Volatile Organic Compound Emissions Resulting From Petrol Storage and Distribution) Regulations 1997, S.I. No. 374 of 1997
- Environmental Protection Agency Act, 1992 (Established Activities) Order 1998, S.I. No. 460 of 1998<sup>1324</sup>
- Genetically Modified Organisms (Contained Use) Regulations 2001, S.I. No. 73 of 2001
- Urban Waste Water Treatment Regulations 2001, S.I. No. 254 of 2001
- Genetically Modified Organisms (Deliberate Release)
   Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 500 of 2003
- Genetically Modified Organisms (Transboundary Movement) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 54 of 2004
- Environmental Protection Agency (Selection Procedures) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 127 of 2004
- Environmental Protection Agency (Licensing Fees)
   (Amendment) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 410 of 2004
- Urban Waste Water Treatment (Amendment) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 440 of 2004
- Environmental Noise Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 140 of 2006

The enabling provisions are Environmental Protection Agency Act 1992 (7/1992), ss. 7 and 82(2). Section 82(2) is substituted by Protection of the Environment Act 2003 (27/2003), s. 15. There is an express saver for regulations: (9) Every order made under subsection (2) (being subsection (2) of this section as it had effect in the previous Part IV) and in force immediately before the commencement of section 15 of the Protection of the Environment Act 2003, shall continue in force as if it were an order made under subsection (4).

This SI amends the Genetically Modified Organisms Regulations 1994 (S.I. No. 345 of 1994) which were revoked by Genetically Modified Organisms (Deliberate Release) Regulations 2003 (S.I. No. 500 of 2003), subject to transitional arrangements in s. 11. It is obsolete/spent and should be revoked.

The enabling provisions are Environmental Protection Agency Act 1992 (7/1992), ss. 7 and 82(2). Section 82(2) is substituted by Protection of the Environment Act 2003 (27/2003), s. 15. There is an express saver for regulations: (9) Every order made under subsection (2) (being subsection (2) of this section as it had effect in the previous Part IV) and in force immediately before the commencement of section 15 of the Protection of the Environment Act 2003, shall continue in force as if it were an order made under subsection (4).

	<b>A</b>	Environmental Protection Agency (Licensing Fees) (Amendment) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 278 of 2006	
	>	Environmental Protection Agency Act 1992 (Established Activities) Order 2006, S.I. No. 279 of 2006	
	>	Environmental Protection Agency Act 1992 (Established Activities) (Amendment) Order 2006, S.I. No. 321 of 2006	
	>		
	>	Waste Management (Batteries and Accumulators) (Amendment) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 556 of 2008	
	>	Urban Waste Water Treatment (Amendment) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 48 of 2010	
	>	Genetically Modified Organisms (Contained Use) (Amendment) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 442 of 2010	
	>	Environmental Protection Agency Act (Fluorinated Greenhouse Gas) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 278 of 2011	
	>	Environmental Protection Agency Act 1992 (First Schedule) (Amendment) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 308 of 2011	
	>	Control of Substances that Deplete the Ozone Layer Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 465 of 2011	
	>	Pollutant Release and Transfer Register Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 649 of 2011	
	>	Environmental Protection Agency Act (Registration of Coal Bagging Operators and Solid Fuel Suppliers) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 454 of 2012	
	>	Environmental Protection Agency (Industrial Emissions) (Licensing) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 137 of 2013	
	>	Environmental Protection Agency (Integrated Pollution Control) (Licensing) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 283 of 2013	
	>	Environmental Protection Agency (Licensing Fees) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 284 of 2013	
	>	European Communities (Greenhouse Gas Emissions Trading) (Aviation) (Amendment) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 553 of 2014	
	>	Environmental Protection Agency (Advisory Committee) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 613 of 2015	
Environ	Protect	tion of the Environment Act 2003	27/2003
	>	Protection of the Environment Act 2003 (Commencement) Order 2003, S.I. No. 393 of 2003	
	>	Protection of the Environment Act 2003 (Commencement) (No. 2) Order 2003, S.I. No. 413 of 2003	
	>	Protection of the Environment Act 2003 (Commencement) (No. 3) Order 2003, S.I. No. 498 of 2003	
	>	Protection of the Environment Act 2003 (Commencement) Order 2004, S.I. No. 393 of 2004	

# **16.2 AIR, NOISE AND WATER POLLUTION**

Comms <sup>1325</sup>	Air Pollution Act 1987 <sup>1326</sup>	6/1987
	Air Pollution Act 1987 (Commencement) Order 1987, S.I. No. 201 of 1987	
	Air Pollution Act 1987 (Commencement) (No. 2) Order 1987, S.I. No. 243 of 1987	
	Air Pollution Act 1987 (Commencement) Order 1988, S.I. No. 265 of 1988	
	<ul> <li>Air Pollution Act 1987, (Licensing of Industrial Plant)</li> <li>Regulations 1988, S.I. No. 266 of 1988</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Special Control Area (Ballyfermot) Order 1988 (Confirmation)</li> <li>Order 1988, S.I. No. 282 of 1988</li> </ul>	
	Air Pollution Act 1987 (Authorised Fuel) Regulations 1988, S.I. No. 298 of 1988	
	Air Pollution Act 1987 (Commencement) Order 1989, S.I. No. 167 of 1989	
	<ul> <li>Special Control Area (Ballyfermot Area B) Order 1988</li> <li>(Confirmation) Order 1989, S.I. No. 291 of 1989</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Special Control Area (Ballyfermot Area C) Order 1989</li> <li>(Confirmation) Order 1989, S.I. No. 292 of 1989</li> </ul>	
	Air Pollution Act 1987 (Authorised Fireplace) (Revocation) Regulations 1989, S.I. No. 293 of 1989 <sup>1327</sup>	
	<ul> <li>Special Control Area (Ballyfermot Area D) Order 1989</li> <li>(Confirmation) Order 1990, S.I. No. 26 of 1990</li> </ul>	
	Air Pollution Act 1987 (Emission Limit Value For Use of Asbestos) Regulations 1990, S.I. No. 28 of 1990	
	<ul> <li>Air Pollution Act 1987, (Commencement) Order 1990, S.I. No.</li> <li>29 of 1990</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Air Pollution Act 1987 (Petroleum Vapour Emissions)</li> <li>Regulations 1997, S.I. No. 375 of 1997</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Air Pollution Act 1987 (Licensing of Industrial Plant) (Fees Amendment) Regulations 2001, S.I. No. 575 of 2001</li> </ul>	
	Air Pollution Act 1987 (Commencement) Order 2002, S.I. No. 269 of 2002	
	Arsenic, Cadmium, Mercury, Nickel and Polycyclic Aromatic Hydrocarbons In Ambient Air Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 58 of 2009	
	Air Pollution Act (Marketing, Sale, Distribution and Burning of Specified Fuels) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 326 of 2012	
	Air Pollution Act (Marketing, Sale, Distribution and Burning of Specified Fuels) (Amendment) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 30 of	

> Air Pollution (Fixed Payment Notice) Regulations 2015, S.I. No.

2015

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1325</sup> Transferred from Environment, Community and Local Government to Communications, Energy and Natural Resources (22.07.2016) by S.I. No. 393 of 2016.

See also Environment (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2011 (20/2011) and Environment (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2015 (29/2015).

This SI is obsolete/spent and should be revoked.

	633 of 2015	
	<ul> <li>Air Pollution Act (Marketing, Sale, Distribution and Burning of Specified Fuels) (Amendment) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 128 of 2016</li> </ul>	
	Air Pollution Act (Fixed Payment Notice) (Solvents) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 347 of 2016	
	Air Pollution Act (Fixed Payment Notice)(Paints) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 348 of 2016	
Environ	Local Government (Water Pollution) Act 1977	1/1977
	The Local Government (Water Pollution) Act, 1977, (Commencement) Order 1977, S.I. No. 117 of 1977	
	The Local Government (Water Pollution) Act, 1977, (Commencement) (No. 2) Order 1977, S.I. No. 296 of 1977	
	<ul><li>Local Government (Water Pollution) Regulations 1978, S.I. No. 108 of 1978</li></ul>	
	<ul> <li>Local Government (Water Pollution) Act, 1977 (Control of Cadmium Discharges) Regulations 1985, S.I. No. 294 of 1985</li> </ul>	
	Local Government (Water Pollution) Act, 1977 (Control of Hexachlorocyclohexane and Mercury Discharges) Regulations 1986, S.I. No. 55 of 1986	
	<ul><li>Local Government (Water Pollution) Regulations 1992, S.I. No. 271 of 1992</li></ul>	
	<ul> <li>Local Government (Water Pollution) Acts, 1977 and 1990 (Control of Aldrin, Dieldrin, Endrin, Isodrin, Hcb, Hcbd and Chc13 Discharges) Regulations 1993, S.I. No. 348 of 1993</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Local Government (Water Pollution) Acts, 1977 and 1990</li> <li>(Control of Carbon Tetrachloride, Ddt and Pentachlorophenol Discharges) Regulations 1994, S.I. No. 43 of 1994</li> </ul>	
	Quality of Bathing Waters (Amendment) Regulations 1994, S.I. No. 145 of 1994 <sup>1328</sup>	
	<ul> <li>Local Government (Water Pollution) Acts, 1977 and 1990 (Control of Edc, Tri, Per and Tcb Discharges) Regulations 1994,</li> <li>S.I. No. 245 of 1994</li> </ul>	
	<ul><li>Local Government (Water Pollution) Act, 1977,</li><li>(Commencement) Order 1996, S.I. No. 18 of 1996</li></ul>	
	<ul><li>Local Government (Water Pollution) (Amendment) Regulations 1996, S.I. No. 184 of 1996</li></ul>	
	Quality of Bathing Waters (Amendment) Regulations 1996, S.I. No. 230 of 1996 <sup>1329</sup>	
	Quality of Bathing Waters (Amendment) Regulations, 1998, S.I. No. 177 of 1998 <sup>1330</sup>	
	Local Government (Water Pollution) (Nutrient Management	

This SI is superseded by S.I. No. 230 of 1996 and should be revoked.

-

This SI amends S.I. No. 155 of 1992, repealed with effect from 31 December 2014 by S.I. No. 79 of 2008. This SI is obsolete/spent from that date.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1330</sup> Ibid.

	Planning Consultation) Regulations 1998, S.I. No. 257 of 1998	
	Quality of Bathing Waters (Amendment) Regulations 2001, S.I. No. 22 of 2001 <sup>1331</sup>	
	<ul> <li>Local Government (Water Pollution) (Fees) Regulations 2001,</li> <li>S.I. No. 573 of 2001</li> </ul>	
Environ	Local Government (Water Pollution) (Amendment) Act 1990	21/1990
Environ	Local Government (Water Pollution) (Amendment) Act 1990  Local Government (Water Pollution) (Amendment) Act, 1990, (Commencement) Order 1992, S.I. No. 270 of 1992	21/1990

### 16.3 CLIMATE ACTION AND LOW CARBON DEVELOPMENT

Comms <sup>1333</sup>	Carbon Fund Act 2007	12/2007
Comms <sup>1334</sup>	Climate Action and Low Carbon Development Act 2015	46/2015
	<ul> <li>Climate Action and Low Carbon Development Act 2015 (Establishment Day) Order 2016, S.I. No. 25 of 2016</li> </ul>	

#### **16.4 LITTER POLLUTION**

Comms <sup>1335</sup>	Litter Pollution Act 1997	12/1997
	Litter Pollution Act, 1997 (Commencement) Order 1997, S.I. No. 213 of 1997	
	Litter Pollution Regulations 1999, S.I. No. 359 of 1999	

#### **16.5 WASTE MANAGEMENT**

Comms <sup>1336</sup>	Waste Management Act 1996	10/1996
	<ul> <li>Waste Management Act, 1996 (Commencement) Order 1996,</li> <li>S.I. No. 192 of 1996</li> </ul>	
	Waste Management (Planning) Regulations 1997, S.I. No. 137 of 1997	
	Waste Management (Register) Regulations 1997, S.I. No. 183 of 1997	
	Waste Management (Amendment of Waste Management Act, 1996) Regulations 1998, S.I. No. 146 of 1998 <sup>1337</sup>	
	Waste Management (Use of Sewage Sludge in Agriculture)	

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1331</sup> Ihid

This SI is obsolete/spent and should be revoked.

Transferred from Environment, Community and Local Government to Communications, Energy and Natural Resources (22.07.2016) by S.I. No. 393 of 2016.

Transferred from Environment, Community and Local Government to Communications, Energy and Natural Resources (22.07.2016) by S.I. No. 393 of 2016.

Transferred from Environment, Community and Local Government to Communications, Energy and Natural Resources (22.07.2016) by S.I. No. 393 of 2016.

Transferred from Environment, Community and Local Government to Communications, Energy and Natural Resources (22.07.2016) by S.I. No. 393 of 2016.

This SI is superseded by S.I. No. 126 of 2011, reg. 23 and should be revoked.

- Regulations 1998, S.I. No. 148 of 1998
- Waste Management (Hazardous Waste) Regulations 1998, S.I. No. 163 of 1998
- Waste Management (Miscellaneous Provisions) Regulations 1998, S.I. No. 164 of 1998
- Waste Management (Hazardous Waste) (Amendment) Regulations 2000, S.I. No. 73 of 2000
- Waste Management (Use of Sewage Sludge in Agriculture) (Amendment) Regulations 2001, S.I. No. 267 of 2001
- Waste Management (Farm Plastics) Regulations 2001, S.I. No. 341 of 2001
- Waste Management (Environmental Levy) (Plastic Bag) Regulations 2001, S.I. No. 605 of 2001
- Waste Management (Environment Fund) (Prescribed Payments) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 478 of 2003
- Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 395 of 2004<sup>1338</sup>
- Waste Management (Electrical and Electronic Equipment) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 290 of 2005<sup>1339</sup>
- Waste Management (Environmental Levy) (Plastic Bag) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 167 of 2007
- Waste Management (Tyres and Waste Tyres) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 664 of 2007
- Waste Management (Packaging) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 798 of 2007
- Waste Management (Collection Permit) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 820 of 2007
- Waste Management (Facility Permit and Registration) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 821 of 2007
- Waste Management (Facility Permit and Registration)
   (Amendment) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 86 of 2008
- Waste Management (Collection Permit) (Amendment) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 87 of 2008
- Waste Management (Registration of Brokers and Dealers) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 113 of 2008
- ➤ Waste Management (Landfill Levy) Order 2008, S.I. No. 168 of 2008<sup>1340</sup>
- Waste Management (Restriction of Certain Hazardous Substances in Electrical and Electronic Equipment)

Transferred from Environment, Community and Local Government to Communications, Energy and Natural Resources (22.07.2016) by S.I. No. 393 of 2016.

322

The enabling provisions are Waste Management Act 1996 (10/1996), ss. 7 and 62. Section 7 is a general regulation-making power whereas s. 62 allows the Minister to make regulations to give effect to Community acts; this SI is for that purpose. Section 62 was repealed by Environment (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2011 (20/2011), s. 46, commenced by S.I. No. 433 of 2011. There is no saver for regulations but the SI may still be in effect because of s. 7. The status of this SI should be clarified by revocation if appropriate.

Superseded by Waste Management (Landfill Levy) Order 2009, S.I. No. 496 of 2009, this SI should be revoked.

- (Amendment) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 376 of 2008<sup>1341</sup>
- Waste Management (Prohibition of Waste Disposal By Burning) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 286 of 2009
- Waste Management (Landfill Levy) Order 2009, S.I. No. 496 of 2009<sup>1342</sup>
- Waste Management (Food Waste) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 508 of 2009
- ➤ Waste Management (Landfill Levy) Amendment Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 550 of 2009<sup>1343</sup>
- Waste Management (Landfill Levy) Order 2010, S.I. No. 13 of 2010<sup>1344</sup>
- ➤ Waste Management (Registration of Sewage Sludge Facility) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 32 of 2010<sup>1345</sup>
- Waste Management (End-of-Life Vehicles) (Amendment) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 142 of 2010
- Waste Management (Licensing) (Amendment) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 350 of 2010
- ➤ Waste Management (Landfill Levy) (Amendment) Regulations 2012. S.I. No. 221 of 2012
- Waste Management (Landfill Levy) (Amendment) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 194 of 2013
- Waste Management (Prohibition of Waste Disposal by Burning) (Amendment) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 504 of 2013
- Waste Management (Facility Permit and Registration)
   (Amendment) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 320 of 2014
- Waste Management (Facility Permit and Registration)
   (Amendment) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 546 of 2014
- Waste Management (Landfill Levy) Regulations 2015, S.I. Nol 189 of 2015
- Waste Management (Food Waste) (Amendment) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 190 of 2015
- Waste Management (Collection Permit) (Amendment) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 197 of 2015
- Waste Management (Facility Permit and Registration)
   (Amendment) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 198 of 2015
- Waste Management (Prohibition of Waste Disposal by Burning) (Amendment) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 538 of 2015
- Waste Management (Collection Permit) (Amendment)

The sole function of this SI was to amend S.I. No. 341 of 2005. That SI was revoked with transitional provisions by S.I. No. 513 of 2012, regs. 4(5), 34 and 35. This SI should be revoked.

Superseded by Waste Management (Landfill Levy) Order 2010, S.I. No. 13 of 2010, this SI should be revoked.

Superseded by Waste Management (Landfill Levy) (Amendment) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 31 of 2010, this SI should be revoked.

The enabling provisions are ss. 7 and 73(3), and the latter has been substituted by Environment (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2011 (20/2011), s. 13(d). The SI appears to have been superseded by S.I. No. 434 of 2011 and should be revoked.

Transferred from Environment, Community and Local Government to Communications, Energy and Natural Resources (22.07.2016) by S.I. No. 393 of 2016.

Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 24 of 2016	
<ul> <li>Waste Management (Collection Permit) (Amendment) (No. 2)</li> <li>Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 346 of 2016</li> </ul>	
Waste Management (Fixed Payment Notice) (Producer Responsibility) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 373 of 2016	
Waste Management (Amendment) Act 2001	36/2001
<ul> <li>Litter Pollution (Increased Notice Payment) Order 2007, S.I. No.</li> <li>558 of 2007</li> </ul>	
Environment (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2011	20/2011
<ul> <li>Environment (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2011</li> <li>(Commencement of Certain Provisions) Order 2011, S.I. No. 433</li> <li>of 2011</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>Environment (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2011</li> <li>(Commencement) Order 2011, S.I. No. 446 of 2011</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>Environment (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2011</li> <li>(Commencement) (Part 5) Order 2011, S.I. No. 474 of 2011</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>Environment (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2011</li> <li>(Commencement) (Part 5) (No. 2) Order 2011, S.I. No. 583 of 2011</li> </ul>	
Environment (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2015	29/2015
<ul> <li>Environment (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2015</li> <li>(Commencement) Order 2015, S.I. No. 358 of 2015</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>Environment (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2015</li> <li>(Commencement) (No. 2) Order 2015, S.I. No. 428 of 2015</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>Environment (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2015</li> <li>(Commencement) (No. 3) Order 2015, S.I. No. 537 of 2015</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>Environment (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2015 (Part 9)</li> <li>(Commencement) Order 2016, S.I. No. 505 of 2016</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Waste Management (Collection Permit) (Amendment) (No. 2)         Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 346 of 2016</li> <li>Waste Management (Fixed Payment Notice) (Producer         Responsibility) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 373 of 2016</li> <li>Waste Management (Amendment) Act 2001</li> <li>Litter Pollution (Increased Notice Payment) Order 2007, S.I. No.         558 of 2007</li> <li>Environment (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2011         (Commencement of Certain Provisions) Order 2011, S.I. No. 433         of 2011</li> <li>Environment (Miscellaneous Provisions) Order 2011, S.I. No. 443         of 2011</li> <li>Environment (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2011         (Commencement) Order 2011, S.I. No. 446 of 2011</li> <li>Environment (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2011         (Commencement) (Part 5) Order 2011, S.I. No. 474 of 2011</li> <li>Environment (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2011         (Commencement) (Part 5) (No. 2) Order 2011, S.I. No. 583 of 2011</li> <li>Environment (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2015         (Commencement) Order 2015, S.I. No. 358 of 2015</li> <li>Environment (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2015         (Commencement) (No. 2) Order 2015, S.I. No. 428 of 2015</li> <li>Environment (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2015         (Commencement) (No. 3) Order 2015, S.I. No. 537 of 2015</li> <li>Environment (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2015         (Commencement) (No. 3) Order 2015, S.I. No. 537 of 2015</li> <li>Environment (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2015 (Part 9)</li> </ul>

Functions under s. 14 transferred from Environment, Community and Local Government to Communications, Energy and Natural Resources (22.07.2016) by S.I. No. 393 of 2016.

### 27. NATURAL RESOURCES

### **27.1 COASTAL PROTECTION**

Finance <sup>2279</sup>	Coast Protection Act 1963	12/1963	
-------------------------	---------------------------	---------	--

#### **27.2 CONTINENTAL SHELF**

Comms	Continental Shelf Act 1968	14/1968
	<ul> <li>Continental Shelf (Protection of Installations) (Kinsale Head Field) Order 1977, S.I. No. 285 of 1977<sup>2280</sup></li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Continental Shelf (Protection of Installations) (Ballycotton Field) Order 1991, S.I. No. 226 of 1991<sup>2281</sup></li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Continental Shelf (Designated Areas) Order 1993, S.I. No. 92 of 1993</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Continental Shelf (Protection of Installations) (Connemara Field) Order 1997, S.I. No. 267 of 1997</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Continental Shelf (Protection of Installations) (Connemara Field) (Amendment) Order 1997, S.I. No. 317 of 1997</li> </ul>	
	<ul><li>Continental Shelf (Corrib North, 18/20-2) Order 1998, S.I. No. 226 of 1998</li></ul>	
	<ul> <li>Continental Shelf (Protection of Installations) (South West Kinsale Gas Field) Order, 2003, S.I. No. 6 of 2003</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Continental Shelf (Protection of Installations) (Seven Heads Gas Field Development) Order 2000, S.I. No. 685 of 2003</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Continental Shelf (Protection of Installations) (Corrib Gas Field)</li> <li>Order 2006, S.I. No. 395 of 2006</li> </ul>	
	Continental Shelf (Designated Areas) Order 2009, S.I. No. 163 of 2009	
	Continental Shelf (Designated Areas) Order 2014, S.I. No. 87 of 2014	

### **27.3 CURRAGH OF KILDARE**

Defence	Curragh of Kildare Act 1961	35/1961
	<ul><li>Curragh Bye-Laws 1964, S.I. No. 7 of 1964</li></ul>	
Defence	Curragh of Kildare Act 1969	13/1969

### **27.4 FISHERIES**

### > 27.4.1 INLAND FISHERIES

<sup>2279</sup> Responsibility under ss. 6, 7, 10, 16, 18, 19, 22, 23, 27 and 28 transferred to Public Expenditure and Reform by S.I. No. 418 of 2011.

The enabling provision is Continental Shelf Act 1968 (14/1968), s. 6(1). This was substituted by Energy (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1995 (35/1995), s. 5(3); commenced on enactment. This does not appear to have affected this SI.
 Ihid

Comms	Inland Fisheries Act 2010 <sup>2282</sup>	10/2010
	Bass Fishing Conservation Bye-Law No. 826 of 2007, S.I. No. 368 of 2007 <sup>2283</sup>	
	Inland Fisheries Act (Establishment Day) Order 2010, S.I. No. 262 of 2010	
	<ul> <li>Wild Salmon and Sea Trout Tagging Scheme Regulations 2012,</li> <li>S.I. No. 556 of 2012</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Wild Salmon and Sea Trout Tagging Scheme Regulations 2013,</li> <li>S.I. No. 573 of 2013</li> </ul>	
	Wild Salmon and Sea Trout Tagging Scheme (Amendment) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 301 of 2014	
	Wild Salmon and Sea Trout Tagging Scheme (Amendment) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 581 of 2016	
Comms	Shannon Fisheries Act 1935	4/1935
Comms	Shannon Fisheries Act 1938	7/1938
Comms	Fisheries (Consolidation) Act 1959	14/1959
	Fisheries Act, 1925 (Accounts and Audit) Order [Vol. XII p. 455] S.R.& O. No. 67 of 1927 <sup>2284</sup>	
	Fisheries Act, 1925 (Accounts and Audit) Order [Vol. XII p. 491] S.R.& O. No. 54 of 1929 <sup>2285</sup>	
	<ul> <li>Sea Fishing Boats (Order to Stop) Regulations 1934 [Vol. XX p. 257] S.R.&amp; O. No. 39 of 1934 2286</li> </ul>	
	<ul><li>River Erne (Tidal Waters) Order 1934 [Vol. XII p. 501] S.R.&amp; O. No. 177 of 1934</li></ul>	
	<ul> <li>River Erne (Special Local Licences) Order 1934 [Vol. XII p. 507]</li> <li>S.R.&amp; O. 178 of 1934</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Fisheries (Returns by Holders of Special Local Licences)</li> <li>Regulations 1934 [Vol. XII p. 517] S.R.&amp; O. No. 179 of 1934</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Owenea and Owentocker Rivers (Tidal Waters) Order 1935</li> <li>[Vol. XII p. 523] S.R.&amp; O. No. 38 of 1935</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Owenea and Owentocker Rivers (Special Local Licences) Order 1935 [Vol. XII p. 529] S.R.&amp; O. No. 39 of 1935</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>River Erne (Special Local Licences) (Amendment) Order [Vol. XII p. 513] S.R.&amp; O. No. 40 of 1935<sup>2287</sup></li> </ul>	
	Shannon Fisheries (Transfer by Minister for Industry and Commerce) No. 1 Order 1936 [Vol. XX p. 411] S.R. & O. No. 264 of 1936	

\_

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2282</sup> Repealed Fisheries (Amendment) Act 2000 (34/2000): see ss. 4 and 5 of 2010 Act and S.I. No. 262 of 2010.

The enabling provision is Fisheries (Consolidation) Act 1959 (14/1959), s. 9. This was repealed by Inland Fisheries Act 2010 (10/2010), s. 4 and sch. 1, but these regulations were carried forward by s. 57(9): Any bye-law made under section 9 (repealed by section 4) of the Principal Act which is in force immediately before the establishment day continues in force as if made under this section.

This SI appears to be obsolete and should be revoked.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2285</sup> Ibid.

The enabling Act is repealed by Fisheries (Consolidation) Act 1959 (14/1959), s. 5. SIs in force at the time of enactment are continued in force by s. 334 of the 1959 Act, and the SIs listed below up to 1959 are continued in this way.

lbid. This SI appears to be obsolete and should be revoked.

- ➤ River Erne (Special Local Licence Duty) (Method of Payment)
  Order [Vol. XII p. 535] S.R.&.O. No. 15 of 1938<sup>2288</sup>
- Undersized Sea-Fish Order 1938 [Vol. XX p. 263] S.R.& O. No. 67 of 1938
- Oyster Fishery (River Shannon) Order 1939 [Vol. XXXII p. 117]S.R.& O. No. 159 of 1939
- Sea-Fishing Boats (Order to Stop) (Amendment) Regulations 1940 [Vol. XXXIII p.663] S.R.& O. No. 138 of 1940
- Fisheries Act, 1939 (Section 44) Regulations 1940 [ Vol. XXIV p. 891] S.R.& O. No. 218 of 1940
- River Lackagh (Tidal Waters) Order 1943 [Vol. XXIX p. 929] S.R.& O. No. 14 of 1943
- River Lackagh (Special Local Licences) Order 1943 [Vol. XXIX p. 923] S.R.& O. No. 15 of 1943
- River Lackagh (Fishing by Holders of Special Local Licences) Regulations 1943 [Vol. XXIX p. 917] S.R.& O. No. 38 of 1943
- Fisheries Act, 1925 (Accounts and Audit) Order 1943 [Vol. XXIX p. 875] S.R.& O. No. 341 of 1943<sup>2289</sup>
- River Foyle (Tidal Waters) Order 1949, S.I. No. 103 of 1949
- River Foyle (Special Local Licences) Order 1949, S.I. No. 104 of 1949
- River Foyle (Fishing by Holders of Special Local Licences) Regulations 1949, S.I. No. 106 of 1949
- River Foyle (Special Local Licence Duty)(Method of Payment) Order 1951, S.I. No. 47 of 1951
- Undersized Sea-Fish (Crabs and Lobsters) Order 1951, S.I. No. 359 of 1951
- Fishing Weir Operation (No. 2) Order 1957, S.I. No. 1 of 1957
- Salmon Rod Ordinary Licences (Increase of Licence Duties) Order 1958, S.I. No. 250 of 1958
- Salmon Rod (Late Season) (District) Ordinary Licences Order 1958, S.I. No. 251 of 1958
- River Lackagh (Special Local Licences) (Amendment) Regulations 1958, S.I. No. 261 of 1958
- River Erne (Special Local Licences) (Amendment) Order 1959,
   S.I. No. 89 of 1959
- River Erne (Fishing by Holders of Special Local Licences) Regulations 1959, S.I. No. 90 of 1959<sup>2290</sup>
- River Erne (Special Local Licences) (Amendment) Order 1960, S.I. 137 of 1960<sup>2291</sup>

\_

lbid. This SI appears to be obsolete and should be revoked.

 $<sup>^{\</sup>rm 2289}$  lbid. This SI appears to be obsolete and should be revoked.

The enabling provision is Fisheries (Tidal Waters) Act 1934 (24/1934), s. 8, repealed by Fisheries Consolidation Act 1959 (14/1959), s. 5 and sch. 1. In force regulations were continued in force and deemed to have been made under the corresponding provision of the 1959 Act by s. 334.

- River Erne (Special Local Licence Duty) (Method of Payment)
   (Amendment) Order 1960, S.I. No. 138 of 1960
- Fishing Weir Operation (No. 4) Order 1960, S.I. No. 164 of 1960
- River Erne (Special Local Licence Duty) (Method of Payment)
   (Amendment) Order 1961, S.I. No. 165 of 1961
- River Erne (Special Local Licences) (Amendment) Order, S.I. 166 of 1961<sup>2292</sup>
- River Erne (Special Local Licences) (Amendment) Order, S.I. 111 of 1962<sup>2293</sup>
- River Erne (Special Local Licences) (Amendment) Order, S.I. 147 of 1963<sup>2294</sup>
- River Erne (Special Local Licences) (Amendment) Order, S.I. 163 of 1964<sup>2295</sup>
- River Erne (Special Local Licences) (Amendment) Order, S.I. 131 of 1965<sup>2296</sup>
- Rivers Owenmore and Owenduff (Tidal Waters) Order 1967, S.I. No. 33 of 1967
- River Owenmore and Owenduff (Special Local Licences) Order 1967, S.I. No. 34 of 1967<sup>2297</sup>
- River Erne (Special Local Licences) (Amendment) Order 1967, S.I. 88 of 1967<sup>2298</sup>
- Live Fish (Restriction on Import) Order 1972, S.I. No. 4 of 1972
- ➤ River Erne (Special Local Licences) (Amendment) Order S.I. 193 of 1972<sup>2299</sup>
- Oyster Fishing Licences (Alteration of Licence Duty) Order, S.I. No. 247 of 1975<sup>2300</sup>
- River Erne (Special Local Licences) (Amendment) Order 1976,
   S.I. No. 99 of 1976<sup>2301</sup>
- ➤ Salmon, Eel and Oyster Fishing Licences (Alteration of Licence Duties) Order 1976, S.I. No. 305 of 1976<sup>2302</sup>

<sup>2293</sup> Ibid.

<sup>2294</sup> Ibid.

<sup>2295</sup> Ibid.

<sup>2296</sup> Ibid.

<sup>2297</sup> Ibid.

<sup>2298</sup> Ibid.

<sup>2299</sup> Ibid.

The enabling provision is Fisheries Consolidation Act 1959 (14/1959), s. 68. Section 68(3) is deleted by Fisheries (Amendment) (No. 2) Act 1987 (32/1987), and other parts of s. 68 are amended. It is unclear if these amendments remove the enabling authority for the SI. However there have been numerous later SIs which alter licence duties, and this SI is obsolete and should be revoked.

<sup>2301</sup> The enabling provision is Fisheries Consolidation Act 1959 (14/1959), s. 74. This was amended by Inland Fisheries Act 2010 (10/2010), s. 8(3)(a) but the statutory authority for these regulations appears to remain in force. However, as there have been numerous other SIs that alter licence duties, the SI is obsolete and should be revoked.

The enabling provision is Fisheries Consolidation Act 1959 (14/1959), s. 68. Section 68(3) is deleted by Fisheries (Amendment) (No. 2) Act 1987 (32/1987), and other parts of s. 68 are amended. It is unclear if these amendments

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2291</sup> The enabling provision is Fisheries Consolidation Act 1959 (14/1959), s. 74. This was amended by Inland Fisheries Act 2010 (10/2010), s. 8(3)(a) but the statutory authority for these regulations appears to remain in force. However, as there have been numerous other SIs that alter licence duties, the SI is obsolete and should be revoked.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2292</sup> Ibid.

- Special Tidal Waters (Special Local Licences) Order 1977, S.I. No. 109 of 1977<sup>2303</sup>
- Fishery Districts (Alteration of Boundaries) Regulations 1982,
   S.I. No. 329 of 1982
- Salmon, Eel and Oyster (Miscellaneous Licences) (Alteration of Duties) Order 1982, S.I. No. 386 of 1982<sup>2304</sup>
- ➤ River Erne (Special Local Licences) (Amendment) Order 1983, S.I. 219 of 1983<sup>2305</sup>
- Salmon, Eel and Oyster Fishing Licences (Alteration of Licence Duties) Order 1984, S.I. No. 343 of 1984<sup>2306</sup>
- Special Tidal Waters (Special Local Licences) Order 1985, S.I. No. 26 of 1985<sup>2307</sup>
- River Erne (Special Local Licences) (Amendment) Order 1985, S.I. 177 of 1985<sup>2308</sup>
- River Erne (Special Local Licences) (Amendment) Order 1986, S.I. 212 of 1986<sup>2309</sup>
- River Erne (Special Local Licences) (Amendment) Order 1987,
   S.I. No. 180 of 1987<sup>2310</sup>
- Special Tidal Waters (Special Local Licences) Order 1988, S.I. No. 40 of 1988<sup>2311</sup>
- River Erne (Special Local Licences) (Amendment) Order 1988, S.I. No. 137 of 1988<sup>2312</sup>
- Freshwater Rod Ordinary Licence (Alteration of Licence Duties)
  Order 1988, S.I. No. 364 of 1988<sup>2313</sup>
- > Salmon Licence Duty (Refund) Regulations 1991, S.I. No. 346 of

remove the enabling authority for the SI. However there have been numerous later SIs which alter licence duties, and this SI is obsolete and should be revoked.

- <sup>2303</sup> The enabling provision is Fisheries Consolidation Act 1959 (14/1959), s. 74. This was amended by Inland Fisheries Act 2010 (10/2010), s. 8(3)(a) but the statutory authority for these regulations appears to remain in force. However, as there have been numerous other SIs that alter licence duties, the SI is obsolete and should be revoked.
- The enabling provision is Fisheries Consolidation Act 1959 (14/1959), s. 68. Section 68(3) is deleted by Fisheries (Amendment) (No. 2) Act 1987 (32/1987), and other parts of s. 68 are amended. It is unclear if these amendments remove the enabling authority for the SI. However there have been numerous later SIs which alter licence duties, and this SI is obsolete and should be revoked.
- <sup>2305</sup> The enabling provision is Fisheries Consolidation Act 1959 (14/1959), s. 74. This was amended by Inland Fisheries Act 2010 (10/2010), s. 8(3)(a) but the statutory authority for these regulations appears to remain in force. However, as there have been numerous other SIs that alter licence duties, the SI is obsolete and should be revoked.
- <sup>2306</sup> The enabling provision is Fisheries Consolidation Act 1959 (14/1959), s. 68. Section 68(3) is deleted by Fisheries (Amendment) (No. 2) Act 1987 (32/1987), and other parts of s. 68 are amended. It is unclear if these amendments remove the enabling authority for the SI. However there have been numerous later SIs which alter licence duties, and this SI is obsolete and should be revoked.
- <sup>2307</sup> The enabling provision is Fisheries Consolidation Act 1959 (14/1959), s. 74. This was amended by Inland Fisheries Act 2010 (10/2010), s. 8(3)(a) but the statutory authority for these regulations appears to remain in force. However, as there have been numerous other SIs that alter licence duties, the SI is obsolete and should be revoked.
- <sup>2308</sup> Ibid.
- <sup>2309</sup> Ibid.
- <sup>2310</sup> Ibid.
- <sup>2311</sup> Ibid.
- <sup>2312</sup> Ibid.
- <sup>2313</sup> The enabling provision is Fisheries Consolidation Act 1959 (14/1959), s. 68. Section 68(3) is deleted by Fisheries (Amendment) (No. 2) Act 1987 (32/1987), and other parts of s. 68 are amended. It is unclear if these amendments remove the enabling authority for the SI. However there have been numerous later SIs which alter licence duties, and this SI is obsolete and should be revoked.

	1991 <sup>2314</sup>	
	Licensed Salmon, Eel and Molluscan Shellfish Dealers' Register Regulations 1994, S.I. No. 461 of 1994	
	Fisheries (Salmon, Eel and Molluscan Shellfish Dealers' Licences) Regulations 1994, S.I. No. 462 of 1994	
	Common Sole (Restriction on Fishing in The Irish Sea) Order 1998, S.I. No. 117 of 1998	
	Salmon Rod Ordinary Licences (Alteration of Licence Duties) Order 2002, S.I. No. 625 of 2002 <sup>2315</sup>	
	Special Tidal Waters (Special Local Licences Alteration of Duties) Order 2003, S.I. No. 688 of 2003 <sup>2316</sup>	
	Salmon Rod Ordinary Licences (Alteration of Licence Duties) Order 2004, S.I. No. 861 of 2004 <sup>2317</sup>	
	Special Tidal Waters (Special Local Licences Alteration of Duties) Order 2004, S.I. No. 862 of 2004 <sup>2318</sup>	
	<ul> <li>River Shannon Tidal Waters (Issue of Fishing Licences)</li> <li>Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 207 of 2007</li> </ul>	
	➤ Fisheries (Commercial Fishing Licences) (Alteration of Duties and Fees) Order 2010, S.I. No. 40 of 2010 <sup>2319</sup>	
	Inland Fisheries Act 2010 (Form of Instrument of Appointment) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 316 of 2010	
	<ul> <li>Salmon Rod Ordinary Licences (Alteration of Licence Duties)</li> <li>Order 2011, S.I. No. 613 of 2011</li> </ul>	
	Special Tidal Waters (Special Local Licences) (Alteration of Duties) Order 2011, S.I. No. 614 of 2011	
Comms	Foyle Fisheries (Amendment) Act 1961	44/1961
	<ul><li>Foyle Fisheries (Amendment) Act, 1961 (Commencement)</li><li>Order 1962, S.I. No. 24 of 1962</li></ul>	
	Fisheries (Amendment) Act, 1962 (Commencement) Order 1962, S.I. No. 216 of 1962	
Comms	Fisheries (Amendment) Act 1962	31/1962

22

This SI provides for refunds in certain circumstances; however the application for a refund must have been made in 1991 and it appears to be obsolete and should be revoked.

The enabling provision is Fisheries Consolidation Act 1959 (14/1959), s. 68. Section 68(3) is deleted by Fisheries (Amendment) (No. 2) Act 1987 (32/1987), and other parts of s. 68 are amended. It is unclear if these amendments remove the enabling authority for the SI. However there have been numerous later SIs which alter licence duties, and this SI is obsolete and should be revoked.

The enabling provision is Fisheries Consolidation Act 1959 (14/1959), s. 74. This was amended by Inland Fisheries Act 2010 (10/2010), s. 8(3)(a) but the statutory authority for these regulations appears to remain in force. However, as there have been numerous other SIs that alter licence duties, the SI is obsolete and should be revoked.

The enabling provision is Fisheries Consolidation Act 1959 (14/1959), s. 68. Section 68(3) is deleted by Fisheries (Amendment) (No. 2) Act 1987 (32/1987), and other parts of s. 68 are amended. It is unclear if these amendments remove the enabling authority for the SI. However there have been numerous later SIs which alter licence duties, and this SI is obsolete and should be revoked.

The enabling provision is Fisheries Consolidation Act 1959 (14/1959), s. 74. This was amended by Inland Fisheries Act 2010 (10/2010), s. 8(3)(a) but the statutory authority for these regulations appears to remain in force. However, as there have been numerous other SIs that alter licence duties, the SI is obsolete and should be revoked.

This SI appears to be obsolete as it sets the fees for licences in 2010 only. The provisions of this SI for 2012 appear to be in Control of Fishing for Salmon Order 2012 (S.I. No. 80 of 2012).

	Inland Fisheries (Fixed Charge Notice) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 363 of 2014	
Comms	Fisheries (Amendment) Act 1964	23/1964
Comms	Foyle Fisheries (Amendment) Act 1976	13/1976
Comms	Fisheries (Amendment) Act 1976	23/1976
Comms	Fisheries Act 1980	1/1980
	Fisheries Act, 1980 (Section 69) (Commencement) Order 1980, S.I. No. 414 of 1980	
	Fisheries Act, 1980 (Section 54) (Commencement) Order 1983, S.I. No. 261 of 1983	
	Transfer of Fisheries (Moy Fishery) Order 1994, S.I. No. 431 of 1994 <sup>2320</sup>	
	National Salmon Commission (Establishment) Order 2000, S.I. No. 80 of 2000 <sup>2321</sup>	
	National Salmon Commission (Prescribed Bodies and Organisations) Order 2005, S.I. No. 626 of 2005 <sup>2322</sup>	
	<ul> <li>National Salmon Commission and Standing Scientific Committee (Terms Of Reference and Procedure) Order 2006, S.I. No. 483 of 2006<sup>2323</sup></li> </ul>	
Comms	Foyle Fisheries (Amendment) Act 1983	2/1983
	<ul><li>Foyle Fisheries (Amendment) Act, 1983 (Commencement)</li><li>Order 1983, S.I. No. 116 of 1983</li></ul>	
Comms	Fisheries (Amendment) Act 1987	14/1987
Comms	Fisheries (Amendment) (No. 2) Act 1987  Fisheries (Amendment) (No. 2) Act 1987 (Commencement) Order 1987, S.I. No. 346 of 1987	32/1987
Comms	Fisheries (Amendment) Act 1991	26/1991
	Fisheries (Amendment) Act, 1991 (Commencement) Order 1991, S.I. No. 301 of 1991	
Comms	Fisheries (Amendment) Act 1994  Fisheries (Amendment) Act, 1994 (Commencement) Order 1994, S.I. No. 243 of 1994	23/1994

The enabling provision is Fisheries Act 1980 (1/1980), s. 42. This was repealed by Inland Fisheries Act 2010 (10/2010), s. 4; s. 51 of that Act transfers all property that was vested in the Central Fisheries Board to the Inland Fisheries Ireland. This SI vests certain fisheries in the now dissolved Central Fisheries Board, but the effect of the SI appears to remain. It appears now to be obsolete and could be revoked.

The enabling provision is Fisheries Act 1980 (1/1980), s. 55A, which remains in force. However, a draft report by Standing Scientific Committee on Salmon to Inland Fisheries Ireland (2012) entitled The Status of Irish Salmon Stocks in 2011 and Precautionary Catch Advice for 2012 states (Executive Summary): In 2008, the National Salmon Commission was dissolved but the Standing Scientific Committee was retained by the Department of Communications, Energy and Natural Resources with the same terms of reference. In 2010, the Standing Scientific Committee on Salmon (SSCS) was re-established under Section 7.5 (a) and (b) of the 2010 Inland Fisheries Act ... The SI appears to be obsolete and should be revoked.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2322</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2323</sup> Ibid.

Comms	Fisheries (Amendment) Act 1995	27/1995
	Fisheries (Amendment) Act, 1995 (Southern Regional Fisheries Commission) Order 1996, S.I. No. 51 of 1996 <sup>2324</sup>	
	➤ Fisheries (Amendment) Act, 1995 (Southern Regional Fisheries Commission) Order 1998, S.I. No. 32 of 1998 <sup>2325</sup>	
	Fisheries (Amendment) Act, 1995 (Southern Regional Fisheries Commission) (No. 2) Order 1998, S.I. No 458 of 1998 <sup>2326</sup>	
Comms	Fisheries (Commissions) Act 1997	1/1997
Comms	Fisheries (Amendment) Act 1999	35/1999
	<ul><li>Fisheries (Amendment) Act, 1999 (Commencement) Order 1999, S.I. No. 419 of 1999</li></ul>	
	Fisheries (Amendment) Act, 1999 (Section 23) (Commencement) Order 2000, S.I. No. 21 of 2000 <sup>2327</sup>	
	Regional Fisheries Boards (Date For Holding of First Elections After Commencement of Section 7 of Fisheries (Amendment) Act, 1999) Order 2000, S.I. No. 30 of 2000 <sup>2328</sup>	
Comms	Foyle and Carlingford Fisheries Act 2007	17/2007
	<ul> <li>Foyle and Carlingford Fisheries Act 2007 (Commencement)</li> <li>Order 2008, S.I. No. 153 of 2008</li> </ul>	

### > 27.4.2 SEA FISHERIES AND FISHERY HARBOURS

Gaeltacht <sup>2329</sup>	Whale Fisheries Act 1937	4/1937
	Whale Fisheries Act, 1937 (Extension to Sperm Whales) Order 1937 [Vol. XXII p. 395] S.R.& O. No. 158 of 1937	
	<ul><li>Whale Measurement (No. 2) Regulations 1937 [Vol. XXII p. 391]</li><li>S.R.&amp; O. No. 240 of 1937</li></ul>	
	Whale Fisheries Act, 1937 (Extension to Mammals of the Order Cetacea) Order 1982, S.I. No. 240 of 1982	
Agric	Foyle Fisheries Act 1952	5/1952
	<ul><li>Foyle Fisheries Act, 1952 (Part III) (Commencement) Order, 1952, S.I. No. 75 of 1952</li></ul>	
Agric	Sea Fisheries Act 1952	7/1952
	<ul> <li>Sea Fisheries Act, 1952 (Commencement) (No. 1) Order 1952,</li> <li>S.I. No. 100 of 1952</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Sea Fisheries Act, 1952 (Commencement) (No. 2) Order 1952,</li> <li>S.I. No. 155 of 1952</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Sea Fisheries Act, 1952 (Commencement) (No. 3) Order 1960,</li> <li>S.I. No. 3 of 1960</li> </ul>	

 $<sup>^{\</sup>rm 2324}\,$  This SI is spent as of 31 December 1999 and should be revoked.

\_

 $<sup>\</sup>overset{\cdot}{\text{This SI}}$  This SI is spent as of 31 December 1998 and should be revoked.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2326</sup> This SI is spent as of 31 December 1999 and should be revoked.

This SI is a commencement order for s. 23 which was repealed by Inland Fisheries Act 2010 (10/2010), s. 4 and sch. 1. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

The enabling provision (s. 7) was repealed by Inland Fisheries Act 2010 (10/2010), s. 4 and sch. 1. This SI should be revoked.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2329</sup> S.I. No. 192 of 2011 and S.I. No. 220 of 2011.

Agric	Sea Fisheries (Amendment) Act 1955	17/1955
Agric	Sea Fisheries (Amendment) Act 1956	30/1956
Agric	Sea Fisheries (Amendment) Act 1959	28/1959
Agric	Sea Fisheries (Amendment) Act 1963	21/1963
Agric	Sea Fisheries (Amendment) Act 1970	8/1970
Agric	Sea Fisheries (Amendment) Act 1974	30/1974
Agric	Fishery Harbour Centres Act 1980	22/1980
Agric	Sea Fisheries (Amendment) Act 1982	12/1982
Agric	Fisheries (Amendment) Act 1997	23/1997
	Fisheries (Amendment) Act, 1997 (Commencement) Order 1998, S.I. No. 46 of 1998	
	Fisheries (Amendment) Act, 1997 (Commencement) (No. 2) Order 1998, S.I. No. 203 of 1998	
	Aquaculture Licences Appeals Board (Establishment) Order 1998, S.I. No. 204 of 1998	
	Aquaculture (Licence Application) Regulations 1998, S.I. No. 236 of 1998	
	Fisheries (Amendment) Act, 1997 (Section 33) Regulations 1998, S.I. No. 269 of 1998	
	Aquaculture (Licence Application and Licence Fees) Regulations 1998, S.I. No. 270 of 1998	
	<ul> <li>Aquaculture (Licence Application and Licence Fees) (No. 2)</li> <li>Regulations 1998, S.I. No. 324 of 1998</li> </ul>	
	Aquaculture Licensing Appeals (Fees) Regulations 1998, S.I. No. 449 of 1998	
	Aquaculture (Licence Fees) Regulations 2000, S.I. No. 282 of 2000	
	<ul> <li>Aquaculture (Licence Application) (Amendment) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 280 of 2010</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Aquaculture (Licence Application) (Amendment) (No. 2)</li> <li>Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 369 of 2010</li> </ul>	
	Fisheries (Amendment) Act 1997 (Prescribed Organisations for the Aquaculture Licences Appeals Board) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 621 of 2011	
	Aquaculture (Licence Application) (Amendment) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 301 of 2012	
	<ul> <li>Aquaculture Appeals (Environmental Impact Assessment)</li> <li>Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 468 of 2012</li> </ul>	
	Aquaculture (Licence Application) (Amendment) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 464 of 2016	
Agric	Fisheries and Foreshore (Amendment) Act 1998	54/1998
Agric	Fisheries (Amendment) Act 2001	40/2001

Agric	Fisheries (Amendment) Act 2003	21/2003
	<ul><li>Fisheries (Amendment) Act 2003 (Section 23) Order 2004, S.I.</li><li>No. 46 of 2004</li></ul>	
	<ul> <li>Sea-Fishing Boat Licensing Appeals (Fees) Regulations 2004, S.I.</li> <li>No. 501 of 2004</li> </ul>	

# 27.5 FORESHORE<sup>2330</sup>

Local Gov	Foreshore Act 1933	12/1933
	Foreshore Act, 1933 Prohibitory Order No. 1 1950, S.I. No. 116 of 1950	
	Foreshore Act, 1933 Prohibitory Order No. 2 1950, S.I. No. 175 of 1950	
	<ul> <li>Sea Fisheries, Foreshore and Dumping at Sea (Transfer of Departmental Administration and Ministerial Functions) Order 2007, S.I. No. 707 of 2007</li> <li>Foreshore Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 353 of 2011</li> </ul>	
Local Gov	Foreshore (Amendment) Act 1992	17/1992
Local Gov	Fisheries and Foreshore (Amendment) Act 1998	54/1998
Local Gov	Foreshore and Dumping at Sea (Amendment) Act 2009	39/2009
Local Gov	Foreshore (Amendment) Act 2011	11/2011

#### **27.6 FORESTRY**

Agric	Forestry Act 1946 <sup>2331</sup>	13/1946
	Forestry Act, 1946 (Commencement) Order 1949, S.I. No. 66 of 1949	
	<ul><li>Forestry Act, 1946 (Part IV) Regulations 1949, S.I. No. 67 of 1949</li></ul>	
	Forestry Act, 1946 (Appeal Tribunal) Regulations 1949, S.I. No. 214 of 1949	
	Forestry Act, 1946 (Part III) (Lay Commissioners) Regulations 1949, S.I. No. 215 of 1949 <sup>2332</sup>	
	Forestry Act, 1946 (Part III) (Lay Commissioners) Regulations 1959, S.I. No. 60 of 1959 <sup>2333</sup>	
	Forestry Act, 1946 (Appeal Tribunal) Regulations 1959, S.I. No.	

The effect of the Foreshore and Dumping at Sea (Amendment) Act 2009 and the Foreshore (Amendment) Act 2011 is that most foreshore functions were transferred to Department of the Environment. Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and the Marine retains foreshore functions in relation to: (a) designated fishery harbour centres; (b) activities which are wholly or primarily for the use, development or support of aquaculture and (c) activities wholly or primarily for the use, development or support of sea-fishing including the processing and sale of sea-fish and manufacture of products derived from sea-fish.

Repealed by Forestry Act 2014 (31/2014), repeal not commenced.

Part III (ss. 12-34) of the Forestry Act 1946 was repealed by Wildlife (Amendment) Act 2000 (38/2000) ss. 2, 5(a), commenced by S.I. No. 371 of 2001. The enabling provision for the regulations, s. 5, remains in force but their subject matter is repealed. This SI is probably obsolete.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2333</sup> Ibid.

	61 of 1959	
	Forestry Act, 1946 (Part III) Regulations 1959, S.I. No. 62 of 1959 <sup>2334</sup>	
Agric	Forestry Act 1956 <sup>2335</sup>	6/1956
Agric	Forestry Act 1988	26/1988
	Forestry Act, 1988 (Coillte Teoranta) (Vesting Day) Order, 1988, S.I. No. 367 of 1988	
	<ul> <li>Forestry Act 1988 (Section 37) (Coillte Teoranta) Bye-laws 2009,</li> <li>S.I. No. 151 of 2009</li> </ul>	
Agric	Forestry (Amendment) Act 2009	40/2009
Agric <sup>2336</sup>	Forestry Act 2014 <sup>2337</sup>	31/2014

### **27.7 MARINE INSTITUTE**

Agric	Marine Institute Act 1991	2/1991
	Marine Institute Act, 1991 (Establishment Day) Order 1992, S.I. No. 316 of 1992	

### 27.8 MINERALS DEVELOPMENT, INCLUDING SMELTING

Comms	Minerals Development Act 1940	31/1940
	Minerals Development Regulations 1979, S.I. No. 340 of 1979	
	<ul> <li>Minerals Development (Amendment) Regulations 1994, S.I. No.</li> <li>319 of 1994</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Minerals Development (Amendment) Regulations 1995, S.I. No.</li> <li>223 of 1995</li> </ul>	
Comms	Minerals Exploration and Development Company Act 1941	13/1941
	Minerals Exploration and Development (Application for Compensation) Regulations 1941 [Vol. XXXI p. 497] S.R.& O. No. 397 of 1941	
Comms	Minerals Company Act 1945	7/1945
Comms	Minerals Company Act 1947	35/1947
Comms	Minerals Company (Amendment) Act 1950	5/1950
Comms	Petroleum and Other Minerals Development Act 1960	7/1960

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2334</sup> Ibid

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2335</sup> This Act appears to cease to have effect as the result of the repeal of Forestry Act 1946 (13/1946) by Forestry Act 2014 (31/2014), when commenced, as the 1956 Act's provisions amended or were dependent on actions taken under the

Functions under s. 5(1)(p), (2) transferred from Environment, Community and Local Government to Communications, Energy and Natural Resources (22.07.2016) by S.I. No. 393 of 2016. See S.I. Nos. 394 and 421 for changed names of Departments.

Repeals Forestry Act 1946 (13/1946), when commenced. Subject to commencement, it also appears to cause Forestry Act 1956 (6/1956) to cease to have effect, as the 1956 Act's provisions amended or were dependent on actions taken under the 1946 Act.

Enterprise	Smelting Act 1968	5/1968
Comms	Bula Limited (Acquisition of Shares) Act 1977	4/1977
Comms	Minerals Development Act 1979	12/1979
Comms	Minerals Development Act 1995	15/1995
Comms	Minerals Development Act 1999	21/1999

#### **27.9 RIVERS**

#### > 27.9.1 ARTERIAL DRAINAGE

Finance	Drainage Maintenance Act 1924	46/1924
Finance	Arterial Drainage Act 1925	33/1925
Finance	River Owenmore Drainage Act 1926	3/1926
Finance <sup>2338</sup>	Barrow Drainage Act 1927	26/1927
Finance	Barrow Drainage Act 1933	30/1933
Finance	Arterial Drainage (Minor Schemes) Act 1928	23/1928
Finance	Arterial Drainage (Amendment) Act 1929	18/1929
Finance	District Of Fergus Drainage Act 1943	13/1943
Finance	Arterial Drainage Act 1945	3/1945
Comms	Erne Drainage and Development Act 1950 <sup>2339</sup> Lough and River Erne Drainage and Navigation Board (Dissolution) Order 1950, S.I. No. 172 of 1950	15/1950
Finance	Arterial Drainage (Amendment) Act 1995	14/1995

#### > 27.9.2 INLAND NAVIGATION

Gaeltacht <sup>2340</sup>	Canals Act 1986	3/1986
	<ul> <li>River Shannon Navigation (Maximum Charges) Order, S.I. No.</li> <li>161 of 1953<sup>2341</sup></li> </ul>	
	Royal Canal (Longford) (Abandonment) Warrant, S.I. No. 172 of 1954 <sup>2342</sup>	
	<ul> <li>Grand Canal (Blackwood Branch) (Abandonment) Warrant, S.I.</li> <li>No. 107 of 1955<sup>2343</sup></li> </ul>	

<sup>2338</sup> Functions under s. 16(3) transferred to Minister for Local Government (now Environment) by S.R.& O. No. 41 of 1947.

Note Waterways Ireland role.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2340</sup> See S.I. No. 195 of 2011 and S.I. No. 220 of 2011.

The enabling provision (Transport Act 1944, s. 99) was repealed by Canals Act 1986 (3/1986), s. 18 and sch. 3. There is a possibility that this SI has been continued by Canals Act 1986, s. 2(3)(c), which reads: Every other document granted or made by the Board in relation to the canal undertaking which is in force immediately before the vesting day shall continue in force on and after the vesting day as if it had been granted or made by the Commissioners and shall be construed and have effect and be enforceable by or against the Commissioners accordingly. However, the SI is probably obsolete and could be revoked.

The enabling provision (Railway and Canal Traffic Act 1888, s. 45) was repealed by Canals Act 1986 (3/1986), s. 18 and sch. 3. There is a possibility that this SI has been continued by Canals Act 1986, s. 2(3)(c), see footnote above. However, the SI is probably obsolete and could be revoked.

	Royal Canal (Longford) (Cesser of Maintenance) Warrant, S.I. No. 264 of 1956 <sup>2344</sup>	
	Abandonment Order for Part of the Athlone Canal, S.I. No. 228 of 1982 <sup>2345</sup>	
	Canals Act, 1986 (Vesting Day) Order, S.I. No. 207 of 1986	
	<ul><li>Canals Act 1986 (Bye-Laws) 1988, S.I. No. 247 of 1988</li></ul>	
Transport	Lough Corrib Navigation Act 1945	37/1945
	<ul> <li>Lough Corrib Navigation Act, 1945 (Appointed Day) Order 1946,</li> <li>S.R.&amp;O. No. 30 of 1946</li> </ul>	
	Lough Corrib Navigation Act, 1945 (Section 13) Order 1949, S.I. No. 31 of 1949	
	Lough Corrib Navigation Act, 1945 (Section 13) Order 1958, S.I. No. 232 of 1958	
	Lough Corrib Navigation Act, 1945 (Section 13) Order 1963, S.I. No. 6 of 1963	
	<ul><li>Lough Corrib Navigation Act 1945 (Section 13) Order 1990, S.I.</li><li>No. 154 of 1990</li></ul>	
Gaeltacht <sup>2346</sup>	Shannon Navigation Act 1990	20/1990
	Shannon Navigation Act 1990 (Vesting Day) Order 1990, S.I. No. 209 of 1990	
	Shannon Navigation Act 1990 (Ballinamore and Ballyconnell Navigation) (Delegation of Functions) Order 1990, S.I. No. 219 of 1990 <sup>2347</sup>	
	Shannon Navigation Act 1990 (Forms) Regulations 1990, S.I. No. 296 of 1990	
	<ul> <li>Shannon Navigation (Construction of Vessels) Bye-Laws 1992,</li> <li>S.I. No. 79 of 1992</li> </ul>	
	Shannon Navigation Bye-Laws 1992, S.I. No. 80 of 1992	
	Shannon Navigation Act 1990 (Ballinamore and Ballyconnell Navigation) (Delegation of Functions) Order 1993, S.I. No. 207 of 1993 <sup>2348</sup>	
	Shannon Navigation (Amendment) Bye-Laws 1994, S.I. No. 66 of 1994	
	<ul> <li>Shannon Navigation (Construction of Vessels) (Amendment)</li> <li>Bye-Laws 1994, S.I. No. 421 of 1994</li> </ul>	
Gaeltacht	Shannon Navigation Act 1839	2 & 3 Vict.,
		•

<sup>2343</sup> Ibid.

515

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2344</sup> Ibid.

There is a possibility that this SI has been continued by s. 2(3)(c) of the Canals Act 1986 (3/1986), s. 2(3)(c) which reads: Every other document granted or made by the Board in relation to the canal undertaking which is in force immediately before the vesting day shall continue in force on and after the vesting day as if it had been granted or made by the Commissioners and shall be construed and have effect and be enforceable by or against the Commissioners accordingly. However, the purpose of the SI has presumably been achieved by now, over 30 years later, and the SI could be revoked.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2346</sup> See S.I. No. 195 of 2011 and S.I. No. 220 of 2011.

Spent on expiry, this SI should be revoked.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2348</sup> Ibid.

Saleen Pier (Quayage and Wharfage Rates) Order 1962, S.I. No. 156 of 1962	c. 61
<ul> <li>Shannon Navigation (Extension of Limits of Navigation) Bye- Laws 1991, S.I. No. 127 of 1991</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>Shannon Navigation (Extension of Limits of Navigation) Bye- Laws 1994, S.I. No. 314 of 1994</li> </ul>	
Shannon Navigation (Extension of Limits of Navigation) Bye- Laws 1998, S.I. No. 175 of 1998	

# **27.10 WATER SERVICES**

# > 27.10.1 GENERAL

	Water Services Act 2007 (Commencement) Order 2007, S.I. No. 846 of 2007	
	National Rural Water Services Committee Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 510 of 2008	
	<ul> <li>National Rural Water Services Committee (Establishment Day)</li> <li>Order 2008, S.I. No. 522 of 2008</li> </ul>	
	Water Conservation Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 527 of 2008	
	Water Services Act 2007 (Commencement) Order 2008, S.I. No. 528 of 2008	
	Water Services Act 2007 (Commencement) Order 2009, S.I. No. 139 of 2009	
	<ul> <li>Water Services Act 2007 (Waste Water Complaint Notice Form)</li> <li>Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 141 of 2009</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Domestic Waste Water Treatment Systems (Registration)</li> <li>Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 220 of 2012</li> </ul>	
	Water Services Acts 2007 and 2012 (Domestic Waste Water Treatment Systems) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 223 of 2012	
	<ul> <li>Water Services Act 2007 (Registration and Inspections)</li> <li>Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 384 of 2012</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Domestic Waste Water Treatment Systems (Registration)</li> <li>(Amendment) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 180 of 2013</li> </ul>	
	Water Services Act 2007 (Re-inspection) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 189 of 2013	
	<ul> <li>Water Services Act 2007 (Appointment of Inspectors)</li> <li>Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 190 of 2013</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Domestic Waste Water Treatment Systems (Financial Assistance) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 222 of 2013</li> </ul>	
Local Gov	Water Services (Amendment) Act 2012	2/2012
	Water Services (Amendment) Act 2012 (Commencement) Order 2012, S.I. No. 219 of 2012	
Local Gov	Water Services Act 2013	6/2013
	Water Services Act 2013 (Commencement) Order 2013, S.I. No.	

		1
	10 of 2013	
	<ul> <li>Water Services Act 2013 (Prescribed Persons) Order 2013, S.I.</li> <li>No. 269 of 2013</li> </ul>	
	Water Services Act 2013 (Prescribed Persons) Order 2015, S.I. No. 84 of 2015	
Local Gov	Water Services (No. 2) Act 2013 <sup>2349</sup>	50/2013
	<ul><li>Water Services (No. 2) Act 2013 (Commencement) Order 2013,</li><li>S.I. No. 575 of 2013</li></ul>	
	<ul> <li>Water Services (No. 2) Act 2013 (Transfer Day) Order 2013, S.I.</li> <li>No. 576 of 2013</li> </ul>	
	<ul><li>Water Services (No. 2) Act 2013 (Commencement) Order 2014,</li><li>S.I. No. 76 of 2014</li></ul>	
	<ul> <li>Water Services (No. 2) Act 2013 (Transfer of Other Liabilities)</li> <li>Order 2014, S.I. No. 96 of 2014</li> </ul>	
	Water Services Act (No. 2) 2013 (Transfer of Other Liabilities) Order (No. 2) 2014, S.I. No. 188 of 2014	
	<ul> <li>Water Services (No. 2) Act 2013 (Commencement) (No. 2)</li> <li>Order 2014, S.I. No. 422 of 2014</li> </ul>	
	Water Services (No. 2) Act 2013 (Sections 4(2) and 35) Commencement Order 2014, S.I. No. 548 of 2014	
	Water Services (No. 2) Act 2013 (Property Vesting Day) Order 2015, S.I. No. 13 of 2015	
	Water Services (No. 2) Act 2013 (Property Vesting Day) (No. 2) Order 2015, S.I. No. 111 of 2015	
	<ul><li>Water Services (No. 2) Act 2013 (Property Vesting Day) (No. 3)</li><li>Order 2015, S.I. No. 112 of 2015</li></ul>	
	Water Services (No. 2) Act 2013 (Property Vesting Day) (No. 4) Order 2015, S.I. No. 146 of 2015	
	Water Services (No. 2) Act 2013 (Property Vesting Day) (No. 5) Order 2015, S.I. No. 181 of 2015	
	Water Services (No. 2) Act 2013 (Property Vesting Day) (No. 6) Order 2015, S.I. No. 319 of 2015	
	Water Services (No. 2) Act 2013 (Property Vesting Day) (No. 7) Order 2015, S.I. No. 461 of 2015	
	Water Services (No. 2) Act 2013 (Other Licences, Authorisations and Permits) Order 2015, S.I. No. 462 of 2015	
	Water Services (No. 2) Act 2013 (Property Vesting Day) (No. 8) Order 2015, S.I. No. 509 of 2015	
	Water Services (No. 2) Act 2013 (Property Vesting Day) (No. 9) Order 2015, S.I. No. 632 of 2015	
	<ul> <li>Water Services (No. 2) Act 2013 (Commencement) Order 2016,</li> <li>S.I. No. 41 of 2016</li> </ul>	
	Water Services (No. 2) Act 2013 (Property Vesting Day) Order 2016, S.I. No. 335 of 2016	

Repealed Local Government (Delimitation of Water Supply Disconnection Powers) Act 1995 (18/1995).

Local Gov	Water Services Act 2014	44/2014
	<ul> <li>Water Services Act 2014 (Irish Water Customer Registration)</li> <li>Order 2015, S.I. No. 34 of 2015</li> </ul>	
	Water Services Act 2014 (Public Water Forum) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 234 of 2015	
	<ul> <li>Water Services Act 2014 (Water Conservation Grant)</li> <li>Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 275 of 2015</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Water Services Act 2014 (Public Water Forum) (Amendment)</li> <li>Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 405 of 2015</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Water Services Act 2014 (Water Conservation Grant)</li> <li>(Amendment) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 434 of 2015</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Irish Water (Previous Service) Superannuation Scheme 2016,</li> <li>S.I. No. 57 of 2016</li> </ul>	
Local Gov	Water Services (Amendment) Act 2016	7/2016
Local Gov	Rathdown No. 1 Waterworks Provisional Order (Confirmation) Act 1923 <sup>2350</sup>	22/1923
Comms	Liffey Reservoir Act 1936	54/1936
Local Gov	Water Supplies Act 1942  ➤ Water Supplies (Application For Provisional Order) Regulations, 2000, S.I. No. 456 of 2000	1/1942

# > 27.10.2 FLOURIDATION OF WATER SUPPLIES

Health	Health (Fluoridation of Water Supplies) Act 1960	46/1960
	Fluoridation of Water Supplies Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 42 of 2007	

<sup>2350</sup> Listed for repeal by Statute Law Revision Bill 2016 (16/2016), s. 1 and sch.

#### 29. PLANNING, DEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING

#### 29.1 PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

#### **29.1.1 GENERAL**

Local Gov	Local Government (Planning and Development) Act 1982 <sup>2443</sup>	21/1982
Local Gov	Local Government (Planning and Development) Act 1993	12/1993
Local Gov <sup>2444</sup>	Planning and Development Act 2000	30/2000
	Dublin Bay Special Amenity Area Order (Refusal of Confirmation) Order 1981, S.I. No. 384 of 1981 <sup>2445</sup>	
	<ul> <li>Local Government (Planning and Development) General Policy Directive 1982, S.I. No. 264 of 1982<sup>2446</sup></li> </ul>	
	Ballyvelly/Lohercannan Special Amenity Area Order (Refusal of Confirmation) Order 1982, S.I. No. 319 of 1982 <sup>2447</sup>	
	Donegal County Council (Knockalla Coast Road) Special Amenity Area Order (Refusal of Confirmation) Order 1984, S.I. No. 250 of 1984 <sup>2448</sup>	
	<ul> <li>Local Government (Planning and Development) General Policy Directive 1988, S.I. No. 317 of 1988<sup>2449</sup></li> </ul>	
	Dublin County Council (Lucan Bridge To Palmerston) Special Amenity Area Order (Confirmation) Order 1990, S.I. No. 59 of 1990 <sup>2450</sup>	
	<ul> <li>Local Government (Planning and Development) Regulations, 1990, S.I. No. 25 of 1990<sup>2451</sup></li> </ul>	
	Local Government (Planning and Development) Act, 1983	

Section 6 not repealed. The Act appears to have expired because s. 6 relates to permission or approval granted before 15 March 1977.

Gaeltacht (in part); see S.I. No. 192 of 2011, S.I. No. 216 of 2011 and S.I. No. 220 of 2011.

The enabling provision is Local Government (Planning and Development) Act 1963 (28/1963), s. 43(3). This was repealed by Planning and Development Act 2000 (30 of 2000), s. 264, commenced by S.I. No. 599/2001. There is a saver for regulations in s. 265. The SI now appears to be obsolete/spent and should be revoked.

The enabling provision is Local Government (Planning and Development) Act 1982 (21/1982), s. 7. This was repealed by Section 264 of the Planning and Development Act 2000 (30/2000), s. 264, commenced by S.I. No. 599 of 2001. There is a saver in s. 28(3): Any planning guidelines made by the Minister and any general policy directives issued under section 7 of the Act of 1982 prior to the commencement of this Part and still in force immediately before such commencement shall be deemed to be guidelines under this section.

The enabling provision is Local Government (Planning and Development) Act 1963 (28/1963), s. 43(3). This was repealed by Planning and Development Act 2000 (30 of 2000), s. 264, commenced by S.I. No. 599/2001. There is a saver for regulations in s. 265. The SI now appears to be obsolete/spent and should be revoked.

The enabling provision is Local Government (Planning and Development) Act 1982 (21/1982), s. 7. This was repealed by Section 264 of the Planning and Development Act 2000 (30/2000), s. 264, commenced by S.I. No. 599 of 2001. There is a saver in s. 28(3): Any planning quidelines made by the Minister and any general policy directives issued under section 7 of the Act of 1982 prior to the commencement of this Part and still in force immediately before such commencement shall be deemed to be guidelines under this section.

The enabling provision is Local Government (Planning and Development) Act 1963 (28/1963), s. 43(3). This was repealed by Planning and Development Act 2000 (30 of 2000), s. 264, commenced by S.I. No. 599/2001. There is a saver for regulations in s. 265.

The enabling provision is Local Government (Planning and Development) Act 1963 (28/1963), s. 10; this was repealed by Planning and Development Act 2000 (30/2000) with a saver for regulations in Section 265. This SI may be superseded by regulations made under 30/2000.

#### (Section 5) Order 1993, S.I. No. 343 of 1993<sup>2452</sup>

- North Bull Island Special Amenity Area Order 1994 (Confirmation) Order 1995, S.I. No. 70 of 1995<sup>2453</sup>
- > Fingal County Council (Howth) Special Amenity Area Order (Confirmation) Order 2000, S.I. No. 133 of 2000<sup>2454</sup>
- Planning and Development Act, 2000 (Commencement) Order 2000, S.I. No. 349 of 2000
- Planning and Development Act, 2000 (Commencement) (No. 2) Order 2000, S.I. No. 449 of 2000
- Local Government (Planning and Development) General Policy Directive (Shopping), 1998 (Revocation Order) 2001, S.I. No. 1 of 2001
- Planning and Development Act, 2000 (Commencement) Order 2001, S.I. No. 153 of 2001
- Planning and Development Act, 2000 (Designation of Strategic Development Zone - Adamstown, Lucan) Order 2001, S.I. No. 272 of 2001
- Planning and Development Act, 2000 (Designation of Strategic Development Zone - Hansfield, Blanchardstown) Order 2001, S.I. No. 273 of 2001
- Planning and Development Act, 2000 (Designation of Strategic Development Zone - Clonmagadden Valley, Navan) Order 2001, S.I. No. 274 of 2001
- Planning and Development Act, 2000 (Commencement) (No. 2) Order 2001, S.I. No. 335 of 2001
- Planning and Development Act, 2000 (Commencement) (No. 3) Order 2001, S.I. No. 599 of 2001
- Planning and Development Regulations 2001, S.I. No. 600 of 2001<sup>2455</sup>
- Planning and Development Regulations 2002, S.I. No. 70 of 20022456
- ➤ Planning and Development (No. 2) Regulations 2002, S.I. No. 149 of 2002
- Planning and Development Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 90 of 2003
- Planning and Development (Regional Planning Guidelines) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 175 of 2003
- Planning and Development Act, 2000 (Certification of Fairground Equipment) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 449 of 2003<sup>2457</sup>

2454

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2452</sup> The enabling provision is Local Government (Planning and Development) Act 1963 (28/1963), s. 43(3). This was repealed by Planning and Development Act 2000 (30 of 2000), s. 264, commenced by S.I. No. 599 of 2001. There is a saver for regulations in s. 265. The SI appears to be superseded by s. 104 of the 2000 Act and should be revoked.

The enabling provision is Local Government (Planning and Development) Act 1963 (28/1963), s. 43(3). This was repealed by Planning and Development Act 2000 (30 of 2000), s. 264, commenced by S.I. No. 599 of 2001. There is a saver for regulations in s. 265.

Ibid.

Also listed under Title 31.10: Outdoor Events, Including Funfairs.

Also listed under Title 31.10: Outdoor Events, Including Funfairs.

- Planning and Development (Strategic Environmental Assessment) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 436 of 2004
- Planning and Development Act, 2000 (Commencement) Order, 2003, S.I. No. 450 of 2003
- Planning and Development Act 2000 (Commencement) Order 2004, S.I. No. 152 of 2004
- Planning and Development Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 364 of 2005
- Planning and Development Act 2000 (Designation of Strategic Development Zone: Balgaddy-Clonburris, South Dublin County) Order 2006, S.I. No. 442 of 2006
- Planning and Development Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 685 of 2006
- Planning and Development Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 83 of 2007
- Planning and Development (No. 2) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 135 of 2007
- ▶ Planning and Development Act 2000 (Certification of Fairground Equipment) (Amendment) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 590 of 2007<sup>2458</sup>
- Planning and Development Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 235 of 2008
- Planning and Development (Amendment) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 256 of 2008
- Planning and Development (Regional Planning Guidelines) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 100 of 2009
- Planning and Development Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 406 of 2010
- Planning and Development Act 2000 (Strategic Development Zone: Cherrywood, Dún Laoghaire-Rathdown County) Order 2010, S.I. No. 535 of 2010
- Planning and Development Act 2000 (Strategic Development Zone) (No. 2) Order 2010, S.I. No. 540 of 2010
- Planning and Development Act 2000 (Strategic Development Zone) Order 2010, S.I. No. 678 of 2010
- Planning and Development (Strategic Environmental Assessment) (Amendment) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 201 of 2011
- Planning and Development Act 2000 (Strategic Development Zone) (Amendment) Order 2011, S.I. No. 243 of 2011
- Planning and Development (Amendment) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 262 of 2011
- Planning and Development (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 454 of 2011
- Planning and Development (Amendment) (No. 3) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 476 of 2011
- Planning and Development (Amendment) Regulations 2012, S.I.

245

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2457</sup> Also listed under Title 31.10: Outdoor Events, Including Funfairs.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2458</sup> Also listed under Title 31.10: Outdoor Events, Including Funfairs.

•	2450	T
	No. 116 of 2012 <sup>2459</sup>	
	Planning and Development Act 2000 (Designation of Strategic Development Zone: North Lotts and Grand Canal Dock) Order 2012, S.I. No. 530 of 2012	
	Planning and Development (Amendment) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 219 of 2013	
	Planning and Development (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 520 of 2013	
	<ul> <li>Planning and Development (Amendment) Regulations 2015, S.I.</li> <li>No. 264 of 2015</li> </ul>	
	Planning and Development (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 310 of 2015	
	Planning and Development (Amendment) (No. 3) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 387 of 2015	
	Planning and Development (Amendment) (No. 4) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 582 of 2015	
	Planning and Development Act 2000 (Designation of Strategic Development Zone: Balgaddy-Clonburris, South Dublin County) Order 2015, S.I. No. 604 of 2015	
	Planning and Development Act 2000 (Designation of Strategic Development Zone: North Quays, Waterford City) Order 2016, S.I. No. 30 of 2016	
	Planning and Development Act 2000 (Designation of Strategic Development Zone: Poolbeg West, Dublin City) Order 2016, S.I. No. 279 of 2016	
Local Gov	Planning and Development (Amendment) Act 2002	32/2002
Local Gov	Planning and Development (Strategic Infrastructure) Act 2006	27/2006
	<ul> <li>Planning and Development (Strategic Infrastructure) Act 2006 (Commencement) Order 2006, S.I. No. 525 of 2006</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Planning and Development (Strategic Infrastructure) Act 2006 (Commencement) (No. 2) Order 2006, S.I. No. 553 of 2006</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Planning and Development (Strategic Infrastructure) Act 2006 (Commencement) (No. 3) Order 2006, S.I. No. 684 of 2006</li> </ul>	
Local Gov	Compulsory Purchase Orders (Extension Of Time Limits) Act 2010	17/2010
Local Gov	Planning and Development (Amendment) Act 2010	30/2010
	<ul> <li>Planning and Development (Amendment) Act 2010</li> <li>(Commencement) Order 2010, S.I. No. 405 of 2010</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Planning and Development (Amendment) Act 2010</li> <li>(Commencement) (No. 2) Order 2010, S.I. No. 451 of 2010</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Planning and Development (Amendment) Act 2010</li> <li>(Commencement) (No. 3) Order 2010, S.I. No. 477 of 2010</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Planning and Development (Amendment) Act 2010</li> <li>(Commencement) Order 2011, S.I. No. 132 of 2011</li> </ul>	
	Planning and Development (Amendment) Act 2010	

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2459</sup> Also listed under Heading 31.10: Outdoor Events, Including Funfairs.

	(Commencement) (No. 2) Order 2011, S.I. No. 475 of 2011  Planning and Development (Amendment) Act 2010 (Commencement) (No. 3) Order 2011, S.I. No. 582 of 2011	
Local Gov	Electoral, Local Government and Planning and Development Act 2013 <sup>2460</sup>	27/2013
	<ul> <li>Electoral, Local Government and Planning and Development Act 2013 (Commencement) Order 2013, S.I. No. 272 of 2013</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Electoral, Local Government and Planning and Development Act 2013 (Commencement) (No. 2) Order 2013, S.I. No. 424 of 2013</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Electoral, Local Government and Planning and Development Act 2013 (Commencement) (No. 3) Order 2013, S.I. No. 584 of 2013</li> </ul>	
Local Gov	Planning and Development (Amendment) Act 2015	63/2015

## • 29.1.2 DUBLIN RECONSTRUCTION

Local Gov	Dublin Reconstruction (Emergency Provisions) Act 1924	24/1924
Local Gov	Dublin Reconstruction (Emergency Provisions) (Amendment) Act 1925	38/1925
Educate	Grangegorman Development Agency Act 2005  Grangegorman Development Agency Act 2005 (Establishment Day) Order 2006, S.I. No. 252 of 2006	21/2005

## • 29.1.3 WESTERN DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION

Gaeltacht <sup>2461</sup>	Western Development Commission Act 1998	42/1998
	<ul> <li>Western Development Commission Act, 1998 (Establishment Day) Order 1999, S.I. No. 9 of 1999</li> </ul>	
	Western Development Commission Employee Superannuation Scheme 2006, S.I. No. 157 of 2006	

#### 29.2 COMMISSIONERS OF PUBLIC WORKS IN IRELAND

Finance <sup>2462</sup>	Commissioners of Public Works (Functions and Powers) Act 1996	3/1996
Finance	Commissioners of Public Works In Ireland (Acceptance of Trusteeship) Act 1978	15/1978

## **29.3 DERELICT SITES**

Local Gov

Derelict Sites Act 1990

Derelict Sites Regulations 1990, S.I. No. 192 of 1990

Derelict Sites (Commencement of Derelict Sites Levy)
Regulations 1991, S.I. No. 286 of 1991

Derelict Sites (Urban Areas) Regulations 1991, S.I. No. 362 of

 $<sup>^{\</sup>rm 2460}\,$  Also listed under Heading 13.2: Dáil Éireann (General) Elections.

Transferred to Environment, Community and Local Government by S.I. No. 196 of 2011, it was transferred (9.06.2016) to Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht by S.I. No. 308 of 2016.

Functions under ss. 2(1)(a) and (b), 2(4) and (5), 3(3) and 6 transferred to Public Expenditure and Reform by S.I. No. 418 of 2011.

1991

- Derelict Sites (Urban Areas) Regulations 1992, S.I. No. 364 of 1992
- Derelict Sites (Urban Areas) (No. 2) Regulations 1992, S.I. No. 408 of 1992
- Derelict Sites (Urban Areas) Regulations 1993, S.I. No. 392 of 1993
- Derelict Sites (Urban Areas) Regulations 2000, S.I. No. 440 of 2000
- Derelict Sites Regulations 2000, S.I. No. 455 of 2000
- Derelict Sites (Urban Areas) Regulations 2001, S.I. No. 578 of 2001
- Derelict Sites (Urban Areas) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 621 of 2003
- Derelict Sites (Urban Areas) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 813 of 2005
- ➤ Derelict Sites (Urban Areas) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 662 of 2006
- Derelict Sites (Urban Areas) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 870 of 2007
- Derelict Sites (Urban Areas) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 561 of 2009
- Derelict Sites (Urban Areas) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 642 of 2010
- Derelict Sites (Urban Areas) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 688 of 2011
- Derelict Sites (Urban Areas) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 577 of 2012
- Derelict Sites (Urban Areas) (No. 2) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 578 of 2012
- Derelict Sites (Urban Areas) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 570 of 2013
- Derelict Sites (Urban Areas) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 54 of 2015
- Derelict Sites (Urban Areas) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 135 of 2016

#### **29.4 HOUSING**

#### • 29.4.1 GENERAL

Local Gov<sup>2463</sup>

# Housing Act 1966<sup>2464</sup>

21/1966

- Housing (Ireland) Act, 1919 (Application of Enactments) Order 1928 [Vol. XIII p. 121] S.R.& O. No. 70 of 1928<sup>2465</sup>
- Housing Act, 1966 (Commencement) Order 1966, S.I. No. 277 of 1966
- Housing Act, 1966 (Acquisition of Land) Regulations 1966, S.I. No. 278 of 1966
- Housing Act, 1966 (Commencement) Order 1967, S.I. No. 70 of
- Housing Act, 1970 (Supplementary Grants) Regulations 1973, S.I. No. 259 of 1973<sup>2466</sup>
- Housing Act, 1970 (Supplementary Grants) (Amendment) Regulations, S.I. 132 of 1974<sup>2467</sup>
- Housing Regulations 1980, S.I. No. 296 of 1980<sup>2468</sup>
- Housing Regulations, 1980 (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 1981, S.I. No. 185 of 1981<sup>2469</sup>
- Housing Regulations, 1980 (Amendment) (No. 3) Regulations 1981, S.I. No. 186 of 1981<sup>2470</sup>
- Finance Act, 1981 (Certificate of Reasonable Cost) Regulations 1981. S.I. No. 300 of 1981<sup>2471</sup>
- Housing Regulations, 1980 (Amendment) Regulations 1982, S.I. No. 177 of 1982<sup>2472</sup>
- Housing Regulations, 1980 (Amendment) Regulations 1983, S.I. No. 38 of 1983<sup>2473</sup>
- Finance Act, 1981 (Certificate of Reasonable Cost) Regulations (Amendment) Regulations 1983, S.I. No. 39 of 1983<sup>2474</sup>
- Housing (Improvement Grants) Regulations 1983, S.I. No. 330 of

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2463</sup> Ministerial functions under ss. 5(3), 38, 45(1) and 47 transferred from Finance to Public Expenditure and Reform by S.I. No. 318 of 2015.

There is no general saver for SIs in force before enactment of the 1966 Act, only transitional provisions in s. 121. Such pre-1966 SIs therefore ceased to have effect but were not explicitly revoked. They include: S.R.& O. Nos. 27 of 1932, 79 of 1932, 80 of 1932, 614 of 1935, 629 of 1935, 5 of 1936, 331 of 1936, 19 of 1938, 197 of 1938, 255 of 1938, 144 of 1943, 213 of 1946, 74 of 1947 and S.I. Nos. 60 of 1948, 90 of 1948, 91 of 1948, 248 of 1948, 293 of 1948, 267 of 1950, 308 of 1950, 307 of 1951, 313 of 1952, 389 of 1952, 420 of 1953, 174 of 1954, 200 of 1954, 261 of 1954, 23 of 1957, 144 of 1957, 173 of 1957, 75 of 1958, 230 of 1958, 24 of 1959, 97 of 1961.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2465</sup> This SI appears to be obsolete/spent and should be revoked.

Despite the title of this SI, it was made under Housing Act 1966 (21/1966), ss. 5 and 26. Section 23 was repealed by Housing (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1979 (27/1979), s. 23(1) and sch., subject to a saver in s. 23(3): A regulation made under a provision repealed by this section and in force immediately before the commencement of this section shall, insofar as it could have been made under a corresponding provision of this Act, continue in force after such commencement as if it had been made under the corresponding provision of this Act and may be amended or revoked accordingly. This SI is also listed under Housing (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1979 (27/1979). It appears to be obsolete/spent and should be revoked.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2467</sup> Ibid.

The scheme provided for in this SI has been stood down and accordingly it appears to be obsolete/spent and should be revoked.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2469</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2470</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2471</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2472</sup> Ibid. <sup>2473</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2474</sup> Ibid.

1983<sup>2475</sup>

- Housing Regulations, 1980 (Amendment) Regulations 1984, S.I. No. 50 of 1984<sup>2476</sup>
- Housing (Improvement Grants) (Amendment) Regulations 1984, S.I. No. 133 of 1984<sup>2477</sup>
- Housing Regulations, 1980 (Amendment) Regulations, S.I. No. 223 of 1985<sup>2478</sup>
- Housing Regulations, 1980 (Amendment) Regulations 1986, S.I.
   No. 386 of 1986<sup>2479</sup>
- Housing Regulations 1980 (Amendment) Regulations 1987, S.I. No. 301 of 1987<sup>2480</sup>
- Finance Act 1981 (Certificates of Reasonable Cost) Regulations 1981 (Amendment) Regulations 1988, S.I. No. 163 of 1988<sup>2481</sup>
- Housing (Improvement Grants) Regulations 1988, S.I. No. 261 of 1988<sup>2482</sup>
- Housing (Miscellaneous Provisions) Regulations 1988, S.I. No. 362 of 1988<sup>2483</sup>
- Housing (Improvement Grants) Regulations 1989, S.I. No. 290 of 1989<sup>2484</sup>
- Housing (Accommodation Provided by Approved Bodies) Regulations 1992, S.I. No. 86 of 1992<sup>2485</sup>
- Housing (Rent Books) Regulations 1993, S.I. No. 146 of 1993
- Housing (Miscellaneous Provisions) Regulations 1988
   (Amendment) Regulations 1993, S.I. No. 157 of 1993
- Housing (New House Grants Etc.) Regulations 1990
   (Amendment) Regulations 1993, S.I. No. 350 of 1993<sup>2486</sup>

<sup>2476</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2475</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2477</sup> Ibid.

The enabling provisions are Housing Act 1966 (21/1966), ss. 5 and 39 and Housing (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1979 (27/1979), ss. 8 and 10. Section 39 of the 1966 Act and s. 8 of the 1979 Act were repealed by Housing (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1992 (18/1992), s. 38(1) and sch., commenced by S.I. No. 223 of 1992. There is a saver in s. 35(5): A regulation made under a provision repealed by this section and in force immediately before the commencement of this section shall, in so far as it could have been made under a corresponding provision of this Act, continue in force after such commencement and be deemed to have been made under the corresponding provision of this Act and may be amended or revoked accordingly. The Housing (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1979 (27/1979), s. 10 was repealed by Housing Act 1988 (28 of 1988), s. 30(1), commenced by S.I. No. 295 of 1988. There is a saver for SIs in s. 30(2): A regulation made under a provision repealed by this section and in force immediately before the commencement of this section shall, insofar as it could have been made under a corresponding provision of this Act, continue in force after such commencement as if it had been made under the corresponding provision of this Act and may be amended or revoked accordingly. Accordingly this SI appears to be retained. However, the scheme provided for has been stood down and therefore this SI appears to be obsolete/spent and should be revoked.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2479</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2480</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2481</sup> The scheme provided for in this SI has been stood down and accordingly it appears to be obsolete/spent and should be revoked

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2482</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2483</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2484</sup> Ibid.

The enabling provisions are Housing Act 1966 (21/1966), s. 5 and Housing Act 1988 (28/1988), s. 15. Section 15 was repealed by Housing (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2009 (22/2009), s. 7 and sch. 1, commenced by S.I. No. 449 of 2009. Section 5 is a general regulation making power under which these regulations apper to survive.

- Housing (Sale of Houses) Regulations 1995, S.I. No. 188 of 1995
- Housing (New House Grants Etc.) Regulations 1990
   (Amendment) Regulations 1995, S.I. No. 211 of 1995<sup>2487</sup>
- Housing (New House Grants Etc.) Regulations 1990 (Amendment) Regulations 1996, S.I. No. 88 of 1996<sup>2488</sup>
- Housing Regulations, 1980 (Amendment) Regulations 1996, S.I. No. 148 of 1996<sup>2489</sup>
- Housing (Accommodation Provided by Approved Bodies)
   Regulations, 1992 (Amendment) Regulations 1998, S.I. No. 151
   of 1998
- Housing (Accommodation Provided by Approved Bodies) Regulations, 1992 (Amendment) Regulations 1998, S.I. No. 151 of 1998<sup>2490</sup>
- Housing Regulations, 1980, (Amendment) Regulations 1998, S.I. No. 152 of 1998<sup>2491</sup>
- Housing Regulations, 1980 (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 1998, S.I. No. 426 of 1998<sup>2492</sup>
- Housing (Miscellaneous Provisions) Regulations 1988
   (Amendment) Regulations 1998, S.I. No. 537 of 1998
- ➤ Housing (Sale of Houses) (Amendment) Regulations 1999, S.I. No. 248 of 1999
- Housing (Registration of Rented Houses) (Amendment) Regulations 2000, S.I. No. 12 of 2000<sup>2493</sup>
- Housing Act, 1966 (Acquisition of Land) Regulations 2000, S.I. No. 454 of 2000
- Housing Act, 1966 (Acquisition of Land) (Amendment) Regulations 2001, S.I. No. 320 of 2001
- Housing (Mortgage Allowance) Regulations 2001, S.I. No. 606 of 2001
- Housing Regulations 1980 (Amendment) Regulations 2001, S.I. No. 608 of 2001
- Housing (New House Grant Etc.) Regulations 1990 (Amendment) Regulations 2001, S.I. No. 609 of 2001
- Housing (Improvement Grants) (Thatched Roofs) Regulations 2001, S.I. No. 610 of 2001

<sup>2488</sup> Ibid.

<sup>2489</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2486</sup> The scheme provided for in this SI has been stood down and accordingly it appears to be obsolete/spent and should be revoked.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2487</sup> Ibid.

The enabling provisions are Housing Act 1966 (21/1966), s. 5 and Housing Act 1988 (28/1988), s. 15. Section 15 was repealed by Housing (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2009 (22/2009), s. 7 and sch. 1, commenced by S.I. No. 449 of 2009. Section 5 is a general regulation making power under which these regulations appear to survive.

The scheme provided for in this SI has been stood down and accordingly it appears to be obsolete/spent and should be revoked.

The scheme provided for in this SI has been stood down and accordingly it appears to be obsolete/spent and should be revoked. The only surviving substantive provision is reg. 5.

The sole function of this SI is to amend S.I. No. 30 of 1996, revoked by Residential Tenancies Act 2004 (27/2004), s. 10(2), commenced by S.I. No. 505 of 2004. It is accordingly obsolete/spent and should be revoked.

	<ul> <li>Housing (Accommodation Provided by Approved Bodies)</li> <li>Regulations, 1992 (Amendment) Regulations 2002, S.I. No. 106</li> <li>of 2002<sup>2494</sup></li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Housing (Rent Books) Regulations 1993 (Amendment)</li> <li>Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 751 of 2004</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Housing Regulations 1980 (Amendment) Regulations 2005, S.I.</li> <li>No. 913 of 2005</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Housing (Mortgage Subsidy) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 914 of 2005</li> </ul>	
	Housing (Rent Subsidy) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 915 of 2005	
	➤ Housing (Site Subsidy) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 916 of 2005 <sup>2495</sup>	
	Housing (Adaptation Grants for Older People and People With A Disability) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 670 of 2007	
	<ul> <li>Housing Act 1966 (Compulsory Acquisition of Land for Motorways and Service Areas, Etc) (Form of Notice) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 514 of 2008</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Housing (Standards for Rented Houses) Regulations 2008, S.I.</li> <li>No. 534 of 2008<sup>2496</sup></li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Housing (Standards For Rented Houses)(Amendment)</li> <li>Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 462 of 2009</li> </ul>	
	<ul><li>Housing (Rent Books) (Amendment) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 357 of 2010</li></ul>	
	Housing (Sale of Houses to Long-standing Tenants) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 82 of 2011 <sup>2497</sup>	
	<ul> <li>Housing (Tenant Purchase of Apartments) Regulations 2011, S.I.</li> <li>No. 679 of 2011<sup>2498</sup></li> </ul>	
	Housing (Sale of Houses) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 420 of 2012	
	<ul> <li>Housing (Sale of Houses to Long-Standing Tenants)</li> <li>(Amendment) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 465 of 2012</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Housing (Sale of Houses) (Amendment) Regulations 2013, S.I.</li> <li>No. 507 of 2013</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Housing (Adaptation Grants for Older People and People with a Disability) (Amendment) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 104 of 2014</li> </ul>	
Local Gov <sup>2499</sup>	Housing (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1979	27/1979
	<ul> <li>Housing Act, 1970 (Supplementary Grants) Regulations 1973,</li> <li>S.I. No. 259 of 1973<sup>2500</sup></li> </ul>	
	<del></del>	

\_

The enabling provisions are Housing Act 1966 (21/1966), s. 5 and Housing Act 1988 (28/1988), s. 15. Section 15 was repealed by Housing (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2009 (22/2009), s. 7 and sch. 1, commenced by S.I. No. 449 of 2009. Section 5 is a general regulation making power under which these regulations appear to survive.

The scheme provided for in this SI has been stood down and accordingly it appears to be obsolete/spent and should be revoked.

Reg. 14 provides for the revocation of S.I. No. 147 of 1993, subject to continued application of arts. 6 and 7 to existing tenancies until 1 February 2013 and indefinitely, where the house is let by a housing authority under Housing Act 1966, s. 56 (as amended) or by a housing body approved under Housing (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1992, s. 6.

 $<sup>^{2497}</sup>$  S.I. No. 465 of 2012 extends the last day for selling houses under the 2011 Scheme to 30 June 2013.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2498</sup> Primarily made under Housing (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2009 (22/2009).

Ministerial functions under ss. 5(1), 6(1), (2) and (5), 7(1), 11(1)(a) and (2)(a) transferred from Finance to Public Expenditure and Reform by S.I. No. 318 of 2015.

	Housing Act, 1970 (Supplementary Grants) (Amendment) Regulations, S.I. 132 of 1974 <sup>2501</sup>	
	<ul> <li>Housing (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act, 1979 (Commencement)</li> <li>Order 1979, S.I. No. 276 of 1979</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Housing (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act, 1979 (Commencement)</li> <li>Order 1980, S.I. No. 297 of 1980</li> </ul>	
	Housing (New House Grants Etc.) Regulations 1990, S.I. No. 34 of 1990 <sup>2502</sup>	
	<ul> <li>Housing (New House Grant Etc.) Regulations, 1990</li> <li>(Amendment) Regulations 2002, S.I. No. 517 of 2002<sup>2503</sup></li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Housing (New House Grant Etc.) Regulations, 1990</li> <li>(Amendment) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 502 of 2003<sup>2504</sup></li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Domestic Lead Remediation (Financial Assistance) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 56 of 2016</li> </ul>	
Local Gov <sup>2505</sup>	Housing Act 1988	28/1988
	<ul> <li>Housing Act, 1988 (Commencement) Order 1988, S.I. No. 199 of 1988</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Housing Act, 1988 (Commencement) (No. 2) Order 1988, S.I.</li> <li>No. 295 of 1988</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Housing Act, 1988 (Commencement) Order 1989, S.I. No. 40 of 1989</li> </ul>	
	Housing Act, 1988 (Commencement) Order 1990, S.I. No. 33 of 1990	
Local Gov	Housing (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1992	18/1992
	Housing Act, 1970 (Supplementary Grants) Regulations, S.I. No. 202 of 1970 <sup>2506</sup>	
	Housing (Private Rented Dwellings) Regulations, S.I. No. 217 of 1982 <sup>2507</sup>	

Despite the title of this SI, it was made under Housing Act 1966 (21/1966), ss. 5 and 26. Section 23 was repealed by Housing (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1979 (27/1979), s. 23(1) and sch., subject to a saver in s. 23(3): A regulation made under a provision repealed by this section and in force immediately before the commencement of this section shall, insofar as it could have been made under a corresponding provision of this Act, continue in force after such commencement as if it had been made under the corresponding provision of this Act and may be amended or revoked accordingly. This SI is also listed under Housing Act 1966 (21/1966). It appears to be obsolete/spent and should be revoked.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2501</sup> Ibid.

The enabling provision, s. 4, was repealed by Housing (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2002 (9/2002), s. 4. It appears to be continued in effect by Housing (New House Grant Etc.) Regulations, 1990 (Amendment) Regulations 2002, S.I. No. 517 of 2002, reg. 2. However, it may no longer have any practical effect.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2503</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2504</sup> Ibid.

Ministerial functions under s. 3(1), 4(1), 6, 10(4) and 16(2) transferred from Finance to Public Expenditure and Reform by S.I. No. 318 of 2015.

The enabling provision, Housing Act 1970 (18/1970), s. 7, was repealed by Housing (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1992 (18/1992), s. 37(1) and sch., commenced by S.I. No. 223 of 1992. There is a saver for regulations in section 37(5): A regulation made under a provision repealed by this section and in force immediately before the commencement of this section shall, in so far as it could have been made under a corresponding provision of this Act, continue in force after such commencement and be deemed to have been made under the corresponding provision of this Act and may be amended or revoked accordingly.

The enabling provisions, Housing (Private Rented Dwellings) Act 1982 (6/1982), ss. 24 and 25, were repealed by Housing (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1992 (18/1992), s. 37(1) and sch., commenced by S.I. No. 223 of 1992. There is a saver for regulations in section 37(5), see previous footnote. The Housing (Private Rented Dwellings) Regulations 1982 provide that the landlords of dwellings to which the Housing (Private Rented Dwellings) Act 1982 apply (i.e. rent

- ➤ Housing (Private Rented Dwellings) (Amendment) Regulations 1983, S.I. No. 286 of 1983<sup>2508</sup>
- Housing Regulations, 1980 (Amendment) Regulations 1992, S.I. No. 30 of 1992<sup>2509</sup>
- Housing (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act, 1992 (Commencement)
   Order 1992, S.I. No. 223 of 1992
- Housing (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act, 1992 (Commencement)
   Order 1993, S.I. No. 145 of 1993
- Housing (Transfer of Functions) Order 1993, S.I. No. 153 of 1993
- Housing (Transfer of Functions) (No. 2) Order 1993, S.I. No. 284 of 1993
- ➤ Housing (Transfer of Functions) Order 1995, S.I. No. 36 of 1995
- Housing (Transfer of Functions) (No. 2) Order 1995, S.I. No. 187 of 1995
- Housing (Transfer of Functions) (No. 2) Order 1993 (Amendment) Order 2004, S.I. No. 218 of 2004
- Housing (Transfer of Functions) Order 2008, S.I. No. 582 of 2008
- Housing (Local Authority Loans) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 145 of 2009
- Housing (Home Choice Loan) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 544 of 2009
- Housing (Local Authority Loans) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 145 of 2009
- Housing (Home Choice Loan) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 544 of 2009
- ➤ Housing (Transfer of Functions) Order 2011, S.I. No. 85 of 2011
- Housing (Local Authority Loans) (Amendment) Regulations

controlled dwellings) must (a) register the dwelling with the local authority (regulation made under s. 24 of the 1982 Act), (b) provide the tenant with a rent book (regulation made under s. 25 of the 1982 Act). Dwellings to which the Housing (Private Rented Dwellings) Act 1982 applies are specifically excluded from the application of the rent book and registration requirements that apply to rented dwellings generally, i.e. the Housing (Rent Books) Regulations 1993 (S.I. 146 of 1993) and Residential Tenancies Act 2004, s. 134. The registration requirements in the Residential Tenancies Act 2004 replaced the registration requirement in the Housing (Registration of Rented Dwellings) Regulations 1996 (S.I. No. 30 of 1996) which also specifically excluded dwellings to which the Housing (Private Rented Dwellings) Act 1982 applies. It has always been the view of the Department of the Environment, Community and Local Government that the Housing (Private Rented Dwellings) Regulations 1982 and 1983 do fall within the saver under s. 37(5) of the Housing (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1992. It is partly for this reason that dwellings to which the Housing (Private Rented Dwellings) Act 1982 applies are excluded from the legislation that applies to rented dwellings generally in relation to registration and rent books. The Housing (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1992, s. 20(10) makes a specific reference (for the purpose of specific sections in the Housing (Private Rented Dwellings) Act 1982 and 1983) to regulations made under Housing (Private Rented Dwellings) Act 1982, s. 24 which seems to infer that the regulations do fall within the saver. The SI is also noted under Housing (Private Rented Dwellings) Act 1982 (6/1982).

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2508</sup> Ibid.

The enabling provisions are Housing Act 1966 (21/1966), ss. 5, 39 and Housing (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1979 (27/1979), s. 8. Section 39 of the 1966 Act and s. 8 of the 1979 Act were repealed by Housing (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1992 (18/1992), s. 37(1) and sch., subject to saver for regulations in s. 37(5): A regulation made under a provision repealed by this section and in force immediately before the commencement of this section shall, in so far as it could have been made under a corresponding provision of this Act, continue in force after such commencement and be deemed to have been made under the corresponding provision of this Act and may be amended or revoked accordingly.

		Т
	2011, S.I. No. 678 of 2011	
	<ul> <li>Housing (Local Authority Loans) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 408 of 2012</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Housing (Sale of Local Authority Houses) Regulations 2015, S.I.</li> <li>No. 484 of 2015<sup>2510</sup></li> </ul>	
Local Gov	Housing (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1997	21/1997
	<ul> <li>Housing (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1997 (Commencement)</li> <li>Order 1997, S.I. No. 247 of 1997</li> </ul>	
Local Gov	Housing (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2002	9/2002
	<ul> <li>Housing (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2002 (Commencement)</li> <li>Order 2002, S.I. No. 163 of 2002</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Housing (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act, 2002 Commencement (No. 2) Order 2002, S.I. No. 329 of 2002</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Housing (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2002 (Commencement)</li> <li>(No. 3) Order 2006, S.I. No. 391 of 2006</li> </ul>	
Local Gov	Housing (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2004	43/2004
Local Gov	Housing (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2009	22/2009
	<ul> <li>Housing (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2009 (Commencement)</li> <li>Order 2009, S.I. No. 449 of 2009</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Housing (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2009 (Commencement)</li> <li>(No. 2) Order 2009, S.I. No. 540 of 2009</li> </ul>	
	Housing (Incremental Purchase) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 252 of 2010	
	<ul> <li>Housing (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2009 (Commencement)</li> <li>Order 2010, S.I. No. 253 of 2010</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Housing (Interest on Moneys Owed to Housing Authorities)</li> <li>Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 254 of 2010</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Housing (Interest on Moneys Owed to Housing Authorities)</li> <li>(Amendment) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 483 of 2010</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Housing (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2009 (Commencement)</li> <li>Order 2011, S.I. No. 83 of 2011</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Social Housing Assessment Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 84 of 2011</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Social Housing Assessment (Amendment) Regulations 2011, S.I.</li> <li>No. 136 of 2011</li> </ul>	
	➤ Social Housing Allocation Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 198 of 2011	
	<ul> <li>Social Housing Assessment (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 321 of 2011</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Housing (Tenant Purchase of Apartments) Regulations 2011, S.I.</li> <li>No. 679 of 2011<sup>2511</sup></li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Housing (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2009 (Commencement)</li> <li>(No. 2) Order 2011, S.I. No. 680 of 2011</li> </ul>	

Also listed under Housing (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2009 (22/2009). Also listed under Housing Act 1966 (21/1966).

		T
	Social Housing Assessments (Summary) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 26 of 2013	
	<ul> <li>Housing (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2009 (Commencement of Section 20(5)) Order 2014, S.I. No. 405 of 2014</li> </ul>	
	Housing Assistance Payment Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 407 of 2014	
	<ul> <li>Housing (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2009 (Commencement of Section 32(5A)) Order 2014, S.I. No. 429 of 2014</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Housing (Incremental Purchase) (Amendment) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 483 of 2015</li> </ul>	
	Housing (Sale of Local Authority Houses) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 484 of 2015 <sup>2512</sup>	
	<ul> <li>Social Housing Assessments (Summary) Regulations 2016, S.I.</li> <li>No. 287 of 2016</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Social Housing Assessment (Amendment) Regulations 2016, S.I.</li> <li>No. 288 of 2016</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Social Housing Allocation (Amendment) Regulations 2016, S.I.</li> <li>No. 503 of 2016</li> </ul>	
Local Gov	Housing (Amendment) Act 2013	22/2013
Local Gov	Housing (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2014	21/2014
	Housing (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2014 (Commencement of Certain Provisions) Order 2014, S.I. No. 404 of 2014	
	Housing Assistance Payment (Section 50) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 406 of 2014	
	Housing Assistance Payment (Section 50) (No. 2) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 427 of 2014	
	<ul> <li>Housing Assistance Payment (Amendment) Regulations 2014,</li> <li>S.I. No. 428 of 2014</li> </ul>	
	Housing Assistance Payment (Section 50) (No. 3) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 575 of 2014	
	<ul> <li>Housing Assistance Payment (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 576 of 2014</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Housing (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2014 (Commencement of Certain Provisions) Order 2015, S.I. No. 121 of 2015</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Housing (Local Authority Tenancy Warnings) Regulations 2015,</li> <li>S.I. No. 122 of 2015</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Housing Assistance Payment (Section 50) Regulations 2015, S.I.</li> <li>No. 199 of 2015</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Housing Assistance Payment (Amendment) Regulations 2015,</li> <li>S.I. No. 200 of 2015</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Housing Assistance Payment (Section 50) (No. 2) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 245 of 2015</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Housing Assistance Payment (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 246 of 2015</li> </ul>	

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2512</sup> Also listed under Housing (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1992 (18/1992).

	<ul> <li>Housing Assistance Payment (Amendment) (No. 3) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 304 of 2015</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Housing Assistance Payment (Section 50) (No. 3) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 473 of 2015</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Housing Assistance Payment (Amendment) (No. 4) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 474 of 2015</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Housing (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2014 (Commencement of Certain Provisions) (No. 2) Order 2015, S.I. No. 482 of 2015</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Housing Assistance Payment (Section 50) Regulations 2016, S.I.</li> <li>No. 38 of 2016</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Housing Assistance Payment (Amendment) Regulations 2016,</li> <li>S.I. No. 40 of 2016</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Housing Assistance Payment (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 338 of 2016</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Housing Assistance Payment (Amendment) (No. 3) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 354 of 2016</li> </ul>	
Local Gov <sup>2513</sup>	Labourers Act 1936	24/1936
	<ul> <li>Labourers Cottage (Purchase) Regulations 1938 [Vol. XIV p. 31]</li> <li>S.R.&amp; O. No. 97 of 1938<sup>2514</sup></li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Labourers Cottage (Purchase) (Amendment) Regulations 1954,</li> <li>S.I. No. 171 of 1954</li> </ul>	
Local Gov	Housing and Labourers Act 1937	42/1937

# • 29.4.2 GAELTACHT AREAS<sup>2515</sup>

Gaeltacht	Housing (Gaeltacht) Act 1929  Tithe (Gaeltacht) (Ginearalta) (Rialachain na) 1931, [Vol. XIII p. 383] S.R. & O. No. 43 of 1931 (Housing (Gaeltacht) (General) Regulations 1931)	41/1929
	<ul> <li>Tithe (Gaeltact) (Ginearalta) (Rialachain na) 1934, [Vol. XIII p. 393] S.R. &amp; O. No. 269 of 1934 (Housing (Gaeltacht) (General) Regulations 1934)</li> </ul>	
	Tithe (Gaeltacta) (Ginearalta) (Rialachain na) 1949, S.I. No. 175 of 1949 (Housing (Gaeltacht) (General) Regulations 1949) <sup>2516</sup>	
	Tithe (Gaeltact) (Ginearalta) (Rialachain na) 1953, S.I. No. 270 of 1953 (Housing (Gaeltacht) (General) Regulations 1953) <sup>2517</sup>	
	Tithe (Gaeltact) (Ginearalta) (Rialachain na) 1959, S.I. No. 185 of 1959 (Housing (Gaeltacht) (General) Regulations 1959)	
	Tithe (Gaeltachta) (Airgeadais) (Rialachain na) 1960, S.I. No. 91 of 1960 (Housing (Gaeltacht) (Finance) Regulations 1960) <sup>2518</sup>	

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2513</sup> Ministerial functions under s. 27(2)(d) transferred from Finance to Public Expenditure and Reform by S.I. No. 318 of

<sup>2517</sup> Ibid.

The terminology in this SI is outdated and it and the amending SI listed below may be obsolete/spent.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2515</sup> See S.I. No. 164 of 2011 and S.I. No. 220 of 2011 (Housing (Gaeltacht) Acts 1929 to 2001).

It is unclear from this SI what the enabling section is, as it was made under the Housing (Gaeltacht) Acts 1929 to 1949. It may be made under 1929 Act, s. 16.

	Tithe (Gaeltacht) (Ginearalta) (Rialachain na) 1965, S.I. No. 41 of 1965 (Housing (Gaeltacht) (General) Regulations 1965)	
	Tithe (Gaeltacht) (Ginearalta) (Rialachain na) 1966, S.I. No. 227 of 1966 (Housing (Gaeltacht) (General) Regulations 1966)	
Gaeltacht	Housing (Gaeltacht) (Amendment) Act 1934	29/1934
Gaeltacht	Housing (Gaeltacht) (Amendment) Act 1949	4/1949
Gaeltacht	Housing (Gaeltacht) (Amendment) Act 1953	6/1953
Gaeltacht	Housing (Gaeltacht) (Amendment) Act 1959	16/1959
Gaeltacht	Housing (Gaeltacht) (Amendment) Act 1964	34/1964
Gaeltacht	Housing (Gaeltacht) (Amendment) Act 1967	16/1967
Gaeltacht	Housing (Gaeltacht) (Amendment) Act 1979	29/1979
Gaeltacht	Housing (Gaeltacht) (Amendment) Act 2001	10/2001

## • 29.4.3 HOUSEHOLD CHARGE

Local Gov	Local Government (Household Charge) Act 2011 <sup>2519</sup>	36/2011
	<ul> <li>Local Government (Household Charge) Regulations 2012, S.I.</li> <li>No. 1 of 2012</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Local Government (Household Charge) (Amendment)</li> <li>Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 81 of 2012</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Local Government (Household Charge) (Amendment) (No. 2)</li> <li>Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 119 of 2012</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Local Government (Household Charge) (Prescribed Person)</li> <li>Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 512 of 2012</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Local Government (Household Charge) Regulations 2013, S.I.</li> <li>No. 273 of 2013</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Local Government (Household Charge) (Amendment)</li> <li>Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 342 of 2013</li> </ul>	

#### • 29.4.4 HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY

Local Gov	Housing Finance Agency Act 1981	37/1981
Local Gov	Housing Finance Agency (Amendment) Act 1982	27/1982
Local Gov	Housing Finance Agency (Amendment) Act 1985	20/1985
Local Gov	Housing Finance Agency (Amendment) Act 1988	1/1988

# • 29.4.5 NATIONAL BUILDING AGENCY

Local Gov	National Building Agency Limited Act 1963	32/1963
Local Gov	National Building Agency Limited (Amendment) Act 1969	27/1969

The enabling provision, Housing (Gaeltacht) Act 1929, s. 8 was repealed by Housing (Gaeltacht) (Amendment) Act 2001 (10/2001), s. 13 and sch., commenced on enactment, but in force instruments made under s. 8(3) were carried forward by s. 11(b): A regulation under section 8(3) of the Principal Act that is in force immediately before the passing of this Act shall continue in force as if made under this section, and a reference in any such regulation to the Commissioners shall be construed as a reference to the Minister. This would appear to be one of them.

Repealed by Local Government Reform Act 2014 (1/2014), s. 73(3), subject to ministerial order being made.

Local Gov	National Building Agency Limited (Amendment) Act 1974	2/1974
• 29.4.	6 TRAVELLER ACCOMMODATION	
Local Gov	Housing (Traveller Accommodation) Act 1998	33/1998
	<ul> <li>Housing (Traveller Accommodation) Act, 1998 Commencement)</li> <li>Order 1998, S.I. No. 328 of 1998</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Housing (Traveller Accommodation) Act, 1998 Commencement)</li> <li>(No. 2) Order 1998, S.I. No. 428 of 1998</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Housing (Traveller Accommodation) Act, 1998 Commencement)</li> <li>(No. 3) Order 1998, S.I. No. 448 of 1998</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Housing (Traveller Accommodation) Act, 1998 Commencement)</li> <li>Order 2000, S.I. No. 37 of 2000</li> </ul>	

## 29.5 TOWN AND URBAN RENEWAL

Local Gov	Urban Renewal Act 1986	19/1986
	<ul><li>Urban Renewal Act, 1986 (Designated Areas) Order 1986, S.I.</li><li>No. 238 of 1986</li></ul>	
	<ul> <li>Urban Renewal Act, 1986 (Remission of Rates) Scheme 1986,</li> <li>S.I. No. 276 of 1986<sup>2520</sup></li> </ul>	
	Urban Renewal Act, 1986 (Remission of Rates) (Custom House Docks Area) Scheme 1986, S.I. No. 341 of 1986 <sup>2521</sup>	
	Urban Renewal Act 1986 (Designated Areas) Order 1988, S.I. No. 92 of 1988	
	Urban Renewal Act 1986 (Remission of Rates) Scheme 1988, S.I. No. 93 of 1988 <sup>2522</sup>	
	<ul><li>Urban Renewal Act 1986 (Designated Areas) (No. 2) Order 1988, S.I. No. 287 of 1988</li></ul>	
	<ul> <li>Urban Renewal Act 1986 (Remission of Rates) (No. 2) Scheme 1988, S.I. No. 311 of 1988<sup>2523</sup></li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Urban Renewal Act 1986 (Remission of Rates) (Amendment)</li> <li>Scheme 1989, S.I. No. 195 of 1989<sup>2524</sup></li> </ul>	
	<ul><li>Urban Renewal Act 1986 (Designated Areas) Order 1990, S.I.</li><li>No. 204 of 1990</li></ul>	
	<ul> <li>Urban Renewal Act 1986 (Remission of Rates) Scheme 1990, S.I.</li> <li>No. 205 of 1990<sup>2525</sup></li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Urban Renewal Act 1986 (Remission of Rates) (No. 2) Scheme 1990, S.I. No. 288 of 1990<sup>2526</sup></li> </ul>	
	Urban Renewal Act 1986 (Designated Areas) (No. 2) Order	

The enabling provision, s. 7(1), was substituted by Dublin Docklands Development Authority Act 1997 (7/1997), s. 57(b), commenced by S.I. No. 135 of 1997. There is a saver for schemes in s. 9(3)(a): Nothing in this Act shall affect any rates remission scheme made under section 7 of the Act of 1986.

2522 Ibid.

2523 Ibid.

2524

Ibid.

<sup>2525</sup> Ibid.

<sup>2526</sup> Ibid.

<sup>2521</sup> Ibid.

- 1990, S.I. No. 289 of 1990
- Urban Renewal Act 1986 (Designated Areas) Order 1991, S.I. No. 156 of 1991
- Urban Renewal Act 1986 (Remission of Rates) (Amendment) Scheme 1991, S.I. No. 192 of 1991<sup>2527</sup>
- Urban Renewal Act 1986 (Designated Areas) Order 1992, S.I. No. 342 of 1992
- Urban Renewal Act 1986 (Remission of Rates) Scheme 1992, S.I. No. 343 of 1992<sup>2528</sup>
- Urban Renewal Act 1986 (Designated Areas) Order 1993, S.I. No. 228 of 1993
- Urban Renewal Act 1986 (Remission of Rates) Scheme 1993, S.I. No. 229 of 1993<sup>2529</sup>
- Urban Renewal Act 1986 (Remission of Rates) (Custom House Docks Area) (Amendment) Scheme 1994, S.I. No. 181 of 1994<sup>2530</sup>
- Urban Renewal Act 1986 (Designated Areas) (Wexford) Order 1994, S.I. No. 363 of 1994
- Urban Renewal Act 1986 (Designated Areas) (Limerick) Order 1994, S.I. No. 364 of 1994
- Urban Renewal Act 1986 (Designated Areas) (Sligo) Order 1994, S.I. No. 365 of 1994
- Urban Renewal Act 1986 (Designated Areas) (Wicklow) Order 1994, S.I. No. 367 of 1994
- Urban Renewal Act 1986 (Designated Areas) (Roscommon) Order 1994, S.I. No. 368 of 1994
- Urban Renewal Act 1986 (Designated Areas) (Galway) Order 1994, S.I. No. 369 of 1994
- Urban Renewal Act 1986 (Designated Areas) (Waterford) Order 1994, S.I. No. 370 of 1994
- Urban Renewal Act 1986 (Designated Areas) (Tullamore) Order 1994, S.I. No. 371 of 1994
- Urban Renewal Act 1986 (Designated Areas) (Athlone) Order 1994, S.I. No. 372 of 1994
- Urban Renewal Act 1986 (Designated Areas) (Ballinasloe) Order 1994, S.I. No. 373 of 1994
- Urban Renewal Act 1986 (Designated Areas) (Bray) Order 1994, S.I. No. 374 of 1994
- Urban Renewal Act 1986 (Designated Areas) (Clonmel) Order 1994, S.I. No. 375 of 1994
- Urban Renewal Act 1986 (Designated Areas) (Dundalk) Order 1994, S.I. No. 376 of 1994

<sup>2528</sup> Ihid

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2527</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2529</sup> Ihid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2530</sup> Ibid.

- Urban Renewal Act 1986 (Designated Areas) (Enniscorthy) Order 1994, S.I. No. 377 of 1994
- Urban Renewal Act 1986 (Designated Areas) (Dungarvan) Order 1994, S.I. No. 378 of 1994
- Urban Renewal Act 1986 (Designated Areas) (Kilkenny) Order 1994, S.I. No. 379 of 1994
- Urban Renewal Act 1986 (Designated Areas) (Killarney) Order 1994, S.I. No. 380 of 1994
- Urban Renewal Act 1986 (Designated Areas) (Letterkenny) Order 1994, S.I. No. 381 of 1994
- Urban Renewal Act 1986 (Designated Areas) (Longford) Order 1994, S.I. No. 382 of 1994
- Urban Renewal Act 1986 (Designated Areas) (Mallow) Order 1994, S.I. No. 383 of 1994
- Urban Renewal Act 1986 (Designated Areas) (Monaghan) Order 1994, S.I. No. 384 of 1994
- Urban Renewal Act 1986 (Designated Areas) (Navan) Order 1994, S.I. No. 385 of 1994
- Urban Renewal Act 1986 (Designated Areas) (Nenagh) Order 1994, S.I. No. 386 of 1994
- Urban Renewal Act 1986 (Designated Areas) (Mullingar) Order 1994, S.I. No. 387 of 1994
- Urban Renewal Act 1986 (Designated Areas) (Newbridge) Order 1994, S.I. No. 388 of 1994
- Urban Renewal Act 1986 (Designated Areas) (Portlaoise) Order 1994, S.I. No. 389 of 1994
- Urban Renewal Act 1986 (Designated Areas) (Carlow) Order 1994, S.I. No. 390 of 1994
- Urban Renewal Act 1986 (Designated Areas) (Dublin) Order 1994. S.I. No. 407 of 1994
- Urban Renewal Act 1986 (Remission of Rates) (Amendment) Scheme 1994, S.I. No. 418 of 1994<sup>2531</sup>
- Urban Renewal Act 1986 (Designated Areas) (Athlone) (No. 2) Order 1994, S.I. No. 422 of 1994
- Urban Renewal Act 1986 (Designated Areas) Order 1995, S.I. No. 247 of 1995
- Urban Renewal Act 1986 (Designated Areas) (Cobh) Order 1995, S.I. No. 248 of 1995
- Urban Renewal Act 1986 (Remission of Rates) Scheme 1995, S.I. No. 364 of 1995<sup>2532</sup>
- Urban Renewal Act 1986 (Designated Areas) (Temple Bar) Order 1995, S.I. No. 366 of 1995
- Urban Renewal Act 1986 (Remission of Rates) (No. 2) Scheme 1995, S.I. No. 365 of 1995<sup>2533</sup>

-

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2531</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2532</sup> Ibid.

	<ul> <li>Urban Renewal Act 1986 (Designated Areas) (Ballinasloe) Order</li> <li>1994 (Rectification of Area) Order 1997, S.I. No. 70 of 1997</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Urban Renewal Act 1986 (Designated Areas) (Dublin) Order</li> <li>1994 (Rectification of Area) Order 1997, S.I. No. 336 of 1997</li> </ul>	
	Urban Renewal Act 1986 (Designated Areas) (Dungarvan) Order 1994 (Rectification of Area) Order 1997, S.I. No. 337 of 1997	
	Urban Renewal Act 1986 (Remission of Rates) (Amendment) Scheme 1998, S.I. No. 80 of 1998 <sup>2534</sup>	
	<ul> <li>Urban Renewal Act 1986 (Remission of Rates) (Amendment)</li> <li>(No. 2) Scheme 1998, S.I. No. 81 of 1998<sup>2535</sup></li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Urban Renewal Act 1986 (Remission of Rates) (Amendment)</li> <li>(No. 3) Scheme 1998, S.I. No. 82 of 1998<sup>2536</sup></li> </ul>	
Local Gov	Urban Renewal Act 1998	27/1998
	Urban Renewal Act, 1998 (Commencement) Order 1998, S.I. No. 271 of 1998	
	Urban Renewal Act, 1998 (Section 20) (Commencement) Order 2000, S.I. No. 465 of 1999	
Local Gov	Town Renewal Act 2000	18/2000
	Town Renewal Act, 2000 (Commencement) Order 2000, S.I. No. 226 of 2000	
Local Gov	Dublin Docklands Development Authority Act 1997 <sup>2537</sup>	7/1997
	Urban Renewal (Amendment) Act 1987 (Extension of Custom House Docks Area) Order 1987, S.I. No. 206 of 1987 <sup>2538</sup>	
	Urban Renewal (Amendment) Act 1987 (Extension of Custom House Docks Area) Order 1988, S.I. No. 105 of 1988 <sup>2539</sup>	
	Urban Renewal (Amendment) Act 1987 (Extension of Custom House Docks Area) Order 1994, S.I. No. 180 of 1994 <sup>2540</sup>	
	<ul> <li>Dublin Docklands Development Authority Act, 1997,</li> <li>(Commencement) Order 1997, S.I. No. 135 of 1997</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Dublin Docklands Development Authority Act, 1997</li> <li>(Establishment Day) Order 1997, S.I. No. 136 of 1997</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Dublin Docklands Development Authority Act, 1997, (Council)</li> <li>Regulations 1997, S.I. No. 164 of 1997</li> </ul>	
	Dublin Docklands Development Authority Act, 1997 (Extension of Custom House Docks Area) Order 1998, S.I. No. 344 of 1998	

<sup>2533</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2534</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2535</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2536</sup> Ibid.

Repealed the Urban Renewal (Amendment) Act 1987, subject to savers in s. 9 of the 1997 Act, including a saver in s. 9(4) of the 1997 Act that orders made under the 1987 Act continue in operation and have effect for the purposes of Urban Renewal Act 1986 (19/1986), s. 6.

The enabling provision is Urban Renewal (Amendment) Act 1987 (16/1987), s. 2. This was repealed by Dublin Docklands Development Authority Act 1997 (7/1997), s. 8 and sch. 3, commenced by S.I. No. 135 of 1997. There is a saver in s. 9(4): Notwithstanding section 8, section 2 of the Act of 1987, and any orders made thereunder, shall continue in operation and have effect for the purposes of section 6 of the Act of 1986.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2539</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2540</sup> Ibid.

	Dublin Docklands Development Authority Act, 1997 (Transfer of Land) (No. 1) Order 1999, S.I. No. 37 of 1999	
	Dublin Docklands Development Authority Act, 1997 (Transfer of Land) (No. 2) Order 1999, S.I. No. 79 of 1999	
	Dublin Docklands Development Authority Act, 1997 (Extension of Custom House Docks Area) Order 1999, S.I. No. 342 of 1999	
	Dublin Docklands Development Authority Act, 1997 (Transfer of Land) Order 2001, S.I. No. 332 of 2001	
	<ul> <li>Dublin Docklands Development Authority Act 1997 (Section 25 Planning Scheme) Order 2007, S.I. No. 297 of 2007</li> </ul>	
Local Gov	Dublin Docklands Development Authority (Dissolution) Act 2015	55/2015
	<ul> <li>Dublin Docklands Development Authority (Dissolution) Act</li> <li>2015 (Commencement) Order 2016, S.I. No. 113 of 2016</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Dublin Docklands Development Authority (Dissolution) Act</li> <li>2015 (Dissolution Day) Order 2016, S.I. No. 114 of 2016</li> </ul>	
Local Gov <sup>2541</sup>	Temple Bar Area Renewal and Development Act 1991	19/1991
	Temple Bar Area Renewal and Development (Compulsory Acquisition) Regulations 1992, S.I. No. 91 of 1992	
Local Gov	Urban Regeneration and Housing Act 2015	33/2015
	Urban Regeneration and Housing Act 2015 (Commencement) Order 2015, S.I. No. 364 of 2015	

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2541</sup> See S.I. No. 35 of 1993.

#### 36. **TRANSPORT**

#### **36.1 AIR TRANSPORT**

Transport	Aviation Regulation Act 2001	1/2001
	<ul> <li>Aviation Regulation Act, 2001 (Establishment Day) Order 2001,</li> <li>S.I. No. 47 of 2001</li> </ul>	
	Aviation Regulation Act 2001 (Levy) Regulations 2002, S.I. No. 439 of 2002 <sup>3239</sup>	
	Aviation Regulation Act 2001 (Levy No. 2) Regulations 2002, S.I. No. 482 of 2002 <sup>3240</sup>	
	Aviation Regulation Act 2001 (Levy No. 3) Regulations 2002, S.I. No. 612 of 2002 <sup>3241</sup>	
	Aviation Regulation Act 2001 (Levy No. 4) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 695 of 2003 <sup>3242</sup>	
	Aviation Regulation Act 2001 (Levy No. 5) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 722 of 2004 <sup>3243</sup>	
	Aviation Regulation Act 2001 (Levy No. 6) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 829 of 2005 <sup>3244</sup>	
	Aviation Regulation Act 2001 (Levy No. 7) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 658 of 2006 <sup>3245</sup>	
	Aviation Regulation Act 2001 (Levy No. 8) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 840 of 2007 <sup>3246</sup>	
	Aviation Regulation Act 2001 (Levy No. 9) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 570 of 2008 <sup>3247</sup>	
	<ul> <li>Aviation Regulation Act 2001 (Levy No. 10) Regulations 2009,</li> <li>S.I. No. 535 of 2009<sup>3248</sup></li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Aviation Regulation Act 2001 (Levy No. 11) Regulations 2010,</li> <li>S.I. No. 611 of 2010<sup>3249</sup></li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Aviation Regulation Act 2001 (Levy No. 12) Regulations 2011,</li> <li>S.I. No. 689 of 2011<sup>3250</sup></li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Aviation Regulation Act 2001 (Levy No. 13) Regulations 2012,</li> <li>S.I. No. 546 of 2012<sup>3251</sup></li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Aviation Regulation Act 2001 (Levy No. 14) Regulations 2013,</li> <li>S.I. No. 491 of 2013<sup>3252</sup></li> </ul>	

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3239</sup> For levy year 27 February to 31 December 2001, this SI appears to be obsolete/spent and should be revoked.

For levy year 1 January to 31 December 2002, this SI appears to be obsolete/spent and should be revoked.

For levy year 1 January to 31 December 2003, this SI appears to be obsolete/spent and should be revoked.

For levy year 1 January to 31 December 2004, this SI appears to be obsolete/spent and should be revoked.

For levy year 1 January to 31 December 2005, this SI appears to be obsolete/spent and should be revoked.

For levy year 1 January to 31 December 2006, this SI appears to be obsolete/spent and should be revoked.

For levy year 1 January to 31 December 2007, this SI appears to be obsolete/spent and should be revoked.

For levy year 1 January to 31 December 2008, this SI appears to be obsolete/spent and should be revoked.

For levy year 1 January to 31 December 2009.

For levy year 1 January to 31 December 2010.

For levy year 1 January to 31 December 2011.

For levy year 1 January to 31 December 2012.

For levy year 1 January to 31 December 2013.

For levy year 1 January to 31 December 2014.

	<ul> <li>Aviation Regulation Act 2001 (Levy No. 15) Regulations 2014,</li> <li>S.I. No. 563 of 2014<sup>3253</sup></li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Aviation Regulation Act 2001 (Levy No. 16) Regulations 2015,</li> <li>S.I. No. 552 of 2015<sup>3254</sup></li> </ul>	
Transport	Air Navigation and Transport Act 1936	40/1936
	<ul> <li>Air Navigation and Transport Act, 1936 (Aviation Business)</li> <li>Regulations 1947 [Vol. XXXVI p. 287] S.R.&amp; O. No. 1 of 1947<sup>3255</sup></li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Air Navigation and Transport (Compulsory Acquisition of Land)</li> <li>(No. 1) Order 1947 [Vol. XXXVI p. 341] S.R.&amp; O. No. 433 of 1947</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Air Navigation and Transport Act, 1936 (Aviation Business)</li> <li>Regulations 1953, S.I. No. 228 of 1953<sup>3256</sup></li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Air Navigation and Transport Act, 1936 (Non-International Carriage) Order 1964, S.I. No. 264 of 1964<sup>3257</sup></li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Air Navigation and Transport (Application of Regulations To State Aircraft) (Government) Order 1997, S.I. No. 198 of 1997</li> </ul>	
	Air Navigation (Notification and Investigation of Accidents, Serious Incidents and Incidents) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 460 of 2009	
Transport	Air Navigation and Transport Act 1946	23/1946
	Chicago Convention (Commencement) Order 1947, S.R.& O. No. 109 of 1947	
	Air Navigation (General Regulations) Order 1947 [Vol. XXXVI p. 305] S.R.& O. No. 113 of 1947	
	Air Navigation (Amendment) Order 1951, S.I. No. 31 of 1951	
	Air Navigation (Foreign Military Aircraft) Order 1952, S.I. No. 74 of 1952 <sup>3258</sup>	
	Air Navigation (Definition of Aircraft) Order 1968, S.I. No. 134 of 1968	
	Air Navigation (Carriage of Munitions of War, Weapons and Dangerous Goods) Order 1973, S.I. No. 224 of 1973 <sup>3259</sup>	
	Air Navigation (Carriage of Munitions of War, Weapons and Dangerous Goods) (Amendment) Order 1989, S.I. No. 130 of 1989	
	<ul> <li>Air Navigation (Transfer of Certain Functions and Duties of State of Registry of Aircraft) Order 1989, S.I. No. 322 of 1989</li> </ul>	

\_

For levy year 1 January to 31 December 2015.

For levy year 1 January to 31 December 2016.

The enabling provisions appear to be Air Navigation and Transport Act 1936 (40/1936), s. 6 and Part X (ss. 85-103).

Part X was repealed by Air Navigation and Transport Act 1965 (6/1965), s. 19 with no saver for regulations. Section 6, a general regulation making power, remains in force and continues to enable the SI.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3256</sup> Ibid.

The enabling provisions are Air Navigation and Transport Act 1936 (40/1936), ss. 5 and 20. Section 20 (as part of Part III) was repealed by Air Navigation and Transport (International Conventions) Act 2004 (11/2004), s. 11(1) with no saver for regulations. Section 5 remains in force (other than subs. (4)) and continues to enable the SI.

The SI does not specify an enabling provision, presumed to be the general regulation making power in s. 6.

This SI was enabled by Air Navigation and Transport Act 1946 (23/1946), ss. 5, 9, 11 and 16. Section 16 was repealed by Air Navigation and Transport Act 1988 (15/1988), s. 53 and sch. 2, with no saver for regulations. The other enabling sections remain in force.

Transport
Transport
Transport
Transport
Transport

The enabling Act is Air Navigation (Eurocontrol) Act 1963 (15/1963), which was repealed by Irish Aviation Authority Act 1993 (29/1993), s. 10, commenced by S.I. No. 355 of 1993. However, there is a saver for regulations in s. 10: (2) An order or regulation that is made under a provision of the Air Navigation (Eurocontrol) Acts, 1963 to 1983, and is in force immediately before the commencement of this section shall continue in force on and after such commencement and may be amended or revoked as if made under the corresponding provision of this Act and a reference in any such

- Air Navigation (Eurocontrol) Order 1985, S.I. No. 243 of 1985<sup>3261</sup>
- Air Navigation (Eurocontrol) (No. 2) Order 1985, S.I. No. 434 of 1985<sup>3262</sup>
- Irish Aviation Authority Act, 1993 (Commencement) Order 1993, S.I. No. 355 of 1993
- Irish Aviation Authority Act, 1993 (Vesting Day) Order 1993, S.I. No. 414 of 1993
- ➤ Irish Aviation Authority Act, 1993 (Amendment of Schedule) Order 1995, S.I. No. 171 of 1995
- Irish Aviation Authority (Airworthiness of Aircraft) Order 1996, S.I. No. 324 of 1996
- Air Navigation (Personnel Licensing) (Amendment) Order 1997,
   S.I. No. 101 of 1997
- Irish Aviation Authority (Airworthiness of Aircraft) (Amendment) Order 1997, S.I. No. 102 of 1997
- ➤ Irish Aviation Authority (Air Operator Certificates) Order 1999 S.I. No. 420 of 1999
- ➤ Irish Aviation Authority (Tethered Balloons, Airships, Free Balloons and Kites) Order 1999, S.I. No. 422 of 1999
- ➤ Irish Aviation Authority (En Route Obstacles To Air Navigation) Order 1999, S.I. No. 423 of 1999
- ➤ The Irish Aviation Authority (Terminal Charges) Regulations 2000, S.I. No. 202 of 2000
- Irish Aviation Authority (Personnel Licensing) Order 2000, S.I. No. 333 of 2000
- Irish Aviation Authority (Air Traffic Control Standards) Order 2002, S.I. No. 220 of 2002
- The Irish Aviation Authority (Eurocontrol Safety Regulatory Requirements) Order 2003, S.I. No. 387 of 2003
- ➤ Irish Aviation Authority (Personnel Licensing) (Amendment) Order 2003, S.I. No. 683 of 2003
- Irish Aviation Authority (Airworthiness of Aircraft) (Amendment) Order 2003, S.I. No. 684 of 2003
- Irish Aviation Authority (Rules of the Air) Order 2004, S.I. No. 72 of 2004
- Irish Aviation Authority (Air Traffic Service Systems) Order 2004, S.I. No. 855 of 2004
- ➤ Irish Aviation Authority (Air Traffic Control Standards) Order 2004, S.I. No. 856 of 2004
- Irish Aviation Authority (Obstacles To Aircraft in Flight) Order 2005, S.I. No. 215 of 2005
- Irish Aviation Authority (Eurocontrol) (Consolidated Route

<sup>3262</sup> Ibid.

order or regulation to the Minister shall, in so far as the order or regulation relates to a matter to which a function of the company relates, be construed as a reference to the company.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3261</sup> Ibid.

/1998

The enabling provision is Air Navigation and Transport Act 1936 (40/1936), s. 41. It was repealed by Air Navigation and Transport (Amendment) Act 1998 (24/1998), s. 6 and sch. 1 on the vesting day appointed by S.I. No. 326 of 1998. Section 6 of the 1998 Act has a saver for instruments as follows: (2) In so far as any instrument made or other thing whatsoever done under any provision of an enactment repealed by this Act could have been made or done under a corresponding provision of this Act, it shall not be invalidated by the repeal of that provision but, if in force immediately before that provision was repealed, shall have effect as if made or done under the corresponding provision of this Act. Compulsory acquisition of land is provided for in Part V of the 1998 Act.

The original enabling provision is Air Navigation and Transport Act 1950 (4/1950), s. 16. This was repealed (as part of Pt. V ss. 15-24) by Air Navigation and Transport (Amendment) Act 1998 (24/1998), s. 6 and sch. 1 on the vesting day appointed by S.I. No. 326 of 1998. Section 6 of the 1998 Act has a saver for instruments as follows: (2) In so far as any instrument made or other thing whatsoever done under any provision of an enactment repealed by this Act could have been made or done under a corresponding provision of this Act, it shall not be invalidated by the repeal of that provision but, if in force immediately before that provision was repealed, shall have effect as if made or done under the corresponding provision of this Act. Power to make bye-laws is provided for in s. 42 of the 1998 Act. However, S.I. No. 425 of 1994, art. 8(9) assigned power for setting parking fees to Aer Rianta and accordingly this S.I. No. 425 of 1994 appears to be superseded, and should be revoked.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3265</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3266</sup> Ibid.

The enabling provision is Air Navigation and Transport Act 1936 (40/1936), s. 41. It was repealed by Air Navigation and Transport (Amendment) Act 1998 (24/1998), s. 6 and sch. 1 on the vesting day appointed by S.I. No. 326 of 1998.

	Airport Bye-Laws 1994, S.I. No. 425 of 1994 <sup>3268</sup>	
	<ul> <li>Air Navigation and Transport (Amendment) Act, 1998 (Vesting Day) Order 1998, S.I. No. 326 of 1998<sup>3269</sup></li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Air Navigation and Transport (Amendment) Act, 1998</li> <li>(Commencement) Order 1998, S.I. No. 327 of 1998</li> </ul>	
	Air Navigation and Transport (Amendment) Act, 1998 (Aggregate Borrowings Limit Variation) Order 2000, S.I. No. 287 of 2000 <sup>3270</sup>	
	<ul> <li>Air Navigation and Transport (Amendment) Act, 1998</li> <li>(Aggregate Borrowings Limit Variation) (No. 2) Order 2000, S.I.</li> <li>No. 375 of 2000<sup>3271</sup></li> </ul>	
	Airport (Amendment) Bye-Laws 2002, S.I. No. 323 of 2002 <sup>3272</sup>	
	Airport (Amendment) (No. 2) Bye-Laws 2002, S.I. No. 626 of 2002 <sup>3273</sup>	
	Air Navigation and Transport (Amendment) Act 1998 (Aggregate Borrowings Limit Variation) Order 2003, S.I. No. 246 of 2003 <sup>3274</sup>	
	<ul> <li>Air Navigation and Transport (Amendment) Act 1998</li> <li>(Aggregate Borrowings Limit Variation) Order 2007, S.I. No. 161</li> <li>of 2007, S.I. No. 161 of 2007</li> </ul>	
	Air Navigation and Transport (Amendment) Act 1998 (IAS Scheme Amendment) (Commencement) Order 2014, S.I. No. 515 of 2014	
Transport	Aer Lingus Act 2004	10/20
	Aer Lingus Act 2004 (Commencement of Certain Provisions)	

Section 6 of the 1998 Act has a saver for instruments as follows: (2) In so far as any instrument made or other thing whatsoever done under any provision of an enactment repealed by this Act could have been made or done under a corresponding provision of this Act, it shall not be invalidated by the repeal of that provision but, if in force immediately before that provision was repealed, shall have effect as if made or done under the corresponding provision of this Act. Compulsory acquisition of land is provided for in Part V of the 1998 Act.

The original enabling provisions are Air Navigation and Transport Act 1950 (4/1950), ss. 16 and 17. These were repealed (as part of Pt. V ss. 15-24) by Air Navigation and Transport (Amendment) Act 1998 (24/1998), s. 6 and sch. 1 on the vesting day appointed by S.I. No. 326 of 1998. Section 6 of the 1998 Act has a saver for instruments as follows: (2) In so far as any instrument made or other thing whatsoever done under any provision of an enactment repealed by this Act could have been made or done under a corresponding provision of this Act, it shall not be invalidated by the repeal of that provision but, if in force immediately before that provision was repealed, shall have effect as if made or done under the corresponding provision of this Act. Power to make bye-laws is provided for in s. 42 of the 1998 Act.

The enabling provision, s. 10(1), was substituted by State Airport Act 2004 (32/2004) s. 6(4) and sch. and appears to no longer enable this SI. It appears to be no longer in force and should be revoked.

Superseded by S.I. No. 375 of 2000, this SI should be revoked.

Superseded by S.I. No. 246 of 2003, this SI should be revoked.

The original enabling provisions are Air Navigation and Transport Act 1950 (4/1950), ss. 16 and 17. These were repealed (as part of Pt. V ss. 15-24) by Air Navigation and Transport (Amendment) Act 1998 (24/1998), s. 6 and sch. 1 on the vesting day appointed by S.I. No. 326 of 1998. Section 6 of the 1998 Act has a saver for instruments as follows: (2) In so far as any instrument made or other thing whatsoever done under any provision of an enactment repealed by this Act could have been made or done under a corresponding provision of this Act, it shall not be invalidated by the repeal of that provision but, if in force immediately before that provision was repealed, shall have effect as if made or done under the corresponding provision of this Act. Power to make bye-laws is provided for in s. 42 of the 1998 Act.

<sup>3273</sup> Ibid.

3274 Superseded by State Airports Act 2004 (32/2004), s. 6(4) and sch. para. (6), this SI should be revoked.

	Order 2005, S.I. No. 645 of 2005	
	<ul> <li>Aer Lingus Act 2004 (Commencement of Section 3) Order 2006,</li> <li>S.I. No. 348 of 2006</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Aer Lingus Act 2004 (Commencement of Section 6) Order 2006,</li> <li>S.I. No. 455 of 2006</li> </ul>	
	Aer Lingus Act 2004 (Section 6(4)) Order 2006, S.I. No. 456 of 2006	
	<ul> <li>Aer Lingus Act 2004 (Commencement of Certain Provisions)</li> <li>Order 2006, S.I. No. 474 of 2006</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Aer Lingus Act 2004 (Commencement of Certain Provisions)</li> <li>(No.2) Order 2006, S.I. No. 475 of 2006</li> </ul>	
	Aer Lingus Act 2004 (Commencement of Section 6(2)) Order 2006, S.I. No. 476 of 2006	
Transport	Air Navigation and Transport (International Conventions) Act 2004	11/2004
Transport	State Airports Act 2004	32/2004
	Airport (Amendment) Bye-Laws 1999, S.I. No. 469 of 1999 <sup>3275</sup>	
	State Airports Act 2004 (Dublin Appointed Day) Order 2004, S.I. No. 531 of 2004	
	<ul> <li>State Airports Act 2004 (Shannon Appointed Day) Order 2012,</li> <li>S.I. No. 571 of 2012</li> </ul>	
	Shannon Airport Bye-Laws 2015, S.I. No. 69 of 2015	
Transport	Air Navigation And Transport (Indemnities) Act 2005 <sup>3276</sup>	13/2005
Transport	International Interests in Mobile Equipment (Cape Town Convention) Act 2005	15/2005
Transport	Aviation Act 2006	7/2006
Transport	Aviation (Preclearance) Act 2009 <sup>3277</sup>	16/2009
	<ul> <li>Aviation (Preclearance) Act 2009 (Commencement) Order 2009,</li> <li>S.I. No. 315 of 2009</li> </ul>	

The enabling provisions are Air Navigation and Transport Act 1950 (4/1950), ss. 16 and 17, and Air Navigation and Transport (Amendment) Act 1998 (24/1998), s. 42. Sections 16 and 17 were repealed (as part of Pt. V ss. 15-24) by Air Navigation and Transport (Amendment) Act 1998 (24/1998), s. 6 and sch. 1 on the vesting day appointed by S.I. No. 326 of 1998. Section 6 of the 1998 Act has a saver for instruments as follows: (2) In so far as any instrument made or other thing whatsoever done under any provision of an enactment repealed by this Act could have been made or done under a corresponding provision of this Act, it shall not be invalidated by the repeal of that provision but, if in force immediately before that provision was repealed, shall have effect as if made or done under the corresponding provision of this Act. Power to make bye-laws is provided for in s. 42 of the 1998 Act. The State Airports Act 2004 (32/2004), s. 15(14) repealed section 42 of the 1998 Act, but provided in subs. (15): (15) Bye-laws made under the Act of 1998 which are in force immediately before the passing of this Act continue as if made under this section. Those bye-laws are penal provisions for the purposes of subsection (9). These bye-laws therefore appear to remain in force.

Air Navigation and Transport (Indemnities) Act 2001 (48/2001) lapsed in accordance with s. 19 in December 2002, and was replaced by Air Navigation And Transport (Indemnities) Act 2005 (13/2005), see Seanad Eireann Debate Vol. 180 no. 22, 16 June 2005 for the background at <a href="http://oireachtasdebates.oireachtas.ie/Debates%20Authoring/DebatesWebPack.nsf/takes/seanad2005061600008?opendocument&highlight=air%20navigation%20and%20transport%20%28indemnities%29%20act%202001#.</a>
Confusingly, it was referred to as an in force Act by Ministers and Secretaries (Amendment) Act 2011 (10/2011), ss. 9, 20 and sch. 2 part 1.

Repealed Air Navigation and Transport (Preinspection) Act 1986 (18/1986).

	Preclearance Area (Shannon Airport) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 317 of 2009	
	Preclearance Area (Dublin Airport) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 9 of 2011	
	Aviation (Preclearance) Act 2009 (Section 19) (Commencement) Order 2013, S.I. No. 445 of 2013 <sup>3278</sup>	
Transport	State Airports (Shannon Group) Act 2014 <sup>3279</sup>	27/2014
	State Airports (Shannon Group) Act 2014 (Shannon Airport Transfer Day) Order 2014, S.I. No. 395 of 2014	
	<ul> <li>State Airports (Shannon Group) Act 2014 (Shannon Commercial Enterprises Transfer Day) Order 2014, S.I. No. 396 of 2014</li> </ul>	
	State Airports (Shannon Group) Act 2014 (Cork Airport Authority Dissolution Day) Order 2015, S.I. No. 424 of 2015	

#### **36.2 CARRIAGE OF FOODSTUFFS AND GOODS**

#### > 36.2.1 CARRIAGE OF DANGEROUS GOODS BY ROAD

Enterprise	Carriage of Dangerous Goods by Road Act 1998  Carriage of Dangerous Goods by Road Act, 1998	43/1998
	(Commencement) Order 2001, S.I. No. 495 of 2001	
Transport	International Carriage of Goods by Road Act 1990	13/1990
	<ul> <li>International Carriage of Goods by Road Act, 1990</li> <li>(Commencement) Order 1991, S.I. No. 22 of 1991</li> </ul>	
	International Carriage of Goods by Road Act, 1990 (CMR Contracting Parties) Order 1991, S.I. No. 160 of 1991	
	International Carriage of Goods by Road Act, 1990 (CMR Contracting Party) Order 1992, S.I. No. 39 of 1992	
	International Carriage of Goods by Road Act, 1990 (CMR Contracting Party) Order 1993, S.I. No. 94 of 1993	

## > 36.2.2 CARRIAGE OF PERISHABLE FOODSTUFFS

Agric <sup>3280</sup>	International Carriage of Perishable Foodstuffs Act 1987	20/1987
	International Carriage of Perishable Foodstuffs Act, 1987 (Commencement) Order 1989, S.I. No. 51 of 1989	
	International Carriage of Perishable Foodstuffs Act 1987 (Authorised Person) Order 1989, S.I. No. 53 of 1989	

<sup>3278</sup> Commenced repeal (29.11.2013) of Air Navigation and Transport (Preinspection) Act 1986 (18/1986).

\_

Repealed Shannon Free Airport Development Company Limited Act 1959 (36/1959), Shannon Free Airport Development Company Limited (Amendment) Act 1961 (31/1961), Shannon Free Airport Development Company Limited (Amendment) Act 1963 (27/1963), Shannon Free Airport Development Company Limited (Amendment) Act 1965 (14/1965), Shannon Free Airport Development Company Limited (Amendment) Act 1968 (13/1968), Shannon Free Airport Development Company Limited (Amendment) Act 1970 (9/1970), Shannon Free Airport Development Company Limited (Amendment) Act 1974 (21/1974), Shannon Free Airport Development Company Limited (Amendment) Act 1980 (28/1980), Shannon Free Airport Development Company Limited (Amendment) Act 1983 (12/1983), Shannon Free Airport Development Company Limited (Amendment) Act 1989 (13/1989).

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3280</sup> See S.I. No. 397 of 1993.

<ul> <li>International Carriage of Perishable Foodstuffs (Consolidation)</li> <li>Regulations 1993, S.I. No. 188 of 1993</li> </ul>
<ul> <li>International Carriage of Perishable Foodstuffs Act 1987</li> <li>(Specified Person) Order 2004, S.I. No. 504 of 2004</li> </ul>
International Carriage of Perishable Foodstuffs Act 1987 International Carriage of Perishable Foodstuffs (Consolidation) Regulations 1993, S.I. No. 545 of 2004
<ul> <li>International Carriage of Perishable Foodstuffs Act 1987</li> <li>(Section 7 (2)) International Carriage of Perishable Foodstuffs</li> <li>(Consolidation) Regulations 1993, S.I. No. 546 of 2004</li> </ul>
International Carriage Of Perishable Foodstuffs (Amendment of Fees) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 699 of 2005

#### **36.3 HARBOURS**

#### 36.3.1 HARBOURS GENERALLY

Transport	State Harbours Act 1924	49/1924
Transport	Dublin Port and Docks Act 1925	1/1925
Transport	Harbours (Regulation of Rates) Act 1934 <sup>3281</sup>	2/1934
	<ul> <li>Harbours (Regulation of Rates) Act, 1934, Order 1934 [Vol. XIII</li> <li>p. 41] S.R.&amp; O. No. 147 of 1934</li> </ul>	
	Dungarvan Harbour (Temporary Increase of Charges) Order, 1926 (Amendment) Order 1936 [Vol. XIII p. 61] S.R.& O. No. 308 of 1936	
	Harbour Rates (Harbour at Balbriggan Tonnage Rates and Goods Rates) Order 1937 [Vol. XIII p. 79] S.R.& O. No. 285 of 1937	
	<ul><li>Harbour Rates (New Ross Port and Harbour) Order 1940 [Vol. XXX p. 269] S.R.&amp; O. No. 284 of 1940</li></ul>	
	<ul><li>Harbour Rates (Waterford Port and Harbour) Order 1940 [Vol. XXX p. 329] S.R.&amp; O. No. 389 of 1940</li></ul>	
	<ul><li>Harbour Rates (Cork Port and Harbour) Order 1940 [Vol. XXX p. 203] S.R.&amp; O. No. 390 of 1940</li></ul>	
	<ul><li>Harbour Rates (Ports of Dublin) Order 1941 [Vol. XXX p. 291]</li><li>S.R.&amp; O. No. 565 of 1941</li></ul>	
	<ul> <li>Harbour Rates (Kinsale Port and Harbour) Order 1942 [Vol. XXX</li> <li>p. 231] S.R.&amp; O. No. 200 of 1942</li> </ul>	
	➤ Harbour Rates (Waterford Port and Harbour) Order 1942 [Vol.	

This Act was repealed by Harbours Act 1996 (11/1996), s. 5(2) and sch. 2, subject to commencement orders S.I. Nos. 95 of 1997 (in relation to Port of Cork Company, Drogheda Port Company, Dublin Port Company, Dun Laoghaire Harbour Company, Foynes Port Company, Galway Harbour Company, New Ross Port Company, Shannon Estuary Ports Company), 542 of 1998 (in relation to Port of Waterford Company), 181 of 2002 (in relation to Dundalk Port Company) and 184 of 2002 (in relation to Wicklow Port Company). Harbours (Amendment) Act 2009 (26/2009), s. 17 removed reference to Arklow Harbour Company in the 1996 Act. S.I. No. 664 of 2011 transferred all rights and liabilities of the Arklow Harbour Commissioners. It is the opinion of the Department of Transport, Tourism and Sport that the 1934 Act is effectively repealed and that all orders made under it are no longer in force and can be revoked. It would be desirable to commence the repealing provision in the 1996 Act without qualification and revoke the SIs made under the 1934 Act listed above.

		XXX p. 321] S.R.& O. No. 343 of 1942	_
		Harbour Rates (Limerick Harbour) Order 1942 [Vol. XXX p. 237] S.R.& O. No. 469 of 1942	
	>	Harbour Rates (Sligo Port and Harbour) Order 1943 [Vol. XXX p. 297] S.R.& O. No. 43 of 1943	
	>	Harbour Rates (Baltimore and Skibbereen Harbour) Order 1943 [Vol. XXX p. 181] S.R.& O. No. 208 of 1943	
	>	Harbour Rates (Grand Canal Docks) Order 1948, S.I. No. 131 of 1948	
	>	Harbour Rates (Dungarvan Harbour) Order 1951, S.I. No. 198 of 1951	
	>	Harbour Rates (Clogherhead and Carlingford Harbours and Gyles Quay Pier) Order 1952, S.I. No. 293 of 1952	
	>	Harbour Rates (Rosslare Harbour) Order 1956, S.I. No. 59 of 1956	
	>	Harbour Rates (Bantry Pier) Order 1968, S.I. No. 215 of 1968	
	>	Harbour Rates (Clare Castle Pier) Order 1970, S.I. No. 5 of 1970	
	>	Harbour Rates (Harbours in County Donegal) Order 1980, S.I. No. 76 of 1981 <sup>3282</sup>	
Transport	Clare	Castle Pier Act 1933	23/1933
Transport	Harbo	ours, Docks and Piers (Charges) Act 1936 <sup>3283</sup>	4/1936
Transport	Harbo	ours Act 1946 <sup>3284</sup>	9/1946
	>	Harbours Act, 1946 (Commencement of Part II) Order 1946, S.I. No. 114 of 1946	
	>	Harbour Rates Order (Application Form) Regulations 1946 [Vol. XXXVII p. 481] S.R.& O. No. 164 of 1946	
	>	Harbours Act (Section 11 Direction) Order 1946, S.I. No. 167 of 1946 <sup>3285</sup>	
	>	Harbours Act (Live Stock Members) Order 1946 [Vol. XXXVII p. 495] S.R.& O. No. 172 of 1946 <sup>3286</sup>	
		Waterford Harbour Works Order 1947 [Vol. XXXVII p. 511] S.R.& O. No. 141 of 1947 <sup>3287</sup>	
	>	Harbour Rates (Galway Harbour) Order 1947 [Vol. XXXVII p. 443] S.R.& O. No. 162 of 1947 <sup>3288</sup>	

\_

<sup>3282</sup> This SI may be obsolete given the lapse of time.

Listed for repeal by Statute Law Revision Bill 2016 (16/2016), s. 1 and sch.

Repealed by Harbours Act 2015 (61/2015), s. 5, commenced on enactment. Numerous SIs were made under the Harbours Act 1946, and as the 2015 Act makes no provision for existing instruments to be continued in force, they ceased to have effect. The Department confirms they can be revoked. Because there are so many, and it would be in the interest of clarity and good practice to have them revoked by name, the entry for the 1946 Act is retained in italics with the instruments listed below, also in italics. The colour shading from the period before repeal of the Act is retained, but the repeal means that in fact all SIs made under the 1946 Act are no longer in force. They should be revoked.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3285</sup> This SI is spent and should be revoked.

Ceased to have effect and should be revoked, see footnote to 61/2015.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3287</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3288</sup> Ibid.

- Harbour Rates (Drogheda Harbour) Order 1947 [Vol. XXXVII p. 409] S.R.& O. No. 228 of 1947<sup>3289</sup>
- ➤ Harbour Rates (Arklow Harbour) Order 1947 [Vol. XXXVII p. 375] S.R.& O. No. 266 of 1947<sup>3290</sup>
- Harbour Act, 1946 (Abolition of Cocket and Entry Tax at Cork Harbour) Order 1947 [Vol. XXXVII p. 503] S.R.& O. No. 274 of 1947<sup>3291</sup>
- Waterford Port and Harbour Works Order 1947 [Vol. XXXVII p. 517] S.R.& O. No. 432 of 1947<sup>3292</sup>
- Harbour Authority (Elections) Regulations 1948, S.I. No. 106 of 1948
- Cork Harbour Works Order 1948, S.I. No. 111 of 1948<sup>3293</sup>
- Harbour Act, 1946 (Section 45) (Wicklow Harbour) Order 1948,
   S.I. No. 160 of 1948<sup>3294</sup>
- Harbour Act, 1946 (Section 45) (Baltimore and Skibereen Harbour) Order 1948, S.I. No. 166 of 1948<sup>3295</sup>
- Kerry County Council (Assistance to Harbour Authority) Order 1948, S.I. No. 214 of 1948<sup>3296</sup>
- Tralee and Fenit Pier and Harbour Works Order 1948, S.I. No. 300 of 1948<sup>3297</sup>
- Killybegs Harbour Works Order 1948, S.I. No. 392 of 1948<sup>3298</sup>
- Harbour Act, 1946 (Section 178(1)) (Pier Roadway) Order 1948,
   S.I. No. 420 of 1948
- Harbour Authority (Mortgage) Regulations 1949, S.I. No. 56 of 1949
- Arklow Harbour Works Order 1949, S.I. No. 111 of 1949<sup>3299</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Wicklow Harbour) Order 1949, S.I. No. 172 of 1949<sup>3300</sup>
- Harbour Rates (New Ross Harbour) Order 1949, S.I. No. 230 of 1949<sup>3301</sup>
- Harbour Act, 1946 (Section 178(1)) (Wexford Roads) (No. 1) Order 1949, S.I. No. 289 of 1949
- Harbour Act, 1946 (Section 178(1)) (Wexford Roads) (No. 2)
   Order 1949, S.I. No. 290 of 1949

<sup>3290</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3289</sup> Ibid.

lbid. <sup>3291</sup> lbid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3292</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3293</sup> This SI relates to work to be completed within five years. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

This SI was superseded by S.I. No. 183 of 2002 which appointed a vesting day for Wicklow Port Company. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

This SI was superseded by S.I. No. 665 of 2011 which transferred the property, rights, liabilities and staff of the Baltimore and Skibbereen Harbour Commissioners to Cork County Council. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

This SI is obsolete and should be revoked.

 $<sup>^{\</sup>rm 3297}$  This SI relates to work to be completed in 1953. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

<sup>3298</sup> Ibid.

 $<sup>^{\</sup>rm 3299}$  This SI relates to work to be completed in 1954. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

 $<sup>^{\</sup>rm 3300}$  Ceased to have effect and should be revoked, see footnote to 61/2015.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3301</sup> Ibid.

- Harbours Act (Section 11 Direction) Order 1950, S.I. No. 156 of 1950<sup>3302</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Wexford Harbour) Order 1950, S.I. No. 238 of 1950<sup>3303</sup>
- Dublin Harbour Works Order 1950, S.I. No. 282 of 1950<sup>3304</sup>
- Harbour Act, 1946 (Section 45) (Dingle Harbour) Order 1950, S.I. No. 324 of 1950
- Harbour Rates (Kinsale Harbour) Order 1951, S.I. No. 8 of 1951<sup>3305</sup>
- Cork Harbour Works Order 1951, S.I. No. 32 of 1951<sup>3306</sup>
- Waterford (Extension of Harbour Limits) Harbour Works Order 1951, S.I. No. 66 of 1951
- Limerick Harbour Works Order 1951, S.I. No. 168 of 1951<sup>3307</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Fishing Vessels Wexford Harbour) Order 1951, S.I. No. 282 of 1951<sup>3308</sup>
- Sligo Harbour Works Order 1951, S.I. No. 283 of 1951<sup>3309</sup>
- ➤ Harbour Rates (Kilrush Pier) Order 1952, S.I. No. 15 of 1952<sup>3310</sup>
- Harbour Act, 1946 (Tralee and Fenit Pier and Harbour Commissioners) Order 1952, S.I. No. 28 of 1952<sup>3311</sup>
- Arklow Harbour Works Order 1952, S.I. No. 44 of 1952<sup>3312</sup>
- Cork Harbour Works Order 1952, S.I. No. 48 of 1952<sup>3313</sup>
- Harbour Act, 1946 (Cork Harbour Commissioners) Order 1952, S.I. No. 146 of 1952<sup>3314</sup>
- Dundalk Harbour Works Order 1953, S.I. No. 58 of 1953<sup>3315</sup>
- Wexford Harbour Works Order 1953, S.I. No. 192 of 1953<sup>3316</sup>
- New Ross Harbour Works Order 1953, S.I. No. 275 of 1953<sup>3317</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Sligo Port and Harbour) Order 1953, S.I. No. 369 of 1953<sup>3318</sup>
- Arklow Harbour Works Order, 1952 (Amendment) Order 1954, S.I. No. 34 of 1954<sup>3319</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Waterford Harbour) Order 1954, S.I. No. 225 of

This SI relates to work to be completed within two years. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

<sup>3314</sup> Ceased to have effect and should be revoked, see footnote to 61/2015.

 $^{3317}$  This SI relates to work to be completed within four years. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

<sup>3318</sup> Ceased to have effect and should be revoked, see footnote to 61/2015.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3302</sup> This SI is obsolete/spent and should be revoked.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3303</sup> Ceased to have effect and should be revoked, see footnote to 61/2015.

 $<sup>^{3304}</sup>$  This SI relates to work to be completed within five years. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

<sup>3305</sup> Ceased to have effect and should be revoked, see footnote to 61/2015.

 $<sup>^{3306}</sup>$  This SI relates to work to be completed in 1954. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

 $<sup>^{\</sup>rm 3307}$  This SI relates to work to be completed within 10 years. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

Ceased to have effect and should be revoked, see footnote to 61/2015.

 $<sup>^{3309}</sup>$  This SI relates to work to be completed within three years. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

 $<sup>^{\</sup>rm 3310}$  Ceased to have effect and should be revoked, see footnote to 61/2015.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3311</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3313</sup> Ibid.

 $<sup>^{\</sup>rm 3315}$  This SI relates to work to be completed within two years. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

<sup>3316</sup> Ibid.

This SI extends the period for completion in S.I. No. 44 of 1952 by two years. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

# 1954<sup>3320</sup>

- Waterford Harbour (Water Bailiff's Fees) (Abolition) Order 1954, S.I. No. 226 of 1954<sup>3321</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Foynes Harbour) Order 1955, S.I. No. 63 of 1955<sup>3322</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Wexford Harbour) Order, 1950 (Amendment) Order 1955, S.I. No. 91 of 1955<sup>3323</sup>
- Harbours Act (Section 11 Direction) Order 1955, S.I. No. 112 of 1955<sup>3324</sup>
- Waterford Harbour Commissioners (Additional Local Authority Members) Order 1955, S.I. No. 120 of 1955<sup>3325</sup>
- Waterford Harbour Works Order 1955, S.I. No. 176 of 1955<sup>3326</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Limerick Harbour) Order 1955, S.I. No. 198 of 1955<sup>3327</sup>
- Cork Harbour Works Order 1955, S.I. No. 239 of 1955<sup>3328</sup>
- Cork Harbour Works Order 1956, S.I. No. 198 of 1956<sup>3329</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Westport Harbour) (Rates on Fertiliser) Order 1956, S.I. No. 209 of 1956<sup>3330</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Buncrana Harbour) Order 1956, S.I. No. 220 of 1956<sup>3331</sup>
- Wicklow Harbour Works Order 1956, S.I. No. 255 of 1956<sup>3332</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Westport Harbour) Order 1956, S.I. No. 305 of 1956<sup>3333</sup>
- Sligo Harbour Works Order 1957, S.I. No. 175 of 1957<sup>3334</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Galway Harbour) Order, 1947 (Amendment) Order 1957, S.I. No. 183 of 1957<sup>3335</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Wexford Harbour) Order, 1950 (Amendment) Order 1958, S.I. No. 45 of 1958<sup>3336</sup>
- Limerick Harbour Commissioners (Additional Local Authority Members) Order 1958, S.I. No. 100 of 1958<sup>3337</sup>
- Wicklow Harbour Works Order, 1956 (Amendment) Order 1959,

This SI relates to work to be completed within three years. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

Ceased to have effect and should be revoked, see footnote to 61/2015.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3321</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3322</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3323</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3324</sup> This SI is obsolete/spent and should be revoked.

 $<sup>^{\</sup>rm 3325}$  Ceased to have effect and should be revoked, see footnote to 61/2015.

This SI relates to work to be completed within five years. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

<sup>3327</sup> Limerick Harbour is not listed among the harbours in respect of which the Harbours Act 1946 is repealed. However, this SI was superseded by S.I. No. 409 of 1980. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

This SI relates to work to be completed by the end of 1960. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

This SI relates to work to be completed within 10 years. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

Ceased to have effect and should be revoked, see footnote to 61/2015.

<sup>3331</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3333</sup> Ceased to have effect and should be revoked, see footnote to 61/2015.

<sup>3334</sup> This SI relates to work to be completed within three years. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

Ceased to have effect and should be revoked, see footnote to 61/2015.

<sup>3336</sup> Ibid

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3337</sup> Limerick Harbour is not listed among the harbours in respect of which the Harbours Act 1946 is repealed.

- S.I. No. 159 of 1959<sup>3338</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Westport Harbour) (Rates of Seaweed Meal) Order 1959, S.I. No. 162 of 1959<sup>3339</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Arklow Harbour) (Amendment) Order 1960, S.I. No. 71 of 1960<sup>3340</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Waterford Harbour) (Amendment) Order 1960,
   S.I. No. 81 of 1960<sup>3341</sup>
- Harbour Authorities (Labour Members) Order 1960, S.I. No. 154 of 1960<sup>3342</sup>
- Harbour Act, 1946 (Wicklow Harbour Commissioners) Order 1960, S.I. No. 184 of 1960<sup>3343</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Galway Harbour) Order, 1947 (Amendment) Order 1960, S.I. No. 260 of 1960<sup>3344</sup>
- Drogheda Harbour Works Order 1961, S.I. No. 102 of 1961<sup>3345</sup>
- Limerick Harbour Works Order 1963, S.I. No. 135 of 1963<sup>3346</sup>
- Cork Harbour Works Order 1963, S.I. No. 150 of 1963<sup>3347</sup>
- Galway Harbour Works Order 1963, S.I. No. 151 of 1963<sup>3348</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Waterford Port and Harbour) (Rates on Containers) Order 1963, S.I. No. 215 of 1963<sup>3349</sup>
- Cork Harbour Works Order 1964, S.I. No. 146 of 1964<sup>3350</sup>
- Limerick Harbour Works Order, 1951 (Amendment) Order 1964, S.I. No. 182 of 1964<sup>3351</sup>
- New Ross Harbour Works Order 1964, S.I. No. 199 of 1964<sup>3352</sup>
- Wicklow Harbour Works Order 1964, S.I. No. 200 of 1964<sup>3353</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Dublin Harbour) Order 1965, S.I. No. 68 of 1965<sup>3354</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Sligo Harbour) Order 1965, S.I. No. 136 of

This SI extends the period for completion in S.I. No. 255 of 1956 to a total of five years. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

Ceased to have effect and should be revoked, see footnote to 61/2015.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3340</sup> Ibid.

<sup>3341</sup> Ibid.

This SI appears to remain in effect in relation to Limerick Harbour, as Harbours Act 1946 is not repealed in relation to it. However Limerick Harbour was amalgamated with Shannon Estuary Harbour and is listed in Harbours Act 1996, sch. 1 as Shannon Harbour (commenced by S.I. No. 95 of 1997), so it appears that the 1946 was repealed in relation to Limerick Harbour under its new name. Limerick Harbour Commissioners were dissolved when the Shannon Estuary Port Company was formed. The Shannon Estuary Port Company and Foynes Port Company were amalgamated by S.I. No. 283 of 2000 to form Shannon Foynes Port Company.

Ceased to have effect and should be revoked, see footnote to 61/2015.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3344</sup> Ihid

This SI relates to work to be completed within five years. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3346</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3347</sup> Ihid

 $<sup>^{\</sup>rm 3348}$  This SI relates to work to be completed within four years. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3349</sup> Ceased to have effect and should be revoked, see footnote to 61/2015.

This SI relates to work to be completed within five years. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

This SI extends the period for completion in S.I. No. 168 of 1951 to a total of 15 years. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

 $<sup>^{\</sup>rm 3352}$  This SI relates to work to be completed within five years. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

This SI relates to work to be completed within three years. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

Ceased to have effect and should be revoked, see footnote to 61/2015.

### 1965<sup>3355</sup>

- Harbour Rates (New Ross Harbour) Order 1965, S.I. No. 192 of 1965<sup>3356</sup>
- Foynes Harbour Works Order 1966, S.I. No. 26 of 1966<sup>3357</sup>
- Dublin Harbour Works Order 1966, S.I. No. 242 of 1966<sup>3358</sup>
- Harbour Rates (New Ross Harbour) Order 1966, S.I. No. 270 of 1966<sup>3359</sup>
- Dublin Harbour Works Order 1967, S.I. No. 203 of 1967<sup>3360</sup>
- Waterford Harbour Works Order 1967, S.I. No. 245 of 1967<sup>3361</sup>
- Cork Harbour Works Order 1968, S.I. No. 177 of 1968<sup>3362</sup>
- Wicklow Harbour Works Order 1968, S.I. No. 184 of 1968<sup>3363</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Waterford Port and Harbour) (Amendment) Order 1968, S.I. No. 213 of 1968<sup>3364</sup>
- Dublin Harbour Works Order 1969, S.I. No. 82 of 1969<sup>3365</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Kinsale Harbour) Order 1969, S.I. No. 103 of 1969<sup>3366</sup>
- River Moy Harbour Works Order 1969, S.I. No. 124 of 1969<sup>3367</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Drogheda Harbour) Order 1969, S.I. No. 128 of 1969<sup>3368</sup>
- New Ross Harbour Works Order 1969, S.I. No. 187 of 1969<sup>3369</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Foynes Harbour) Order 1969, S.I. No. 256 of 1969<sup>3370</sup>
- Drogheda Harbour Works Order 1970, S.I. No. 91 of 1970<sup>3371</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Drogheda Harbour) Order 1970, S.I. No. 157 of 1970<sup>3372</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Cork Port and Harbour) Order 1970, S.I. No. 192 of 1970<sup>3373</sup>
- Drogheda Harbour Commissioners (Additional Local Authority Members) Order 1970, S.I. No. 194 of 1970<sup>3374</sup>

3356 Ibid

<sup>3355</sup> Ibid

This SI relates to work to be completed within five years. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

This SI relates to work to be completed within 10 years. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

<sup>3359</sup> Ibid.

 $<sup>^{3360}</sup>$  This SI relates to work to be completed within four years. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

This SI relates to work to be completed within five years. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

This SI relates to work to be completed within 10 years. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

This SI relates to work to be completed within two years. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

Ceased to have effect and should be revoked, see footnote to 61/2015.

This SI relates to work to be completed within six years. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

Ceased to have effect and should be revoked, see footnote to 61/2015.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3367</sup> This SI relates to work to be completed within two years. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

 $<sup>^{3368}</sup>$  Ceased to have effect and should be revoked, see footnote to 61/2015.

This SI relates to work to be completed within three years. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

 $<sup>^{\</sup>rm 3370}$  Ceased to have effect and should be revoked, see footnote to 61/2015.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3371</sup> This SI relates to work to be completed within five years. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

Ceased to have effect and should be revoked, see footnote to 61/2015.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3373</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3374</sup> Ibid.

- New Ross Harbour Works Order 1971, S.I. No. 152 of 1971<sup>3375</sup>
- Dundalk Harbour Works Order 1971, S.I. No. 303 of 1971<sup>3376</sup>
- Limerick Harbour Works Order 1971, S.I. No. 335 of 1971<sup>3377</sup>
- Harbour Rates (New Ross Harbour) Order 1971, S.I. No. 33 of 1972<sup>3378</sup>
- Cork Harbour Works Order 1971, S.I. No. 90 of 1972<sup>3379</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Foynes Harbour) Order 1971, S.I. No. 98 of 1972<sup>3380</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Waterford Port and Harbour) Order 1972, S.I. No. 149 of 1972<sup>3381</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Buncrana Harbour) Order 1972, S.I. No. 212 of 1972<sup>3382</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Dundalk Harbour) Order 1972, S.I. No. 247 of 1972<sup>3383</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Galway Harbour) Order 1973, S.I. No. 301 of 1973<sup>3384</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Foynes Harbour) Order 1973, S.I. No. 304 of 1973<sup>3385</sup>
- Harbour Rates (New Ross Harbour) Order 1973, S.I. No. 337 of 1973<sup>3386</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Dublin Harbour) Order 1974, S.I. No. 126 of 1974<sup>3387</sup>
- Wexford Harbour Works Order 1975, S.I. No. 175 of 1974<sup>3388</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Drogheda Harbour) Order 1974, S.I. No. 330 of 1974<sup>3389</sup>
- Harbour Rates (New Ross Harbour) Order 1974, S.I. No. 359 of 1974<sup>3390</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Waterford Port and Harbour) Order 1974, S.I. No. 374 of 1974<sup>3391</sup>
- Dublin Harbour Works Order 1975, S.I. No. 31 of 1975<sup>3392</sup>
- Cork Harbour Works Order 1975, S.I. No. 61 of 1975<sup>3393</sup>

 $<sup>^{3375}</sup>$  This SI relates to work to be completed within three years. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3376</sup> Ihid.

This SI relates to work to be completed within five years. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

 $<sup>^{\</sup>rm 3378}$  Ceased to have effect and should be revoked, see footnote to 61/2015.

This SI relates to work to be completed within 20 years. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

 $<sup>^{\</sup>rm 3380}$  Ceased to have effect and should be revoked, see footnote to 61/2015.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3381</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3382</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3383</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3384</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3385</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3386</sup> Ibid.

<sup>3387</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3388</sup> This SI relates to work to be completed within five years. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

 $<sup>^{\</sup>rm 3389}$  Ceased to have effect and should be revoked, see footnote to 61/2015.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3390</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3391</sup> Ibid.

This SI relates to work to be completed within 10 years. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3393</sup> Ibid.

- Drogheda Harbour Works Order 1975, S.I. No. 72 of 1975<sup>3394</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Waterford Port and Harbour) Order 1975, S.I. No. 329 of 1975<sup>3395</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Dublin Harbour) Order 1976, S.I. No. 5 of 1976<sup>3396</sup>
- Cork Harbour Works Order 1976, S.I. No. 90 of 1976<sup>3397</sup>
- Harbour Act, 1946 (Commencement of Part II) (Bantry Bay Harbour Commissioners) Order 1976, S.I. No. 144 of 1976<sup>3398</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Drogheda Harbour) Order 1976, S.I. No. 150 of 1976<sup>3399</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Sligo Port and Harbour) Order 1976, S.I. No. 173 of 1976<sup>3400</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Dublin Harbour) Order 1977, S.I. No. 9 of 1977<sup>3401</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Waterford Port and Harbour) Order 1977, S.I. No. 63 of 1977<sup>3402</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Galway Harbour) Order 1077, S.I. No. 153 of 1977<sup>3403</sup>
- Harbour Act, 1946 (Commencement of Part VII) (Bantry Bay Harbour Commissioners) Order 1977, S.I. No. 155 of 1977<sup>3404</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Wicklow Harbour) Order 1977, S.I. No. 262 of 1977<sup>3405</sup>
- Dublin Harbour Works Order, (North Side) Order 1977, S.I. No. 338 of 1977<sup>3406</sup>
- Wicklow Harbour Works Order 1977, S.I. No. 342 of 1977<sup>3407</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Ballina Harbour) Order 1978, S.I. No. 88 of 1978<sup>3408</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Dublin Harbour) Order 1978, S.I. No. 115 of 1978<sup>3409</sup>
- Dublin Harbour Works, 1966 (Amendment) Order 1978, S.I. No. 245 of 1978<sup>3410</sup>

```
3394 Ibid
```

Ceased to have effect and should be revoked, see footnote to 61/2015.

This SI relates to work to be completed within two years. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

Ceased to have effect and should be revoked, see footnote to 61/2015.

<sup>3399</sup> Ibid.

<sup>3400</sup> Ibid.

<sup>3401</sup> Ibid.

3402 Ihid

<sup>3403</sup> Ibid.

<sup>3404</sup> Ibid. <sup>3405</sup> Ibid.

<sup>3406</sup> This SI relates to work to be completed within 10 years. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

This SI relates to work to be completed within five years. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

Ballina Harbour is not listed among the harbours in respect of which the Harbours Act 1946 is repealed. However, it is also known as River Moy Harbour and it is listed under that name. The River Moy Harbour Commissioners were the harbour authority until it transferred to the control of Mayo County Council by S.I. No. 387 of 2008. This SI ceased to have effect and should be revoked.

Geased to have effect and should be revoked, see footnote to 61/2015.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3396</sup> Ibid.

- Harbour Rates (Galway Harbour) Order 1978, S.I. No. 318 of 1978<sup>3411</sup>
- Cork Harbour Works Order 1978, S.I. No. 352 of 1978<sup>3412</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Drogheda Harbour) Order 1978, S.I. No. 364 of 1978<sup>3413</sup>
- Drogheda Harbour Works Order 1978, S.I. No. 366 of 1978<sup>3414</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Tralee and Fenit Pier and Harbour) Order 1979, S.I. No. 24 of 1979<sup>3415</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Dublin Harbour) Order 1979, S.I. No. 88 of 1979<sup>3416</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Cork Port and Harbour) Order 1979, S.I. No. 94 of 1979<sup>3417</sup>
- Wicklow Harbour Works Order 1979, S.I. No. 203 of 1979<sup>3418</sup>
- Limerick Harbour Commissioners (Additional Local Authority Members) Order 1979, S.I. No. 233 of 1979<sup>3419</sup>
- New Ross Harbour Works Order 1980, S.I. No. 71 of 1980<sup>3420</sup>
- Dublin Harbour Works (Bridge) Order 1980, S.I. No. 251 of 1980<sup>3421</sup>
- Dublin Harbour Works Order, (South Side) Order 1980, S.I. No. 351 of 1980<sup>3422</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Limerick Harbour) Order 1980, S.I. No. 409 of 1980<sup>3423</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Limerick Harbour) Order 1981, S.I. No. 233 of 1981<sup>3424</sup>
- Harbour Rates (New Ross Harbour) Order 1981, S.I. No. 413 of 1981<sup>3425</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Cork Port and Harbour) (No. 2) Order 1981, S.I. No. 446 of 1981<sup>3426</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Limerick Harbour) Order 1982, S.I. No. 25 of 1982<sup>3427</sup>

This SI extends the period for completion in S.I. No. 242 of 1966 to a total of 20 years. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

 $<sup>^{3411}\,</sup>$  Ceased to have effect and should be revoked, see footnote to 61/2015.

 $<sup>^{3412}</sup>$  This SI relates to work to be completed within 10 years. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3413</sup> Ceased to have effect and should be revoked, see footnote to 61/2015.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3414</sup> This SI relates to work to be completed within 10 years. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

 $<sup>^{3415}\,</sup>$  Ceased to have effect and should be revoked, see footnote to 61/2015.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3416</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3417</sup> Ibid.

 $<sup>^{3418}</sup>$  This SI relates to work to be completed within 10 years. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3419</sup> Limerick Harbour is not listed among the harbours in respect of which the Harbours Act 1946 is repealed.

This SI relates to work to be completed within 10 years. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3421</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3422</sup> Ibid.

Limerick Harbour is not listed among the harbours in respect of which the Harbours Act 1946 is repealed. This SI is superseded by S.I. No. 233 of 1981 and should be revoked.

Limerick Harbour is not listed among the harbours in respect of which the Harbours Act 1946 is repealed. This SI is superseded by S.I. No. 25 of 1982 and should be revoked.

Ceased to have effect and should be revoked, see footnote to 61/2015.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3426</sup> Ibid.

- Harbour Rates (Kinsale Harbour) Order 1982, S.I. No. 36 of 1982<sup>3428</sup>
- Harbour Rates (New Ross Harbour) Order 1982, S.I. No. 56 of 1982<sup>3429</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Drogheda Harbour) Order 1982, S.I. No. 110 of 1982<sup>3430</sup>
- Foyne Harbour Works Order 1982, S.I. No. 145 of 1982<sup>3431</sup>
- Dublin Harbour Works (Alexandra Basin) Order 1982, S.I. No. 179 of 1982<sup>3432</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Limerick Harbour) (No. 2) Order 1982, S.I. No. 389 of 1982<sup>3433</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Limerick Harbour) Order 1983, S.I. No. 414 of 1983<sup>3434</sup>
- Cork Harbour Works Order 1984, S.I. No. 100 of 1984<sup>3435</sup>
- Wicklow Harbour Works Order 1984, S.I. No. 176 of 1984<sup>3436</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Sligo Port and Harbour) Order 1984, S.I. No. 295 of 1984<sup>3437</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Waterford Port and Harbour) Order 1984, S.I. No. 330 of 1984<sup>3438</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Limerick Harbour) Order 1985, S.I. No. 30 of 1985<sup>3439</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Dublin Port and Docks Board) (Rates for Watching Dangerous or Combustible Goods) Order 1985, S.I. No. 83 of 1985<sup>3440</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Limerick Harbour) Order 1986, S.I. No. 54 of 1986<sup>3441</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Drogheda Harbour) Order 1986, S.I. No. 304 of 1986<sup>3442</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Sligo Port and Harbour) Order 1986, S.I. No. 328 of 1986<sup>3443</sup>
- Limerick Harbour is not listed among the harbours in respect of which the Harbours Act 1946 is repealed. This SI is superseded by S.I. No. 389 of 1982 and should be revoked.
- <sup>3428</sup> Ceased to have effect and should be revoked, see footnote to 61/2015.
- <sup>3429</sup> Ibid.
- <sup>3430</sup> Ibid.
- $^{3431}\,$  This SI relates to work to be completed within five years. It is obsolete and should be revoked.
- This SI relates to work to be completed within 15 years. It is obsolete and should be revoked.
- Limerick Harbour is not listed among the harbours in respect of which the Harbours Act 1946 is repealed. This SI is superseded by S.I. No. 414 of 1983 and should be revoked.
- Limerick Harbour is not listed among the harbours in respect of which the Harbours Act 1946 is repealed. This SI is superseded by S.I. No. 30 of 1985 and should be revoked.
- This SI relates to work to be completed within 10 years. It is obsolete and should be revoked.
- <sup>3436</sup> Ihid
- $^{3437}$  Ceased to have effect and should be revoked, see footnote to 61/2015.
- <sup>3438</sup> Ibid.
- Limerick Harbour is not listed among the harbours in respect of which the Harbours Act 1946 is repealed. This SI is superseded by S.I. No. 54 of 1986 and should be revoked.
- Ceased to have effect and should be revoked, see footnote to 61/2015.
- Limerick Harbour is not listed among the harbours in respect of which the Harbours Act 1946 is repealed. This SI is superseded by S.I. No. 75 of 1987 and should be revoked.
- Ceased to have effect and should be revoked, see footnote to 61/2015.

- Harbour Rates (Cappa Pier At Kilrush) Order 1987, S.I. No. 48 of 1987<sup>3444</sup>
- Dublin Harbour Works (Sealink Container Terminal) Order 1987, S.I. No. 53 of 1987<sup>3445</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Limerick Harbour) Order 1987, S.I. No. 75 of 1987<sup>3446</sup>
- Harbour Rates (New Ross Harbour) Order 1987, S.I. No. 261 of 1987<sup>3447</sup>
- Dublin Harbour Works (B & I Freight Quay) Order 1987, S.I. No. 302 of 1987<sup>3448</sup>
- Dublin Harbour Works (North Side) (Amendment) Order 1987, S.I. No. 303 of 1987<sup>3449</sup>
- Dublin Harbour (City Dues) (Abolition) Order 1987, S.I. No. 304 of 1987<sup>3450</sup>
- Dublin Harbour Works (Alexandra Basin) Order 1988, S.I. No. 24 of 1988<sup>3451</sup>
- Dublin Harbour Works (Pigeon House Road) Order 1988, S.I. No. 97 of 1988<sup>3452</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Drogheda Harbour) Order 1988, S.I. No. 239 of 1988<sup>3453</sup>
- Galway Harbour Works (Construction of Bridge, Access Road and Distribution Road) Order 1989, S.I. No. 42 of 1989<sup>3454</sup>
- Drogheda Harbour Works Order 1989, S.I. No. 229 of 1989<sup>3455</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Galway Harbour) Order 1989, S.I. No. 350 of 1989<sup>3456</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Youghal Harbour) Order 1990, S.I. No. 117 of 1990<sup>3457</sup>
- Cork Harbour Works Order 1990, S.I. No. 232 of 1990<sup>3458</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Foynes Harbour) Order 1990, S.I. No. 243 of 1990<sup>3459</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Bantry Bay Harbour) Order 1991, S.I. No. 36 of

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3443</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3444</sup> Ibid.

This SI relates to work to be completed within 10 years. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

Limerick Harbour is not listed among the harbours in respect of which the Harbours Act 1946 is repealed. This SI is superseded by S.I. No. 229 of 1992 and should be revoked.

Ceased to have effect and should be revoked, see footnote to 61/2015.

This SI relates to work to be completed within 10 years. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

This SI extends the period for completion in S.I. No. 338 of 1977 to a total of 20 years. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

This SI is obsolete/spent and should be revoked.

This SI relates to work to be completed within 15 years. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

 $<sup>^{3452}</sup>$  This SI relates to work to be completed within one year. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3453</sup> Ceased to have effect and should be revoked, see footnote to 61/2015.

This SI relates to work to be completed within two years and 10 years. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3455</sup> This SI relates to work to be completed within 10 years. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3456</sup> Ceased to have effect and should be revoked, see footnote to 61/2015.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3457</sup> Ibid.

 $<sup>^{3458}</sup>$  This SI relates to work to be completed within 10 years. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

Gased to have effect and should be revoked, see footnote to 61/2015.

1991<sup>3460</sup>

- Harbour Rates (Wicklow Harbour) Order 1991, S.I. No. 47 of 1991<sup>3461</sup>
- Dublin Harbour Works (South Side) (Amendment) Order 1991, S.I. No. 82 of 1991<sup>3462</sup>
- Harbour Authorities (Miscellaneous) (Non-Holding of Elections) Order 1991, S.I. No. 118 of 1991<sup>3463</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Dublin Harbour) Order 1991, S.I. No. 125 of 1991<sup>3464</sup>
- Cork Harbour Commissioners (Additional Local Authority Members) Order 1991, S.I. No. 138 of 1991<sup>3465</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Cork Port and Harbour) Order 1991, S.I. No. 328 of 1991<sup>3466</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Limerick Harbour) Order 1992, S.I. No. 229 of 1992<sup>3467</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Drogheda Harbour) Order 1994, S.I. No. 10 of 1994<sup>3468</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Tralee and Fenit Pier and Harbour) Order 1994,
   S.I. No. 192 of 1994<sup>3469</sup>
- Cork Harbour Works Order 1994, S.I. No. 254 of 1994<sup>3470</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Limerick Harbour) Order 1996, S.I. No. 113 of 1996<sup>3471</sup>
- Wicklow Harbour Works Order 1996, S.I. No. 180 of 1996<sup>3472</sup>
- Cork Harbour Works Order 1996, S.I. No. 182 of 1996<sup>3473</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Dundalk Harbour) Order 1996, S.I. No. 183 of 1996<sup>3474</sup>
- Harbour Rates (Limerick Harbour) Order 1996, S.I. No. 187 of 1996<sup>3475</sup>
- Harbour Authority (Mortgage) (Amendment) Regulations 1996, S.I. No. 212 of 1996

<sup>3461</sup> Ibid.

<sup>3466</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3460</sup> Ibid.

This SI extends the period for completion in S.I. No. 351 of 1980 to a total of 20 years. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3463</sup> This SI is obsolete/spent and should be revoked.

Ceased to have effect and should be revoked, see footnote to 61/2015.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3465</sup> Ibid.

Limerick Harbour is not listed among the harbours in respect of which the Harbours Act 1946 is repealed. This SI is superseded by S.I. No. 113 of 1996 and should be revoked.

Ceased to have effect and should be revoked, see footnote to 61/2015.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3469</sup> Ihid

This SI relates to work to be completed within 10 years. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

Limerick Harbour is not listed among the harbours in respect of which the Harbours Act 1946 is repealed. This SI is superseded by S.I. No. 187 of 1996 and should be revoked.

This SI relates to work to be completed within 10 years. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3473</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3474</sup> Ceased to have effect and should be revoked, see footnote to 61/2015.

Limerick Harbour is not listed among the harbours in respect of which the Harbours Act 1946 is repealed. This SI appears to remain in force, although it must be out of date. It should be revoked and if necessary replaced.

	Harbour Rates (Kinsale Harbour) Order 1996, S.I. No. 288 of 1996 <sup>3476</sup>	
	Harbour Rates (Harbour of Dublin, Skerries and Balbriggan) Order 1996, S.I. No. 313 of 1996	
	➤ Fenit Harbour Works Order 1997, S.I. No. 19 of 1997 <sup>3478</sup>	
	➤ Harbour Rates (Dingle Harbour) Order 1997, S.I. No. 527 of 1997 <sup>3479</sup>	
	Harbour Authorities (Miscellaneous) (Non-Holding of Elections) Order 1999, S.I. No. 306 of 1999 <sup>3480</sup>	
	Harbour Authorities (Non Holding of Elections) Order 2004, S.I. No. 472 of 2004 <sup>3481</sup>	
	<ul> <li>Harbour Rates (Baltimore and Skibbereen Harbour) Order 2005,</li> <li>S.I. No. 48 of 2005<sup>3482</sup></li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Harbour Rates (Tralee and Fenit Pier and Harbour) Order 2008,</li> <li>S.I. No. 360 of 2008<sup>3483</sup></li> </ul>	
	Harbour Authorities (Non-holding of Elections) Order 2009, S.I. No. 313 of 2009 <sup>3484</sup>	
	Harbour Rates (Arklow Harbour) Order 2009, S.I. No. 504 of 2009 <sup>3485</sup>	
Transport	Harbours Act 1996	11/1996
	<ul> <li>Pilotage Orders (Application) Rules 1928 [Vol. XVIII p. 131]</li> <li>S.R.&amp; O. No. 82 of 1928<sup>3486</sup></li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Drogheda Pilotage Order, 1920 (Amendment) Order 1950, S.I.</li> <li>No. 306 of 1950<sup>3487</sup></li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Dublin Pilotage Order, 1925 (Amendment) Order 1963, S.I. No. 24 of 1963<sup>3488</sup></li> </ul>	
	Dundalk Pilotage Order, 1920 (Amendment) Order 1966, S.I. No. 100 of 1966 <sup>3489</sup>	
	Merchant Shipping (Pilot Signals) Order 1973, S.I. No. 109 of 1973 <sup>3490</sup>	

 $<sup>^{3476}</sup>$  Ceased to have effect and should be revoked, see footnote to 61/2015.

 $<sup>^{\</sup>rm 3478}$  This SI relates to work to be completed within 10 years. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3479</sup> Dingle Harbour is not listed among the harbours in respect of which the Harbours Act 1946 is repealed. Dingle Harbour was designated as a Fisheries Harbour Centre by S.I. No. 233 of 2007. The Dingle Harbour Commissioners were dissolved by Harbours Act 1996, s. 82(2). This SI should be revoked.

This SI is obsolete/spent and should be revoked.

<sup>3481</sup> Ibid.

Ceased to have effect and should be revoked, see footnote to 61/2015.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3483</sup> Ibid.

This SI is obsolete/spent and should be revoked.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3485</sup> Ceased to have effect and should be revoked, see footnote to 61/2015.

The enabling provision, the Pilotage Act 1913 (2 & 3 Geo. 5, c. 31), was repealed by the Harbours Act 1996, s. 5 and sch. 2. There is a saver in s. 71(7) which appears to retain these regulations. The repealing provision is not yet fully commenced as it excludes commencement of the repeal in relation to Arklow Harbour Company, Dundalk Port Company and Wicklow Port Company - see S.I. Nos. 324 of 1997 and 542 of 1998.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3487</sup> Ibid.

<sup>3488</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3489</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3490</sup> Ibid.

- Dublin Pilotage Order, 1925 (Amendment) Order 1982, S.I. No. 32 of 1982<sup>3491</sup>
- Cork Pilotage District (Amendment) Order 1983, S.I. No. 141 of 1983<sup>3492</sup>
- Limerick Pilotage (Amendment) Order 1986, S.I. No. 88 of 1986<sup>3493</sup>
- Galway Pilotage (Amendment) Order 1996, S.I. No. 211 of 1996<sup>3494</sup>
- Harbours Act, 1996 (Commencement) Order 1997, S.I. No. 95 of 1997
- Harbours Act, 1996 (Companies) (Vesting Day) Order 1997, S.I. No. 96 of 1997
- Harbours Act, 1996 (Staff of Dun Laoghaire Harbour Company) Regulations 1997, S.I. No. 188 of 1997
- Harbours Act, 1996 (Election of Employee Directors) (General) Regulations 1997, S.I. No. 189 of 1997
- Harbours Act, 1996 (Election of Employee Directors) (Postal Voting) Regulations 1997, S.I. No. 190 of 1997
- Harbours Act, 1996 (Commencement) (No. 2) Order 1997, S.I. No. 253 of 1997
- Harbours Act, 1996 (Commencement) (No. 3) Order 1997, S.I.
   No. 324 of 1997
- ➤ Harbours Act, 1996 (Initial Organisation of Pilotage Services) Regulations 1997, S.I. No. 325 of 1997<sup>3495</sup>
- Harbours Act, 1996 (Initial Organisation of Pilotage Services)
   (Amendment) Regulations 1998, S.I. No. 272 of 1998<sup>3496</sup>
- Harbours Act, 1996 (Commencement) (No. 4) Order 1998, S.I.
   No. 542 of 1998
- Harbours Act, 1996 (Companies) (Vesting Day) (No 2) Order 1998, S.I. No. 543 of 1998
- Harbours Act, 1996 (Commencement) (No. 5) Order 1999, S.I.
   No. 393 of 1999
- Harbours Act, 1996 (Transfer of Ballyshannon and Buncrana Harbours To Donegal County Council) Order 1999, S.I. No. 394 of 1999
- Harbours Acts, 1996 and 2000 (Transfer of Functions of Foynes Port Company and Shannon Estuary Ports Company) Order 2000, S.I. No. 283 of 2000<sup>3497</sup>

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3491</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3492</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3493</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3494</sup> Ibid.

This SI provides for the making of interim pilotage arrangements for a period of up to 12 months, and related transitional arrangements. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

This SI extends the period for the making of interim pilotage arrangements for an additional 12 months. It is obsolete and should be revoked.

Limerick Harbour was amalgamated with Shannon Estuary Harbour and is listed in Harbours Act 1996, sch. 1 as Shannon Harbour (commenced by S.I. No. 95 of 1997). Limerick Harbour Commissioners were dissolved when the

- ➤ Harbours Act, 1996 (Limits of Greencastle Harbour) Order 2001, S.I. No. 7 of 2001
- Harbours Acts, 1996 and 2000 (Commencement) (No. 5) Order 2002, S.I. No. 181 of 2002
- Harbours Acts, 1996 and 2000 (Companies) (Vesting Day) (No.
   3) Order 2002, S.I. No. 182 of 2002
- Harbours Acts, 1996 and 2000 (Companies) (Vesting Day) (No.
   4) Order 2002, S.I. No. 183 of 2002
- Harbours Acts, 1996 and 2000 (Commencement) (No. 6) Order 2002, S.I. No. 184 of 2002
- Harbours Act 1996 (Section 88(4)) (Commencement) Order 2004, S.I. No. 409 of 2004
- ➤ Harbours Act, 1996 (Transfer of Sligo Harbour to Sligo County Council) Order 2006, S.I. No. 316 of 2006
- Harbours Act, 1996 (Sections 86 and 87) (Commencement Order) 2006, S.I. No. 446 of 2006
- Harbours Act 1996 (Annagassan Pier Commissioners) Transfer Order 2006, S.I. No. 712 of 2006
- ➤ Harbours Act, 1996 (Compulsory Acquisition) (Dublin Port Company) Order 2007, S.I. No. 63 of 2007
- Harbours Act 1996 (River Moy Commissioners) Transfer Order 2008, S.I. No. 387 of 2008
- ➤ Harbours Act, 1996 (Youghal Harbour) Transfer Order 2009, S.I. No. 28 of 2009
- Harbours Act, 1996 (Kilrush Harbour) Transfer Order 2009, S.I. No. 29 of 2009
- Harbours Act 1996 (Westport Port and Harbour Commissioners) Transfer Order 2009, S.I. No. 89 of 2009
- Harbours Act 1996 (Wexford Harbour Commissioners) Transfer Order 2010, S.I. No. 292 of 2010
- ➤ Harbours Acts 1996 to 2009 (Transfer of Functions of Dundalk Port Company) Order 2011, S.I. No. 361 of 2011<sup>3498</sup>
- Harbours Act 1996 (Tralee and Fenit Pier and Harbour Commissioners) Transfer Order 2011, S.I. No. 503 of 2011
- ➤ Harbours Act 1996 (Arklow Harbour Commissioners) Transfer Order 2011, S.I. No. 664 of 2011
- ➤ Harbours Act 1996 (Baltimore and Skibbereen Harbour Commissioners) Transfer Order 2011, S.I. No. 665 of 2011
- ➤ Harbours Act 1996 (Kinsale Harbour Commissioners) Transfer Order 2011, S.I. No. 666 of 2011
- ➤ Harbours Act 1996 (Establishment of the Pilotage District of Fenit Harbour) Order 2013, S.I. No. 205 of 2013

Shannon Estuary Port Company was formed. The Shannon Estuary Port Company and Foynes Port Company were amalgamated by S.I. No. 283 of 2000 to form Shannon Foynes Port Company.

The enabling section, s. 43, was substituted by Harbours (Amendment) Act 2000 (21/2000), s. 1, commenced on enactment. The substituted section is also an enabling provision.

	Harbours Act 1996 (Establishment of the Pilotage District of Sligo Harbour) Order 2013, S.I. No. 206 of 2013	
	Harbours Act 1996 (Section 87A) (Appointment of Transfer Day in respect of Bantry Bay Harbour) Order 2013, S.I. No. 485 of 2013	
	Harbours Act 1996 (Establishment of the Pilotage District of Bantry Bay Harbour) Order 2013, S.I. No. 486 of 2013	
	<ul> <li>Harbours Act 1996 (Limits of Harbour of Port of Cork Company)</li> <li>(Alteration) Order 2013, S.I. No. 487 of 2013</li> </ul>	
	Harbours Act 1996 (Extension of the pilotage district of the Port of Waterford Company) Order 2006 (Revocation) Order 2014, S.I. No. 81 of 2014	
Transport	Harbours (Amendment) Act 2000	21/2000
Transport	Harbours (Amendment) Act 2009 <sup>3499</sup>	26/2009
Transport	Harbours Act 2015 <sup>3500 3501 3502</sup>	61/2015
	Harbours Act 2015 (Wicklow Port Company Transfer and Dissolution Day) Order 2016, S.I. No. 462 of 2016	

#### > 36.3.2 FISHERY HARBOURS

Agric	Fishery Harbour Centres Act 1968	18/1968
-------	----------------------------------	---------

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3499</sup> Repealed Harbours Act 1976 (5/1976). S.I. Nos. 124 of 1977, 155 of 1977 and 249 of 1990, made under the 1976 Act, are obsolete and should be revoked.

Repealed Harbours Acts 1946 (9/1946) and Harbours Act 1947 (34/2947). The Harbours Acts 1946 to 1976 were previously repealed by Harbours Act 1996 (11/1996), s. 5(1), in relation three types of harbour: (a) a harbour in respect of which a company is established pursuant to <u>section 7</u>, on the relevant vesting day, (b) a harbour in respect of which an order is made under <u>section 87</u>, on the day specified in the order for that purpose, and (c) a harbour to which an order under <u>section 88</u> relates, on the commencement of that order. The latter two provisions were supplemented by s. 87A, inserted by the Harbours (Amendment) Act 2009 (26/2009), s. 18, which provides for the transfer of Bantry Bay Harbour and Tralee and Fenit Pier and Harbour.

The 1996 repeal was subject to commencement orders: in respect of s. 7, a range of commencement orders for various ports: S.I. No. 95 of 1997 in respect of Cork, Drogheda, Dublin, Dun Laoghaire, Galway, New Ross, Shannon Estuary and Foynes, S.I. No. 542 in respect of Waterford, S.I. No. 184 of 2002 in respect of Wicklow, S.I. No. 181 of 2002 (also S.I. No. 361 of 2002) in respect of Dundalk; in respect of s. 88(4), relating to transfer of Skerries and Balbriggan ports, S.I. No. 409 of 2004; in respect of ss. 87 and 88, S.I. No. 446 of 2006. As there is no saver to continue orders in effect made in relation to the harbours specified in (a), (b) and (c), the SIs made in relation to these harbours appear to have ceased to have effect. This should be confirmed by revocation.

The harbours described in para. (a) were: Cork, Drogheda, Dublin Dun Laoghaire, Foynes, Galway, New Ross, Shannon Estuary (S.I. No. 96 of 1997), Waterford (S.I. No. 543 of 1998), Dundalk (S.I. No. 182 of 2002), Wicklow (S.I. No. 183 of 2002). Note that Limerick Harbour was previously amalgamated with Shannon Estuary Harbour and is listed in Harbours Act 1996, sch. 1 as Shannon Harbour, commenced by S.I. No. 95 of 1997.

The harbours described in para. (b) were: none

The harbours described in para. (c) were: Ballyshannon and Buncrana (S.I. No. 394 of 1999), Sligo (S.I. No. 316 of 2006), Annagassen (S.I. No. 712 of 2006), River Moy (S.I. No. 387 of 2008) (otherswise known as Ballina), Youghal (S.I. No. 28 of 2009), Kilrush (S.I. No. 29 of 2009), Westport (S.I. No. 89 of 2009), Wexford (S.I. No. 292 of 2010), Tralee and Fenit (S.I. No. 503 of 2011), Arklow (S.I. No. 664 of 2011), Baltimore and Skibbereen (S.I. No. 665 of 2011), Kinsale (S.I. No. 666 of 2011).

The harbours mentioned in s. 87A were Cork, Bantry Bay, Shannon Foynes, Tralee and Fenit, and a transfer day order was made in respect of Bantry Bay (S.I. No. 485 of 2013).

Numerous SIs were made under the Harbours Act 1946, repealed by Harbours Act 2015 (61/2015), s. 5. The 2015 Act made no provision for existing instruments to be continued in force, and they therefore ceased to have effect.

Because there are so many, and it would be in the interest of clarity to have them revoked by name, the entry for the 1946 Act is retained in italics with the instruments listed below, also in italics.

The repeal of Harbours Act 1947 (34/1947) by Harbour Act 2015, s. 5 left two SIs which should be revoked: S.I. Nos. 198 of 1990 and 243 of 1991.

	Fishery Harbour Centres Act, 1968 (Commencement) Order 1969, S.I. No. 123 of 1969	
	Fishery Harbour Centre (Killybegs) Order 1969, S.I. No. 210 of 1969	
	<ul><li>Fishery Harbour Centre (Castletownbere) Order 1970, S.I. No. 57 of 1970</li></ul>	
	<ul><li>Killybegs Pier and Harbour (Amendment) Order 1974, S.I. No. 376 of 1974</li></ul>	
	<ul> <li>Larionad Chuan Iascaigh Ros a' Mhil (An tOrdu um) 1981, S.I.</li> <li>No. 208 of 1981</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Fishery Harbour Centre (Killybegs) (Amendment) Order 1983,</li> <li>S.I. No. 19 of 1983</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Castletownbere Fishery Harbour Centre (Fish Auction Charges)</li> <li>Order 1985, S.I. No. 56 of 1985</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Fishery Harbour Centre (Killybegs) (Amendment) Order 1987,</li> <li>S.I. No. 235 of 1987</li> </ul>	
	Fishery Harbour Centre (Howth) Order 1989, S.I. No. 336 of 1989	
	Fishery Harbour Centre (Dunmore East) Order 1989, S.I. No. 337 of 1989	
	<ul> <li>Fishery Harbour Centre (Castletownbere) (Amendment) Order 1992, S.I. No. 243 of 1992</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Bye-Laws Fishery Harbour Centre (Rossaveel) Bye-Laws 1999,</li> <li>S.I. No. 250 of 1999</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Fishery Harbour Centres (Rates and Charges) Order 2003, S.I.</li> <li>No. 439 of 2003</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Fishery Harbour Centres (Fixed Payment Notice) Bye-Laws 2006, S.I. No. 607 of 2006</li> </ul>	
	Fishery Harbour Centre (An Daingean) Order 2007, S.I. No. 233 of 2007 <sup>3503</sup>	
	Fishery Harbour Centres (Rates and Charges) Order 2012, S.I. No. 214 of 2012	
Agric	Fishery Harbour Centres Act 1980	22/1980
Agric	Fishery Harbour Centres (Amendment) Act 1992	10/1992

## **36.4 MERCHANT SHIPPING**

Transport	Merchant Shipping Act 1894	57 & 58
	Merchant Shipping Act, 1894 (Exemption of Certain Trawlers from Section 413(1) Order 1960, S.I. No. 124 of 1960	Vict., c. 60
	Merchant Shipping (Cargo Ship Safety Equipment Survey) Rules 1983, S.I. No. 312 of 1983 <sup>3504</sup>	

<sup>3503</sup> Dingle Harbour.

The enabling provisions are Merchant Shipping Act 1894 (57 & 58 Vict., c. 60), s. 427 and Merchant Shipping (Safety Convention) Act 1952 (29/1952) ss. 18 and 19. Section 427 of the 1894 Act was substituted by Merchant Shipping (Safety Convention) Act, 1952, ss. 8, 11 and sch. and was repealed by Merchant Shipping Act 2010 (14/2010), s.

		1
	Merchant Shipping (Fees) Order 2010, S.I. No. 594 of 2010	
	Merchant Shipping (Fees) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 595 of 2010	
	Merchant Shipping (Collision Regulations) (Ships and Water Craft on the Water) Order 2012, S.I. No. 507 of 2012	
Transport	Merchant Shipping Act 1897	60 & 61 Vict., c. 59
Transport	Merchant Shipping (Mercantile Marine Fund) Act 1898	61 & 62 Vict., c. 44
Transport	Merchant Shipping Act 1906	6 Edw. 7, c. 48
Transport	Merchant Shipping (Seamen's Allotment) Act 1911	1 & 2 Geo. 5, c. 8
Transport	Merchant Shipping (Stevedores and Trimmers) Act 1911	1 & 2 Geo. 5, c. 41
Transport	Pilotage Act 1913 <sup>3505</sup>	2 & 3 Geo. 5, c. 31
Transport	Merchant Shipping (Amendment) Act 1920	10 & 11 Geo. 5, c. 2
Transport	Merchant Shipping Act 1921	11 & 12 Geo. 5, c. 28
Transport	Merchant Shipping (International Labour Conventions) Act 1933	29/1933
Transport	Merchant Shipping (Safety and Load Line Conventions) Act 1933	42/1933
Transport	Merchant Shipping (Amendment) Act 1939	12/1939
·	<ul> <li>Merchant Shipping (Fees) (Amendment) Order 1966, S.I. No.</li> <li>265 of 1966<sup>3506</sup></li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Merchant Shipping (Fees) (Amendment) Order 2012, S.I. No.</li> <li>336 of 2012<sup>3507</sup></li> </ul>	
Transport	Irish Shipping Limited Act 1947	37/1947
	<ul> <li>Irish Shipping Limited Act, 1947 (Commencement) Order 1947,</li> <li>S.I. No. 427 of 1947</li> </ul>	
Transport	Merchant Shipping Act 1947	46/1947
	<ul> <li>Merchant Shipping (Crew Accommodation on Board Ship)</li> <li>Regulations 1951, S.I. No. 95 of 1951</li> </ul>	
	Merchant Shipping (Recognition of Miscellaneous Foreign	

82(10)(a), the repeal commenced on enactment. Section 18 of the 1952 Act was substituted and s. 19 repealed Merchant Shipping Act 2010 (4/2010), s. 9(1) and (2), both effects commenced on enactment. There is no provision for existing SIs to be retained under the new legislation. However, the substituted s. 18 empowers the Minister to make rules for navigation and tracking, and the SI therefore appears to remain in force.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3505</sup> Relevant SIs are noted under the Harbours Act 1996.

This SI amends S.I. No. 266 of 1963, which was revoked by S.I. No. 185 of 1968. It is therefore obsolete and should be revoked.

This SI amends S.I. No. 594 of 2010, noted under Merchant Shipping Act 1894 but also made under this Act.

	Certificates of Competency) Order 1957, S.I. No. 223 of 1957 <sup>3508</sup>	
	Merchant Shipping (Recognition of Australian Certificates of Competency) Order 1958, S.I. No. 195 of 1958 <sup>3509</sup>	
	Merchant Shipping (Recognition of Canadian Certificates of Competency) Order 1963, S.I. No. 180 of 1963 <sup>3510</sup>	
	Merchant Shipping (Recognition of New Zealand Certificates of Competency) Order 1964, S.I. No. 169 of 1964 <sup>3511</sup>	
	<ul> <li>Merchant Shipping (Recognition of Miscellaneous Foreign Certificates of Competency) Order 1968, S.I. No. 188 of 1968<sup>3512</sup></li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Merchant Shipping (Code of Safe Working Practices)</li> <li>Regulations 1988, S.I. No. 107 of 1988</li> </ul>	
	<ul><li>Merchant Shipping (Means of Access) Regulations 1988, S.I. No. 108 of 1988</li></ul>	
	<ul> <li>Merchant Shipping (Health and Safety: General Duties)</li> <li>Regulations 1988, S.I. No. 109 of 1988</li> </ul>	
	Merchant Shipping (Safety Officials and Reporting of Accidents and Dangerous Occurrences) Regulations 1988, S.I. No. 110 of 1988	
	Merchant Shipping (Recognition of British Certificates of Competency) Order 1995, S.I. No. 228 of 1995 <sup>3513</sup>	
	<ul> <li>Merchant Shipping (Safe Manning, Hours of Work and Watchkeeping) Regulations 1998, S.I. No. 551 of 1998<sup>3514</sup></li> </ul>	
	Merchant Shipping (Safe Manning, Hours of Work and Watchkeeping) (Amendment) Regulations 2000, S.I No. 85 of 2000 <sup>3515</sup>	
	Merchant Shipping (Safe Manning, Hours of Work and Watchkeeping) (Amendment) Regulations 2002, S.I. No. 425 of 2002 <sup>3516</sup>	
	<ul> <li>Merchant Shipping (Maritime Labour Convention) (Seafarer Employment Agreement and Wages) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 373 of 2014</li> </ul>	
Transport	Merchant Shipping (Safety Convention) Act 1952	29/1952
	<ul> <li>Merchant Shipping (Safety Convention) Act, 1952</li> <li>(Commencement) Order 1953, S.I. No. 338 of 1953</li> </ul>	

The enabling provision Merchant Shipping Act 1947 (46/1947), s. 7(1) was substituted by Shipping Act 1992 (2/1992), s. 28(1), but orders were continued in force under subs. (2): (2) An order made under subsection (1) of the said section 7 and in force immediately before the commencement of this section shall continue in force as if made under the said section 7 as amended by this section and may be amended or revoked accordingly.

<sup>3510</sup> Ibid.

Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3511</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3512</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3513</sup> Ibid.

The enabling provisions are Merchant Shipping Act 1947 (46/1947), ss. 11 and 12, and Merchant Shipping (Certification of Seamen) Act 1979 (37/1979), s. 3(2). Section 11 is repealed by Maritime Safety Act 2005 (11/2005), s. 3 and sch., commenced one month after enactment. Section 12 remains in effect and is amended but not materially. Section 3(2) of the 1979 Act is amended but likewise not materially.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3515</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3516</sup> Ibid.

- Merchant Shipping (Safety Convention) (Countries of Application) Order 1953, S.I. No. 343 of 1953
- Merchant Shipping (Accepted Safety Convention Certificates) Regulations 1953, S.I. No. 345 of 1953
- Merchant Shipping (Safety Convention) (Countries of Application) Order 1954, S.I. No. 130 of 1954
- Merchant Shipping (Safety Convention) (Countries of Application) Order 1955, S.I. No. 197 of 1955
- Merchant Shipping (Safety Convention) (Countries of Application) Order 1958, S.I. No. 224 of 1958
- Merchant Shipping (Safety Convention) (Countries of Application) Order 1960, S.I. No. 10 of 1960
- Merchant Shipping (Safety Convention) (Countries of Application) Order 1961, S.I. No. 167 of 1961
- Merchant Shipping (Safety Convention) (Countries of Application) Order 1963, S.I. No. 239 of 1963
- Merchant Shipping (Closing of Acceptance) Order 1967, S.I. No. 112 of 1967
- Merchant Shipping (Safety Convention) (Countries of Acceptance) Order 1968, S.I. No. 34 of 1968
- Merchant Shipping (Safety Convention) (Countries of Acceptance) (No. 2) Orde 1968, S.I. No. 94 of 1968
- Merchant Shipping (Safety Convention) (Countries of Acceptance) (No. 3) Order 1968, S.I. No. 178 of 1968
- Merchant Shipping (Safety Convention) (Countries of Acceptance) Order 1969, S.I. No. 13 of 1969
- Merchant Shipping (Safety Convention) (Countries of Acceptance) (No. 2) Order 1969, S.I. No. 211 of 1969
- Merchant Shipping (Safety Convention) (Countries of Acceptance) Order 1972, S.I. No. 179 of 1972
- Merchant Shipping (Passenger Ship) Rules 1983, S.I. No. 300 of 1983<sup>3517</sup>
- Merchant Shipping (Grain) Rules 1983, S.I. No. 307 of 1983
- Merchant Shipping (Navigational Warnings) Rules 1983, S.I. No. 310 of 1983
- Merchant Shipping (Radio Installations Survey) Rules 1983, S.I. No. 313 of 1983<sup>3518</sup>
- Merchant Shipping (Accepted Safety Convention Certificates) Regulations 1983, S.I. No. 318 of 1983

The enabling provision Merchant Shipping (Safety Convention) Act 1952 (29/1952), s. 10 was substituted by Merchant Shipping Act 2010 (14/2010), s. 7, commenced on enactment. The substituted section also contains rule making powers and the SI remains in force.

The enabling sections are Merchant Shipping (Safety Convention) Act 1952 (29/1952), s. 15 and Merchant Shipping Act 1966 (20/1966), s. 11(1). Section 15 was substituted by Merchant Shipping Act 2010 (14/2010), s. 8, commenced on enactment, and the substituted section also contains rule making powers. Section 11 of the 1966 Act was repealed by same section. There is no saver for regulations in the 2010 Act, but the substituted s. 15 appears to continue to provide the statutory authority to maintain the SI in force.

	<ul> <li>Merchant Shipping (Passenger Ship Construction and Survey)</li> <li>Rules 1985, S.I. No. 274 of 1985<sup>3519</sup></li> </ul>	
	Merchant Shipping (Closing of Openings in Enclosed Superstructures and in Bulkheads Above The Bulkhead Deck) Rules 1988, S.I. No. 370 of 1988	
	Merchant Shipping (Closing of Openings in Hulls and in Watertight Bulkheads) Rules 1988, S.I. No. 371 of 1988	
	Merchant Shipping (Radio) Rules 1992, S.I. No. 224 of 1992 <sup>3520</sup>	
	<ul> <li>Merchant Shipping (Navigational Warnings) (Amendment) Rules 1992, S.I. No. 444 of 1992</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Merchant Shipping (Dangerous Goods) Rules 1992, S.I. No. 391 of 1992</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Merchant Shipping (Passenger Ship Construction and Survey)</li> <li>(Amendment) Rules 1994, S.I. No. 12 of 1994<sup>3521</sup></li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Merchant Shipping (Passenger Ship Construction and Survey)</li> <li>(Amendment No. 2) Rules 1994, S.I. No. 131 of 1994<sup>3522</sup></li> </ul>	
	Merchant Shipping (Ro-Ro Passenger Ship Survivability) Rules 1994, S.I. No. 251 of 1994 <sup>3523</sup>	
	<ul> <li>Merchant Shipping (Ro-Ro Passenger Ship Survivability)</li> <li>(Amendment) Rules 1995, S.I. No. 40 of 1995<sup>3524</sup></li> </ul>	
	The Merchant Shipping (Ro-Ro Passenger Ship Survivability) Rules 1998, S.I. No. 429 of 1998 <sup>3525</sup>	
	<ul> <li>Merchant Shipping (Ro-Ro Passenger Ship Survivability)</li> <li>(Amendment) Rules 2004, S.I. No. 709 of 2004<sup>3526</sup></li> </ul>	
	Signals of Distress (Ships) Rules 2012, S.I. No. 170 of 2012	
	<ul> <li>Merchant Shipping (Safety Convention) (Countries of Acceptance) Order 2013, S.I. No. 270 of 2013</li> </ul>	
Transport	Mercantile Marine Act 1955	29/1955
	<ul> <li>Mercantile Marine Act, 1955 (Reciprocating State) (United Kingdom and Colonies) Order 1955, S.I. No. 263 of 1955</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Mercantile Marine Act, 1955 (Ships' Names) Regulations 1959,</li> <li>S.I. No. 119 of 1959</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Mercantile Marine Act, 1955 (Reciprocating State) (Canada)</li> </ul>	

The enabling provision Merchant Shipping (Safety Convention) Act 1952 (29/1952), s. 10 was substituted by Merchant Shipping Act 2010 (14/2010), s. 7, commenced on enactment. The substituted section also contains rule making powers and the SI remains in force.

<sup>3524</sup> Ibid.

<sup>3525</sup> Ibid.

<sup>3526</sup> Ibid.

The enabling provision Merchant Shipping (Safety Convention) Act 1952 (29/1952), s. 15 was substituted by Merchant Shipping Act 2010 (14/2010), s. 8, commenced on enactment. The new version also contains regulation making powers so the status of the SI is unaffected.

The enabling provisions are Merchant Shipping (Safety Convention) Act 1952 (29/1952), ss. 10 and 33. Section 33 remains in force. Section 10 was substituted by the Merchant Shipping Act 2010 (14/2010), s. 7. The new version of s. 10 also contains rule making powers and the SI remains in force.

The enabling provision Merchant Shipping (Safety Convention) Act 1952 (29/1952), s. 10 was substituted by Merchant Shipping Act 2010 (14/2010), s. 7, commenced on enactment. The substituted section also contains rule making powers and the SI remains in force.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3523</sup> Ibid.

		1
	Order 1961, S.I. No. 299 of 1961	
	Mercantile Marine Act, 1955 (Section 62) Regulations 1963, S.I. No. 77 of 1963	
	Mercantile Marine Act, 1955 (Section 76) Regulations 1963, S.I. No. 78 of 1963	
	<ul> <li>Mercantile Marine Act, 1955 (Reciprocating State) (New Zealand and Pakistan) Order 1968, S.I. No. 189 of 1968</li> </ul>	
	Merchant Shipping (Tonnage) Regulations 1984, S.I. No. 369 of 1984 <sup>3527</sup>	
	Mercantile Marine Act 1955 (Ports of Registry) (Amendment) Order 1988, S.I. No. 57 of 1988	
	Mercantile Marine (Variation of Geographical Limits) (Deck Cargo) Order 1989, S.I. No. 54 of 1989	
	Merchant Shipping (Tonnage Regulations 1984) (Amendment) Regulations 1994, S.I. No. 4 of 1994	
	Mercantile Marine (Tonnage) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 369 of 2007	
Transport	Irish Shipping Limited (Amendment) Act 1959	3/1959
Transport	British & Irish Steam Packet Company Limited (Acquisition) Act 1965	5/1965
Transport	Merchant Shipping Act 1966	20/1966
		20, 2300
	Merchant Shipping Act, 1966 (Commencement) Order 1967, S.I. No. 54 of 1967	20,1300
	•	20/1300
	No. 54 of 1967  Merchant Shipping (Cargo Ship Construction and Survey) Rules	20,1300
	<ul> <li>No. 54 of 1967</li> <li>Merchant Shipping (Cargo Ship Construction and Survey) Rules 1983, S.I. No. 301 of 1983<sup>3528</sup></li> <li>Merchant Shipping (Cargo Ship Construction and Survey) Rules,</li> </ul>	20/1300
	<ul> <li>No. 54 of 1967</li> <li>Merchant Shipping (Cargo Ship Construction and Survey) Rules 1983, S.I. No. 301 of 1983<sup>3528</sup></li> <li>Merchant Shipping (Cargo Ship Construction and Survey) Rules, 1983 (Amendment) Rules 1983, S.I. No. 275 of 1985<sup>3529</sup></li> <li>Merchant Shipping (Cargo Ship Construction and Survey) Rules</li> </ul>	20/1300
	<ul> <li>No. 54 of 1967</li> <li>Merchant Shipping (Cargo Ship Construction and Survey) Rules 1983, S.I. No. 301 of 1983<sup>3528</sup></li> <li>Merchant Shipping (Cargo Ship Construction and Survey) Rules, 1983 (Amendment) Rules 1983, S.I. No. 275 of 1985<sup>3529</sup></li> <li>Merchant Shipping (Cargo Ship Construction and Survey) Rules 1985, S.I. No. 276 of 1985<sup>3530</sup></li> <li>Merchant Shipping (Cargo Ship Construction and Survey) Rules</li> </ul>	20,1300
Transport	<ul> <li>No. 54 of 1967</li> <li>Merchant Shipping (Cargo Ship Construction and Survey) Rules 1983, S.I. No. 301 of 1983<sup>3528</sup></li> <li>Merchant Shipping (Cargo Ship Construction and Survey) Rules, 1983 (Amendment) Rules 1983, S.I. No. 275 of 1985<sup>3529</sup></li> <li>Merchant Shipping (Cargo Ship Construction and Survey) Rules 1985, S.I. No. 276 of 1985<sup>3530</sup></li> <li>Merchant Shipping (Cargo Ship Construction and Survey) Rules 1983 (Amendment) Rules 1994, S.I. No. 30 of 1994<sup>3531</sup></li> <li>Merchant Shipping (Cargo Ship Construction and Survey) Rules</li> </ul>	17/1968
Transport	<ul> <li>No. 54 of 1967</li> <li>Merchant Shipping (Cargo Ship Construction and Survey) Rules 1983, S.I. No. 301 of 1983<sup>3528</sup></li> <li>Merchant Shipping (Cargo Ship Construction and Survey) Rules, 1983 (Amendment) Rules 1983, S.I. No. 275 of 1985<sup>3529</sup></li> <li>Merchant Shipping (Cargo Ship Construction and Survey) Rules 1985, S.I. No. 276 of 1985<sup>3530</sup></li> <li>Merchant Shipping (Cargo Ship Construction and Survey) Rules 1983 (Amendment) Rules 1994, S.I. No. 30 of 1994<sup>3531</sup></li> <li>Merchant Shipping (Cargo Ship Construction and Survey) Rules 1985 (Amendment) Rules 1994, S.I. No. 31 of 1994<sup>3532</sup></li> </ul>	

Revoked by Mercantile Marine (Tonnage) Regulations 2007 (S.I. No. 369 of 2007), reg. 3 except that existing ships referred to in Regulations 4(2) and 13(2) may continue to have their tonnages ascertained in accordance with the Fourth Schedule to and Appendices 1 to 5 of those Regulations.

<sup>3530</sup> Ibid.

The enabling provision Merchant Shipping Act 1966 (20/1966), s. 3 was substituted by Merchant Shipping Act 2010 (14/2010), s. 12(2), commenced on enactment. The substituted section also contains rule making powers and the SI remains in force.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3529</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3531</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3532</sup> Ibid.

	<ul> <li>Merchant Shipping (Load Lines) (Exemption) Order 2002, S.I.</li> <li>No. 416 of 2002</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Merchant Shipping (Load Lines) (Exemption) (Amendment)</li> <li>Order 2003, S.I. No. 190 of 2003</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Merchant Shipping (International Convention on Load Lines)</li> <li>(Convention Countries) Order 2012, S.I. No. 508 of 2012</li> </ul>	
Transport	British & Irish Steam Packet Company Limited (Acquisition) (Amendment) Act 1971	11/1971
Transport	Merchant Shipping (Certification of Seamen) Act 1979	37/1979
	<ul> <li>Merchant Shipping (Certification of Seamen) Act, 1979</li> <li>(Commencement) Order 1981, S.I. No. 11 of 1981</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Fishing Vessels (Certification of Deck Officers and Engineer Officers) Regulations 1988, S.I. No. 289 of 1988</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Merchant Shipping (Certification of Seamen) Act, 1979 (Section 9 Inquiries) Regulations 1998, S.I. No. 552 of 1998</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Fishing Vessels (Certification of Deck Officers and Engineer Officers) (Amendment) Regulations 2000, S.I. No. 192 of 2000</li> </ul>	
Transport	Irish Shipping Limited (Amendment) Act 1980	39/1980
Transport	Merchant Shipping Act 1981	33/1981
	<ul> <li>Merchant Shipping Act, 1981 (Commencement) Order, 1983,</li> <li>S.I. No. 15 of 1983</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Merchant Shipping (Safety Convention) (Transitional Provisions)</li> <li>Regulations, S.I. No. 319 of 1983</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Merchant Shipping Act, 1952 (Section 15) (Amendment) Order,</li> <li>S.I. No. 271 of 1985</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Merchant Shipping Act 1947 (Section 11) (Amendment) Order 1994, S.I. No. 346 of 1994</li> </ul>	
Transport	Irish Shipping Limited Act 1982	8/1982
Transport	Merchant Shipping (Light Dues) Act 1983	18/1983
	Merchant Shipping (Light Dues) Order 2010, S.I. No. 135 of 2010	
Transport	Irish Shipping Limited (Amendment) Act 1984	8/1984
Transport	Shipping Investment Grants Act 1987	21/1987
	Shipping Investment Grants Act, 1987, (Commencement) Order 1987, S.I. No. 323 of 1987	
Transport	Sea Pollution Act 1991	27/1991
	<ul> <li>Oil Pollution of the Sea (Transfer Records) Regulations, S.I. No. 207 of 1957<sup>3533</sup></li> </ul>	

The enabling provision, Oil Pollution of the Sea Act 1956 (25/1956), s. 17(2) was repealed by Sea Pollution Act 1991 (27/1991), s. 8 and sch. 1, but orders and regulations then in force were continued by s. 9 as if made under the 1991 Act. However, as the International Convention for the Prevention of Pollution of the Sea by Oil 1954, to which this SI appears to relate, has been superseded, this SI is probably obsolete and should be revoked. Annex I of the International Convention for the Prevention of Pollution from Ships, 1973, as modified by the Protocol of 1978 relating thereto (MARPOL 73/78) entered into force internationally on 2 October 1983 and, as between the Parties to

- ➢ Oil Pollution of the Sea (Convention Countries) (Miscellaneous) Order 1959, S.I. No. 69 of 1959<sup>3534</sup>
- Oil Pollution of the Sea (Convention Countries) (Finland and Poland) Order 1961, S.I. No. 154 of 1961<sup>3535</sup>
- Oil Pollution of the Sea (Convention Countries) (United States of America) Order 1961, S.I. No. 302 of 1961<sup>3536</sup>
- Oil Pollution of the Sea (Convention Countries) (Ghana, Iceland, Kuwait and Liberia) Order 1962, S.I. No. 158 of 1962<sup>3537</sup>
- ➤ Oil Pollution of the Sea (Convention Countries) (Australia and the Netherlands Antilles) Order 1963, S.I. No. 8 of 1963<sup>3538</sup>
- Oil Pollution of the Sea (Convention Countries) (Miscellaneous)
   Order 1963, S.I. No. 240 of 1963<sup>3539</sup>
- Oil Pollution of the Sea (Convention Countries) (Miscellaneous)
   Order 1964, S.I. No. 119 of 1964<sup>3540</sup>
- Oil Pollution of the Sea (Convention Countries) (Italy and Malagasy Republic) Order 1965, S.I. No. 126 of 1965<sup>3541</sup>
- Oil Pollution of the Sea (Convention Amendment Countries)
   Order 1967, S.I. No. 127 of 1967<sup>3542</sup>
- ➤ Oil Pollution of the Sea (Convention Countries and Convention Amendment Countries) Order 1967, S.I. No. 305 of 1967<sup>3543</sup>
- ➤ Oil Pollution of the Sea (Convention Countries and Convention Amendment Countries) Order 1968, S.I. No. 123 of 1968<sup>3544</sup>
- ➤ Oil Pollution of the Sea (Convention Countries and Convention Amendment Countries) Order 1969, S.I. No. 224 of 1969<sup>3545</sup>
- ➤ Oil Pollution of the Sea (Convention Countries and Convention Amendment Countries) Order 1971, S.I. No. 323 of 1971<sup>3546</sup>
- Oil Pollution of the Sea (Amendment) Act, 1977 (Application of Section 2) Order 1979, S.I. No. 318 of 1979<sup>3547</sup>
- Oil Pollution of the Sea (Records) Regulations 1980, S.I. No. 119

MARPOL 73/78, supersedes the *International Convention for the Prevention of Pollution of the Sea by Oil 1954, as amended in 1962 and 1969*, which was then in force.

The enabling provision, Oil Pollution of the Sea Act 1956 (25/1956), s. 19(1) was repealed by Sea Pollution Act 1991 (27/1991), s. 8 and sch. 1, but orders and regulations then in force were continued by s. 9 as if made under the 1991 Act. However, as the International Convention for the Prevention of Pollution of the Sea by Oil 1954, to which this SI relates, has been superseded, this SI is probably obsolete and should be revoked.

```
<sup>3535</sup> Ibid.
```

<sup>3536</sup> Ibid.

<sup>3537</sup> Ibid.

<sup>3538</sup> Ibid.

<sup>3539</sup> Ibid.

<sup>3540</sup> Ibid.

<sup>3541</sup> Ibid.

<sup>3542</sup> Ibid.

<sup>3543</sup> Ibid.

<sup>3544</sup> Ibid.

<sup>3545</sup> Ibid.

<sup>3546</sup> Ibid.

The enabling provision, Oil Pollution of the Sea (Amendment) Act 1977 (15/1977), s. 5 was repealed by Sea Pollution Act 1991 (27/1991), s. 8 and sch. 1, but orders and regulations then in force were continued by s. 9 as if made under the 1991 Act. However, as the International Convention for the Prevention of Pollution of the Sea by Oil 1954, to which this SI relates, has been superseded, this SI is probably obsolete and should be revoked.

- of 1980<sup>3548</sup>
- Oil Pollution of the Sea (Ships' Equipment) Regulations 1980,
   S.I. No. 352 of 1980<sup>3549</sup>
- Oil Pollution of the Sea Act, 1956 (Application of Section 10)
   Regulations 1980, S.I. No. 353 of 1980<sup>3550</sup>
- Oil Pollution of the Sea Act, 1956 (Exceptions) Regulations 1980, S.I. No. 354 of 1980<sup>3551</sup>
- ➤ Oil Pollution of the Sea (Convention Countries and Convention Amendment Countries) Order 1981, S.I. No. 222 of 1981<sup>3552</sup>
- Oil Pollution of the Sea (Intervention Convention Countries)
   Order 1981, S.I. No. 223 of 1981<sup>3553</sup>
- > Sea Pollution Act, 1991 (Commencement) Order 1992, S.I. No. 380 of 1992
- Sea Pollution Act, 1991 (Survey Fees) Order 1994, S.I. No. 195 of 1994
- Sea Pollution Act, 1991 (Section 8) (Commencement) Order 1994, S.I. No. 123 of 1994
- Prevention of Pollution From Ships (Marpol 73/78) (Countries of Acceptance) Order 1995, S.I. No. 116 of 1995
- Sea Pollution Act, 1991 (Intervention Convention) (Countries of Acceptance) Order 1995, S.I. No. 117 of 1995
- ➤ Sea Pollution Act, 1991 (Intervention Protocol) (Countries of Acceptance) Order 1995, S.I. No. 118 of 1995
- Sea Pollution (Prevention of Pollution by Sewage from Ships) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 269 of 2006
- Sea Pollution (Prevention of Oil Pollution) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 788 of 2007
- Sea Pollution (Control of Anti-Fouling Systems on Ships) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 82 of 2008
- > Sea Pollution (Control of Pollution By Noxious Liquid Substances

The enabling provision, Oil Pollution of the Sea Act 1956 (25/1956), s. 17(1) and (3) was repealed by Sea Pollution Act 1991 (27/1991), s. 8 and sch. 1, but orders and regulations then in force were continued by s. 9 as if made under the 1991 Act. However, as the International Convention for the Prevention of Pollution of the Sea by Oil 1954, to which this SI relates, has been superseded, this SI is probably obsolete and should be revoked.

The enabling provision, Oil Pollution of the Sea Act 1956 (25/1956), s. 16(1) was repealed by Sea Pollution Act 1991 (27/1991), s. 8 and sch. 1, but orders and regulations then in force were continued by s. 9 as if made under the 1991 Act. However, as the International Convention for the Prevention of Pollution of the Sea by Oil 1954, to which this SI relates, has been superseded, this SI is probably obsolete and should be revoked.

The enabling provision, Oil Pollution of the Sea Act 1956 (25/1956), s. 10 was repealed by Sea Pollution Act 1991 (27/1991), s. 8 and sch. 1, but orders and regulations then in force were continued by s. 9 as if made under the 1991 Act. However, as the International Convention for the Prevention of Pollution of the Sea by Oil 1954, to which this SI relates, has been superseded, this SI is probably obsolete and should be revoked.

The enabling provision, Oil Pollution of the Sea Act 1956 (25/1956), s. 10(5) was repealed by Sea Pollution Act 1991 (27/1991), s. 8 and sch. 1, but orders and regulations then in force were continued by s. 9 as if made under the 1991 Act. However, as the International Convention for the Prevention of Pollution of the Sea by Oil 1954, to which this SI relates, has been superseded, this SI is probably obsolete and should be revoked.

The enabling provision, Oil Pollution of the Sea Act 1956 (25/1956), s. 19(1) was repealed by Sea Pollution Act 1991 (27/1991), s. 8 and sch. 1, but orders and regulations then in force were continued by s. 9 as if made under the 1991 Act. However, as the International Convention for the Prevention of Pollution of the Sea by Oil 1954 has been superseded, this SI is probably obsolete and should be revoked.

<sup>3553</sup> Ibid.

		1
	in Bulk) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 217 of 2008	
	<ul> <li>Sea Pollution (Prevention of Pollution By Sewage from Ships)</li> <li>(Amendment) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 281 of 2008</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Sea Pollution (Prevention of Oil Pollution) (Amendment)</li> <li>Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 282 of 2008</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Sea Pollution (Prevention of Pollution By Sewage from Ships)</li> <li>(Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 372 of 2008</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Sea Pollution (Prevention of Air Pollution from Ships)</li> <li>Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 313 of 2010</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Sea Pollution (Prevention of Oil Pollution) (Amendment)</li> <li>Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 664 of 2010</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Sea Pollution (Prevention of oil pollution) (Amendment)</li> <li>Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 365 of 2011</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Sea Pollution (Prevention of Air Pollution from Ships)</li> <li>(Amendment) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 383 of 2011</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Sea Pollution (Prevention of Air Pollution from Ships)</li> <li>(Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 596 of 2011</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Sea Pollution (Prevention of Pollution by Garbage from Ships)</li> <li>Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 372 of 2012</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Sea Pollution (Prevention of Pollution by Sewage from Ships)</li> <li>(Amendment) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 492 of 2012</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Sea Pollution (Prevention of Air Pollution from Ships)</li> <li>(Amendment) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 35 of 2013</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Sea Pollution (Harmful Substances in Packaged Form)</li> <li>Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 510 of 2013</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Sea Pollution (Prevention of Oil Pollution) (Amendment)</li> <li>Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 275 of 2014</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Sea Pollution (Harmful Substances in Packaged Form)</li> <li>(Amendment) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 459 of 2016</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Sea Pollution (Prevention of Oil Pollution) (Amendment)</li> <li>Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 461 of 2016</li> </ul>	
Transport	B & I Line Act 1991	29/1991
	<ul> <li>B &amp; I Line Act, 1991 (Section 7) (Commencement) Order 1992,</li> <li>S.I. No. 25 of 1992</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>B &amp; I Line Act, 1991 (Section 8) (Commencement) Order 1992,</li> <li>S.I. No. 26 of 1992</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>B &amp; I Line Act, 1991 (Section 8) (Commencement) Order 1993,</li> <li>S.I. No. 302 of 1993</li> </ul>	
Transport	Merchant Shipping Act 1992	2/1992
	<ul> <li>Merchant Shipping Act, 1992 (Commencement) Order 1992, S.I.</li> <li>No. 205 of 1992</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Merchant Shipping (Musters) (Fishing Vessels) Regulations 1993, S.I. No. 48 of 1993</li> </ul>	
	<ul><li>Fishing Vessel (Radio Installations) Regulations 1998, S.I. No.</li><li>544 of 1998</li></ul>	
	Merchant Shipping Act, 1992 (Part II) (Commencement) Order	

- 1998, S.I. No. 547 of 1998
- Fishing Vessel (Radio Installations Survey) Regulations 1999, S.I. No. 40 of 1999
- Fishing Vessel (Personal Flotation Devices) Regulations 2001,
   S.I. No. 586 of 2001
- Merchant Shipping (Passenger Boat) Regulations 2002, S.I. No. 273 of 2002<sup>3554</sup>
- Licensing of Passenger Boats (Exemption) Regulations 2002, S.I. No. 274 of 2002
- ➤ Fishing Vessels (Safety Provisions) Regulations 2002, S.I. No. 418 of 2002<sup>3555</sup>
- ➤ Fishing Vessel (Radio Installations) (Amendment) Regulations 2002, S.I. No. 472 of 2002<sup>3556</sup>
- Merchant Shipping (Passenger Boat) (Amendment) Regulations 2002, S.I. No. 555 of 2002<sup>3557</sup>
- Licensing of Passenger Boats (Exemption) (Amendment) Regulations 2002, S.I. No. 556 of 2002
- Merchant Shipping (Passenger Boat) (Amendment) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 648 of 2003<sup>3558</sup>
- Maritime Safety Act 2005 (Fixed Payment Notices) (Sections 33 and 34) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 512 of 2005<sup>3559</sup>
- Merchant Shipping (Passenger Boat Manning) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 649 of 2005<sup>3560</sup>
- Pleasure Craft (Personal Flotation Devices and Operation) (Safety) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 921 of 2005<sup>3561</sup>
- Merchant Shipping (Safety of Fishing Vessels) (15-24 Metres)

Ihid

The enabling provision, s. 18 was substituted by Maritime Safety Act 2005 (11/2005), s. 47. There is a saver under s. 47(3): (3) Regulations made under section 18, 19, 20 and 27 of the Act of 1992 which are in force immediately before the commencement of this section continue in force after such commencement and are deemed to have been made under section 18, 19, 20 or 27, as the case may be, inserted by this section.

The enabling provision, s. 19(2) was substituted by Maritime Safety Act 2005 (11/2005), s. 47. There is a saver under s. 47(3): (3) Regulations made under section 18, 19, 20 and 27 of the Act of 1992 which are in force immediately before the commencement of this section continue in force after such commencement and are deemed to have been made under section 18, 19, 20 or 27, as the case may be, inserted by this section.

The enabling provision, s. 18 was substituted by Maritime Safety Act 2005 (11/2005), s. 47. There is a saver under s. 47(3): (3) Regulations made under section 18, 19, 20 and 27 of the Act of 1992 which are in force immediately before the commencement of this section continue in force after such commencement and are deemed to have been made under section 18, 19, 20 or 27, as the case may be, inserted by this section.

The enabling provision, s. 27 was substituted by Maritime Safety Act 2005 (11/2005), s. 47. There is a saver under s. 47(3): (3) Regulations made under section 18, 19, 20 and 27 of the Act of 1992 which are in force immediately before the commencement of this section continue in force after such commencement and are deemed to have been made under section 18, 19, 20 or 27, as the case may be, inserted by this section.

The enabling provision, s. 18 was substituted by Maritime Safety Act 2005 (11/2005), s. 47. There is a saver under s. 47(3): (3) Regulations made under section 18, 19, 20 and 27 of the Act of 1992 which are in force immediately before the commencement of this section continue in force after such commencement and are deemed to have been made under section 18, 19, 20 or 27, as the case may be, inserted by this section.

The enabling provisions, ss. 20 and 27 were substituted by Maritime Safety Act 2005 (11/2005), s. 47. There is a saver under s. 47(3): (3) Regulations made under section 18, 19, 20 and 27 of the Act of 1992 which are in force immediately before the commencement of this section continue in force after such commencement and are deemed to have been made under section 18, 19, 20 or 27, as the case may be, inserted by this section.

	Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 640 of 2007 <sup>3562</sup>	
	<ul> <li>Fishing Vessel (Personal Flotation Devices) (Amendment)</li> <li>Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 63 of 2008<sup>3563</sup></li> </ul>	
	Fishing Vessel (Fees) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 246 of 2008 <sup>3564</sup>	
	Merchant Shipping Fees (Amendment) Order 2008, S.I. No. 390 of 2008	
	<ul> <li>Safety of Fishing Vessels Regulations 2007 (Revocation)</li> <li>Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 53 of 2011<sup>3565</sup></li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Pleasure Craft (Personal Flotation Devices and Operation)</li> <li>(Safety) (Amendment) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 349 of 2012</li> </ul>	
Transport	Merchant Shipping (Salvage and Wreck) Act 1993	34/1993
	<ul> <li>Merchant Shipping (Salvage and Wreck) Act, 1993</li> <li>(Commencement) Order 1994, S.I. No. 32 of 1994</li> </ul>	
Transport	Irish Shipping Limited (Payments to Former Employees) Act 1994 <sup>3566</sup>	10/1994
Local	Dumping at Sea Act 1996	14/1996
Gov <sup>3567</sup> / Transport	Dumping at Sea (Fees) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 270 of 2012	
Local Gov/ Transport	Dumping at Sea (Amendment) Act 2004	35/2004
Transport	Merchant Shipping (Liability of Shipowners and Others) Act 1996	35/1996
	Merchant Shipping (Liability of Shipowners and Others) Act, 1996 (Commencement) Order 1997, S.I. No. 215 of 1997	
Transport	Merchant Shipping (Commissioners of Irish Lights) Act 1997	37/1997
Transport	Merchant Shipping (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1998	20/1998
Transport	Sea Pollution (Amendment) Act 1999	18/1999
	<ul> <li>Sea Pollution (Amendment) Act, 1999, (Commencement) Order 1999, S.I. No. 295 of 1999</li> </ul>	
Transport <sup>3568</sup>	Merchant Shipping (Investigation of Marine Casualties) Act 2000	14/2000
	<ul> <li>Merchant Shipping (Investigation of Marine Casualties) Act,</li> <li>2000. (Sections 44, 45 and 46) (Commencement) Order 2000,</li> <li>S.I. No. 252 of 2000</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Merchant Shipping (Investigation of Marine Casualties) Act</li> <li>2000 (Remaining Provisions) (Commencement) Order 2002, S.I.</li> </ul>	

-

The enabling provision, s. 19 was substituted by Maritime Safety Act 2005 (11/2005), s. 47. There is a saver under s. 47(3): (3) Regulations made under section 18, 19, 20 and 27 of the Act of 1992 which are in force immediately before the commencement of this section continue in force after such commencement and are deemed to have been made under section 18, 19, 20 or 27, as the case may be, inserted by this section.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3563</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3564</sup> Ibid.

<sup>3565</sup> Ibid

<sup>3566</sup> May be obsolete/spent.

Function under s. 6(1)(g) transferred from Environment, Community and Local Government to Communications, Energy and Natural Resources (22.07.2016) by S.I. No. 393 of 2016. See S.I. Nos. 394 and 421 of 2016 for change of Department names.

Subject to role of Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and the Marine under s. 46 of 2000 Act: see S.I. No. 163 of 2011 (advances by Minister for marine or natural resources based tourism or heritage projects).

Marine Casualty Investigation Board (Establishment Day) Order 2002, S.I. No. 290 of 2002 <sup>3569</sup>	
Marine Casualty Investigation Board (Establishment Day) Order 2003, S.I. No. 125 of 2003	
<ul> <li>Merchant Shipping (Investigation of Marine Casualties) Act 2000 (Remaining Provisions) (Commencement) Order 2003, S.I. No. 124 of 2003</li> </ul>	
Sea Pollution (Hazardous Substances) (Compensation) Act 2005	9/2005
<ul> <li>Sea Pollution (Hazardous Substances) (Compensation) Act 2005</li> <li>(Commencement) Order 2007, S.I. No. 586 of 2007</li> </ul>	
Maritime Safety Act 2005	11/2005
<ul> <li>Merchant Shipping (Carriage of Nautical Publications)</li> <li>Regulations 1985, S.I. No. 282 of 1985<sup>3570</sup></li> </ul>	
Maritime Safety Act 2005 (Fixed Payment Notices) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 390 of 2005	
<ul> <li>Merchant Shipping (Weighing of Goods Vehicles) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 510 of 2006</li> </ul>	
Sea-Fisheries and Maritime Jurisdiction Act 2006 <sup>3571</sup>	8/2006
Maritime Jurisdiction Act, 1959 (Charts) Order 1959, S.I. No. 174 of 1959 <sup>3572</sup>	
Merchant Shipping (Registry, Lettering and Numbering of Fishing Boats) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 261 of 2005 <sup>3573</sup>	
<ul> <li>Sea Fisheries (Technical Conservation Measures) Regulations</li> <li>2006, S.I. No. 171 of 2006</li> </ul>	
Fishing Opportunities and Associated Conditions (No. 2) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 173 of 2006	
Deep Sea Fishing Opportunities and Orange Roughy Protection Areas Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 174 of 2006	
<ul> <li>Sea Fisheries (Conservation and Rational Exploitation of Deep- Sea Species) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 175 of 2006</li> </ul>	
Fishing Effort for Vessels in the Context of the Recovery of Certain Stocks Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 176 of 2006	
	<ul> <li>2002, S.I. No. 290 of 2002<sup>3569</sup></li> <li>Marine Casualty Investigation Board (Establishment Day) Order 2003, S.I. No. 125 of 2003</li> <li>Merchant Shipping (Investigation of Marine Casualties) Act 2000 (Remaining Provisions) (Commencement) Order 2003, S.I. No. 124 of 2003</li> <li>Sea Pollution (Hazardous Substances) (Compensation) Act 2005         <ul> <li>Sea Pollution (Hazardous Substances) (Compensation) Act 2005 (Commencement) Order 2007, S.I. No. 586 of 2007</li> </ul> </li> <li>Maritime Safety Act 2005         <ul> <li>Merchant Shipping (Carriage of Nautical Publications) Regulations 1985, S.I. No. 282 of 1985<sup>3570</sup></li> <li>Maritime Safety Act 2005 (Fixed Payment Notices) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 390 of 2005</li> <li>Merchant Shipping (Weighing of Goods Vehicles) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 510 of 2006</li> </ul> </li> <li>Sea-Fisheries and Maritime Jurisdiction Act 2006<sup>3571</sup> <ul> <li>Maritime Jurisdiction Act, 1959 (Charts) Order 1959, S.I. No. 174 of 1959<sup>3572</sup></li> <li>Merchant Shipping (Registry, Lettering and Numbering of Fishing Boats) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 261 of 2005<sup>3573</sup></li> <li>Sea Fisheries (Technical Conservation Measures) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 171 of 2006</li> <li>Fishing Opportunities and Associated Conditions (No. 2) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 173 of 2006</li> <li>Deep Sea Fishing Opportunities and Orange Roughy Protection Areas Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 174 of 2006</li> <li>Sea Fisheries (Conservation and Rational Exploitation of Deep-Sea Species) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 175 of 2006</li> <li>Fishing Effort for Vessels in the Context of the Recovery of</li> </ul> </li> </ul>

The commencement order S.I. No. 289 of 2002 commencing the enabling provision for this SI was incorrectly worded. The omission was remedied by S.I. No. 125 of 2003 and Merchant Shipping Act 2010 (14/2010), s. 92.

The enabling provision is Merchant Shipping Act 1981 (33/1981), s. 5, which was repealed by Maritime Safety Act 2005 (11/2005), s. 3 and sch. There is an express saver in s. 34(3), which provides for their continuance in force under that section.

All SIs under the Act assigned to Dept. of Agriculture, Fisheries and the Marine as it deals with marine topics. No SIs made at all by Foreign Affairs.

This SI was enabled by the Maritime Jurisdiction Act 1959 (22/1959), s. 13. This Act was repealed by Sea-Fisheries and Maritime Jurisdiction Act 2006 (8/2006), s. 4(1), subject to a saver in s. 92(2): "The Maritime Jurisdiction Act 1959 (Charts) Order 1959 (S.I. No. 174 of 1959), if in operation on the passing of this Act, continues in force as if made under this section."

Continued in force as though made under Sea-Fisheries and Maritime Jurisdiction Act 2006 (8/2006), s. 76, by s. 78 of that Act.

- Sea Fisheries (Conservation and Rational Exploitation of Cod in the North Sea and to the West of Scotland) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 177 of 2006
- Sea Fisheries (Conservation and Rational Exploitation of Cod in the Irish Sea) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 178 of 2006
- Sea Fisheries (Conservation and Rational Exploitation of Hake)
   Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 179 of 2006
- Bass (Conservation of Stocks) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 230 of 2006
- Crawfish (Conservation of Stocks) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 232 of 2006
- Crawfish (Fisheries Management and Conservation) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 233 of 2006
- Spider Crab (Conservation of Stocks) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 236 of 2006
- Whelk (Conservation of Stocks) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 237 of 2006
- Mussel Seed (Fishing) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 311 of 2006
- Passive Fishing Gear and Beam Trawls Marking and Identification (No. 2) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 341 of 2006
- Mussel Seed (Conservation) (No. 2) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 344 of 2006
- Molluscan Shellfish (Conservation of Stocks) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 345 of 2006
- Sea-Fisheries Protection Authority (Establishment Day) Order 2006, S.I. No. 376 of 2006
- Mussel Seed (Conservation) (No. 8) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 465 of 2006
- Mussel Seed (Conservation) (No. 9) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 466 of 2006
- Mussel Seed (Conservation) (No. 10) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 495 of 2006
- ➤ Blue Whiting (Catch Reporting) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 58 of 2007
- Mussel Seed (Conservation) (No. 2) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 213 of 2007
- Sea-Fisheries (Incidental Catches of Cetaceans in Fisheries)
   Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 274 of 2007
- Bass (Restriction on Sale) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 367 of 2007
- Cockle (Fisheries Management and Conservation) (Waterford Estuary) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 531 of 2007

- Cockle (Fisheries Management and Conservation) (Tramore Bay) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 533 of 2007
- Mussel Seed (Prohibition on Fishing) Regulations 2007 (Revocation) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 162 of 2008<sup>3574</sup>
- Sea-Fisheries (Control on Fishing for Hake) Regulations 2008,
   S.I. No. 418 of 2008
- Sea-fisheries (Fishing For Herring) (West of Scotland)
   Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 39 of 2009
- Mussel Seed (Prohibition On Fishing) Regulations 2008 (Revocation) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 150 of 2009
- Sea-fisheries (Technical Conservation Measures) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 252 of 2009
- Sea-fisheries (Prosecution of offences) Order 2009, S.I. No. 314 of 2009
- Mussel Seed (Prohibition On Fishing) (No. 2) Regulations 2009 (Revocation) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 341 of 2009
- Monkfish (Control of Landings) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 417 of 2009
- Sea-fisheries (Control On Fishing For Clams In Waterford Estuary) (No. 2) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 418 of 2009
- Mussel Seed (Prohibition On Fishing) (No. 3) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 554 of 2009
- Mussel Seed (Closing of Fisheries) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 228 of 2010<sup>3575</sup>
- Sea-Fisheries (Illegal, Unreported and Unregulated Fishing)
   Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 554 of 2010
- Sea-Fisheries (Recording of Fish) (No. 2) (Revocation) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 182 of 2011<sup>3576</sup>
- Sea-fisheries (Control on fishing for clams in Waterford Estuary)
   Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 221 of 2011
- Cockle (Fisheries Management and Conservation) (Dundalk Bay)
   (Revocation) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 438 of 2011<sup>3577</sup>
- Sea-Fisheries (Technical Measures) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 481 of 2011
- Sea-Fisheries (Control of Catches) (Deep-Sea Stocks)
   Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 482 of 2011
- Mussel Seed (Closing of Fisheries) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 29

<sup>3575</sup> This SI could be revoked.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3574</sup> This SI could be revoked.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3576</sup> This SI could be revoked.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3577</sup> This SI could be revoked.

# of 2012<sup>3578</sup>

- Sea-Fisheries (Quotas) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 134 of 2012
- Sea-Fisheries (Illegal, Unreported and Unregulated Fishing) (Amendment) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 367 of 2012
- Mussel Seed (Closing of Fisheries) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 8 of 2013
- Monkfish (Control of Landings) (No. 2) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 55 of 2013
- Sea-Fisheries (Technical Measures) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 197 of 2013
- Maritime Jurisdiction (Boundaries of Exclusive Economic Zone) Order 2014, S.I. No. 86 of 2014
- Sea-Fisheries (Control on fishing for razor clams) (Revocation)
   Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 567 of 2014
- Lobster (Conservation of Stocks) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 591 of 2014
- Shrimp (Conservation of Stocks) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 592 of 2014
- Sea-Fisheries (Quotas) (Deep-Sea Stocks) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 80 of 2015
- European Union (Common Fisheries Policy) (Landing Obligation) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 83 of 2015
- Sea-Fisheries (Common Fisheries Policy) (Bluefin Tuna)
   Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 135 of 2015
- Razor Clam (Conservation of Stocks) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 206 of 2015
- Razor Clam (Conservation of Stocks) (North Irish Sea)
   Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 207 of 2015
- Sea-Fisheries (Celtic Sea Technical Measures) Regulations 2015,
   S.I. No. 231 of 2015
- European Union (Common Fisheries Policy) (Landing Obligation) (Amendment) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 510 of 2015
- Sea-Fisheries (Conservation and Rational Exploitation of Deep-Sea Species) (Amendment) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 511 of 2015
- Sea-Fisheries (Multi-Rigged Fishing Gear) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 518 of 2015
- Sea-Fisheries (Technical Measures) (Amendment) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 531 of 2015
- Sea-Fisheries (Conservation and Rational Exploitation of Cod in the North Sea and to the West of Scotland) (Amendment) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 565 of 2015
- Razor Clam (Conservation of Stocks) (North Irish Sea)

-

 $<sup>^{3578}</sup>$  This appears to be spent. The prohibition in reg. 3 is superseded by an equivalent prohibition in S.I. No. 8 of 2013.

	(Amendment) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 588 of 2015	
	<ul> <li>Sea-Fisheries (Conservation and Rational Exploitation of Hake)</li> <li>(Amendment) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 7 of 2016</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Sea-Fisheries (North Western Waters Landing Obligation)</li> <li>Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 8 of 2016<sup>3579</sup></li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Maritime Jurisdiction (Straight Baselines) Order 2016, S.I. No.</li> <li>22 of 2016</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Non-Commercial Pot Fishing (Lobster and Crab) Regulations</li> <li>2016, S.I. No. 31 of 2016</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Sea-Fisheries (Community Control System) Regulations 2016,</li> <li>S.I. No. 54 of 2016</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Sea-Fisheries (Quotas) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 112 of 2016</li> <li>Control of Fishing for Salmon Order 2016, S.I. No. 115 of 2016</li> </ul>	
	Razor Clam (Conservation of Stocks) (Inishkea Islands) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 137 of 2016	
	<ul> <li>Bass (Conservation of Stocks) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 341 of 2016</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Sea-Fisheries Protection Authority Superannuation Scheme</li> <li>2016, S.I. No. 353 of 2016</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Sea-Fisheries Protection Authority (Employees) Superannuation</li> <li>Scheme 2016, S.I. No. 358 of 2016</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Sea-Fisheries and Maritime Jurisdiction (Mussel Seed) (Opening of Fisheries) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 469 of 2016<sup>3580</sup></li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Sea-Fisheries (Codend Mesh Size) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 510 of 2016</li> </ul>	
Transport	Sea Pollution (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2006	29/2006
	<ul> <li>Sea Pollution (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2006</li> <li>(Commencement) Order 2006, S.I. No. 605 of 2006</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Sea Pollution (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2006 (Part 2)</li> <li>(Commencement) Order 2008, S.I. No. 120 of 2008</li> </ul>	
Transport	Merchant Shipping Act 2010	14/2010
	Merchant Shipping Act 2010 (Section 87) (Commencement) Order 2014, S.I. No. 241 of 2014	
	<ul> <li>Merchant Shipping (Medical Examinations) Regulations 2014,</li> <li>S.I. No. 246 of 2014</li> </ul>	
	Merchant Shipping (Maritime Labour Convention) (Accommodation, Recreational Facilities, Food, Catering and Ships Cooks) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 374 of 2014	
	<ul> <li>Merchant Shipping (Maritime Labour Convention) (Shipowners' Liabilities and Repatriation) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 375 of 2014</li> </ul>	
	Merchant Shipping (Maritime Labour Convention) (Flag State	

This SI ceases to have effect on 31 December 2018 as provided by reg. 1(2).

This SI ceases to have effect on 11 December 2016 as provided by reg. 1(2).

	Inspection and Certification) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 376 of 2014	
Transport	Merchant Shipping (Registration of Ships) Act 2014 <sup>3581</sup>	43/2014

### **36.5 RAILWAYS**

Transport	Railway Regulation Act 1840	3 & 4 Vict., c. 97
Transport	Railway Regulation Act 1842	5 & 6 Vict.) c. 55
Transport	Railway Regulation Act 1844	7 & 8 Vict.) c. 85
Transport	Railway Regulation Act 1851	14 & 15 Vict., c. 64
Transport	Railways Act (Ireland) 1851	14 & 15 Vict., c. 70
Transport	Railway and Canal Traffic Act 1854	17 & 18 Vict., c. 31
Transport	Railways Act (Ireland) 1860	23 & 24 Vict., c. 97
Transport	Railways Clauses Act 1863	26 & 27 Vict., c. 92
Transport	Railways Act (Ireland) 1864	27 & 28 Vict., c. 71
Transport	Railways Traverse Act 1868	31 & 32 Vict., c. 70
Transport	Regulation of Railways Act 1873	36 & 37 Vict., c. 48
Transport	Railway Regulation Act (Returns of Signal Arrangements, Working, &C.) 1873	36 & 37 Vict., c. 76
Transport	Regulation of Railways Act 1889	52 & 53 Vict., c. 57
Transport	Railway Employment (Prevention of Accidents) Act 1900  Prevention of Accidents Rules, 1911 Amendment Rules 1900  [Vol. XIX p. 1] S.R.& O. No. 30 of 1926	63 & 64 Vict., c. 27
Transport	Transport (Re-Organisation of Córas Iompair Éireann) Act 1986  ➤ Córas Iompair Éireann (Additional Powers) Order 1977, S.I. No. 366 of 1977 <sup>3582</sup>	31/1986

 $<sup>^{3581}</sup>$  Repealed Mercantile Marine Act 1955 (29/1955), subject to commencement order.

The enabling provision, Transport Act 1950 (12/1950), s. 14, was repealed by Transport (Re-Organisation of Córas Iompair Éireann) Act 1986 (31/1986), s. 5, commenced on enactment. However, in the Road Transport Act 1999 (15/1999), there is a later saver for orders in s. 18 (with section heading "Continuance of orders made under section 14 of Transport Act, 1950") which appears to apply to this order: (1) Notwithstanding the repeal of section 14 of the

	<ul> <li>Córas Iompair Éireann Salaried Officers' and Clerks' (G.N.R., C.D.R. and I.R.C.H.) Superannuation Scheme, 1977 (Confirmation) Order 1978, S.I. No. 339 of 1978<sup>3583</sup></li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Córas Iompair Éireann Salaried Officers' and Clerks' (G.N.R., C.D.R. and I.R.C.H.) Superannuation (Amendment) (Confirmation) Order 1982, S.I. No. 184 of 1982<sup>3584</sup></li> </ul>	
	Transport (Re-Organisation of Córas Iompair Éireann) Act 1986 (Vesting Day) Order 1987, S.I. No. 25 of 1987	
	<ul> <li>Córas Iompair Éireann (Additional Powers) Order 1988, S.I. No.</li> <li>381 of 1988</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Córas Iompair Éireann Salaried Officers' and Clerks' (G.N.R., C.D.R. and I.R.C.H.) Superannuation Scheme 1977 (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 1989, S.I. No. 210 of 1989<sup>3585</sup></li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Córas Iompair Éireann Spouses' and Children's Superannuation</li> <li>Scheme (Confirmation) Order 1989, S.I. No. 211 of 1989</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Córas Iompair Éireann Salaried Officers' and Clerks' (G.N.R., C.D.R. and I.R.C.H.) Superannuation Scheme, 1977 (Amendment) Scheme, (Confirmation) Order 1992, S.I. No. 16 of 1992<sup>3586</sup></li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Córas Iompair Éireann Salaried Officers' and Clerks' (G.N.R., C.D.R. and I.R.C.H.) Superannuation Scheme, 1977 (Amendment) (No. 2) Scheme, (Confirmation) (No. 2) Order 1992, S.I. No. 17 of 1992<sup>3587</sup></li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Córas Iompair Éireann Spouses' and Children's Superannuation Scheme (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 1992, S.I. No. 206 of 1992<sup>3588</sup></li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Córas Iompair Éireann (Additional Functions) Order 1993, S.I.</li> <li>No. 298 of 1993</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Córas Iompair Éireann (Additional Functions) Order 1998, S.I.</li> <li>No. 76 of 1998</li> </ul>	
Transport	Transport (Córas Iompair Éireann and Subsidiary Companies Borrowings) Act 2012	49/2012
Transport	Transport (Railway Infrastructure) Act 2001	55/2001
	Transport Act, 1963 (Railway Works) Order 1966, S.I. No. 84 of 1966 <sup>3589</sup>	

Transport Act, 1950, by the Act of 1986, any order under the said section 14 that was in force immediately before the passing of the Act of 1986 shall continue in force, and shall be deemed always to have continued in force, on and after such passing as if made under section 25 of the Act of 1986 and may be amended or revoked accordingly, and anything purporting to have been done under any such order shall have effect accordingly. (2) In this section "the Act of 1986" means the Transport (Re-organisation of Córas Iompair éireann) Act, 1986. This provision was commenced by S.I. No. 264 of 1999.

3583 Ibid, but the enabling provision is S.I. No. 366 of 1977, itself enabled by Transport Act 1950 (12/1950), s. 14.

<sup>3584</sup> Ibid.

<sup>3585</sup> Ibid.

<sup>3586</sup> Ibid.

<sup>3587</sup> Ihid

The enabling provision is S.I. No. 381 of 1988, itself enabled by Transport (Re-organisation of Córas Iompair Éireann) Act 1986 (31/1986), s. 25.

- Transport Act, 1963 (Railway Works) Order 1979, S.I. No. 162 of 1979<sup>3590</sup>
- Railway Works (Dock Road) (Transport Act 1950 (Additional Powers) Order 1955) (Amendment) Order 1991, S.I. No. 141 of 1991<sup>3591</sup>
- Transport Act 1963 (Railway Works) Order 1994, S.I. No. 404 of 1994<sup>3592</sup>
- Transport Act 1963 (Railway Works) (No. 2) Order 1994, S.I. No. 405 of 1994<sup>3593</sup>
- Transport (Dublin Light Rail) Act 1996 (Line A Tallaght To Abbey Street Light Railway) Order 1999, S.I. No. 59 of 1999<sup>3594</sup>
- ➤ Transport (Dublin Light Rail) Act 1996 (Line B St. Stephen's Green To Sandyford Industrial Estate Light Railway) Order 1999, S.I. No. 280 of 1999<sup>3595</sup>
- Dublin Light Rail (Line C Abbey Street To Store Street) Order 2000, S.I. No. 370 of 2000
- Dublin Light Rail (Line C(S) Store Street To Connolly Station) Order 2000, S.I. No. 371 of 2000
- Transport (Railway Infrastructure) Act, 2001 (Part 2) (Establishment Day) Order 2001, S.I. No. 649 of 2001
- Transport Act 1963 (Railway Works Drogheda) Order 2003, S.I. No. 370 of 2003<sup>3596</sup>
- Transport (Railway Infrastructure) Act 2001 (Line a Tallaght To Abbey Street Light Railway) (Amendment) Order 2004, S.I. No. 71 of 2004<sup>3597</sup>
- Light Railway (Regulation of Travel and Use) Bye-Laws 2004, S.I. No. 100 of 2004<sup>3598</sup>

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3589</sup> The enabling provision, Transport Act 1963 (17/1963), s. 6, was repealed by Transport (Railway Infrastructure) Act 2001 (55/2001), s. 3(a), commenced on enactment. There is a saver for regulations in s. 4: (1) Any order made under the Act of 1963 or the Act of 1996 which is in force immediately before the repeal of those Acts shall continue in force as if made under this Act and subsections (6) to (11) of section 43 shall apply to such orders and references in those orders made under the Act of 1996 to the Board shall be construed as references to the Agency.

<sup>3591</sup> 

Ibid.

<sup>3592</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3593</sup> Ibid.

The enabling provision, Transport (Dublin Light Rail) Act 1996 (24/1996), s. 9, was repealed by Transport (Railway Infrastructure) Act 2001 (55/2001), ss. 3 (b), commenced on enactment. There is a saver for regulations in s. 4: (1) Any order made under the Act of 1963 or the Act of 1996 which is in force immediately before the repeal of those Acts shall continue in force as if made under this Act and subsections (6) to (11) of section 43 shall apply to such orders and references in those orders made under the Act of 1996 to the Board shall be construed as references to the Agency.

Ibid.

The enabling provision, Transport Act 1963 (17/1963), s. 6, was repealed by Transport (Railway Infrastructure) Act 2001 (55/2001), s. 3(a), commenced on enactment. A saver in s. 4(3) of the 2001 Act provides that where an application for a railway works order is made before the repeal of the 1963 Act sections, those sections continue to have effect for such applications. The Transport (Railway Infrastructure) Act 2001 was enacted on 23 December 2001. CIE made its application for railway works in Drogheda to the Minister on 12 December 2001, when ss. 2-11 of the Transport Act 1963 still applied to that application.

This SI extends the completion date for the Luas A Line (Tallaght to Abbey Street) to 1 September 2004 by amending S.I. No. 59 of 1999. It therefore appears to be obsolete. The enabling provision, s. 43(7)(a) was substituted by Planning and Development (Strategic Infrastructure) Act 2006 (27/2006), s. 49 but this is probably not material as its function was spent. It should be revoked.

- Light Railway (Regulation of Works) Bye-Laws 2004, S.I. No. 101 of 2004<sup>3599</sup>
- Light Railway (Speed Limits Luas Line A) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 255 of 2004
- Transport (Railway Infrastructure) Act 2001 (Line A Tallaght To Abbey Street Light Railway) (Amendment) (No. 2) Order 2004. S.I. No. 256 of 2004<sup>3600</sup>
- Transport (Railway Infrastructure) Act 2001 (Line B St. Stephen's Green To Sandyford Industrial Estate Light Railway) (Amendment) Order 2004, S.I. No. 257 of 2004<sup>3601</sup>
- Transport (Railway Infrastructure) Act 2001 (Kilkenny Diversion) Railway Order 2004, S.I. No. 495 of 2004<sup>3602</sup>
- Transport (Railway Infrastructure) Act 2001 (Line A Tallaght To Abbey Street Light Railway) (Amendment) (No. 3) Order 2004, S.I. No. 529 of 2004<sup>3603</sup>
- Railway (Dublin Light Rail Line B1 Sandyford Industrial Estate to Cherrywood) Order 2006, S.I. No. 441 of 2006<sup>3604</sup>
- Railway (Dublin Light Rail Line C1 Connolly to The Point) Order 2006, S.I. No. 648 of 2006<sup>3605</sup>
- Railway (Dublin Light Rail Line A Tallaght to Abbey Street) (Amendment) Order 2007, S.I. No. 15 of 2007<sup>3606</sup>
- Transport (Railway Infrastructure) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 24 of 2007
- Railway (Glounthaune to Midleton) Order 2007, S.I. No. 145 of
- The enabling provision, Transport (Railway Infrastructure) Act 2001 (55/2001), s. 66(1) was substituted by the Railway Safety Act 2005 (31/2005), s. 134. This has not been commenced but these regulations will be continued in effect by s. 134(2). However, this SI appears to be superseded by S.I. No. 44 of 2012, and in that event should be revoked. Stated as superseded by S.I. No. 322 of 2015, art. 1.
- The enabling provision, Transport (Railway Infrastructure) Act 2001 (55/2001), s. 66(1) was substituted by the Railway Safety Act 2005 (31/2005), s. 134. This has not been commenced but these regulations will be continued in effect by
- This SI makes changes to some details of the plan for the Luas A Line (Tallaght to Abbey Street) to 1 September 2004. Insofar as these changes have been made, it appears to be obsolete. The enabling provision, Transport (Railway Infrastructure) Act 2001 (55/2001), s. 43(7)(a) was substituted by Planning and Development (Strategic Infrastructure) Act 2006 (27/2006), s. 49, and the new version of s. 43 likewise empowers the Board to make a railway order, though not specifically to vary an existing order, which may arguably be taken to be implied. 3601
- The enabling provision, Transport (Railway Infrastructure) Act 2001 (55/2001), s. 43 was substituted by Planning and Development (Strategic Infrastructure) Act 2006 (27/2006), s. 49, and the new version of s. 43 likewise empowers the Board to make a railway order. The time limit for completion of the work was 5 years, and this SI may therefore be obsolete since 2009, and should be revoked.
- This SI extends the completion date for the Luas A Line (Tallaght to Abbey Street) to 1 October 2004 by amending S.I. No. 59 of 1999. It therefore appears to be obsolete. The enabling provision, s. 43(7)(a) was substituted by Planning and Development (Strategic Infrastructure) Act 2006 (27/2006), s. 49 but this is probably not material as its function was spent. It should be revoked.
- The enabling provision, Transport (Railway Infrastructure) Act 2001 (55/2001), s. 43(7)(a) was substituted by Planning and Development (Strategic Infrastructure) Act 2006 (27/2006), s. 49, and the new version of s. 43 likewise empowers the Board to make a railway order, though not specifically to vary an existing order.

This SI makes changes to some details of the plan for the Luas A Line (Tallaght to Abbey Street). Insofar as these changes have been made, it appears to be obsolete. The enabling provision, Transport (Railway Infrastructure) Act 2001 (55/2001), s. 43(7)(a) was substituted by Planning and Development (Strategic Infrastructure) Act 2006 (27/2006), s. 49, and the new version of s. 43 likewise empowers the Board to make a railway order, though not specifically to vary an existing order, which may arguably be taken to be implied.

	20073607	
	<ul> <li>2007<sup>3607</sup></li> <li>Light Railway (Fixed Payment Notice) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 189 of 2007</li> </ul>	
	Transport (Railway Infrastructure) Act 2001 (Additional Functions) (Public Transport by Road) Order 2011, S.I. No. 470 of 2011	
	Light Railway (Regulation of Travel and Use) Bye-laws 2012, S.I. No. 44 of 2012 <sup>3608</sup>	
	<ul> <li>Railway Procurement Agency (Conferral of Additional Functions) Order 2012, S.I. No. 200 of 2012</li> </ul>	
	Light Railway (Regulation of Travel and Use) Bye-laws 2015, S.I. No. 322 of 2015	
Transport	Railways Act 1924	29/1924
	<ul> <li>Railways (Great Southern) Preliminary Amalgamation Scheme 1924 [Vol. XIX p. 23] S.R.&amp; O. No. 31 of 1924<sup>3609</sup></li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Great Southern Railways Amalgamation Scheme 1925 [Vol. XIX p. 41] S.R.&amp; O. No. 1 of 1925<sup>3610</sup></li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Great Southern Railways Supplemental Amalgamation Scheme 1925 [Vol. XIX p. 61] S.R.&amp; O. No. 4 of 1925<sup>3611</sup></li> </ul>	
	Great Southern Railways Absorption (No.1) Scheme 1925 [Vol. XIX p. 67] S.R.& O. No. 5 of 1925 <sup>3612</sup>	
	<ul> <li>Great Southern Railways Absorption (No. 2) Scheme 1925 [Vol. XIX p. 77] S.R.&amp; O. No. 6 of 1925<sup>3613</sup></li> </ul>	
	Great Southern Railways Absorption (No. 3) Scheme 1925 [Vol. XIX p. 83] S.R.& O. No. 7 of 1925 <sup>3614</sup>	
	<ul> <li>Great Southern Railways Absorption (No. 4) Scheme 1925 [Vol. XIX p. 93] S.R.&amp; O. No. 8 of 1925<sup>3615</sup></li> </ul>	
	Great Southern Railways Absorption (No. 5) Scheme 1925 [Vol. XIX p. 103] S.R.& O. No. 59 of 1925 <sup>3616</sup>	
	<ul> <li>Great Southern Railways Company Schedule of Standard Charges 1930 [Vol. XIX p. 159] S.R.&amp; O. No. 5 of 1930<sup>3617</sup></li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Standard Terms and Conditions of Carriage 1930 [Vol. XIX p. 211] S.R. &amp; O. No. 13 of 1930<sup>3618</sup></li> </ul>	

The enabling provision, Transport (Railway Infrastructure) Act 2001 (55/2001), s. 43(7)(a) was substituted by Planning and Development (Strategic Infrastructure) Act 2006 (27/2006), s. 49, and the new version of s. 43 likewise empowers the Board to make a railway order, though not specifically to vary an existing order.

Stated as superseded by S.I. No. 322 of 2015, art. 1.

There is no reference to a section number as the enabling provision, which appears to be s. 10 (see also S.R.& O. No. 1 of 1925). This SI appears to be obsolete and should be revoked.

There is no reference to a section number as the enabling provision, which appears to be s. 3(3). This SI appears to be obsolete and should be revoked.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3611</sup> Ibid.

There is no reference to a section number as the enabling provision, which appears to be s. 5(3). This SI appears to be obsolete and should be revoked.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3613</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3614</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3615</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3616</sup> Ibid.

This SI appears to be obsolete and should be revoked.

		Great Southern Railways Company Modification of Standard Charges 1930 [Vol. XIX p. 289] S.R.& O. No. 56 of 1930 <sup>3619</sup>	
		Railways (Carriage of Damageable Merchandise, Reductions from Standard Charges) 1932 [Vol.XIX p. 273] S.R. & O. No. 1 of 1932 <sup>3620</sup>	
		Railways (Carriage of Damageable Merchandise, Reductions from Standard Charges) 1932 [Vol.XIX p. 273] S.R. & O. No. 31 of 1932 <sup>3621</sup>	
	,	<ul> <li>Railway Tribunal (Additional) Rules 1935 [Vol. XIX p. 295] S.R. &amp; O. No. 659 of 1935<sup>3622</sup></li> </ul>	
	,	<ul> <li>Córas Iompair Éireann (Acquisition of Land at Limerick) Order</li> <li>1947 [Vol. XXXVIII p. 179] S.R.&amp; O. No. 110 of 1947<sup>3623</sup></li> </ul>	
Transport	Rail	ways (Existing Officers and Servants) Act 1926 <sup>3624</sup>	25/1926
Transport	Rail	way Fires (Amendment) Act 1931	23/1931
Transport	Rail	ways (Miscellaneous) Act 1932	3/1932
Transport	Dub	lin and Blessington Steam Tramway (Abandonment) Act 1932	13/1932
Transport	Rail	ways Act 1933 <sup>3625</sup>	9/1933
		<ul> <li>Great Southern Railways Company Postal Voting Scheme, 1933</li> <li>(Confirming and Appointed Day) Order 1933 [Vol. XIX p. 341]</li> <li>S.R.&amp; O. No. 163 of 1933</li> </ul>	
		<ul> <li>Great Northern Railway Company (Ireland) (Dromin Junction –</li> <li>Ardee) Termination of Railway Services Order 1934 [Vol. XIX p. 361] S.R.&amp; O. No. 143 of 1934</li> </ul>	
		<ul> <li>Great Southern Railways (Ballina-Killala) Termination of Railway Services Order 1934 [Vol. XIX p. 367] S.R.&amp; O. No. 176 of 1934</li> </ul>	
		<ul> <li>Great Southern Railways (Patrick's Well – Charleville)</li> <li>Termination of Railway Services Order 1934 [Vol. XIX p. 373]</li> <li>S.R.&amp; O. No. 385 of 1934</li> </ul>	
		Great Southern Railways (Cork – Coachford) Termination of Railway Services Order 1934 [Vol. XIX p. 379] S.R.& O. No. 386 of 1934	
		Great Southern Railways (Cork – Donoughmore) Termination of Railway Services Order 1934 [Vol. XIX p. 385] S.R.& O. No. 387 of 1934	
		➤ Great Southern Railways (Tralee – Fenit) Termination of Railway Services Order 1934 [Vol. XIX p. 391] S.R.& O. No. 388 of 1934	
		<ul> <li>Great Southern Railways (Westport – Achill) Termination of Railway Services Order 1934 [Vol. XIX p. 397] S.R.&amp; O. No. 389</li> </ul>	

3618 Ibid.

3619 Ibid. 3620 Ibid. 3621 Ibid.

lbia.

lbid.

lbid.

This Act appears to be obsolete/spent.

The Sis made under this Act appear to be obsolete and should be revoked.

			T
		of 1934	
	>	Great Southern Railways (Galway – Clifden) Termination of Railway Services Order 1935 [Vol. XIX p. 409] S.R.& O. No. 119 of 1935	
	>	Great Southern Railways (Cork – Macroom) Termination of Railway Services Order 1935 [Vol. XIX p. 415] S.R.& O. No. 568 of 1935	
	>	Londonderry and Lough Swilly Railway (Buncrana-Carndonagh) Termination of Railway Services Order 1935 [Vol. XIX p. 421] S.R.& O. No. 672 of 1935	
	>	Londonderry and Lough Swilly Railway (Tooban Junction-Buncrana) Termination of Railway Services Order 1935 [Vol. XIX p. 427] S.R.& O. No. 673 of 1935	
	>	Great Southern Railways (Westport – Achill) Termination of Railway Services Order 1937 [Vol. XIX p. 403] S.R.& O. No. 266 of 1937	
	>	Great Southern Railways (Tralee – Castlegregory) Termination of Railway Services Order 1939 [Vol. XXXIII p. 19] S.R.& O. No. 81 of 1939	
	>	Londonderry and Lough Swilly Railway (Letterkenny-Burtonport) Termination of Railway Services Order 1940 [Vol. XXXIII p. 31] S.R.& O. No. 164 of 1940	
	>	Londonderry and Lough Swilly (Letterkenny-Bridge End) Termination of Passenger Train Services Order 1940 [Vol. XXXIII p. 25] S.R.& O. No. 165 of 1940	
	>	Donegal County Railways (Stranorlar-Glenties) Reduction of Railway Services Order 1947 [Vol. XXXVIII p. 185] S.R.& O. No. 368 of 1947	
	>	County Donegal Railways (Stranorlar-Glenties) Termination of Railway Services Order 1952, S.I. No. 49 of 1952	
	>	Londonderry and Lough Swilly Railway (Bridge End-Buncrana; Tooban Junction-Farland Point) Termination of Railway Services Order 1952, S.I. No. 350 of 1952	
	>	Letterkenny Railway (Letterkenny-Farland Point) Termination of Train Services Order 1953, S.I. No. 239 of 1953	
	>	County Donegal Railways (Donegal, Ballyshannon) Termination of Railway Services Order 1959, S.I. No. 178 of 1959	
	>	County Donegal Railways (Killybegs-Strabane, Letterkenny- Strabane) Termination of Railway Services Order 1959, S.I. No. 179 of 1959	
Transport	Cork Tr	ramways (Employees' Compensation) Act 1933 <sup>3626</sup>	27/1933
	>	Cork Tramways (Employees' Compensation) Act, 1933 (Regulations) Order 1933 [Vol. VIII p. 97] S.R.& O. No. 101 of 1933	

 $^{3626}$  Listed for repeal by Statute Law Revision Bill 2016 (16/2016), s. 1 and sch.

Transport	Railways Act 1935 <sup>3627</sup>	43/1935
Transport	Transport Act 1944 <sup>3628</sup> Transport Act, 1944 Regulations 1945 [Vol. XXXIV p. 269] S.R.& O. No. 45 of 1945	21/1944
	<ul> <li>Transport Act, 1944 (Section 45) Order 1945 [Vol. XXXIV p. 315]</li> <li>S.R.&amp; O. No. 55 of 1945</li> </ul>	
	Transport Act, 1944 (Alteration of Maximum Railway charges) Order 1945 [Vol. XXXVIII p. 647] S.R.& O. No. 107 of 1947	
	Transport Act, 1944 (Alteration of Maximum Railway Charges of the Londonderry and Lough Swilly Railway Company) Order 1945, S.I. No. 130 of 1948	
	Transport Act, 1944 (Alteration of Maximum Railway Charges of the Great Northern Railway Company (Ireland)) Order 1949, S.I. No. 110 of 1949	
	Coras Iompair Eireann Amending Superannuation Scheme for Regular Wages Staff (Confirmation) Order 1949, S.I. No. 115 of 1949 <sup>3629</sup>	
	Transport Act, 1944 (Alteration of Maximum Railway Charges of the Dundalk, Newry and Greenore Railway Company) Order 1949, S.I. No. 129 of 1949	
	Transport Act, 1944 (Alteration of Maximum Railway Charges of the Great Northern Railway Company (Ireland)) Order 1951, S.I. No. 255 of 1951	
	Transport Act, 1944 (Alteration of Maximum Railway Charges of the Londonderry and Lough Swilly Railway Company) Order 1951, S.I. No. 271 of 1951	
	Transport Act, 1944 (Alteration of Maximum Railway Charges of the County Donegal Railways Joint Committee and the Strabane and Letterkenny Railway Company) Order 1951, S.I. No. 277 of 1951	
	Transport Act, 1944 (Alteration of Maximum Railway Charges of the Sligo, Leitrim and Northern Counties Railway Company) Order 1951, S.I. No. 287 of 1951	
	County Donegal Railways (Stranorlar-Glenties) (Abandonment of Railway Line) Order 1952, S.I. No. 133 of 1952	
	Transport Act, 1944 (Alteration of Maximum Railway Charges of the Great Northern Railway Company (Ireland)) Order 1953, S.I. No. 105 of 1953	
	Letterkenny Railway Abandonment Order 1953, S.I. No. 240 of 1953	
	Londonderry and Lough Swilly Railway (Bridge End-Buncrana; Tooban Junction-Farland Point) Abandonment Order 1953, S.I. No. 241 of 1953	

Listed for repeal by Statute Law Revision Bill 2016 (16/2016), s. 1 and sch.

This Act and the SIs made under it appear to be obsolete and should be revoked.

This St and the sis made under it appear to be obsolete and should be revoked.

This SI is probably obsolete. It should be reviewed on an agreed date and revoked when there is no possibility of its remaining in force.

	Transport Act, 1944 (Alteration of Maximum Railway Charges of the Sligo, Leitrim and Northern Counties Railway Company) Order 1956, S.I. No. 77 of 1956	
	<ul> <li>Sligo, Leitrim and Northern Counties Railway (Abandonment)</li> <li>Order 1958, S.I. No. 181 of 1958</li> </ul>	
	County Donegal Railways (Abandonment of Certain Railways Lines) Order 1960, S.I. No. 9 of 1960	
Transport	Great Southern Railways Company (Superannuation Scheme) Act 1947 <sup>3630</sup>	21/1947
	<ul> <li>Córas Iompair Éireann Salaried Officers' and Clerks' (G.S.R.)</li> <li>Superannuation Scheme (Amendment) Scheme, 1962</li> <li>(Confirmation) Order 1963, S.I. No. 220 of 1963</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Córas Iompair Éireann Salaried Officers' and Clerks' (G.S.R.)</li> <li>Superannuation Scheme (Amendment) Scheme, 1968</li> <li>(Confirmation) Order 1971, S.I. No. 76 of 1971</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Córas Iompair Éireann Salaried Officers' and Clerks' (G.S.R.)</li> <li>Superannuation Scheme (Amendment) Scheme, 1973</li> <li>(Confirmation) Order 1974, S.I. No. 253 of 1974</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Córas Iompair Éireann Salaried Officers' and Clerks' (G.S.R.)</li> <li>Superannuation Scheme (Amendment) Scheme, 1982</li> <li>(Confirmation) (No. 2) Order 1982, S.I. No. 346 of 1982</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Córas Iompair Éireann, Salaried Officers' and Clerks' (G.S.R.)</li> <li>Superannuation Scheme (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation)</li> <li>Order 1992, S.I. No. 14 of 1992</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Córas Iompair Éireann, Salaried Officers' and Clerks' (G.S.R.)</li> <li>Superannuation Scheme (Amendment) (No. 2) Scheme</li> <li>(Confirmation) (No. 2) Order 1992, S.I. No. 15 of 1992</li> </ul>	
Transport	Transport Act 1950 <sup>3631</sup>	12/1950
	<ul> <li>Córas Iompair Éireann Superannuation Scheme for Regular Wages Staff (Confirmation) Order 1945 [Vol. XXXIV p. 259]</li> <li>S.R.&amp; O. No. 242 of 1945</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Córas Iompair Éireann (Transport Stock) Regulations 1950, S.I.</li> <li>No. 147 of 1950</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Córas Iompair Éireann Superannuation Scheme, 1951</li> <li>(Confirmation) Order 1951, S.I. No. 353 of 1951</li> </ul>	
	Córas Iompair Éireann Amending Superannuation Scheme for Regular Wages Staff (Confirmation) Order 1955, S.I. No. 34 of 1955	
	Transport Act, 1950 (Additional Powers) Order 1955, S.I. No. 214 of 1955 <sup>3632</sup>	

 $<sup>^{3630}</sup>$  Some of these SIs are also made under the Transport Act 1950 (12/1950) and the order in the preamble varies so some may appear under the Transport Act 1950.

The numerous SIs made under this Act and listed here appear to remain in force, although some by the fact of their age may be obsolete.

The enabling section, s. 14, was repealed by Transport (Re-Organisation of Córas Iompair Éireann) Act 1986 (31/1986), s. 5 but orders are continued under Road Transport Act 1999 (15/1999), ss. 18: (1) Notwithstanding the repeal of section 14 of the Transport Act, 1950, by the Act of 1986, any order under the said section 14 that was in force immediately before the passing of the Act of 1986 shall continue in force, and shall be deemed always to have

- Transport Act, 1950 (Compulsory Acquisition of Land) Order 1956, S.I. No. 17 of 1956
- Waterford North Wharf Bye-Laws, 1956 (Confirmation) Order 1957, S.I. No. 31 of 1957
- Córas Iompair Éireann Bye-Laws (Confirmation) Order 1957, S.I. No. 42 of 1957
- Transport Act, 1950 (Compulsory Acquisition of Land) Order 1957, S.I. No. 59 of 1957
- Córas Iompair Éireann Amending Superannuation Scheme for Regular Wages Staff (Confirmation) Order 1957, S.I. No. 226 of 1957
- Transport Act, 1950 (Additional Powers) Order 1959, S.I. No. 192 of 1959<sup>3633</sup>
- Córas Iompair Éireann Amending Superannuation Scheme for Regular Wages Staff (Confirmation) Order 1961, S.I. No. 56 of 1961
- Great Southern Railways Company Amending Superannuation Scheme for Regular Wages Staff (Confirmation) Order 1961, S.I. No. 57 of 1961
- Transport Act, 1950 (Additional Powers) Order 1961, S.I. No. 129 of 1961<sup>3634</sup>
- Córas Iompair Éireann (Transport Stock) (Amendment)
   Regulations 1961, S.I. No. 276 of 1961
- Córas Iompair Éireann Superannuation Scheme, 1951 (Amendment) Scheme, 1962 (Confirmation) Order 1963, S.I.
   No. 221 of 1963
- Female Clerks' Provident Fund (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 1964, S.I. No. 17 of 1964
- Dundalk Foreman's Annuity Fund (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 1964, S.I. No. 62 of 1964
- Transport Act, 1950 (Additional Powers) Order 1964, S.I. No. 95 of 1964<sup>3635</sup>
- Grand Canal Bye-Law (Confirmation) Order 1964, S.I. No. 198 of 1964
- Transport Act, 1950 (Compulsory Acquisition of Land) Order 1965, S.I. No. 11 of 1965
- Córas Iompair Éireann Amending Superannuation Scheme for Regular Wages Staff (Confirmation) Order 1965, S.I. No. 48 of 1965
- Great Northern Railway Company Pension (Amendment) Scheme for Regular Wages Staff (Confirmation) Order 1965, S.I. No. 49 of 1965

continued in force, on and after such passing as if made under section 25 of the Act of 1986 and may be amended or revoked accordingly, and anything purporting to have been done under any such order shall have effect accordingly.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3633</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3634</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3635</sup> Ibid.

- Córas Iompair Éireann Amending Superannuation Scheme for Regular Wages Staff (Confirmation) Order 1967, S.I. No. 7 of 1967
- Great Southern Railways Company Amending Superannuation Scheme for Regular Wages Staff (Confirmation) Order 1967, S.I. No. 8 of 1967
- Córas Iompair Éireann Amending Superannuation Scheme for Regular Wages Staff (Confirmation) Order 1969, S.I. No. 58 of 1969
- Great Southern Railways Company Amending Superannuation Scheme for Regular Wages Staff (Confirmation) Order 1969, S.I. No. 59 of 1969
- Transport Act (Additional Powers) Order 1969, S.I. No. 265 of 1969<sup>3636</sup>
- Córas Iompair Éireann (Transport Stock) (Amendment)
   Regulations 1970, S.I. No. 92 of 1970
- Córas Iompair Éireann Amending Superannuation Scheme for Regular Wages Staff (Confirmation) Order 1971, S.I. No. 77 of 1971
- Great Southern Railways Company Amending Superannuation Scheme for Regular Wages Staff (Confirmation) Order 1971, S.I. No. 78 of 1971
- Córas Iompair Éireann Superannuation Scheme, 1951 (Amendment) Scheme, 1968 (Confirmation) Order 1971, S.I.
   No. 80 of 1971
- Great Southern Railways Company Amending Superannuation Scheme for Regular Wages Staff (Confirmation) Order 1974, S.I. No. 250 of 1974
- Córas Iompair Éireann Amending Superannuation Scheme for Regular Wages Staff (Confirmation) Order 1974, S.I. No. 252 of 1974
- Córas Iompair Éireann Superannuation Scheme, 1951 (Amendment) Scheme, 1973 (Confirmation) Order 1974, S.I.
   No. 254 of 1974
- Córas Iompair Éireann Amending Superannuation Scheme for Regular Wages Staff (Confirmation) Order 1977, S.I. No. 288 of 1977
- Great Southern Railways Company Amending Superannuation Scheme for Regular Wages Staff (Confirmation) Order 1977, S.I. No. 289 of 1977
- Great Northern Railway Company (Ireland) Pension Fund for Wages Staff (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 1977, S.I. No. 291 of 1977
- Coras Iompair Eireann Amending Superannuation Scheme for Regular Wages Staff (Confirmation) Order 1980, S.I. No. 74 of 1980

-

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3636</sup> Ibid.

- Great Southern Railways Company Amending Superannuation Scheme for Regular Wages Staff (Confirmation) Order 1980, S.I. No. 75 of 1980
- Great Northern Railway Company (Ireland) Pension Fund for Wages Staff (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 1980, S.I. No. 76 of 1980
- Coras Iompair Eireann Superannuation Scheme for Regular Wages Staff (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 1982, S.I. No. 181 of 1982
- Great Southern Railways Company Pension Scheme for Regular Wages Staff (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 1982, S.I. No. 182 of 1982
- Great Northern Railway Company (Ireland) Pension Fund for Wages Staff (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 1982, S.I. No. 183 of 1982
- Córas Iompair Éireann Superannuation Scheme, 1951 (Amendment) Scheme, 1982 (Confirmation) Order 1982, S.I.
   No. 245 of 1982
- Coras Iompair Eireann Salaried Officers' and Clerks' (G.S.R.)
   Superannuation Scheme (Amendment) Scheme, 1982
   (Confirmation) Order 1982, S.I. No. 246 of 1982
- Córas Iompair Éireann Superannuation Scheme, 1951
   (Amendment) Scheme, 1982 (Confirmation) (No.2) Order 1982,
   S.I. No. 345 of 1982
- Córas Iompair Éireann Salaried Officers' and Clerks' (G.N.R., C.D.R. and I.R.C.H.) Superannuation Scheme, 1977 (Amendment) Scheme, 1982 (Confirmation) (No. 2) Order 1982, S.I. No. 347 of 1982
- Córas Iompair Éireann Bye-Laws (Confirmation) Order 1984, S.I. No. 109 of 1984
- Córas Iompair Éireann Pension Scheme for Regular Wages Staff (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 1985, S.I. No. 132 of 1985
- Córas Iompair Éireann Salaried Officers' and Clerks' (G.S.R.) Superannuation Scheme (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 1985, S.I. No. 286 of 1985
- Córas Iompair Éireann Superannuation Scheme, 1951 (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 1985, S.I. No. 287 of 1985
- Córas Iompair Éireann Pension Scheme for Regular Wages Staff (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) (No. 2) Order 1985, S.I. No. 288 of 1985
- Great Southern Railways Company Pension Scheme for Regular Wages Staff (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 1985, S.I. No. 289 of 1985
- Great Northern Railway Company (Ireland) Pension Fund for Wages Staff (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 1985, S.I. No. 290 of 1985

- Córas Iompair Éireann Pension Scheme for Regular Wages Staff (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) (No. 3) Order 1985, S.I.
   No. 319 of 1985
- Great Southern Railways Company Pension Scheme for Regular Wages Staff (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) (No. 2) Order 1985, S.I. No. 320 of 1985
- Great Northern Railway Company (Ireland) Pension Fund for Wages Staff (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation)(No. 2) Order 1985, S.I. No. 321 of 1985
- Córas Iompair Éireann Superannuation Scheme, 1951
   (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 1986, S.I. No. 339
   of 1986
- Great Northern Railways Company (Ireland) Pension Fund For Regular Wages Staff (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 1987, S.I. No. 54 of 1987
- Córas Iompair Éireann Pension Scheme For Regular Wages Staff (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 1987, S.I. No. 55 of 1987
- Great Southern Railways Company Pension Scheme For Regular Wages Staff (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 1987, S.I. No. 56 of 1987
- Córas Iompair Éireann, Salaried Officers' and Clerks' (G.S.R.) Superannuation Scheme (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 1987, S.I. No. 57 of 1987
- Córas Iompair Éireann Superannuation Scheme 1951 (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 1987, S.I. No. 58 of 1987
- Córas Iompair Éireann, Salaried Officers' and Clerks' (G.S.R.) Superannuation Scheme (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 1988, S.I. No. 95 of 1988
- Córas Iompair Éireann Pension Scheme For Regular Wages Staff (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 1988, S.I. No. 117 of 1988
- Great Northern Railway Company (Ireland) Pension Fund For Wages Staff (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 1988, S.I. No. 195 of 1988
- Great Southern Railways Company Pension Scheme For Regular Wages Staff (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 1988, S.I. No. 196 of 1988
- Córas Iompair Éireann Pension Scheme For Regular Wages Staff (Amendment) (No. 2) Scheme (Confirmation) (No. 2) Order 1988, S.I. No. 258 of 1988
- Great Southern Railways Company Pension Scheme For Regular Wages Staff (Amendment) (No. 2) Scheme (Confirmation) (No. 2) Order 1988, S.I. No. 259 of 1988
- Great Northern Railway Company (Ireland) Pension Fund For Wages Staff (Amendment) (No. 2) Scheme (Confirmation) (No. 2) Order 1988, S.I. No. 260 of 1988

- Córas Iompair Éireann Superannuation Scheme 1951 (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 1989, S.I. No. 29 of 1989
- Great Northern Railway Company (Ireland) Pension Fund For Wages Staff (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 1989, S.I. No. 30 of 1989
- Córas Iompair Éireann Pension Scheme For Regular Wages Staff (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 1989, S.I. No. 31 of 1989
- Córas Iompair Éireann Salaried Officers' and Clerks' (G.S.R.) Superannuation Scheme (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 1989, S.I. No. 209 of 1989
- Córas Iompair Éireann Superannuation Scheme 1951 (Amendment) (No. 2) Scheme (Confirmation) (No. 2) Order 1989, S.I. No. 212 of 1989
- Great Northern Railway Company (Ireland) Pension Fund For Wages Staff (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 1991, S.I. No. 232 of 1991
- Córas Iompair Éireann Pension Scheme For Regular Wages Staff (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 1991, S.I. No. 233 of 1991
- Córas Iompair Éireann Superannuation Scheme 1951 (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 1991, S.I. No. 234 of 1991
- Córas Iompair Éireann Superannuation Scheme 1951 (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 1992, S.I. No. 12 of 1992
- Córas Iompair Éireann Superannuation Scheme 1951 (Amendment) (No. 2) Scheme (Confirmation) (No. 2) Order 1992, S.I. No. 13 of 1992
- Córas Iompair Eireann Pension Scheme For Regular Wages Staff (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 1992, S.I. No. 120 of 1992
- Great Southern Railways Company Pension Scheme For Regular Wages Staff (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 1992, S.I. No. 121 of 1992
- Great Northern Railway Company (Ireland) Pension Fund For Wages Staff (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 1992, S.I. No. 122 of 1992
- Córas Iompair Éireann Pension Scheme For Regular Wages Staff (Amendment) (No. 2) Scheme (Confirmation) (No. 2) Order 1992, S.I. No. 420 of 1992
- Córas Iompair Éireann Superannuation Scheme 1951 (Amendment) (No. 3) Scheme (Confirmation) (No. 3) Order 1992, S.I. No. 421 of 1992
- Great Northern Railway Company (Ireland) Pension Fund For Wages Staff (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 1995, S.I. No. 317 of 1995

- Great Southern Railways Company Pension Scheme For Regular Wages Staff (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 1995, S.I. No. 318 of 1995
- Córas Iompair Éireann Pension Scheme For Regular Wages Staff (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 1996, S.I. No. 115 of 1996
- Córas Iompair Éireann Bye-Laws (Confirmation) Order 1996, S.I. No. 394 of 1996
- Córas Iompair Éireann Superannuation Scheme 1951 (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 2000, S.I. No. 323 of 2000
- Córas Iompair Éireann Spouses' and Children's Superannuation Scheme (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order, 2000, S.I. No. 324 of 2000
- Córas Iompair Éireann Salaried Officers' and Clerks' (G.N.R., C.D.R. and I.R.C.H.) Superannuation Scheme (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 2000, S.I. No. 325 of 2000
- Córas Iompair Éireann Salaried Officers' and Clerks' (G.S.R.) Superannuation Scheme (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 2000, S.I. No. 326 of 2000
- Córas Iompair Éireann Pension Scheme For Regular Wages Staff (Amendment) Scheme 2000, S.I. No. 428 of 2000
- Córas Iompair Éireann Pension Scheme For Regular Wages Staff (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 2001, S.I. No. 93 of 2001
- Córas Iompair Éireann Superannuation Scheme 1951 (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 2002, S.I. No. 122 of 2002
- Córas Iompair Éireann Pension Scheme For Regular Wages Staff (Amendment) Scheme Confirmation (No. 2) Order 2002, S.I. No. 123 of 2002
- Córas Iompair Éireann Spouses' and Children's Pension Scheme For Regular Wages Staff (Confirmation) Order 2003, S.I. No. 230 of 2003
- Córas Iompair Éireann Superannuation Scheme 1951
   (Ammendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 2003, S.I. No. 390 of 2003
- Córas Iompair Éireann Superannuation Scheme 1951 (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 2004, S.I. No. 11 of 2004
- Córas Iompair Éireann Spouses' and Children's Superannuation Scheme (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 2004, S.I. No. 12 of 2004
- Córas Iompair Éireann Pension Scheme For Regular Wages Staff (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 2004, S.I. No. 209 of 2004
- Córas Iompair Éireann Superannuation Scheme 1951
   (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) (No. 2) Order 2004, S.I.

- No. 261 of 2004
- Córas Iompair Éireann Spouses' and Children's Superannuation Scheme (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) (No. 2) Order 2004, S.I. No. 262 of 2004
- Córas Iompair Éireann Pension Scheme For Regular Wages Staff (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) (No. 2) Order 2004, S.I. No. 263 of 2004
- Córas Iompair Éireann Spouses' and Children's Pension Scheme For Regular Wages Staff (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 2004, S.I. No. 264 of 2004
- Córas Iompair Éireann Pension Scheme for Regular Wages Staff (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 2006, S.I. No. 9 of 2006
- Córas Iompair Éireann Superannuation Scheme 1951 (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 2006, S.I. No. 10 of 2006
- Córas Iompair Éireann Pension Scheme for Regular Wages Staff (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 2007, S.I. No. 671 of 2007
- Córas Iompair Éireann Spouses' and Children's Superannuation Scheme (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 2009, S.I. No. 7 of 2009
- Córas Iompair Éireann Pension Scheme for Regular Wages Staff (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 2010, S.I. No. 49 of 2010
- Córas Iompair Éireann Superannuation Scheme 1951
   (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 2010, S.I. No. 50 of
- Córas Iompair Éireann Spouses' and Children's Pension Scheme (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 2010, S.I. No. 204 of 2010
- Córas Iompair Éireann Pension Scheme for Regular Wages Staff (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) (No. 2) Order 2010, S.I. No. 205 of 2010
- ➤ Transport Act 1950 (Compulsory Acquisition of Land and Closure of Railway Level Crossing) Order 2012, S.I. No. 277 of 2012
- Córas Iompair Éireann Bye-laws (Confirmation) Order 2014, S.I. No. 251 of 2014
- Córas Iompair Éireann Pension Scheme for Regular Wages Staff (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 2015, S.I. No. 90 of 2015
- Córas Iompair Éireann Spouses' and Children's Pension Scheme for Regular Wages Staff (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 2015, S.I. No. 91 of 2015
- Córas Iompair Éireann Superannuation Scheme 1951 (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 2015, S.I. No. 92 of 2015

	<ul> <li>Córas Iompair Éireann Superannuation Scheme 1951 (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) (No. 2) Order 2015, S.I.</li> <li>No. 475 of 2015</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Córas Iompair Éireann Pension Scheme for Regular Wages Staff (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) (No. 2) Order 2015, S.I.</li> <li>No. 476 of 2015</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Córas Iompair Éireann Pension Scheme for Regular Wages Staff (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 2016, S.I. No. 63 of 2016</li> </ul>	
	Córas Iompair Éireann Spouses' and Children's Pension Scheme for Regular Wages Staff (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 2016, S.I. No. 64 of 2016	
	<ul> <li>Córas Iompair Éireann Superannuation Scheme 1951         (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 2016, S.I. No. 65 of 2016     </li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Córas Iompair Éireann Spouses' and Children's Superannuation Scheme (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 2016, S.I. No. 66 of 2016</li> </ul>	
Transport	Transport Act 1955	25/1955
Transport	Transport Act 1958	19/1958
Transport	Great Northern Railway Act 1953 <sup>3637</sup>	17/1953
Transport	Great Northern Railway Act 1958 <sup>3638</sup>	20/1958
	<ul> <li>Dundalk Engineering Works Limited (Designation of Successor)</li> <li>Order 1958, S.I. No. 200 of 1958</li> </ul>	
	Great Northern Railway Company (Ireland) Pension Fund (Amendment) Scheme for Wages Staff (Confirmation) Order 1962, S.I. No. 53 of 1962	
	<ul> <li>Great Northern Railway Company (Ireland) Pension Fund for Wages Staff (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 1965, S.I. No. 50 of 1965</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Great Northern Railway Company (Ireland) Pension Fund for Wages Staff (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 1967, S.I. No. 9 of 1967</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Great Northern Railway Company (Ireland) Pension Fund for Wages Staff (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 1969, S.I. No. 60 of 1969</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Great Northern Railway Company (Ireland) Wages Staff for Pension Fund Reserves (Amendment) Scheme (Confirmation) Order 1971, S.I. No. 79 of 1971</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Great Northern Railway Company (Ireland) Pension Fund (Amendment) Scheme for Wages Staff (Confirmation) Order</li> </ul>	

Repealed by Great Northern Railway Act 1958, s. 6(2), to commence on dissolution of the Great Northern Railway Board under s. 20(2) of that Act by ministerial order. The Commission is not aware of such an order. The Act is probably obsolete.

This Act and the related SIs may already be obsolete or become obsolete with the passage of time. It would be useful to set a review date for repeal and revocation.

	4074 61 11 04 54074	1
	<ul> <li>1971, S.I. No. 81 of 1971</li> <li>Great Northern Railway Company (Ireland) Pension Fund (Amendment) Scheme for Wages Staff (Confirmation) Order 1974, S.I. No. 251 of 1974</li> </ul>	
Transport	<ul> <li>Transport Act 1959<sup>3639</sup></li> <li>Córas Iompair Éireann (Members) Superannuation Scheme 1959, S.I. No. 139 of 1960</li> <li>Córas Iompair Éireann (Members) Superannuation Scheme, 1960 (Amendment) Scheme 1964, S.I. No. 103 of 1964</li> <li>Córas Iompair Éireann (Members) Superannuation Scheme, 1960 (Amendment) Scheme 1966, S.I. No. 286 of 1966</li> </ul>	31/1959
Transport	Transport Act 1963	17/1963
Transport	Transport Act 1964	30/1964
Transport	Transport Act 1966	26/1966
Transport	Transport Act 1969	31/1969
Transport	Transport Act 1970	24/1970
Transport	Transport (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1971	14/1971
Transport	Transport Act 1974	1/1974
Transport	Transport (No. 2) Act 1974	34/1974
Transport	Transport (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1979	18/1979
Transport	Transport Act 1981	23/1981
Transport	Transport Act 1983	37/1983
Transport	Transport Act 1985	15/1985
Transport	Transport Act 1987	27/1987
Transport	<ul> <li>Railway Safety Act 2005<sup>3640</sup></li> <li>Railway Safety Act 2005 (Part 2) (Establishment Day) Order 2005, S.I. No. 841 of 2005</li> <li>Railway Safety Act 2005 (Section 5 and Parts 4, 9 and 10) (Commencement) Order 2006, S.I. No. 215 of 2006</li> <li>Railway Safety Act 2005 (Section 130) (Commencement) Order 2006, S.I. No 347 of 2006</li> <li>Railway Safety Act 2005 (Fixed Payment Notice) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 576 of 2006</li> <li>Railway Safety Act 2005 (Railway Incidents) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 585 of 2006<sup>3641</sup></li> </ul>	31/2005
	<ul> <li>Railway Safety Act 2005 (Part 8) (Appointed Day) Order 2007,</li> </ul>	

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3639</sup> This Act and the related SIs may already be obsolete or become obsolete with the passage of time. It would be useful to set a review date for repeal and revocation.

This Act is amended by European Communities (Railway Safety) Regulations 2008 (S.I. No. 61 of 2008).

The enabling provisions are Railway Safety Act 2005 (31/2005), ss. 51(d), 55(3) and 69(3). Sections 51 and 55(3) are repealed by European Communities (Railway Safety) Regulations 2008 (S.I. No. 61 of 2008). Section 69(3), a general regulation making power, is still in force. This SI gives effect to an EC directive which remains in force.

### S.I. No. 232 of 2007

- Railway Safety Act 2005 (Section 26) Levy Order 2008, S.I. No. 568 of 2008<sup>3642</sup>
- Railway Safety Act 2005 (Section 26) Levy Order 2010, S.I. No. 10 of 2010<sup>3643</sup>
- Railway Safety Act 2005 (Section 26) Levy Order 2011, S.I. No. 120 of 2011<sup>3644</sup>
- Railway Safety Act 2005 (Section 26) Levy Order 2012, S.I. No. 172 of 2012<sup>3645</sup>
- Railway Safety Act 2005 (Section 26) Levy Order 2013, S.I. No. 68 of 2013<sup>3646</sup>
- Railway Safety Act 2005 (Section 26) Levy Order 2014, S.I. No. 73 of 2014<sup>3647</sup>
- Railway Safety Act 2005 (Section 26) Levy Order 2015, S.I. No. 124 of 2015<sup>3648</sup>
- Railway Safety Act 2005 (Section 26) Levy Order 2016, S.I. No. 122 of 2016

## 36.6 ROAD TRAFFIC, ROAD TRANSPORT AND PUBLIC TRANSPORT

# 36.6.1 REGULATION GENERALLY: NATIONAL TRANSPORT AUTHORITY AND ROAD **SAFETY AUTHORITY**

Transport <sup>3649</sup>	Roads Act 1993 <sup>3650</sup>	14/1993
	<ul><li>Roads Act, 1993 (Commencement) Order 1993, S.I. No. 197 of 1993</li></ul>	
	<ul><li>Roads Act, 1993 (Commencement) (No. 2) Order 1993, S.I. No. 406 of 1993</li></ul>	
	National Roads Authority (Establishment) Order 1993, S.I. No. 407 of 1993	
	<ul><li>Roads Act, 1993 (Commencement) Order 1994, S.I. No. 118 of 1994</li></ul>	
	Roads Regulations 1994, S.I. No. 119 of 1994	
	<ul><li>Roads Act, 1993 (Commencement) (No. 2) Order 1994, S.I. No. 399 of 1994</li></ul>	
	Dun Laoghaire Rathdown County Council Bye Laws to Control Skips on Public Roads Made under the Roads Act 1993 Section 72, S.I. No. 573 of 1998 <sup>3651</sup>	

The Levy regulations are made for a period of one year and then expire. The expired SI should be revoked.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3643</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3644</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3645</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3646</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3647</sup> Ibid. <sup>3648</sup> Ibid.

Gaeltacht (in part): see S.I. No. 192 of 2011 and S.I. No. 195 of 2011.

Repealed a number of Acts including Local Government (Roads and Motorways) Act 1974 (6/1974). No SIs made under this Act remain in force to benefit from the saver in s. 5 of the 1993 Act. The commencement order for the 1974 Act ceased to have effect with the repeal of the Act and this should be noted by revocation.

	Roads (Schemes) (Forms) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 49 of 2008 <sup>3652</sup>	
	<ul> <li>Roads Act 1993 (Classification of National Roads) Order 2012,</li> <li>S.I. No. 53 of 2012</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Roads Act 1993 (Classification of Regional Roads) Order 2012,</li> <li>S.I. No. 54 of 2012</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Roads Act 1993 (Classification of National Roads) (Smithstown- Shannon Airport) Order 2016, S.I. No. 131 of 2016</li> </ul>	
Transport	Roads Act 2015	14/2015
	<ul> <li>Roads Act 2015 (Operational Name of National Roads Authority) Order 2015, S.I. No. 297 of 2015</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Roads Act 2015 (Railway Procurement Agency Dissolution Day)</li> <li>Order 2015, S.I. No. 298 of 2015</li> </ul>	
Transport	Road Safety Authority Act 2006	14/2006
	<ul> <li>Road Safety Authority Act 2006 (Establishment Day) Order 2006, S.I. No. 462 of 2006</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Road Safety Authority Act 2006 (Section 18) (Appointed Day)</li> <li>Order 2006, S.I. No. 463 of 2006</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Road Safety Authority Act 2006 (Conferral of Functions) Order 2006, S.I. No. 477 of 2006</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Road Safety Authority Staff Superannuation Scheme 2015, S.I.</li> <li>No. 422 of 2015</li> </ul>	
Transport	Public Transport Regulation Act 2009 <sup>3653</sup>	37/2009
Transport	Road Safety Authority (Commercial Vehicle Roadworthiness) Act 2012	16/2012
	<ul> <li>Road Safety Authority (Commercial Vehicle Roadworthiness)</li> <li>Act 2012 (Part 1 and Section 28) (Commencement) Order 2012,</li> <li>S.I. No. 314 of 2012</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Road Safety Authority (Commercial Vehicle Roadworthiness)</li> <li>Act 2012 (Part 3) (Commencement) Order 2013, S.I. No. 5 of 2013</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Road Safety Authority (Commercial Vehicle Roadworthiness)</li> <li>Act 2012 (Conferral of Functions) Order 2013, S.I. No. 103 of 2013</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Road Safety Authority (Commercial Vehicle Roadworthiness)</li> <li>Act 2012 (Certain Provisions) (Commencement) Order 2013, S.I.</li> <li>No. 105 of 2013</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Commercial Vehicle Roadworthiness (Vehicle Testing)</li> <li>Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 106 of 2013</li> </ul>	

 $^{3651}$  Responsibility for these bye-laws lies with Dun Laoghaire-Rathdown County Council and not the Department.

The Department notes that the SI requires updating due to amendments made by European Communities (Public Participation) Regulations 2010 (S.I. No. 352 of 2010, made 13.07.2010) to one of the enabling provisions in the primary legislation, s. 48, inserting new paras. 48(a)(iv) and 48(a)(v). These changes need to be reflected in an amended Form No. 2 (Regulation 4) in Schedule 2, which sets down the form of the prescribed notice for the purposes of section 48(a).

Repealed Road Transport Act 1932 (2/1932).

	Operators and Testers Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 107 of 2013	
	<ul> <li>Commercial Vehicle Roadworthiness (Vehicle Testing) (No. 2)</li> <li>Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 347 of 2013</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Road Safety Authority (Commercial Vehicle Roadworthiness)</li> <li>(Vehicle Maintenance and Repair) Regulations 2013, S.I. No.</li> <li>348 of 2013</li> </ul>	
	Road Safety Authority (Commercial Vehicle Roadworthiness) Act 2012 (Sections 30, 31 and 39) (Commencement) Order 2013, S.I. No. 349 of 2013	
	<ul> <li>Commercial Vehicle Roadworthiness (Vehicle Licensing)</li> <li>Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 397 of 2014</li> </ul>	
	Road Safety Authority (Commercial Vehicle Roadworthiness) Act 2012 (Commencement) (Penalty Points - Certificate of Road Worthiness) Order 2014, S.I. No. 508 of 2014	
Transport	Taxi Regulation Act 2013 <sup>3654</sup>	37/2013
	Ennis Appointed Stands (Street Service Vehicles) Bye-Laws 1965, S.I. No. 162 of 1965 <sup>3655</sup>	
	<ul> <li>Cork Appointed Stands (Street Service Vehicles) Bye-Laws 1965,</li> <li>S.I. No. 179 of 1965</li> </ul>	
	Tralee Appointed Stands (Street Service Vehicles) Bye-Laws 1965, S.I. No. 203 of 1965	
	<ul> <li>Killarney Appointed Stands (Street Service Vehicles) Bye-Laws (1980), S.I. No. 71 of 1981</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Limerick Appointed Stands (Street Service Vehicles) Bye-Laws, (1980) S.I. No. 102 of 1981</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Donegal Appointed Stands (Street Service Vehicles) Bye-Laws 1986, (1985) S.I. No. 243 of 1986</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Galway Appointed Stands (Street Service Vehicles) Bye-Laws 1986, S.I. No. 303 of 1986</li> </ul>	
	<ul><li>Longford Appointed Stands (Street Service Vehicles) Bye-Laws 1987, S.I. No. 185 of 1987</li></ul>	
	Drogheda Appointed Stands (Street Service Vehicles) Bye-Laws 1988, S.I. No. 77 of 1988	
	<ul> <li>Kilkenny Appointed Stands (Street Service Vehicles) Bye-Laws 1987, S.I. No. 200 of 1988</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Naas Appointed Stands (Street Service Vehicles) Bye-Laws 1987,</li> <li>S.I. No. 201 of 1988</li> </ul>	
	<ul><li>Carlow Appointed Stands (Street Service Vehicles) Bye-Laws 1988, S.I. No. 283 of 1988</li></ul>	

Repealed Taxi Regulation Act 2003 (25/2003), with SIs carried forward under s. 67(2).

The enabling provision is Road Traffic Act 1961 (24/1961), s. 84 which was substituted with a saver by the Road Traffic Act 2002 (12/2002), ss. 15: (2) Bye-laws under section 84 of the Principal Act in force immediately before the commencement of this section shall continue in force after such commencement as if made under section 84 (as inserted by this Act) of the Principal Act and may be amended or revoked accordingly. Taxi Regulation Act 2013 (38/2013), s. 4(a) repealed s. 84 and s. 25(18) provides for continuation under that section: (18) Bye-laws under section 84 (as amended by section 29 of the Road Traffic Act 2004) of the Act of 1961 which are in force immediately before the commencement of this section continue in force after such commencement as if made under this section and may be amended or revoked accordingly. The same applies to the SIs listed below.

- Sligo Appointed Stands (Street Service Vehicles) Bye-Laws 1989,
   S.I. No. 172 of 1989
- Navan Appointed Stands (Street Service Vehicles) Bye-Laws 1999, S.I. No. 239 of 1999
- Waterford Appointed Stands (Street Service Vehicles) Bye-Laws 1999, S.I. No. 240 of 1999
- Athlone Appointed Stands (Street Service Vehicles) Bye-Laws 1999. S.I. No. 241 of 1999
- Letterkenny Appointed Stands (Street Service Vehicles) Bye-Laws 1999, S.I. No. 364 of 1999
- ➤ Ballina Appointed Stands (Street Service Vehicles) Bye-Laws 2001, S.I. No. 509 of 2001
- Castlebar Appointed Stands (Street Service Vehicles) Bye-Laws 2002, S.I. No. 292 of 2002
- Dundalk Appointed Stands (Street Service Vehicles) Bye-Laws 2002, S.I. No. 293 of 2002
- Mullingar Appointed Stands (Street Service Vehicles) Bye-Laws 2002, S.I. No. 294 of 2002
- Dungarvan Appointed Stands (Street Service Vehicles) Bye-Laws 2002, S.I. No. 295 of 2002
- Thurles Appointed Stands (Street Service Vehicles) Bye-Laws 2002, S.I. No. 520 of 2002
- Dublin Appointed Stands (Street Service Vehicles) Bye-Laws 2002, S.I. No. 546 of 2002
- Muinebheag (Bagenalstown) Appointed Stands (Street Service Vehicles) Bye-Laws 2003, S.I. No. 24 of 2003
- Tullamore Appointed Stands (Street Service Vehicles) Bye-Laws 2003, S.I. No. 25 of 2003
- Taxi Regulation Act 2003 (Part 4) (Appointed Day) Order 2003, S.I. No. 517 of 2003<sup>3656</sup>
- ➤ Taxi Regulation Act 2003 (Section 37(1)) (Commencement) Order 2004, S.I. No. 260 of 2004
- Taxi Regulation Act 2003 (Part 3) (Commencement) Order 2005, S.I. No. 610 of 2005
- Taxi Regulation Act 2003 (Section 36(2A) to (4)) (Commencement) Order 2006, S.I. No. 265 of 2006
- ➤ Taxi Regulation Act 2003 (Vehicle Licensing and Standards) (Amendment) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 370 of 2013
- Taxi Regulation Act 2003 (Local Area Hackney) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 458 of 2013
- Taxi Regulation Act 2013 (Public Service Contracts) (Commencement) Order 2013, S.I. No. 524 of 2013

\_

This is the Establishment Order for the Advisory Council to the Commission for Taxi Regulation, made under Taxi Regulation Act 2003 (25/2003), s. 53 and maintained in force on repeal of the 2003 Act by s. 67(2) of the 2013 Act. The Commission for Taxi Regulation was dissolved by the Public Transport Regulation Act 2009 (37/2009), s. 31, commenced by S.I. No. 614 of 2010. On the date of dissolution (1.01.2011), this body became known as the Committee. This SI is obsolete and should be revoked.

	<ul> <li>Taxi Regulation Act 2013 (Commencement) Order 2014, S.I. No. 163 of 2014</li> <li>Road Traffic Acts 1961 to 2014 (Small Public Service Vehicle) (Fixed Charge Offences) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 507 of 2014</li> <li>Taxi Regulation (Small Public Service Vehicle) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 33 of 2015</li> <li>Taxi Regulation Act 2013 (Maximum Fares) Order 2015, S.I. No. 127 of 2015</li> <li>Taxi Regulation (Small Public Service Vehicle) Regulation 2016, S.I. No. 236 of 2016</li> </ul>	
Transport	Vehicle Clamping Act 2015	13/2015
Transport	<ul> <li>Dublin Transport Authority Act 2008</li> <li>Dublin Transport Authority Act 2008 (Parts 1, 7, 8 and 9) (Commencement) Order 2008, S.I. No. 291 of 2008</li> <li>Dublin Transport Authority Act 2008 (Parts 3, 4, 5 and Section 115(2)) (Commencement) Order 2009, S.I. No. 458 of 2009</li> <li>Dublin Transport Authority Act 2008 (Part 2) (Establishment Day) Order 2009, S.I. No. 459 of 2009</li> <li>Dublin Transport Authority Act 2008 (Dissolution of Dublin Transportation office) Order 2009, S.I. No. 474 of 2009</li> <li>Dublin Transport Authority Act 2008 (Amendments of Planning and Development Act 2000) (Commencement) Order 2009, S.I. No. 574 of 2009</li> <li>National Transport Authority (Extension of Remit) Order 2010, S.I. No. 467 of 2010</li> <li>Dublin Transport Authority Act 2008 (Section 58) (Commencement) Order 2010, S.I. No. 468 of 2010</li> <li>National Transport Authority (Extension of Remit) Order 2013, S.I. No. 237 of 2013</li> </ul>	15/2008
Transport	Public Transport Act 2016  Change of Name of Railway Safety Commission to Commission for Railway Regulation (Appointed Day) Order 2016, S.I. No. 69 of 2016	3/2016
Transport	Dublin Transport Authority (Dissolution) Act 1987	34/1987
Transport	<ul> <li>Dublin Carriage Act 1853<sup>3657</sup></li> <li>Dublin (Carriage Stands) Bye-Laws 1944 [Vol. XXXVIII p. 1011]         S.R.&amp; O. No. 2 of 1944</li> <li>Dublin Carriage Bye-Laws 1946 [Vol. XXXVII p. 149] S.R.&amp; O. No. 198 of 1946</li> <li>Dublin (Carriage Stands) (Amendment) Bye-Laws 1961, S.I. No. 2 of 1961</li> </ul>	16 & 17 Vict., c. 112

The SIs made under this Act appear to be obsolete and should be revoked. The Commission is not aware if this Act is still in use; if not, it should be repealed. Rules for horse drawn carriages now in force are Control of Horse Drawn Carriages Bye-Laws 2011 made by Dublin City Council under Local Government Act 2001 (37/2001), Part 19.

### 36.6.2 ROAD TRAFFIC

# Roads Act 1920<sup>3658</sup> **Transport** 10 & 11 Geo. 5, c. Road Vehicles (Seating Capacity) Regulations 1929 [Vol. XIX p. 569] S.R. & O. No. 56 of 1929<sup>3659</sup> 72 Road Vehicles (Additional Index Mark) (No. 2) Order 1953, S.I. No. 411 of 1953<sup>3660</sup> Road Vehicles (Index Marks) Regulations 1958, S.I. No. 14 of 1958<sup>3661</sup> Road Vehicles (Registration and Licensing) Regulations 1958, S.I. No. 15 of 1958 Road Vehicles (Index Marks) (Amendment) Regulations 1958, S.I. No. 132 of 1958<sup>3662</sup> Road Vehicles (Registration and Licensing) (Amendment) Regulations 1958, S.I. No. 198 of 1958<sup>3663</sup> ➤ Road Vehicles (Index Marks) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 1958, S.I. No. 248 of 1958<sup>3664</sup> Road Vehicles (Index Marks) (Amendment) Regulations 1959, S.I. No. 8 of 1959<sup>3665</sup> ➤ Road Vehicles (Index Marks) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 1959, S.I. No. 107 of 1959<sup>3666</sup> Road Vehicles (Index Marks) (Amendment) (No. 3) Regulations 1959, S.I. No. 136 of 1959<sup>3667</sup> Road Vehicles (Index Marks) (Amendment) Regulations 1960, S.I. No. 46 of 1960<sup>3668</sup> Road Vehicles (Index Marks) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 1960. S.I. No. 244 of 1960<sup>3669</sup> Road Vehicles (Index Marks) (Amendment) Regulations 1961, S.I. No. 283 of 1961<sup>3670</sup> Road Vehicles (Index Marks) (Amendment) Regulations 1963,

This Act, ss. 2 and 3, established the Road Fund; these sections were repealed by Finance Act 1978 (21/1978), s. 50. S.I. No. 230 of 1980 was made under s. 50(4) of the 1978 Act, and made provision for winding up the Road Fund. It appears to be obsolete and should be revoked.

The enabling provision is s. 12, a general regulation making provision. It was amended by Local Government (Roads Functions) Act 2007 (38/2007), s. 2(1) with a saver for regulations made under s. 12 in s. 2(3), and the amendments were commenced by S.I. No. 793 of 2007, art. 2.

The enabling provision is not specified but is assumed to be s. 12, a general regulation making provision. It was amended by Local Government (Roads Functions) Act 2007 (38/2007), s. 2(1) with a saver for regulations made under s. 12 in s. 2(3), and the amendments were commenced by S.I. No. 793 of 2007, art. 2.

The enabling provision is s. 12, a general regulation making provision. It was amended by Local Government (Roads Functions) Act 2007 (38/2007), s. 2(1) with a saver for regulations made under s. 12 in s. 2(3), and the amendments were commenced by S.I. No. 793 of 2007, art. 2.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3664</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3665</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3666</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3667</sup> Ibid.

<sup>3668</sup> Ihid

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3669</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3670</sup> Ibid.

- S.I. No. 69 of 1963<sup>3671</sup>
- Road Vehicles (Index Marks) (Amendment) Regulations 1964, S.I. No. 8 of 1964<sup>3672</sup>
- Road Vehicles (Index Marks) (Amendment) Regulations 1965,
   S.I. No. 30 of 1965<sup>3673</sup>
- Road Vehicles (Index Marks) (Amendment) Regulations 1967,
   S.I. No. 128 of 1967<sup>3674</sup>
- Road Vehicles (Index Marks) (Amendment) Regulations 1968, S.I. No. 121 of 1968<sup>3675</sup>
- Road Vehicles (Index Marks) (Amendment) Regulations 1970,
   S.I. No. 101 of 1970<sup>3676</sup>
- Road Vehicles (Index Marks) (Amendment) Regulations 1981, S.I. No. 231 of 1981<sup>3677</sup>
- Road Vehicles (Index Marks) (Amendment) Regulations 1982,
   S.I. No. 28 of 1982<sup>3678</sup>
- Road Vehicles (Index Marks) (Amendment) Regulations 1986, S.I. No. 6 of 1986<sup>3679</sup>
- Road Vehicles (Index Marks) (Amendment) Regulations 1986, S.I. No. 445 of 1986<sup>3680</sup>
- Mechanically Propelled Vehicles (International Circulation) Order 1992, S.I. No. 384 of 1992<sup>3681</sup>
- Road Vehicles (Registration and Licensing) (Amendment) Regulations 1992, S.I. No. 385 of 1992<sup>3682</sup>
- Road Vehicles (Registration and Licensing) (Amendment) Regulations 1993, S.I. No. 23 of 1993<sup>3683</sup>
- Road Vehicles (Registration and Licensing) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 1993, S.I. No. 126 of 1993<sup>3684</sup>
- Road Vehicles (Registration and Licensing) (Amendment) (No. 3) Regulations 1993, S.I. No. 198 of 1993<sup>3685</sup>
- Road Vehicles (Registration and Licensing) (Amendment) (No. 4) Regulations 1993, S.I. No. 263 of 1993<sup>3686</sup>
- Road Vehicles (Registration and Licensing) (Amendment) Regulations 1994, S.I. No. 277 of 1994<sup>3687</sup>

```
<sup>3671</sup> Ibid.
<sup>3672</sup> Ibid.
<sup>3673</sup> Ibid.
<sup>3674</sup> Ibid.
<sup>3675</sup> Ibid.
<sup>3676</sup> Ibid.
<sup>3677</sup> Ibid.
<sup>3678</sup> Ibid.
<sup>3679</sup> Ibid.
<sup>3680</sup> Ibid.
^{3682}\, Ibid. A further enabling provision is s. 5 of the 1920 Act.
<sup>3683</sup> Ibid.
<sup>3684</sup> Ibid.
3685
        Ibid.
3686
        Ibid.
<sup>3687</sup> Ibid.
```

	<ul> <li>Road Vehicles (Registration and Licensing) (Amendment)</li> <li>Regulations 1995, S.I. No. 125 of 1995<sup>3688</sup></li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Road Vehicles (Registration and Licensing) (Amendment)</li> <li>Regulations 1997, S.I. No. 405 of 1997<sup>3689</sup></li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Road Vehicles (Registration and Licensing) (Amendment)</li> <li>Regulations 1998, S.I. No. 208 of 1998<sup>3690</sup></li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Road Vehicles (Registration and Licensing) (Amendment) (No. 2)</li> <li>Regulations 2001, S.I. No. 537 of 2001<sup>3691</sup></li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Road Vehicles (Registration and Licensing) (Amendment)</li> <li>Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 486 of 2003<sup>3692</sup></li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Road Vehicles (Registration and Licensing) (Amendment)</li> <li>Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 213 of 2004<sup>3693</sup></li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Road Vehicles (Registration and Licensing) (Amendment)</li> <li>Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 150 of 2008<sup>3694</sup></li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Road Vehicles (Registration and Licensing) (Amendment) (No. 2)</li> <li>Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 207 of 2008<sup>3695</sup></li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Road Vehicles (Registration and Licensing) (Amendment)</li> <li>Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 476 of 2012</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Road Vehicles (Registration and Licensing) (Amendment)</li> <li>Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 509 of 2014</li> </ul>	
Transport	Roads Act 2007	34/2007
	Roads Act 2007 (Declaration of Motorways) Order 2008, S.I. No. 279 of 2008	
	<ul><li>Roads Act 2007 (Declaration of Motorways) Order 2009, S.I. No. 255 of 2009</li></ul>	
	Roads Act 2007 (Declaration of Motorways) Order 2015, S.I. No. 273 of 2015	
Local Gov	Local Government (Roads Functions) 2007	38/2007
	<ul> <li>Local Government (Roads Functions) Act 2007</li> <li>(Commencement) Order 2007, S.I. No. 793 of 2007</li> </ul>	
Transport	Road Traffic Act 1933 <sup>3696</sup>	11/1933
	The Road Traffic Act, 1933 (Date of Commencement) No. 1 Order 1933, S.I. No. 94 of 1933	
	The Road Traffic Act, 1933 (Date of Commencement) No. 2 Order 1933, S.I. No. 127 of 1933	

<sup>3688</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3689</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3690</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3691</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3692</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3693</sup> Ibid.

The enabling provision is s. 12, a general regulation making provision. It was amended by Local Government (Roads Functions) Act 2007 (38/2007), s. 2(1) with a saver for regulations made under s. 12 in s. 2(3), and the amendments were commenced by S.I. No. 793 of 2007, art. 2.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3695</sup> Ibid. A further enabling provision is s. 5 of the 1920 Act.

Listed for repeal by Statute Law Revision Bill 2016 (16/2016), s. 1 and sch. It was repealed by Road Traffic Act 1961 (24/1961), s. 10 and sch. 1, but repeal of certain provisions not commenced: ss. 1-3, 5, 6, 11-14, 158, 160, 168, 176-178.

- ➤ The Road Traffic Act, 1933 (Date of Commencement) No. 3 Order 1933, S.I. No. 132 of 1933
- The Road Traffic Act, 1933 (Date of Commencement) No. 4 Order 1933, S.I. No. 179 of 1933
- The Road Traffic Act, 1933 (Date of Commencement) No. 5 Order 1934, S.I. No. 108 of 1934
- Road Traffic Act, 1933 (Date of Commencement) No. 6 Order, 1935. S.I. No. 49 of 1935
- The Road Traffic Act, 1933 (Date of Commencement) No. 7 Order 1937, S.I. No. 87 of 1937

## Transport

## Road Traffic Act 1961<sup>3697</sup>

24/1961

- Road Traffic (Bridge Notice) Order 1933 [Vol. XIX p. 631] S.R.&
   O. No. 108 of 1933<sup>3698</sup>
- Road Traffic Act (Advisory Body Regulations) Order 1933 [Vol. XIX p. 637] S.R.& O. No. 129 of 1933<sup>3699</sup>
- ➤ Road Traffic Act (Deposits by Vehicle Guarantors and Exempted Persons) Order 1933 [Vol. XIX p. 677] S.R.& O. No. 178 of 1933
- Road Traffic Act (Variation of Excessive Periods of Driving)
   (No.1) Order 1934 [Vol. XIX p. 685] S.R.& O. No. 128 of 1934<sup>3700</sup>
- Road Traffic (Exemption From Speed Limits) Regulations 1934
   [Vol. XIX p. 769] S.R.& O. No. 154 of 1934<sup>3701</sup>
- Road Traffic (Bye-Laws) Order 1934 [Vol. XIX p. 791] S.R.& O. No. 326 of 1934<sup>3702</sup>
- Road Traffic Act (Variation of Excessive Periods of Driving) Order 1936 [Vol. XIX p. 829] S.R.& O. No. 72 of 1936<sup>3703</sup>
- Dublin Large Public Service Vehicles Bye-Laws 1939 [Vol. XXXIII p. 215] S.R.& O. No. 10 of 1939<sup>3704</sup>
- Cork Large Public Service Vehicles Bye-Laws 1939 [Vol. XXXIIII p. 103] S.R.& O. No. 108 of 1939<sup>3705</sup>
- Mechanically Propelled Vehicles (Construction, Equipment and Use) Order 1939 [Vol. XXXIII p. 535] S.R.& O. No. 404 of 1939<sup>3706</sup>

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3697</sup> Also listed at 6.3.11.

The Road Traffic Act 1933 (11/1933) was repealed by Road Traffic Act 1961 (24/1961), s. 10 and sch. 1, with a saver for regulations in s. 10: (2) Orders, regulations, bye-laws and rules made under any enactment repealed by this Act and in force at the commencement of this section shall continue in force and be regarded as having been made under the corresponding provision of this Act, and they shall be capable of being amended or revoked accordingly, and documents issued under any such order, regulation, bye-law or rule and in force at such commencement shall continue in force for the purposes of this Act. The pre-1961 instruments listed here therefore appear to be still in force

This body appears to no longer exist in which case this SI is obsolete and should be revoked.

<sup>3700</sup> It is likely this SI is obsolete and should be revoked.

Superseded by Road Traffic Act 2010 (25/2010), s. 87(1), S.I. No. 543 of 2011, as amended (27.03.2013) by Road Safety Authority (Commercial Vehicle Roadworthiness) Act 2012 (16/2012), s. 48(b), commenced by S.I. No. 105 of 2013, this SI is obsolete and should be revoked.

This SI sets out the procedure for making bye-laws under the 1933 Act, repealed in 1961. This SI is obsolete and should be revoked.

 $<sup>^{\</sup>rm 3703}\,$  It is likely this SI is obsolete and should be revoked.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3704</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3705</sup> Ibid.

- Mechanically Propelled Vehicles (Construction, Equipment and Use) Order 1940 [Vol. XXXIII p. 539] S.R.& O. No. 392 of 1940<sup>3707</sup>
- Waterford Large Public Service Vehicles Bye-Laws 1941 [Vol. XXXIII p. 547] S.R.& O. No. 320 of 1941<sup>3708</sup>
- ➤ Kilkenny Large Public Service Vehicles Bye-Laws 1941 [Vol. XXXIII p. 349] S.R.& O. No. 323 of 1941<sup>3709</sup>
- Mechanically Propelled Vehicles (Construction, Equipment and Use) Order 1941 [Vol. XXXIII p. 543] S.R.& O. No. 581 of 1941 3710
- Dublin Taximeter Area Bye-Laws 1957, S.I. No. 258 of 1957<sup>3711</sup>
- Cork Taximeter Area Fare Bye-Laws 1957, S.I. No. 259 of 1957<sup>3712</sup>
- Road Vehicles (Registration and Licensing) Regulations 1958, S.I. No. 13 of 1958<sup>3713</sup>
- Road Traffic Act, 1961 (Commencement) Order 1961, S.I. No. 173 of 1961
- Road Traffic (Bye-Laws and Temporary Rules) Regulations 1961, S.I. No. 219 of 1961<sup>3714</sup>
- Road Traffic Act, 1961 (Commencement) Order 1962, S.I. No. 11 of 1962
- Road Traffic (Compulsory Insurance) Regulations 1962, S.I. No. 14 of 1962
- Road Traffic (Bye-Laws and Temporary Rules) (Amendment) Regulations 1962, S.I. No. 60 of 1962
- Road Traffic Act, 1961 (Commencement) Order 1963, S.I. No. 17 of 1963

This SI amends S.R.& O. No. 150 of 1934, revoked by S.I. No. 190 of 1963. It is therefore obsolete and should be revoked.

<sup>3707</sup> 

 $<sup>^{\</sup>rm 3708}\,$  It is likely this SI is obsolete and should be revoked.

<sup>3709</sup> It is likely this SI is obsolete and should be revoked.

This SI amends S.R.& O. No. 150 of 1934, revoked by S.I. No. 190 of 1963. It is therefore obsolete and should be

This SI appears to be superseded by later legislation culminating in Taxi Regulation Act 2013 (37/2013) and related legislation, and should be revoked.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3712</sup> Ibid.

The enabling legislation included Road Traffic Act 1933 (11/1933), s. 67, which was repealed Road Traffic Act 1961, s.

<sup>10(1)</sup> and sch. 1, with continuance in effect of existing regulations by s. 10(2). Part III of this SI was revoked by by S.I. No. 409 of 1992, reg. 3(1). The regulations (other than art. 18) except in so far as they relate to trade licences and post office vehicles were revoked by S.I. No. 311 of 1982, art. 1(3) and sch. 1 and art. 18 was also separately revoked by S.I. No. 311 of. The regulations appear to remain in force in relation to trade licences and post office vehicles.

These regulations are made under Road Traffic Act 1961 (24/1961), ss. 5, 6(1), 6(3), 84(3), 84(4), 90(7). Sections 5 and 6 are still in force. Section 84 was substituted with a saver for regulations by Road Traffic Act 2002 (12/2002), s. 15: (2) Bye-laws under section 84 of the Principal Act in force immediately before the commencement of this section shall continue in force after such commencement as if made under section 84 (as inserted by this Act) of the Principal Act and may be amended or revoked accordingly. Section 90 was repealed with a saver for regulations by the Road Traffic Act 1994 (7/1994), s. 1: (2) Regulations, bye-laws and temporary rules made under a provision or enactment referred to in subsection (1) and in force immediately before the commencement of this section shall continue in force and be deemed to be regulations or, as the case may be, bye-laws made under the corresponding provision of this Act, and they shall be capable of being amended or revoked accordingly, and documents issued under or in accordance with any regulations, bye-laws or temporary rules as aforesaid and in force immediately before such commencement shall continue in force for the purposes of this Act. Temporary rules under ss. 84 and 90 were limited to a period of one year by s. 84(3)(c) and s. 90(7)(b)(iii). They appear to have ceased to be in effect and should be revoked to clarify their status.

- Road Traffic (Passenger Accommodation of Mechanically Propelled Vehicles) Regulations 1962, S.I. No. 143 of 1962
- Road Traffic Act, 1961 (Commencement) (No. 2) Order 1963,S.I. No. 188 of 1963
- Road Traffic (Lighting of Trailers) Regulations 1963, S.I. No. 189 of 1963
- Road Traffic (Construction, Equipment and Use of Vehicles) Regulations 1963, S.I. No. 190 of 1963
- Road Traffic (Public Service Vehicles) Regulations 1963, S.I. No. 191 of 1963<sup>3715</sup>
- Road Traffic (Weighbridges) Regulations 1963, S.I. No. 192 of 1963
- Road Traffic Act, 1961 (Commencement) Order 1964, S.I. No. 28 of 1964
- Road Traffic (Compulsory Insurance) (Amendment) Regulations 1964, S.I. No. 58 of 1964
- Road Traffic (Public Service Vehicles) (Amendment) Regulations 1964, S.I. No. 106 of 1964<sup>3716</sup>
- Road Traffic (Construction, Equipment and Use of Vehicles) (Amendment) Regulations 1965, S.I. No. 79 of 1965
- Road Traffic (Speed Limits) (Amendment) Regulations 1965, S.I. No. 86 of 1965<sup>3717</sup>
- Road Traffic (Speed Limits) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 1965, S.I. No. 116 of 1965<sup>3718</sup>
- Road Traffic (Speed Limits) (Amendment) (No. 3) Regulations 1965, S.I. No. 142 of 1965<sup>3719</sup>
- Dundalk Appointed Stands (Street Service Vehicles) Bye-Laws 1965, S.I. No. 171 of 1965<sup>3720</sup>
- Road Traffic (Lighting of Trailers) (Amendment) Regulations 1967, S.I. No. 32 of 1967
- Road Traffic (Speed Limits) (Amendment) Regulations 1967, S.I. No. 65 of 1967<sup>3721</sup>

The enabling provisions are Road Traffic Act 1961 (24/1961), ss. 5 and 82. Section 82 was substituted with a saver by Taxi Regulation Act 2003 (25/2003), s. 52: (2) Regulations made by the Minister under section 82 of the Act of 1961 in relation to the control and operation of small public service vehicles which are in force immediately before the commencement of this section shall continue in force and may be amended or revoked by the Commission, with the consent of the Minister. On repeal of the 2003 Act by Taxi Regulation Act 2013 (38/2013), s. 4, "regulations made by the Minister under section 82 of the Act of 1961 in relation to the control and operation of small public service vehicles which are in force immediately before the commencement of this section may be amended or revoked by the Authority" in accordance with s. 67(1).

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3716</sup> Ibid.

This SI amends S.I. No. 18 of 1963 which was revoked by S.I. No. 194 of 1992. It is therefore obsolete and should be revoked.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3718</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3719</sup> Ihid

This SI is superseded by S.I. No. 293 of 2002 and should be revoked.

The enabling sections are Road Traffic Act 1961 (24/1961), ss. 5, 45 and 46. Section 5 is a general regulation making provision and is in force. Section 45 was repealed by Road Traffic Act 2004 (44/2004), s. 14. Section 46 was substituted by Road Traffic Act 1994 (7/1994), s. 33, subject to a saver for regulations in force at the time of the substitution in subs. (6), which were continued in force under that section. Section 46 was repealed by Road Traffic

- Road Traffic (Speed Limits) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 1967, S.I. No. 224 of 1967<sup>3722</sup>
- Road Traffic (Construction, Equipment and Use of Vehicles) (Amendment) Regulations 1967, S.I. No. 273 of 1967
- ➤ Road Traffic (Public Service Vehicles) (Amendment) Regulations 1967, S.I. No. 274 of 1967<sup>3723</sup>
- Road Traffic (Construction, Equipment and Use of Vehicles) (Amendment) Regulations 1969, S.I. No. 94 of 1969
- Road Traffic (Construction, Equipment and Use of Vehicles)
   (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 1969, S.I. No. 138 of 1969
- Road Traffic (Public Service Vehicles) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations, S.I. No. 200 of 1970<sup>3724</sup>
- Road Traffic (Construction, Equipment and Use of Vehicles) (Amendment) Regulations 1970, S.I. No. 211 of 1970
- Road Traffic (Construction, Equipment and Use of Vehicles)
   (Amendment) Regulations 1971, S.I. No. 96 of 1971
- Road Traffic (Public Service Vehicles) (Amendment) Regulations 1974, S.I. No. 296 of 1974<sup>3725</sup>
- Road Traffic (Construction, Equipment and Use of Vehicles) (Amendment) Regulations 1974, S.I. No. 297 of 1974
- Road Traffic (Compulsory Insurance) (Amendment) Regulations 1977, S.I. No. 359 of 1977
- Road Traffic (Public Service Vehicles) (Amendment) Regulations 1978, S.I. No. 15 of 1978<sup>3726</sup>
- Road Traffic (Amendment) Act, 1978 (Part III) Regulations 1978, S.I. No. 193 of 1978
- ➤ Road Traffic (Public Service Vehicles) (Licensing) Regulations 1978, S.I. No. 292 of 1978<sup>3727</sup>
- Road Traffic (Construction, Equipment and Use of Vehicles)
   (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 1978, S.I. No. 360 of 1978
- Road Traffic (Lighting of Vehicles) (Amendment) Regulations 1979, S.I. No. 328 of 1979
- Road Traffic (Speed Limits) (County of Mayo) Regulations 1980,

Act 2004 (44/2004), s. 14, subject to continuation in force by s. 12(1) of bye-laws. This SI is not such a bye-law and continues to be enabled by s. 5 of the 1961 Act.

<sup>3725</sup> Ibid.

<sup>3726</sup> Ibid.

<sup>3727</sup> Ibid.

<sup>3728</sup> Ibid.

The enabling sections are Road Traffic Act 1961 (24/1961), ss. 5 and 46. Section 5 is a general regulation making provision and is in force. Section 46 was substituted by Road Traffic Act 1994 (7/1994), s. 33, subject to a saver for regulations in force at the time of the substitution in subs. (6), which were continued in force under that section. Section 46 was repealed by Road Traffic Act 2004 (44/2004), s. 14, subject to continuation in force by s. 12(1) of byelaws. This SI is not such a bye-law and continues to be enabled by s. 5 of the 1961 Act.

The enabling provisions, Road Traffic Act 1961 (24/1961), ss. 5 and 82, remain in force. Section 82(1) was substituted by Taxi Regulation Act 2003 (25/2003), s. 52(1) subject to a saver in subs. (2): (2) Regulations made by the Minister under section 82 of the Act of 1961 in relation to the control and operation of small public service vehicles which are in force immediately before the commencement of this section shall continue in force and may be amended or revoked by the Commission, with the consent of the Minister.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3724</sup> Ibid.

- S.I. No. 216 of 1980<sup>3729</sup>
- Road Traffic (Construction, Equipment and Use of Vehicles) (Amendment) Regulations 1981, S.I. No. 270 of 1981
- ➤ Road Traffic (Licensing of Trailers and Semi-Trailers) Regulations 1982, S.I. No. 35 of 1982
- Road Traffic (Speed Limits) (County of Wexford) Regulations, S.I. No. 45 of 1983<sup>3730</sup>
- Road Traffic (Removal, Storage and Disposal of Vehicles) Regulations 1983, S.I. No. 91 of 1983
- Road Traffic (Licensing of Trailers and Semi-Trailers) (Amendment) Regulations 1983, S.I. No. 127 of 1983
- Road Traffic (Construction, Equipment and Use of Vehicles) (Amendment) Regulations 1983, S.I. No. 278 of 1983
- Road Traffic (Speed Limits) (County of Longford) Regulations 1984, S.I. No. 229 of 1984<sup>3731</sup>
- Road Traffic (Insurance Disc) Regulations 1984, S.I. No. 355 of 1984
- Road Traffic (Speed Limits) (County of Cavan) Regulations 1985, S.I. No. 63 of 1985<sup>3732</sup>
- Road Traffic (Construction, Equipment and Use of Vehicles) (Amendment) Regulations 1985, S.I. No. 158 of 1985
- Road Traffic (Speed Limits) (County of Meath) Regulations 1985, S.I. No. 318 of 1985<sup>3733</sup>
- Road Traffic (Speed Limits) (County of Carlow) Regulations 1985, S.I. No. 398 of 1985<sup>3734</sup>
- Road Traffic (Speed Limits) (County Borough of Waterford and County of Waterford) Regulations 1986, S.I. No. 8 of 1986<sup>3735</sup>
- Road Traffic (Speed Limits) (County of Donegal) Regulations 1986, S.I. No. 103 of 1986<sup>3736</sup>
- Road Traffic (Speed Limits) (County of Tipperary North Riding) Regulations 1986, S.I. No. 206 of 1986<sup>3737</sup>

The enabling sections are Road Traffic Act 1961 (24/1961), ss. 5, 45 and 46. Section 5 is a general regulation making provision and is in force. Section 45 was repealed by Road Traffic Act 2004 (44/2004), s. 14. Section 46 was substituted by Road Traffic Act 1994 (7/1994), s. 33, subject to a saver for regulations in force at the time of the substitution in subs. (6), which were continued in force under that section. Section 46 was repealed by Road Traffic Act 2004 (44/2004), s. 14, subject to continuation in force by s. 12(1) of bye-laws. This SI is not such a bye-law and continues to be enabled by s. 5 of the 1961 Act.

<sup>3730</sup> Ibid. <sup>3731</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3732</sup> Ibid.

The enabling sections are Road Traffic Act 1961 (24/1961), ss. 5, 45 and 46. Section 5 is a general regulation making provision and is in force. Section 45 was repealed by Road Traffic Act 2004 (44/2004), s. 14. Section 46 was substituted by Road Traffic Act 1994 (7/1994), s. 33, subject to a saver for regulations in force at the time of the substitution in subs. (6), which were continued in force under that section. Section 46 was repealed by Road Traffic Act 2004 (44/2004), s. 14, subject to continuation in force by s. 12(1) of bye-laws. This SI is not such a bye-law and continues to be enabled by s. 5 of the 1961 Act.

<sup>3734</sup> Ibid.

<sup>3735</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3736</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3737</sup> Ibid.

- Road Traffic (Insurance Disc) (Amendment) Regulations 1986,
   S.I. No. 227 of 1986
- Road Traffic (Speed Limits) (County of Wicklow) Regulations 1987, S.I. No. 141 of 1987<sup>3738</sup>
- Road Traffic (Speed Limits) (County of Louth) Regulations 1987, S.I. No. 272 of 1987<sup>3739</sup>
- Road Traffic (Speed Limits) (County Borough of Galway and County of Galway) Regulations 1987, S.I. No. 273 of 1987<sup>3740</sup>
- Road Traffic (Compulsory Insurance) (Amendment) Regulations 1987, S.I. No. 321 of 1987
- Road Traffic (Speed Limits) (County of Roscommon) Regulations 1988, S.I. No. 251 of 1988<sup>3741</sup>
- ➤ Road Traffic (Speed Limits) (County of Kilkenny) (Amendment) Regulations 1989, S.I. No. 134 of 1989<sup>3742</sup>
- Road Traffic (Speed Limits) (County of Offaly) Regulations 1989, S.I. No. 170 of 1989<sup>3743</sup>
- Road Traffic (Speed Limits) (County Borough of Dublin and County of Dublin) Regulations 1989, S.I. No. 206 of 1989<sup>3744</sup>
- Road Traffic (Construction, Equipment and Use of Vehicles) (Amendment) Regulations 1989, S.I. No. 266 of 1989
- Road Traffic (Lighting of Vehicles) (Amendment) Regulations 1989, S.I. No. 267 of 1989
- Road Traffic (Speed Limits) (County of Leitrim) Regulations 1989, S.I. No. 330 of 1989<sup>3745</sup>
- Road Traffic (Speed Limits) (County Borough of Dublin and County of Dublin) (Amendment) Regulations 1990, S.I. No. 58 of 1990<sup>3746</sup>
- Road Traffic (Speed Limits) (County Borough of Dublin and County of Dublin) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 1990, S.I. No. 151 of 1990<sup>3747</sup>
- Road Traffic (Speed Limits) (County of Tipperary South Riding) Regulations 1990, S.I. No. 172 of 1990<sup>3748</sup>

<sup>3739</sup> Ibid.

<sup>3741</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3738</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3740</sup> Ibid.

The enabling sections are Road Traffic Act 1961 (24/1961), ss. 5 and 45. Section 5 is a general regulation making provision and is in force. Section 45 was repealed by Road Traffic Act 2004 (44/2004), s. 14. This SI continues to be enabled by s. 5.

The enabling sections are Road Traffic Act 1961 (24/1961), ss. 5, 45 and 46. Section 5 is a general regulation making provision and is in force. Section 45 was repealed by Road Traffic Act 2004 (44/2004), s. 14. Section 46 was substituted by Road Traffic Act 1994 (7/1994), s. 33, subject to a saver for regulations in force at the time of the substitution in subs. (6), which were continued in force under that section. Section 46 was repealed by Road Traffic Act 2004 (44/2004), s. 14, subject to continuation in force by s. 12(1) of bye-laws. This SI is not such a bye-law and continues to be enabled by s. 5 of the 1961 Act.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3744</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3745</sup> Ibid.

<sup>3746</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3747</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3748</sup> Ibid.

- Road Traffic (Licensing of Trailers and Semi-Trailers) (Amendment) Regulations 1990, S.I. No. 286 of 1990
- Road Traffic (Control of Supply of Vehicles) Regulations 1991, S.I. No. 35 of 1991
- Road Traffic (Speed Meter Detectors) Regulations 1991, S.I. No. 50 of 1991
- Road Traffic (Speed Limits) (County Borough of Dublin and County of Dublin) (Amendment) Regulations 1991, S.I. No. 140 of 19913749
- Road Traffic (Lighting of Vehicles) (Amendment) Regulations 1991, S.I. No. 182 of 1991
- Road Traffic (Speed Limits) (County of Wicklow) (Amendment) Regulations 1991, S.I. No. 270 of 1991<sup>3750</sup>
- Road Traffic (Speed Limits) (County Borough of Dublin and County of Dublin) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 1991, S.I. No. 271 of 1991<sup>3751</sup>
- Road Traffic (Construction, Equipment and Use of Vehicles) (Amendment) Regulations 1991, S.I. No. 273 of 1991
- Road Traffic (Speed Limits) (County of Clare) Regulations 1991, S.I. No. 274 of 1991<sup>3752</sup>
- Road Traffic (Construction, Equipment and Use of Vehicles) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 1991, S.I. No. 358 of 1991
- Road Traffic (Construction, Equipment and Use of Vehicles) (Amendment) (No. 3) Regulations 1991, S.I. No. 359 of 1991
- Road Traffic (Speed Limits) (County of Kildare) Regulations 1992, S.I. No. 49 of 1992<sup>3753</sup>
- Road Traffic (Speed Limits) (County Borough of Limerick and County of Limerick) Regulations 1992, S.I. No. 109 of 1992<sup>3754</sup>
- Road Traffic (Speed Limits) (County Borough of Dublin and County of Dublin) (Amendment) Regulations 1992, S.I. No. 195 of 1992<sup>3755</sup>
- Road Traffic (Speed Limits) (County of Kildare) (Amendment) Regulations 1992, S.I. No. 196 of 1992<sup>3756</sup>
- Road Traffic (Speed Limits) (County of Wicklow) (Amendment) Regulations 1992, S.I. No. 197 of 1992<sup>3757</sup>
- > Road Traffic (Speed Limits) (County of Monaghan) Regulations 1992, S.I. No. 262 of 1992<sup>3758</sup>
- Road Traffic (Speed Limits) (County Borough of Waterford and

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3749</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3750</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3751</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3753</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3754</sup> Ibid. <sup>3755</sup> Ibid.

<sup>3756</sup> 

Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3757</sup> Ibid. <sup>3758</sup> Ibid.

- County of Waterford) (Amendment) Regulations 1992, S.I. No. 280 of 1992<sup>3759</sup>
- Road Traffic (Construction, Equipment and Use of Vehicles) (Amendment) Regulations 1992, S.I. No. 325 of 1992
- ➤ Road Traffic (Compulsory Insurance) (Amendment) Regulations 1992, S.I. No. 346 of 1992
- Road Traffic (Speed Limits) (County of Roscommon) (Amendment) Regulations 1993, S.I. No. 96 of 1993 3760
- Road Traffic (Speed Limits) (County of Kerry) Regulations 1993, S.I. No. 319 of 1993<sup>3761</sup>
- Road Traffic (Construction, Equipment and Use of Vehicles) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 1993, S.I. No. 322 of 1993
- Road Traffic (Lighting of Vehicles) (Amendment) Regulations 1994, S.I. No. 3 of 1994
- Road Traffic (Speed Limits) (County of Sligo) Regulations 1994, S.I. No. 15 of 1994<sup>3762</sup>
- Road Traffic (Speed Limits) (County Borough of Waterford and County of Waterford) (Amendment) Regulations 1994, S.I. No. 26 of 1994<sup>3763</sup>
- Road Traffic (Speed Limits) (County Borough of Limerick and County of Limerick) (Amendment) Regulations 1994, S.I. No. 41 of 1994<sup>3764</sup>
- Road Traffic (Speed Limits) (County of Kildare) (Amendment) Regulations 1994, S.I. No. 42 of 1994<sup>3765</sup>
- Road Traffic (Speed Limits) (County Borough of Dublin and County of Dublin) (Amendment) Regulations 1994, S.I. No. 48 of 19943766
- Road Traffic (Speed Limits) (County Borough of Cork and County of Cork) Regulations 1994, S.I. No. 80 of 1994<sup>3767</sup>
- Road Traffic (Speed Limits) (County of Kilkenny) Regulations 1994, S.I. No. 89 of 1994<sup>3768</sup>
- ➤ Road Traffic (Speed Limits) (County of Westmeath) Regulations 1994, S.I. No. 184 of 1994<sup>3769</sup>
- Road Traffic (Special Speed Limits) Regulations 1994, S.I. No. 223 of 1994<sup>3770</sup>

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3759</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3760</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3761</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3762</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3763</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3764</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3765</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3767</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3768</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3769</sup> Ibid.

<sup>3770</sup> The enabling sections are Road Traffic Act 1961 (24/1961), ss. 5 and 46. Section 5 is a general regulation making provision and is still in force. Section 46 was substituted by Road Traffic Act 1994 (7/1994), s. 33, subject to a saver for regulations in force at the time of the substitution in subs. (6), which were continued in force under that section.

- Road Traffic (Built-Up Area Speed Limit) Regulations 1994, S.I. No. 224 of 1994<sup>3771</sup>
- Road Traffic (Construction, Equipment and Use of Vehicles) (Amendment) Regulations 1996, S.I. No. 26 of 1996
- Road Traffic (Construction, Equipment and Use of Vehicles) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 1996, S.I. No. 27 of 1996
- Road Traffic (Lighting of Vehicles) (Amendment) Regulations 1996. S.I. No. 137 of 1996
- Road Traffic (Construction, Equipment and Use of Vehicles) (Amendment) (No. 3) Regulations 1996, S.I. No. 138 of 1996
- Road Traffic (Construction, Equipment and Use of Vehicles) (Amendment) (No. 4) Regulations 1996, S.I. No. 139 of 1996
- Road Traffic (Signs) Regulations 1997, S.I. No. 181 of 1997<sup>3772</sup>
- Road Traffic (Construction, Equipment and Use of Vehicles) (Amendment) Regulations 1997, S.I. No. 404 of 1997
- Road Traffic (Licensing of Trailers and Semi-Trailers)
   (Amendment) Regulations 1998, S.I. No. 207 of 1998
- Road Traffic (Immobilisation of Vehicles) Regulations 1998, S.I. No. 247 of 1998
- Road Traffic (Signs) (Amendment) Regulations 1998, S.I. No. 273 of 1998
- Road Traffic (Removal, Storage and Disposal of Vehicles) (Amendment) Regulations 1998, S.I. No. 358 of 1998
- Road Traffic (Construction, Equipment and Use of Vehicles) (Amendment) Regulations 2000, S.I. No. 224 of 2000
- Road Traffic (Licensing of Trailers and Semi-Trailers)
   (Amendment) Regulations 2001, S.I. No. 75 of 2001
- Road Traffic (Licensing of Trailers and Semi-Trailers)
   (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2001, S.I. No. 541 of 2001
- Road Traffic (Construction, Equipment and Use of Vehicles) (Amendment) Regulations 2002, S.I. No. 51 of 2002
- Road Traffic (Construction and Use of Vehicles) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 5 of 2003
- Road Traffic (Signs) (Amendment) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 97 of 2003
- Road Traffic (Construction and Use of Vehicles) (Amendment) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 99 of 2004
- ➤ Road Traffic (Removal of Exemption From Wearing Seat Belts by Taxi Drivers) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 402 of 2004
- Road Traffic (Signs) (Amendment) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 403 of 2004

Section 46 was repealed by Road Traffic Act 2004 (44/2004), s. 14, subject to continuation in force by s. 12(1) of byelaws. This SI is not such a bye-law and continues to be enabled by s. 5 of the 1961 Act.

The enabling provisions are Road Traffic Act 1961 (24/1961), ss. 5, 86, 95 and 96, of which ss. 5, 95 and 96 remain in force.

The enabling sections are Road Traffic Act 1961 (24/1961), ss. 5 and 45. Section 5 is a general regulation making provision and is still in force. Section 45 was repealed by Road Traffic Act 2004 (44/2004), s. 14.

- Road Traffic (Construction and Use of Vehicles) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 858 of 2004
- Road Traffic (Speed Limit Traffic Signs) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 10 of 2005
- Road Traffic (Construction, Equipment and Use of Vehicles) (Amendment) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 12 of 2005
- Road Traffic (Construction, Equipment and use of Vehicles) (Amendment) Regulations 1993 (Revocation) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 833 of 2005
- Road Traffic Acts 1961 to 2005 (Fixed Charge Offences) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 135 of 2006<sup>3773</sup>
- Road Traffic (Requirement to Have Audible Warning Devices on Vehicles) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 340 of 2006
- Road Traffic (Lighting of Vehicles) (Blue and Amber Lamps) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 342 of 2006
- Road Traffic Act 2006 (Mobile Phones-Prescribed Numbers) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 385 of 2006
- Road Traffic Acts 1961 to 2006 (Fixed Charge Offence) (Holding Mobile Phone While Driving) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 444 of 2006<sup>3774</sup>
- Road Traffic (Licensing of Drivers) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 537 of 2006
- Road Traffic (Signs) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 637 of 2006
- Road Traffic (Special Permits for Particular Vehicles) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 283 of 2007
- Road Traffic (Components and Separate Technical Units) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 375 of 2007
- Road Traffic (Recognition of foreign Driving Licences) Order 2007, S.I. No. 527 of 2007
- Road Traffic (Components and Separate Technical Units) (Two and Three Wheel Motor Vehicle) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 629 of 2007
- Road Traffic (Licensing of Learner Drivers) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 719 of 2007
- Road Traffic (Licensing of Learner Drivers) (Certificates of Competency) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 725 of 2007
- Road Traffic (Retreaded Tyres) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 118 of 2008
- Road Traffic (Construction and Use of Vehicles) (Amendment) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 366 of 2008
- Road Traffic (Licensing of Drivers) (Amendment) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 471 of 2008
- Road Traffic (Licensing of Drivers) (Amendment) Regulations

3774 Ibid

\_

The enabling provisions are Road Traffic Act 1961 (24/1961) ss. 5, 103. Section 5 remains in force. Section 103 is repealed by Road Traffic Act 2010 (25/2010), ss. 1(2), 49(a), not commenced to date.

- 2009, S.I. No. 130 of 2009
- Road Traffic (Immobilisation of Vehicles) (Amendment) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 147 of 2009
- Road Traffic (Specialised Vehicle Permits) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 406 of 2009
- Road Traffic (Lighting of Vehicles) (Amendment) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 487 of 2009
- Road Traffic (Display of Test Disc) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 548 of 2009
- Small Public Service Vehicles (Dublin) (Lost Property) Bye-laws 2010, S.I. No. 175 of 2010
- Road Traffic (Construction, Equipment and Use of Vehicles) (Revocation) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 259 of 2010
- Road Traffic (Recognition of Foreign Driving Licences New Zealand and Taiwan) Order 2010, S.I. No. 402 of 2010
- Road Traffic (Licensing of Drivers) (Amendment) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 403 of 2010
- Road Traffic (Specialised Vehicle Permits) (Amendment) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 461 of 2010
- Road Traffic (Licensing of Learner Drivers) (Certificates of Competency) (Amendment) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 509 of 2010
- Road Traffic (Licensing of Drivers) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 544 of 2010
- Road Traffic (Licensing of Drivers) (Amendment) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 35 of 2011
- Road Traffic (Courses of Instruction) (Learner Permit Holders) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 173 of 2011
- Road Traffic (Construction, Equipment and Use of Vehicles) (Amendment) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 235 of 2011
- Road Traffic (Spray-Suppression) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 272 of 2011
- Road Traffic (Restraint Systems in Organised Transport of Children) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 367 of 2011
- Road Traffic (Driving Mirrors Additional Requirements for Heavy Goods Vehicles) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 457 of 2011
- Road Traffic Act 2010 (Sections 15 and 17) (Prescribed Forms) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 540 of 2011
- Road Traffic Act 2010 (Fixed Penalty Notice Drink Driving) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 595 of 2011
- ➤ Road Traffic (Courses of Instruction) (Motorcycles) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 681 of 2011
- Road Traffic (Requirement to have Audible Warning Devices on Vehicles) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 694 of 2011
- Road Traffic (Lighting of Vehicles) (Blue and Amber Lamps) (Amendment) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 695 of 2011

- Road Traffic (Licensing of Learner Drivers) (Certificates of Competency) (Amendment) Regulations 2012 (S.I. No. 3 of 2012)
- Road Traffic (Courses of Instruction) (Learner Permit Holders)
   (Amendment) Regulations 2012 (S.I. No. 4 of 2012)
- Road Traffic (Special Permits for Particular Vehicles)
   (Amendment) Regulations 2012 (S.I. No. 105 of 2012)
- Road Traffic Acts 1961 to 2011 (Fixed Charge Offences) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 294 of 2012
- Road Traffic (Licensing of Drivers) (Amendment) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 330 of 2012
- Road Traffic (Signs) (Amendment) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 331 of 2012
- Road Traffic (Licensing of Trailers and Semi-Trailers) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 399 of 2012
- Road Traffic (Licensing of Drivers) (Fees) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 559 of 2012
- Road Traffic (Licensing of Drivers) (Amendment) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 6 of 2013
- Road Traffic (Construction and Use of Vehicles) (Amendment) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 43 of 2013
- Road Traffic (Licensing of Learner Drivers) (Certificates of Competency) (Amendment) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 86 of 2013
- Road Traffic (Signs) (Amendment) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 187 of 2013
- Road Traffic (Licensing of Drivers) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 234 of 2013
- Road Traffic (Licensing of Drivers) (Amendment) (No. 3) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 420 of 2013
- Road Traffic (Licensing of Drivers) (Amendment) (No. 4) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 467 of 2013
- Road Traffic (Construction and Use of Vehicles) (Amendment) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 166 of 2014
- Road Traffic (Plating and Speed Rating of Agricultural Vehicles) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 247 of 2014
- Road Traffic (Construction, Equipment and Use of Vehicles) (Amendment) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 248 of 2014
- Road Traffic (Lighting of Vehicles) (Amendment) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 249 of 2014
- Road Traffic (Construction and Use of Vehicles) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 253 of 2014
- Road Traffic (National Car Test) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 322 of 2014
- Road Traffic (Licensing of Drivers) (Amendment) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 326 of 2014

Road Traffic (Licensing of Drivers) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 381 of 2014 Road Traffic (Recognition of Foreign Driving Licences) (Ontario) Order 2014, S.I. No. 413 of 2014 ➤ Road Traffic Acts 1961 to 2014 (Small Public Service Vehicle) (Fixed Charge Offences) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 507 of 2014 Road Traffic (Fixed Charge Offences) Regulations 2014, S.I. N. 559 of 2014 Road Traffic (Weight Laden of 5 Axle Articulated Vehicles) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 608 of 2014 Road Traffic (Recognition of Foreign Driving Licences) (Manitoba) Order 2015, S.I. No. 118 of 2015 Road Traffic (Construction and Use of Vehicles) (Amendment) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 136 of 2015 Road Traffic (Co-ordination of Roadworks) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 139 of 2015 Road Traffic (Speed Limit — Traffic Signs) (Dimensions) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 241 of 2015 Road Traffic (Licensing of Drivers) (Amendment) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 242 of 2015 National Vehicle and Driver File (Access) (No. 2) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 287 of 2015 ➤ Road Traffic (Fixed Charge Offences — Cyclists) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 331 of 2015 Road Traffic (Fixed Charge Offences) (Prescribed Notice and Document) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 333 of 2015 Road Traffic (Construction and Use of Vehicles) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 354 of 2015 Road Traffic (Signs) (Amendment) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 444 of 2015 Road Traffic (Recognition of Foreign Driving Licences) (Newfoundland and Labrador) Order 2016, S.I. No. 14 of 2016 ➤ Road Traffic (Fixed Charge Offences — Tyres) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 167 of 2016 Road Traffic (Licensing of Drivers) (Amendment) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 447 of 2016 **Transport** Road Traffic Act 1968 25/1968 Road Traffic Act, 1968 (Commencement) Order 1968, S.I. No. 169 of 1968 Medical Bureau of Road Safety (Establishment) Order 1968, S.I. No. 241 of 1968 Road Traffic Act, 1968 (Commencement) Order 1969, S.I. No. Road Traffic Act, 1968 (Commencement) (No. 2) Order 1969, S.I. No. 195 of 1969 Road Traffic Act, 1968 (Commencement) Order 1970, S.I. No.

	244 of 1970	
	Road Traffic Act, 1968 (Commencement) Order 1971, S.I. No. 6 of 1971	
	The Medical Bureau of Road Safety (Establishment) Order, 1968 (Amendment) Order 1983, S.I. No. 364 of 1983	
	Road Traffic (Driving Instructor Licensing) (No. 2) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 203 of 2009	
	<ul> <li>Road Traffic (Courses of Instruction) (Cars) Regulations 2011,</li> <li>S.I. No. 172 of 2011</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Road Traffic (Courses of Instruction) (Learner Permit Holders)</li> <li>Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 173 of 2011</li> </ul>	
Transport	Local Authorities (Traffic Wardens) Act 1975	14/1975
	Local Authorities (Traffic Wardens) Act, 1975 (Disposal of Monies) Regulations, S.I. No. 262 of 1975 <sup>3775</sup>	
	Local Authorities (Traffic Wardens) Act 1975 (Disposal of Moneys) (Amendment) Regulations 1995, S.I. No. 185 of 1995 <sup>3776</sup>	
	Local Authorities (Traffic Wardens) Act 1975 (Fixed Charge Offences) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 136 of 2006 <sup>3777</sup>	
	<ul> <li>Local Authorities (Traffic Wardens) Act 1975 (Fixed Charge offences) (Prescribed Notice and Document) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 114 of 2009<sup>3778</sup></li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Local Authorities (Traffic Wardens) Act 1975 (Fixed Charge Offences) (Prescribed Notice and Document) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 359 of 2010<sup>3779</sup></li> </ul>	
Transport	Road Traffic (Amendment) Act 1984	16/1984
Transport	Road Traffic Act 1994	7/1994
	<ul> <li>Omnibus (Stopping Places and Stands) General Bye-Laws 1962,</li> <li>S.I. No. 122 of 1962<sup>3780</sup></li> </ul>	
	Road Traffic (Parking Fees) Regulations 1969, S.I. No. 169 of	

Sec 3776 Ibid.

The enabling provisions are Local Authorities (Traffic Wardens) Act 1975 (14/1975), ss. 3(8) and 6. Section 3 was substituted by Road Traffic Act 2002 (12/2002), s. 12(1) with provision to continue regulations in force in subs. (3). Section 6 remains in force.

The enabling provision is Local Authorities (Traffic Wardens) Act 1975 (14/1975), s. 3. Section 3 was substituted by Road Traffic Act 2002 (12/2002), s. 12(1) with provision to continue regulations in force in subs. (3).

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3778</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3779</sup> Ibid.

The original enabling provisions were Road Traffic Act 1961 (24/1961), ss. 86 and 88. Section 86 was repealed (10.01.2013) by Road Traffic Act 2002 (12/2002), s. 25(2), S.I. No. 12 of 2013. Section 88 was repealed (1.09.1968) by Road Traffic Act 1968 (25/1968), s. 5 subject to transitional provisions in s. 60(4), S.I. No. 169 of 1968. Any existing bye-laws made under s. 88 were continued in force under Road Traffic Act 1968 (25/1968), s. 60(4). Section 60 was repealed by Road Traffic Act 1994 (7/1994), s. 4(1), commenced by S.I. No. 180 of 1997. Existing bye-laws were continued in force by s. 4(2) of the 1994 Act: (2) Regulations, bye-laws and temporary rules made under a provision or enactment referred to in subsection (1) and in force immediately before the commencement of this section shall continue in force and be deemed to be regulations or, as the case may be, bye-laws made under the corresponding provision of this Act, and they shall be capable of being amended or revoked accordingly, and documents issued under or in accordance with any regulations, bye-laws or temporary rules as aforesaid and in force immediately before such commencement shall continue in force for the purposes of this Act.

## 1969<sup>3781</sup>

- Dublin Meter Parking Places Rules 1985, S.I. No. 27 of 1985<sup>3782</sup>
- Dublin Meter Parking Places (No. 2) Rules 1985, S.I. No. 366 of 1985<sup>3783</sup>
- County of Carlow Traffic and Parking Bye-Laws 1986, S.I. No. 177 of 1986<sup>3784</sup>
- County of Cavan Traffic and Parking Bye-Laws 1986, S.I. No. 178 of 1986<sup>3785</sup>
- County of Clare Traffic and Parking Bye-Laws 1986, S.I. No. 179 of 1986<sup>3786</sup>
- Cork (County Borough and County) Traffic and Parking Bye-Laws 1986, S.I. No. 180 of 1986<sup>3787</sup>
- County of Donegal Traffic and Parking Bye-Laws 1986, S.I. No. 181 of 1986<sup>3788</sup>
- Dublin Area Traffic and Parking Bye-laws 1986, S.I. No. 182 of 1986<sup>3789</sup>
- Galway (County Borough and County) Traffic and Parking Bye-Laws 1986, S.I. No. 183 of 1986<sup>3790</sup>
- County of Kerry Traffic and Parking Bye-Laws 1986, S.I. No. 184 of 1986<sup>3791</sup>
- County of Kildare Traffic and Parking Bye-Laws 1986, S.I. No. 185 of 1986<sup>3792</sup>
- County of Kilkenny Traffic and Parking Bye-Laws 1986, S.I. No. 186 of 1986<sup>3793</sup>
- County of Laois Traffic and Parking Bye-Laws 1986, S.I. No. 187 of 1986<sup>3794</sup>
- County of Leitrim Traffic and Parking Bye-Laws 1986, S.I. No. 188 of 1986<sup>3795</sup>
- Limerick (County Borough and County) Traffic and Parking Bye-

The enabling provisions are Road Traffic Act 1961 (24/1961), ss. 5 and 90. Section 5 remains in force and s. 90 was repealed by Road Traffic Act 1994 (7/1994), s. 4, with provision in subs. (2) for continuation in force of any regulations then in force. The SI is classified under the 1994 Act because it deals with parking under Part VI.

The enabling provision is Road Traffic Act 1961 (24/1961), s. 90(3)(b). Section 90 was repealed by Road Traffic Act 1994 (7/1994), s. 4, with provision in subs. (2) for continuation in force of any temporary rules then in force. These Rules do not appear to be temporary rules. They were finally amended (1.09.1992) by S.I. No. 235 of 1992, but appear to have ceased to have effect on repeal of their enabling provision. They should be revoked and replaced if necessary.

<sup>3783</sup> 

The enabling provisions are Road Traffic Act 1961 (24/1961), ss. 89 and 90, both repealed by Road Traffic Act 1994 (7/1994), s. 4, with provision in subs. (2) for continuation in force of any bye-laws then in force.

Ihid

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3786</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3787</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3788</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3789</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3790</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3791</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3792</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3793</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3794</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3795</sup> Ibid.

- Laws 1986, S.I. No. 189 of 1986<sup>3796</sup>
- County of Longford Traffic and Parking Bye-Laws 1986, S.I. No. 190 of 1986<sup>3797</sup>
- County of Louth Traffic and Parking Bye-Laws 1986, S.I. No. 191 of 1986<sup>3798</sup>
- County of Mayo Traffic and Parking Bye-Laws 1986, S.I. No. 192 of 1986<sup>3799</sup>
- County of Meath Traffic and Parking Bye-Laws 1986, S.I. No. 193 of 1986<sup>3800</sup>
- County of Monaghan Traffic and Parking Bye-Laws 1986, S.I. No. 194 of 1986<sup>3801</sup>
- County of Roscommon Traffic and Parking Bye-Laws 1986, S.I. No. 196 of 1986<sup>3802</sup>
- County of Sligo Traffic and Parking Bye-Laws 1986, S.I. No. 197 of 1986<sup>3803</sup>
- County of Tipperary North Riding and County of Tipperary South Riding Traffic and Parking Bye-Laws 1986, S.I. No. 198 of 1986<sup>3804</sup>
- Waterford (County Borough and County) Traffic and Parking Bye-Laws 1986, S.I. No. 199 of 1986<sup>3805</sup>
- County of Wexford Traffic and Parking Bye-Laws 1986, S.I. No. 201 of 1986<sup>3806</sup>
- County of Wicklow Traffic and Parking Bye-Laws 1986, S.I. No. 202 of 1986<sup>3807</sup>
- Road Traffic (Amendment) Act 1978 (Part III) Regulations 1987, S.I. No. 218 of 1987<sup>3808</sup>
- Dublin Meter Parking Places Rules 1987, S.I. No. 232 of 1987<sup>3809</sup>
- Waterford (County Borough and County) Traffic and Parking (Amendment) Bye-Laws 1987, S.I. No. 16 of 1988<sup>3810</sup>

```
3796 Ibid.
3797 Ibid.
3798 Ibid.
3799 Ibid.
3800 Ibid.
3801 Ibid.
3802 Ibid.
3803 Ibid.
3804 Ibid.
3805 Ibid.
3806 Ibid.
3806 Ibid.
3807 Ibid.
3807 Ibid.
3808 Ibid.
3809 Ibid.
3809 Ibid.
```

The enabling provisions are Road Traffic Act 1961 (24/1961), s. 5 and Road Traffic (Amendment) Act 1978 (19/1978), s. 26. Section 5 is a general regulation making power and is still in force. The 1978 Act was repealed by Road Traffic Act 1994 (7/1994), s. 4, with provision in subs. (2) for continuation in force of any regulations then in force. The SI is classified under the 1994 Act because it provides for analysis of specimens in s. 19.

The enabling provision is Road Traffic Act 1961 (24/1961), s. 90(3)(b). Section 90 was repealed by Road Traffic Act 1994 (7/1994), s. 4, with provision in subs. (2) for continuation in force of any temporary rules then in force. These Rules do not appear to be temporary rules. They were finally amended (1.09.1992) by S.I. No. 235 of 1992, but appear to have ceased to have effect on repeal of their enabling provision. They should be revoked and replaced if necessary.

- Road Traffic (Bollards and Ramps) Regulations 1988, S.I. No. 32 of 1988<sup>3811</sup>
- Cork (County Borough and County) Traffic and Parking (Amendment) Bye-Laws 1988, S.I. No. 225 of 1988<sup>3812</sup>
- Road Traffic (Bollards and Ramps) (Amendment) Regulations 1988, S.I. No. 291 of 1988<sup>3813</sup>
- Town of Mullingar Pay and Display Disc Parking Temporary Rules 1988, S.I. No. 307 of 1988<sup>3814</sup>
- Dublin Meter Parking Places Rules 1989, S.I. No. 198 of 1989<sup>3815</sup>
- Town of Mullingar Pay and Display Disc Parking Temporary Rules 1989, S.I. No. 317 of 1989<sup>3816</sup>
- County of Westmeath Traffic and Parking Bye-Laws, 1990, S.I. No. 322 of 1990<sup>3817</sup>
- Cork (County Borough and County) Traffic and Parking (Amendment) Bye-Laws 1992, S.I. No. 44 of 1992<sup>3818</sup>
- Limerick (County Borough and County) Traffic and Parking (Amendment) Bye-Laws 1992, S.I. No. 147 of 1992<sup>3819</sup>
- County of Wexford Traffic and Parking (Amendment) Bye-Laws 1992, S.I. No. 200 of 1992<sup>3820</sup>
- Dublin Meter Parking Places Rules 1992, S.I. No. 235 of 1992<sup>3821</sup>

The enabling provision is Road Traffic Act 1961 (24/1961), s. 90. Section 90 was repealed by Road Traffic Act 1994 (7/1994), s. 4. with provision in subs. (2) for continuation in force of any bye-laws then in force.

- The enabling provisions are Road Traffic Act 1961 (24/1961), ss. 5 and 101A. Section 5 remains in force. Section 101A was repealed by Road Traffic Act 1994 (7/1994), s. 4, with provision in subs. (2) for continuation in force of any byelaws then in force. The SI is classified under the 1994 Act because it deals with traffic calming measures in s. 38.
- $^{3812}$  The enabling provision is Road Traffic Act 1961 (24/1961), s. 90. Section 90 was repealed by Road Traffic Act 1994 (7/1994), s. 4, with provision in subs. (2) for continuation in force of any bye-laws then in force.
- The enabling provisions are Road Traffic Act 1961 (24/1961), ss. 5 and 101A. Section 5 remains in force. Section 101A was repealed by Road Traffic Act 1994 (7/1994), s. 4, with provision in subs. (2) for continuation in force of any byelaws then in force. The SI is classified under the 1994 Act because it deals with traffic calming measures in s. 38.
- The enabling provision is Road Traffic Act 1961 (24/1961), s. 90. Section 90 was repealed by Road Traffic Act 1994 (7/1994), s. 4, with provision in subs. (2) for continuation in force of any temporary rules then in force. Temporary rules under s. 90 were limited to a period of one year by subs. (7)(b)(iii). They appear to have ceased to be in effect and should be revoked to clarify their status. They appear to be superseded by S.I. No. 317 of 1989.
- The enabling provision is Road Traffic Act 1961 (24/1961), s. 90(3)(b). Section 90 was repealed by Road Traffic Act 1994 (7/1994), s. 4, with provision in subs. (2) for continuation in force of any temporary rules then in force. These Rules do not appear to be temporary rules. They were finally amended (1.09.1992) by S.I. No. 235 of 1992, but appear to have ceased to have effect on repeal of their enabling provision. They should be revoked and replaced if
- The enabling provision is Road Traffic Act 1961 (24/1961), s. 90. Section 90 was repealed by Road Traffic Act 1994 (7/1994), s. 4, with provision in subs. (2) for continuation in force of any temporary rules then in force. In accordance with subs. (7)(b)(iii), temporary rules expire after one year unless previously revoked. They therefore appear to have ceased to have effect and should be revoked to clarify their status.
- The enabling provisions are Road Traffic Act 1961 (24/1961), ss. 89 and 90, both repealed by Road Traffic Act 1994 (7/1994), s. 4, with provision in subs. (2) for continuation in force of any bye-laws then in force.
- The enabling provision is Road Traffic Act 1961 (24/1961), s. 90. Section 90 was repealed by Road Traffic Act 1994 (7/1994), s. 4, with provision in subs. (2) for continuation in force of any bye-laws then in force.
- 3819 Ibid.
- 3820

3821 The enabling provision is Road Traffic Act 1961 (24/1961), s. 90(3)(b). Section 90 was repealed by Road Traffic Act 1994 (7/1994), s. 4, with provision in subs. (2) for continuation in force of any temporary rules then in force. These Rules do not appear to be temporary rules. They were finally amended (1.09.1992) by S.I. No. 235 of 1992, but appear to have ceased to have effect on repeal of their enabling provision. They should be revoked and replaced if necessary.

- Dublin Area Traffic and Parking (Amendment) Bye-Laws 1993,
   S.I. No. 131 of 1993<sup>3822</sup>
- County of Kerry Traffic and Parking (Amendment) Bye-Laws 1993, S.I. No. 327 of 1993<sup>3823</sup>
- ➤ Dublin Area Traffic and Parking Temporary Rules 1993, S.I. No. 334 of 1993<sup>3824</sup>
- ➤ Waterford (County Borough and County) Traffic and Parking (Amendment) Bye-Laws 1993, S.I. No. 27 of 1994<sup>3825</sup>
- County of Offaly Traffic and Parking Bye-Laws 1993, S.I. No. 87 of 1994<sup>3826</sup>
- Road Traffic Act, 1994 (Commencement) Order 1994, S.I. No. 222 of 1994
- Road Traffic Act, 1994 (Commencement) (No. 2) Order 1994,S.I. No. 350 of 1994
- Dublin Area Traffic and Parking (Temporary) Rules 1994, S.I. No. 12 of 1995<sup>3827</sup>
- County of Louth Traffic and Parking Temporary Rules 1995, S.I. No. 22 of 1995<sup>3828</sup>
- Road Transport (International Carriage of Goods by Road) Order 1995, S.I. No. 23 of 1995<sup>3829</sup>
- Road Traffic Act, 1994 (Commencement) Order 1995, S.I. No. 86 of 1995
- Road Traffic Act, 1994 (Section 41) Regulations 1995, S.I. No. 89 of 1995
- Road Traffic (Parking Fees) (Amendment) Regulations 1995, S.I. No. 186 of 1995<sup>3830</sup>
- County of Kerry Traffic and Parking (Amendment) Bye-Laws 1995. S.I. No. 268 of 1995<sup>3831</sup>

The enabling provisions are Road Traffic Act 1961 (24/1961), ss. 89 and 90, both repealed by Road Traffic Act 1994 (7/1994), s. 4, with provision in subs. (2) for continuation in force of any bye-laws then in force.

The enabling provisions are Road Traffic Act 1961 (24/1961), ss. 5 and 90. Section 5 remains in force and s. 90 was repealed by Road Traffic Act 1994 (7/1994), s. 4, with provision in subs. (2) for continuation in force of any regulations then in force. The SI is classified under the 1994 Act because it deals with parking under Part VI.

The enabling provisions are Road Traffic Act 1961 (24/1961), ss. 89 and 90, both repealed by Road Traffic Act 1994 (7/1994), s. 4, with provision in subs. (2) for continuation in force of any bye-laws then in force.

The enabling provisions are Road Traffic Act 1961 (24/1961), ss. 89 and 90, both repealed by Road Traffic Act 1994 (7/1994), s. 4, with provision in subs. (2) for continuation in force of any bye-laws then in force.

The enabling provision is Road Traffic Act 1961 (24/1961), s. 90. Section 90 was repealed by Road Traffic Act 1994 (7/1994), s. 4, with provision in subs. (2) for continuation in force of any temporary rules then in force. In accordance with subs. (7)(b)(iii), temporary rules expire after one year unless previously revoked. They therefore appear to have ceased to have effect and should be revoked to clarify their status.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3825</sup> Ibid.

The enabling provision is Road Traffic Act 1961 (24/1961), s. 90. Section 90 was repealed by Road Traffic Act 1994 (7/1994), s. 4, with provision in subs. (2) for continuation in force of any temporary rules then in force. In accordance with s. 90(7)(b)(iii), temporary rules expire after one year unless previously revoked. They therefore appear to have ceased to have effect and should be revoked to clarify their status.

The enabling provisions are Road Traffic Act 1961 (24/1961), ss. 89 and 90, both repealed by Road Traffic Act 1994 (7/1994), s. 4, with provision in subs. (2) for continuation in force of any temporary rules then in force. In accordance with s. 89(4)(c) and s. 90(7)(b)(iii), temporary rules expire after one year unless previously revoked. They therefore appear to have ceased to have effect and should be revoked to clarify their status.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3829</sup> Ibid.

- Road Traffic Act, 1994 (Commencement) Order 1997, S.I. No. 180 of 1997
- Road Traffic (Traffic and Parking) Regulations 1997, S.I. No. 182 of 1997
- Road Traffic (Traffic and Parking) (Amendment) Regulations 1998, S.I. No. 274 of 1998
- Road Traffic Act, 1994 (Commencement) Order 1998, S.I. No. 284 of 1998
- Road Traffic Act, 1994 (Section 41) (Amendment) Regulations 1998, S.I. No. 357 of 1998
- Road Traffic (Traffic and Parking) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 1998, S.I. No. 441 of 1998
- Road Traffic Act 1994 (Section 25) (Commencement) Order 2002, S.I. No. 597 of 2002
- Road Traffic (Traffic and Parking) (Amendment) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 98 of 2003
- Road Traffic (Traffic and Parking) (Amendment) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 404 of 2004
- Road Traffic (Traffic and Parking) (Amendment) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 11 of 2005
- Road Traffic Act 1994 (Control of Traffic Exemption Permits) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 639 of 2006
- ➤ Road Traffic Act 1994 (Sections 18 and 19) (Prescribed Forms) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 434 of 2010<sup>3832</sup>
- Road Traffic Act 1994 (Section 22) (Costs and Expenses) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 435 of 2010<sup>3833</sup>
- Road Traffic (Traffic and Parking) (Amendment) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 239 of 2011
- Road Traffic Act 1994 (Detention of Vehicles) Regulations 2011,
   S.I. No. 460 of 2011
- Road Traffic (Bus Lanes) (Exemption) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 527 of 2011
- Road Traffic (Traffic and Parking) (Amendment) (No. 2)
   Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 673 of 2011
- Road Traffic (Traffic and Parking) (Amendment) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 74 of 2012
- Road Traffic (Traffic and Parking) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 332 of 2012
- Road Traffic (Traffic and Parking) (Amendment) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 188 of 2013
- Road Traffic (Traffic and Parking) (Car Clubs and Electrically Powered Vehicles) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 325 of 2014
- > Road Traffic Act 1994 (Detention of Vehicles) (Amendment)

\_

<sup>3832</sup> The enabling provisions, ss. 18 and 19, are repealed by Road Traffic Act 2010 (25/2010), s. 33(c), not commenced as of July 2014.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3833</sup> Ibid.

	Dec 1011 2046 01-11 40 60046	1
	Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 48 of 2016  Road Traffic (Traffic and Parking) (Amendment) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 460 of 2016	
Transport	Roads (Amendment) Act 1998	23/1998
Transport	Road Traffic Act 2002	12/2002
	<ul><li>Road Traffic Act 2002 (Commencement) Order 2002, S.I. No. 491 of 2002</li></ul>	
	<ul><li>Road Traffic Act 2002 (Commencement) (No. 2) Order 2002, S.I.</li><li>No. 598 of 2002</li></ul>	
	<ul><li>Road Traffic Act 2002 (Commencement) Order 2003, S.I. No. 214 of 2003</li></ul>	
	<ul><li>Road Traffic Act 2002 (Commencement) (No. 2) Order 2003, S.I.</li><li>No. 321 of 2003</li></ul>	
	<ul> <li>Road Traffic Act 2002 (Commencement of Certain Provisions)</li> <li>Order 2004, S.I. No. 248 of 2004</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Road Traffic Act 2002 (Commencement of Certain Provisions)</li> <li>Order 2006, S.I. No 134 of 2006</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Road Traffic Act 2002 (Commencement of Certain Provisions relating to Driving while Holding Mobile Phone) Order 2006, S.I. No. 443 of 2006</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Road Traffic Act 2002 (Commencement of Certain Provisions)</li> <li>(Penalty Points) Order 2009, S.I. No. 149 of 2009</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Road Traffic Act 2002 (Section 9) (Commencement) Order 2010,</li> <li>S.I. No. 11 of 2010</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Road Traffic Act 2002 (Commencement of Certain Provisions)</li> <li>(Penalty Points) Order 2012, S.I. No. 296 of 2012</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Road Traffic Act 2002 (Certain Provisions) (Commencement)</li> <li>Order 2013, S.I. No. 12 of 2013</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Road Safety Authority (Commercial Vehicle Roadworthiness)</li> <li>Act 2012 (Commencement) (Penalty Points - Certificate of Road Worthiness)</li> <li>Order 2014, S.I. No. 508 of 2014</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Road Traffic Act 2006 (Commencement) (Penalty Point - Speed Limitation Devices) Order 2014, S.I. No. 560 of 2014</li> </ul>	
	Road Traffic Act 2002 (Section 22) (Commencement) Order 2015, S.I. No. 332 of 2015	
Transport	Road Traffic Act 2004	44/2004
	Road Traffic Act 2004 (Commencement) (Parts 1 and 2 and sections 27 and 32) Order 2005, S.I. No. 8 of 2005	
	<ul> <li>Road Traffic Act (Commencement) (Parts 3 and 4) Order 2005,</li> <li>S.I. No. 26 of 2005</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Road Traffic (Ordinary Speed Limits Buses, Heavy Goods Vehicles, Etc) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 546 of 2008</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Road Traffic (Ordinary Speed Limits - Buses, Heavy Goods Vehicles, Etc.) (Amendment) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 75 of 2012</li> </ul>	
	ı	1

Transport	Road Traffic Act 2006	23/2006
	<ul><li>Road Traffic Act 2006 (Commencement) Order 2006, S.I. No. 384 of 2006</li></ul>	
	<ul> <li>Road Traffic Act 2006 (Part Commencement Section 16(2)(c))</li> <li>Order 2006, S.I. No. 457 of 2006</li> </ul>	
	Road Traffic Act 2006 (Commencement) Order 2007, S.I. No. 86 of 2007	
	<ul><li>Road Traffic Act 2006 (Sections 10, 11 and 13)</li><li>(Commencement) Order 2007, S.I. No. 718 of 2007</li></ul>	
	<ul> <li>Road Traffic Act 2006 (Part Commencement Section 16)</li> <li>(Penalty Points) Order 2009, S.I. No. 148 of 2009</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Road Traffic Act 2006 (Part Commencement Section 16(2)(e))</li> <li>(Penalty Points) Order 2012, S.I. No. 295 of 2012</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Road Traffic Act 2006 (Restriction on Use of Mobile Phones)</li> <li>Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 178 of 2014</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Road Traffic Act 2006 (Commencement) (Penalty Point - Speed Limitation Devices) Order 2014, S.I. No. 560 of 2014</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Road Traffic (Weight Laden of 5 Axle Articulated Vehicles)</li> <li>Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 608 of 2014</li> </ul>	
Transport	Road Traffic and Transport Act 2006	28/2006
Transport	Road Traffic Act 2010 <sup>3834</sup>	25/2010
	<ul> <li>Road Traffic Act 2010 (Certain Provisions) (Commencement)</li> <li>Order 2010, S.I. No. 394 of 2010</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Road Traffic Act 2010 (Certain Provisions) (Commencement)</li> <li>Order 2011, S.I. No. 255 of 2011</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Road Traffic Act 2010 (Certain Provisions) (Commencement)</li> <li>(No. 2) Order 2011, S.I. No. 543 of 2011</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Road Traffic Act 2010 (Section 33) (Commencement) Order 2011, S.I. No. 544 of 2011</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Road Traffic Act 2010 (Section 48) (Commencement) Order 2012, S.I. No. 293 of 2012</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Road Traffic Act 2010 (Section 21) (Costs and Expenses)</li> <li>Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 477 of 2012</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Traffic Act 2010 (Section 53(3)(c)) (Commencement) Order 2012, S.I. No. 560 of 2012</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Road Traffic Act 2010 (Impairment Testing) Regulations 2014,</li> <li>S.I. No. 534 of 2014</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Road Traffic Act 2010 (Impairment Testing) (Commencement)</li> <li>Order 2014, S.I. No. 536 of 2014</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Road Traffic Act 2010 (Section 13) (Prescribed Form and Manner of Statements) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 398 of 2015</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Road Traffic Act 2010 (Section 54(d)) (Defective or Worn Tyres)</li> <li>(Commencement) Order 2016, S.I. No. 168 of 2016</li> </ul>	

Repealed Road Traffic Act 2003 (37/2003). The commencement order for the 2003 Act, S.I. No. 647 of 2003, is obsolete and should be revoked.

Transport	Road Traffic Act 2011	7/2011
	<ul><li>Road Traffic Act 2011 (Commencement) Order 2011, S.I. No. 253 of 2011</li></ul>	
Transport	Road Traffic (No. 2) Act 2011	28/2011
	<ul><li>Road Traffic (No. 2) Act 2011 (Commencement) Order 2011, S.I.</li><li>No. 542 of 2011</li></ul>	
Transport	Road Traffic Act 2014	3/2014
	<ul> <li>Road Traffic Act 2014 (Certain Provisions) (Commencement)</li> <li>Order 2014, S.I. No. 147 of 2014</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Road Traffic Act 2014 (Section 10(a) and (f)) (Commencement)</li> <li>Order 2014, S.I. No. 345 of 2014</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Road Traffic Act 2014 (Sections 1 and 2) (Commencement)</li> <li>Order 2014, S.I. No. 382 of 2014</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Road Traffic Act 2014 (Sections 12 and 13) (Commencement)</li> <li>Order 2014, S.I. No. 535 of 2014</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Road Traffic Act 2010 (Impairment Testing) (Commencement)</li> <li>Order 2014, S.I. No. 536 of 2014</li> </ul>	
	<ul><li>Road Traffic Act 2014 (Section 10 (a) to (e) and (h))</li><li>(Commencement) Order 2014, S.I. No. 562 of 2014</li></ul>	
	<ul> <li>Road Traffic Act 2014 (Section 6(b) and (c)) (Commencement)</li> <li>Order 2015, S.I. No. 252 of 2015</li> </ul>	
Transport	Road Traffic (No. 2) Act 2014	39/2014

# • 36.6.3 PUBIC TRANSPORT AND ROAD TRANSPORT

Transport	Public Transport Regulation Act 2009 <sup>3835</sup>	37/2009
	<ul> <li>Public Transport Regulation Act 2009 (Sections 5, 23 and 29)</li> <li>(Commencement) Order 2009, S.I. No. 466 of 2009</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Public Transport Regulation Act 2009 (National Transport Authority) (Appointed Day) Order 2009, S.I. No. 467 of 2009</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Public Transport Regulation Act 2009 (Section 44)</li> <li>(Commencement) Order 2009, S.I. No. 575 of 2009</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Public Transport Regulation Act 2009 (Certain Provisions)</li> <li>(Commencement) Order 2010, S.I. No. 566 of 2010</li> </ul>	
	Public Transport Regulation Act 2009 (Dissolution of Commission for Taxi Regulation) Order 2010, S.I. No. 614 of 2010	
	<ul> <li>Public Transport Regulation Act 2009 (Certain Provisions)</li> <li>(Commencement) (No. 2) Order 2010, S.I. No. 615 of 2010</li> </ul>	
Transport	Road Transport Act 1933	8/1933
	<ul><li>Road Transport Act, 1933 (Part II) Regulations Order 1933 [Vol. XIX p. 1123] S.R.&amp; O. No. 120 of 1933</li></ul>	
	➤ Road Transport Act, 1933 (Section 29) Regulations Order 1934	

\_

<sup>3835</sup> Repealed Road Transport Act 1932 (2/1932): see S.I. No. 466 of 2009 and S.I. No. 566 of 2010.

	[Vol. XIX p. 1193] S.R.& O. No. 173 of 1934	
	<ul> <li>Railway Tribunal (Road Transport) Fees Order 1935 [Vol. XIX p. 1209] S.R. &amp; O. No. 265 of 1935<sup>3836</sup></li> </ul>	
	Road Transport Act, 1933 (Part II) Regulations 1952, S.I. No. 8 of 1952	
	Road Transport Act, 1971 (Fees) Regulations 1971, S.I. No. 183 of 1971 <sup>3837</sup>	
	Road Transport Act (Fees) Regulations 1977, S.I. No. 256 of 1977 <sup>3838</sup>	
	<ul> <li>Road Transport Act (Vehicle Plate Issuing Stations) Order 1986,</li> <li>S.I. No. 106 of 1986</li> </ul>	
	Road Transport Act, 1933 (Part II) (Amendment) Regulations 1986, S.I. 315 of 1986 <sup>3839</sup>	
	<ul> <li>Road Transport Acts (Vehicle Plate Application Form)</li> <li>Regulations 1994, S.I. No. 142 of 1994</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Road Transport (Road Freight Carrier's Licence Application Form) Regulations 1995, S.I. No. 66 of 1995<sup>3840</sup></li> </ul>	
Transport	Road Transport Act 1934	17/1934
Transport	Road Transport Act 1935	23/1935
Transport	Transport (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1955	21/1955
Transport	Transport Act 1958	19/1958
	Transport Act, 1958 (Markets and Fairs) Order 1958, S.I. No. 173 of 1958 <sup>3841</sup>	
Transport	Transport (No. 2) Act 1959	40/1959
Transport	Road Transport Act 1971	8/1971
	<ul><li>Road Transport Act, 1971 (Commencement) Order 1971, S.I.</li><li>No. 166 of 1971</li></ul>	
Transport	Road Transport Act 1978	8/1978
	Road Transport Act, 1978 (Section 5) Order 1980, S.I. No. 160 of 1980 <sup>3842</sup>	
	Road Transport Act, 1978 (Section 5) Order 1981, S.I. No. 152 of	

The enabling section is s. 47(2). This provision (included in Part IV) was repealed by Transport Act 1944 (21/1944), s. 5 and sch. 1. The repeal commenced on enactment and there appears to be no saver for regulations. It therefore appears that this SI is not in force and it should be revoked.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3837</sup> The substantive provisions of these regulations, regs. 2 and 3, were substituted by S.I. No. 277 of 1982, reg. 3. They are obsolete and should be revoked.

These regulations amend S.I. No. 69 of 1955 which was revoked by S.I. No. 141 of 1994. They are obsolete and should be revoked.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3839</sup> The enabling sections are 6, 30 and 34. The latter two sections were repealed by Road Transport Act 1999 (15/1999), s. 23 and sch., and the SI remains in force under s. 6.

The enabling provisions are ss. 6 and 11. Section 11 is repealed by Road Transport Act 1999 (15/1999), s. 23. The SI remains in force under s. 6.

The enabling provision, Transport Act 1958 (19/1958), s. 27 was repealed by Road Transport Act 1999 (15/1999), s. 23 and sch. There is no saver for regulations. The repeal is not commenced.

The enabling provision is Road Transport Act 1978 (8/1978), s. 5(1). Section 5(1) has been substituted twice, by Dublin Transport Authority Act 1986 (15/1986), s. 29(8) (not commenced) and by Road Transport Act 1999 (15/1999), s. 10(1)(a), (2), commenced by S.I. No. 264 of 1999. The latter has a saver for orders made under s. 5(1) in s. 10(2).

1981<sup>3843</sup> Road Transport Act, 1978 (Section 5) (No. 2) Order 1981, S.I. No. 323 of 1981<sup>3844</sup> Road Transport Act, 1978 (Section 5) (No. 3) Order 1981, S.I. No. 324 of 1981<sup>3845</sup> Road Transport Act, 1978 (Section 5) Order 1982, S.I. No. 41 of 1982<sup>3846</sup> Road Transport Act, 1978 (Section 5) (No. 2) Order 1982, S.I. No. 267 of 1982<sup>3847</sup> Road Transport Act, 1978 (Section 5) (No. 3) Order 1982, S.I. No. 268 of 1982<sup>3848</sup> Road Transport Act, 1978 (Section 5) (No. 4) Order 1982, S.I. No. 269 of 1982<sup>3849</sup> Road Transport Act, 1978 (Section 5) Order 1983, S.I. No. 331 of 1983<sup>3850</sup> Road Transport Act, 1978 (Section 5) (No. 2) Order 1983, S.I. No. 332 of 1983<sup>3851</sup> Road Transport Act 1978 (Section 5) Order 1989, S.I. No. 144 of 1989<sup>3852</sup> Road Transport Act 1978 (Section 5) Order 1990, S.I. No. 180 of 1990<sup>3853</sup> Road Transport Act 1978 (Section 5) Order 1991, S.I. No. 201 of 1991<sup>3854</sup> Road Transport Act 1978 (Section 5) Order 1992, S.I. No. 191 of

1992<sup>3855</sup>

- Road Transport Act 1978 (Section 5) Order 1995, S.I. No. 84 of
- Road Transport Act 1978 (Section 5) (No. 2) Order 1995, S.I. No. 201 of 1995<sup>3857</sup>
- Road Transport Act 1978 (Section 5) Order 1996, S.I. No. 53 of 1996<sup>3858</sup>

Transport

Road Transport Act 1986

16/1986

The enabling provision is Road Transport Act 1978 (8/1978), s. 5. Section 5(1) has been substituted twice, by Dublin Transport Authority Act 1986 (15/1986), s. 29(8) (not commenced) and by Road Transport Act 1999 (15/1999), s. 10(1)(a), (2), commenced by S.I. No. 264 of 1999. The latter has a saver for orders made under s. 5(1) in s. 10(2).

<sup>3845</sup> Ibid.

<sup>3846</sup> Ibid.

<sup>3847</sup> Ibid.

<sup>3848</sup> Ibid.

<sup>3849</sup> Ibid.

<sup>3850</sup> Ibid.

<sup>3851</sup> Ibid.

<sup>3852</sup> Ibid.

<sup>3853</sup> Ibid.

3854 Ibid.

3855 Ibid.

3856

Ibid. <sup>3857</sup> Ibid.

<sup>3858</sup> Ibid.

	<ul> <li>Road Transport Act, 1986 (Commencement) Order 1986, S.I. No. 240 of 1986</li> <li>Road Transport Act, 1986 (Commencement) (No. 2) Order 1986, S.I. No. 313 of 1986</li> <li>Road Transport Act, 1986 (Commencement) (No. 3) Order 1986, S.I. No. 454 of 1986</li> </ul>	
Transport	Road Transport Act 1999  Road Transport Act, 1999 (Commencement) Order 1999, S.I. No. 264 of 1999  Road Transport Act 1999 (Commencement) Order 2005, S.I. No. 611 of 2005  Road Transport Act 1999 (Repeals) (Commencement) Order 2005, S.I. No. 683 of 2005	15/1999
Transport	Road Traffic and Transport Act 2006	28/2006
Transport	Road Transport Act 2011  Road Transport Operator Licensing (Fees) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 460 of 2015	31/2011

# STATUTORY INSTRUMENTS MADE UNDER EUROPEAN COMMUNITIES ACT **1972, SECTION 3**

Listed by Government Department

Statutory instruments made under section 3 of the European Communities Act 1972 require a different approach to classification, as listing them under their enabling Act would be meaningless. Instead the Commission has initially classified them by Department. Further work is needed to classify them by subject matter.

## Section 3 SIs - Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine

## 1973

- European Communities (Sea Fisheries) Regulations 1973, S.I. No. 1 of 1973 [Minister for Agriculture and Fisheries]
- > European Communities (Marketing of Eggs) Regulations 1973, S.I. No. 15 of 1973 [Minister for Agriculture and Fisheries]
- European Communities (Common Agricultural Policy) (Market Intervention) Regulations 1973, S.I. No. 24 of 1973 [Minister for Agriculture and Fisheries] 3859
- European Communities (Bacon Levy Periods) Regulations 1973, S.I. No. 30 of 1973 [Minister for Agriculture and Fisheries]
- European Communities (Fresh Poultry Meat) Regulations 1973, S.I. No. 129 of 1973 [Minister for Agriculture and Fisheries]
- European Communities (Seeds) (Amendment) Regulations 1973, S.I. No. 174 of 1973 [Minister for Agriculture and Fisheries]
- European Communities (Dairy Herds Conversion Premium) Regulations 1973, S.I. No. 345 of 1973 [Minister for Agriculture and Fisheries]

## 1974

European Communities (Retirement of Farmers) Regulations 1974, S.I. No. 116 of 1974 [Minister for Lands] 3860 3861

European Communities (Seeds) Regulations 1974, S.I. No. 200 of 1974 [Minister for Agriculture and Fisheries]

- European Communities (Fresh Poultry Meat) Regulations 1975, S.I. No. 176 of 1975 Minister for Agriculture and Fisheries]
- European Communities (An Bord Grain) Regulations 1975, S.I. No. 203 of 1975 [Minister for Agriculture and Fisheries]

Except Reg. 11 which was transferred to the Minister for Public Expenditure and Reform by Finance (Transfer of Departmental Administration and Ministerial Functions) Order 2011 (S.I. No. 418 of 2011).

Now Department of Agriculture, Food and Marine by virtue of subsequent SIs on the same subject matter.

In relation to consent, responsibility in the schedule, art. 16 was transferred to the Minister for Public Expenditure and Reform by Finance (Transfer of Departmental Administration and Ministerial Functions) Order 2011 (S.I. No. 418 of 2011)

> European Communities (Seeds) Regulations 1975, S.I. No. 252 of 1975 Minister for Agriculture and Fisheries]

## 1976

- European Communities (Wine) Regulations 1976, S.I. No. 12 of 1976 [Minister for Industry and Commerce 1<sup>3862</sup>
- > European Communities (Carnation Leaf Rollers) Regulations 1976, S.I. No. 104 of 1976 [Minister for Agriculture and Fisheries]
- European Communities (Retirement of Farmers) Regulations 1976, S.I. No. 163 of 1976 [Minister for Lands]

#### 1977

- European Communities (Marketing of Fish) Regulations 1977, S.I. No. 114 of 1977 [Minister for Fisheries]
- European Communities (Cut Flowers, Flowering Bulbs and Ornamental Foliage) Regulations 1977, S.I. No. 129 of 1977 [Minister for Agriculture]
- European Communities (Retirement of Farmers) Regulations 1977, S.I. No. 206 of 1977 [Minister for Agriculture]
- European Communities (Termination of Fees on Exported Butter) Regulations 1977, S.I. No. 281 of 1977 [Minister for Agriculture]
- > European Communities (Co-Responsibility Levy on Milk and Milk Products) Regulations 1977, S.I. No. 297 of 1977 [Minister for Agriculture]
- European Communities (Christmas Butter) Regulations 1977, S.I. No. 362 of 1977 [Minister for Agriculture]

## 1978

- European Communities (Retirement of Farmers) Regulations 1978, S.I. No. 223 of 1978 [Minister for Agriculture]
- European Communities (Cattle Export Charges) (Revocation) Regulations 1978, S.I. No. 233 of 1978 [Minister for Agriculture]
- > European Communities (Reduced Price Butter) Regulations 1978, S.I. No. 286 of 1978 [Minister for Agriculture]

- European Communities (Feeding Stuffs) (Additives) (Amendment) Regulations 1979, S.I. No. 6 of 1979 [Minister for Agriculture]
- European Communities (Retirement of Farmers) Regulations 1979, S.I. No. 198 of 1979 [Minister for Agriculture]
- European Communities (Certification of Hops) Regulations 1979, S.I. No. 267 of 1979 [Minister for Agriculture]
- European Communities (Sampling and Analysis of Fertilisers) Regulations 1979, S.I. No. 409 of 1979 [Minister for Agriculture]

Transferred to the Minister for Agriculture by Wine (Transfer of Departmental Administration and Ministerial Functions) Order 1978 (S.I. No. 232 of 1978)

European Communities (Marketing of Fertilisers) Regulations 1979, S.I. No. 411 of 1979 [Minister for Agriculture]

## 1980

European Communities (Retirement of Farmers) Regulations 1980, S.I. No. 238 of 1980 [Minister for Agriculture]

## 1981

- European Communities (Cereal Seed) Regulations 1981, S.I. No. 48 of 1981 [Minister for Agriculture]
- European Communities (Retirement of Farmers) Regulations 1981, S.I. No. 227 of 1981 [Minister for Agriculture]
- European Communities (Restriction on Slaughter of Sheep) Regulations 1981, S.I. No. 277 of 1981 [Minister for Agriculture]
- ➤ European Communities (Prohibition of Certain Active Substances in Plant Protection Products) Regulations 1981, S.I. No. 320 of 1981 [Minister for Agriculture]

#### 1982

- European Communities (Cetacean Products) (Regulation of Import) Regulations 1982, S.I. No. 7 of 1982 [Minister for Fisheries and Forestry]
- European Communities (Retirement of Farmers) Regulations 1982, S.I. No. 225 of 1982 [Minister for Agriculture]
- European Communities (Coffee Extracts and Chicory Extracts) Regulations 1982, S.I. No. 295 of 1982 [Minister for Industry and Energy]<sup>3863</sup>

## 1983

- European Communities (Retirement of Farmers) Regulations 1983, S.I. No. 197 of 1983 [Minister for Agriculture]
- European Communities (Feeding Stuffs) (Additives) (Amendment) (No. 3) Regulations 1983, S.I. No. 325 of 1983 [Minister for Agriculture]

## 1984

- ➤ European Communities (Retirement of Farmers) Regulations 1984, S.I. No. 147 of 1984 [Minister for Agriculture]
- European Communities (Prohibition of Certain Active Substances in Plant Protection Products) (Amendment) Regulations 1984, S.I. No. 263 of 1984 [Minister for Agriculture]

#### 1985

- European Communities (Retirement of Farmers) Regulations 1985, S.I. No. 180 of 1985 [Minister for Agriculture]
- ➤ European Communities (Prohibition of Certain Active Substances in Plant Protection Products) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 1985, S.I. No. 237 of 1985 [Minister for Agriculture]
- European Communities (Caseins and Caseinates) Regulations 1985, S.I. No. 248 of 1985 [Minister for Agriculture]

Transferred to the Minister for Agriculture and Food by Food Standards (Transfer of Departmental Administration and Ministerial Functions) Order 1987 (S.I. No. 129 of 1987).

European Communities (Diseases of Animals Acts, 1966 and 1979 Orders) (General Authorisation for Imports) Regulations 1985, S.I. No. 365 of 1985 [Minister for Agriculture]

## 1986

- European Communities (Retirement of Farmers) Regulations 1986, S.I. No. 225 of 1986 [Minister for Agriculture]
- European Communities (Introduction of Organisms Harmful to Plants or Plant Products) (Prohibition) (Amendment) Regulations 1986, S.I. No. 277 of 1986 [Minister for Agriculture]
- European Communities (Introduction of Organisms Harmful to Plants or Plant Products) (Prohibition) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 1986, S.I. No. 278 of 1986 [Minister for Agriculture]

## 1987

- European Communities (Milk Levy) (Amendment) Regulations 1987, S.I. No. 51 of 1987 [Minister for Agriculture]
- European Communities (Caseins and Caseinates) (Methods of Sampling and Analysis) Regulation 1987, S.I. No. 123 of 1987 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Milk Levy) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 1987, S.I. No. 143 of 1987 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Retirement of Farmers) Regulations 1987, S.I. No. 190 of 1987
  [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Cereal Seed) Regulations 1987, S.I. No. 217 of 1987 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Introduction of Organisms Harmful To Plants Or Plant Products) (Prohibition) (Amendment) Regulations 1987, S.I. No. 265 of 1987 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Fresh Meat) Regulations 1987, S.I. No. 284 of 1987 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Prohibition of Certain Active Substances in Plant Protection Products) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 1987, S.I. No. 342 of 1987 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]

- European Communities (Beet Seed) Amendment Regulations 1988, S.I. No. 52 of 1988 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- ➤ European Communities (Coffee Extracts and Chicory Extracts) (Amendment) Regulations 1988, S.I. No. 102 of 1988 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- ➤ European Communities (Retirement of Farmers) Regulations 1988, S.I. No. 131 of 1988 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Co-Responsibility Levy on Cereals) Regulations 1988, S.I. No. 153 of 1988 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]

➤ European Communities (Introduction of Organisms Harmful To Plants Or Plant Products) (Prohibition) (Amendment) Regulations 1988, S.I. No. 160 of 1988 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]

## 1989

- European Communities (Milk Levy) (Amendment) Regulations 1989, S.I. No. 47 of 1989 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Introduction of Organisms Harmful To Plants Or Plant Products) (Prohibition) (Amendment) Regulations 1989, S.I. No. 92 of 1989 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Retirement of Farmers) Regulations 1989, S.I. No. 157 of 1989 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Sampling and Analysis of Fertilisers) Regulations 1989, S.I. No. 179 of 1989 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Marketing of Fertilisers) Regulations 1989, S.I. No. 180 of 1989 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Sampling and Analysis of Fertilisers) (No. 2), Regulations 1989, S.I. No. 202 of 1989 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Introduction of Organisms Harmful To Plants Or Plant Products) (Prohibition), S.I. No. 252 of 1989 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- ➤ European Communities (Introduction of Organisms Harmful To Plants Or Plant Products) (Prohibition) (Temporary Provisions) (No. 2) Regulations 1989, S.I. No. 253 of 1989 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]

## 1990

- European Communities (Co-Responsibility Levy on Milk and Milk Products) (Amendment) Regulations 1990, S.I. No. 37 of 1990 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Co-Responsibility Levy on Cereals) (Amendment) Regulations 1990,
   S.I. No. 38 of 1990 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- ➤ European Communities (Introduction of Organisms Harmful To Plants Or Plant Products) (Prohibition) (Amendment) Regulations 1990, S.I. No. 119 of 1990 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Retirement of Farmers) Regulations 1990, S.I. No. 174 of 1990 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- ➤ European Communities (Prohibition of Certain Active Substances in Plant Protection Products) (Amendment) Regulations 1990, S.I. No. 339 of 1990 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Introduction of Organisms Harmful To Plants Or Plant Products) (Prohibition) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 1990, S.I. No. 346 of 1990 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]

- European Communities (Additives in Feedingstuffs) (Amendment) Regulations 1991, S.I. No. 124 of 1991 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Retirement of Farmers) Regulations 1991, S.I. No. 227 of 1991 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]

- European Communities (Sampling and Analysis of Fertilisers) Regulations 1991, S.I. No. 282 of 1991 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Marketing of Fertilisers) Regulations 1991, S.I. No. 284 of 1991 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Fruit Jams, Jellies and Marmalades and Chestnut Puree)
   (Amendment) Regulations 1991, S.I. No. 319 of 1991 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Additives in Feedingstuffs) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 1991,
   S.I. No. 345 of 1991 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]

- European Communities (Retirement of Farmers) Regulations 1992, S.I. No. 148 of 1992 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- ➤ European Communities (Introduction of Organisms Harmful To Plants Or Plant Products) (Prohibition) (Amendment) Regulations 1992, S.I. No. 214 of 1992 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (General Authorisations For Exports of Agricultural Products)
  Regulations 1992, S.I. No. 266 of 1992 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Quick-Frozen Foodstuffs) Regulations 1992, S.I. No. 290 of 1992 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]

## 1993

- European Communities (Additives in Feedingstuffs) (Amendment) Regulations 1993, S.I. No. 79 of 1993 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Marketing of Fertilisers) (Amendment) Regulations 1993, S.I. No. 110 of 1993 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Forestry]
- European Communities (Mutual Assistance As Regards Correct Application of Legislation on Veterinary and Zootechnical Matters) Regulations 1993, S.I. No. 150 of 1993 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Forestry]
- European Communities (Retirement of Farmers) Regulations 1993, S.I. No. 204 of 1993 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Forestry]
- European Communities (Trade in Porcine Semen Animal Health) Regulations 1993, S.I. No. 242 of 1993 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Forestry]
- European Communities (Sampling and Analysis of Fertilisers) Regulations 1993, S.I. No. 257 of 1993 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Forestry]
- European Communities (Pig Carcase (Grading)) (Amendment) Regulations 1993, S.I. No. 313 of 1993 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Forestry]
- European Communities (Potato Ring Rot) Regulations 1993, S.I. No. 346 of 1993 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Forestry]
- European Communities (Pig Carcase (Grading)) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 1993, S.I. No. 405 of 1993 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Forestry]

## 1994

European Communities (Pure-Bred Sheep and Goat Flock-Book) Regulations 1994, S.I. No. 16 of 1994 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Forestry]

- ➤ European Communities (Introduction of Organisms Harmful To Plants Or Plant Products) (Prohibition) (Amendment) Regulations 1994, S.I. No. 47 of 1994 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Forestry]
- European Communities (Additives in Feedingstuffs) (Amendment) Regulations 1994, S.I. No. 55 of 1994 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Forestry]
- European Communities (Registration of Pedigree Animals) Regulations 1994, S.I. No. 150 of 1994 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Forestry]
- European Communities (Breeding Pig Herd-Book and Register) Regulations 1994, S.I. No. 151 of 1994 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Forestry]
- European Communities (Marketing of Ornamental Plant Propagating Material and Ornamental Plants) Regulations 1994, S.I. No. 161 of 1994 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Forestry]
- European Communities (Marketing of Fertilisers) Regulations 1994, S.I. No. 162 of 1994 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Forestry]
- European Communities (Animal Remedies and Medicated Feedingstuffs) Regulations 1994, S.I. No. 176 of 1994 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Forestry]
- European Communities (Marketing of Fruit Plant Propagating Material and Fruit Plants Intended For Fruit Production) (Amendment) Regulations 1994, S.I. No. 198 of 1994 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Forestry]
- European Communities (Marketing of Ornamental Plant Propagating Material and Ornamental Plants) (Amendment) Regulations 1994, S.I. No. 199 of 1994 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Forestry]
- European Communities (Pig Carcase (Grading)) (Amendment) Regulations 1994, S.I. No. 216 of 1994 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Forestry]
- European Communities (Retirement of Farmers) Regulations 1994, S.I. No. 246 of 1994 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Forestry]
- European Communities (Importation of Animals and Animal Products from Third Countries) Regulations 1994, S.I. No. 255 of 1994 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Forestry]
- European Communities (Introduction of Organisms Harmful To Plants Or Plant Products) (Prohibition) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 1994, S.I. No. 280 of 1994 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Forestry]
- European Communities (Trade in Animals and Animal Products) Regulations 1994, S.I. No. 289 of 1994 Minister for Agriculture Food and Forestry

- European Communities (Additives in Feedingstuffs) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 1995,
   S.I. No. 44 of 1995 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Forestry]
- European Communities (Introduction of Organisms Harmful To Plants Or Plant Products) (Prohibition) (Amendment) Regulations 1995, S.I. No. 50 of 1995 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Forestry]
- European Communities (Introduction of Organisms Harmful To Plants Or Plant Products) (Prohibition) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 1995, S.I. No. 92 of 1995 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Forestry]

- European Communities (Retirement of Farmers) Regulations 1995, S.I. No. 129 of 1995 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Forestry]
- European Communities (Sampling and Analysis of Fertilisers) Regulations 1995, S.I. No. 157 of 1995 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Forestry]
- European Communities (Milk Quota) Regulations 1995, S.I. No. 266 of 1995 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Forestry]
- European Communities (Introduction of Organisms Harmful To Plants Or Plant Products) (Prohibition) (Amendment) (No. 3) Regulations 1995, S.I. No. 294 of 1995 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Forestry]
- European Communities (Introduction of Organisms Harmful To Plants Or Plant Products) (Prohibition) (Temporary Provisions) Regulations 1995, S.I. No. 339 of 1995 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Forestry]
- European Communities (Monitoring of Temperature in The Means of Transport, Warehousing and Storage of Quick-Frozen Foodstuffs and Sampling Procedure and Methods of Analysis For Control of the Temperatures of Quick-Frozen Foods Intended For Human Consumption) Regulations 1995, S.I. No. 370 of 1995 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Forestry]
- European Communities (Trade in Livestock Semen) Regulations 1995, S.I. No. 387 of 1995 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Forestry]

- European Communities (Trade in Animals and Animal Semen, Ova and Embryos) Regulations 1996, S.I. No. 12 of 1996 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Forestry]
- European Communities (Additives in Feedingstuffs) (Amendment) Regulations 1996, S.I. No. 15 of 1996 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Forestry]
- ➤ European Communities (Introduction of Organisms Harmful To Plants Or Plant Products) (Prohibition) (Amendment) Regulations 1996, S.I. No. 54 of 1996 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Forestry]
- European Communities (Definition, Description and Presentation of Spirit Drinks) (Amendment) Regulations 1996, S.I. No. 60 of 1996 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Forestry]
- European Communities (Importation of Cattle From The United Kingdom) Regulations 1996, S.I. No. 71 of 1996 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Forestry]
- European Communities (Trade in Certain Animal Products) Regulations 1996, S.I. No. 102 of 1996 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Forestry]
- European Communities (Introduction and Movement of Certain Harmful Organisms, Plants, Plant Products and Other Objects For Trial Or Scientific Purposes And/Or For Work on Varietal Selections) Regulations 1996, S.I. No. 122 of 1996 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Forestry]
- ➤ European Communities (Retirement of Farmers) Regulations 1996, S.I. No. 150 of 1996 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Forestry]
- European Communities (Importation of Bovine Animals and Products Obtained From Bovine Animals From The United Kingdom) (Amendment) Regulations 1996, S.I. No. 210 of 1996 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Forestry]

- European Communities (Additives in Feedingstuffs) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 1996,
   S.I. No. 252 of 1996 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Forestry]
- European Communities (Introduction of Organisms Harmful To Plants Or Plants Products) (Prohibition) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 1996, S.I. No. 266 of 1996 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Forestry]
- European Communities (Marketing of Fertilisers) Regulations 1996, S.I. No. 270 of 1996
   [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Forestry]
- European Communities (Introduction of Organisms Harmful To Plants Or Plant Products) (Prohibition) (Temporary Provisions) Regulations 1996, S.I. No. 325 of 1996 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Forestry]
- European Communities (Cereal Seed)(Amendment) Regulations 1996, S.I. No. 380 of 1996 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Forestry]

- European Communities (Pesticide Residues) (Fruit and Vegetables) (Amendment) Regulations 1997, S.I. No. 218 of 1997 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Forestry]
- European Communities (Cereal Seed) (Amendment) Regulation 1997, S.I. No. 243 of 1997 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Forestry]
- European Communities (Trade in Bovine Animals and Swine) Regulations 1997, S.I. No. 270 of 1997 [Minister for Agriculture]
- European Communities (Retirement of Farmers) Regulations 1997, S.I. No. 283 of 1997 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Forestry]
- European Communities (Introduction of Organisms Harmful To Plants Or Plant Products) (Prohibition) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 1997, S.I. No. 289 of 1997 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Forestry]
- European Communities (Introduction of Organism Harmful To Plants Or Plant Products) (Prohibition) (Temporary Provisions) Regulations 1997, S.I. No. 480 of 1997 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- ➤ European Communities (Introduction and Movement of Certain Harmful Organisms, Plants, Plant Products and Other Objects For Trial Or Scientific Purposes And/Or For Work on Varietal Selections) (Amendment) Regulations 1997, S.I. No. 501 of 1997 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]

- European Communities (Mammalian Animal Waste) Regulations 1998, S.I. No. 2 of 1998 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- ➤ European Communities (Zootechnical and Genealogical Conditions Applicable To Imports From Third Countries) Regulations 1998, S.I. No. 26 of 1998 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Labelling of Beef and Beef Products) Regulations 1998, S.I. No. 31 of 1998 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Introduction of Organisms Harmful To Plants Or Plant Products) (Prohibition) (Amendment) Regulations 1998, S.I. No. 78 of 1998 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]

- ➤ European Communities (Introduction of Organisms Harmful To Plants Or Plant Products) (Prohibition) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 1998, S.I. No. 120 of 1998 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- ➤ European Communities (Introduction of Organisms Harmful To Plants Or Plant Products) (Prohibition) (Amendment) (No. 3) Regulations 1998, S.I. No. 167 of 1998 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Milk Quota) (Amendment) Regulations 1998, S.I. No. 172 of 1998 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Veterinary Inspection Fees) Regulations 1998, S.I. No. 202 of 1998 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Labelling of Beef and Beef Products) (Amendment) Regulations 1998, S.I. No. 230 of 1998 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Retirement of Farmers) (Amendment) Regulations 1998, S.I. No. 239 of 1998 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Marketing of Fertilisers) Regulations 1998, S.I. No. 240 of 1998 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- ➤ European Communities (Definition, Description and Presentation of Aromatized Wines, Aromatized Wine-Based Drinks and Aromatized Wine-Product Cocktails) Regulations 1998, S.I. No. 254 of 1998 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- ➤ European Communities (Introduction of Organisms Harmful To Plants Or Plant Products) (Prohibition) (Amendment) (No. 4) Regulations 1998, S.I. No. 398 of 1998 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Pesticide Residues) (Fruit and Vegetables) (Amendment) Regulations 1998, S.I. No. 563 of 1998 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]

- European Communities (Introduction of Organisms Harmful To Plants Or Plant Products) (Prohibition) (Amendment) Regulations 1999, S.I. No. 53 of 1999 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Minimum Requirements For Vessels Carrying Dangerous Or Polluting Goods) (Amendment) Regulations 1999, S.I. No. 96 of 1999 [Minister for the Marine and Natural Resources]
- European Communities (Retirement of Farmers) (Amendment) Regulations 1999, S.I. No. 98 of 1999 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Processing of Mammalian Animal Waste) (Amendment) Regulations 1999, S.I. No. 200 of 1999 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Marketing of Ornamental Plant Propagating Material and Ornamental Plants) (Amendment) Regulations 1999, S.I. No. 201 of 1999 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Introduction of Organisms Harmful To Plants Or Plant Products) (Prohibition) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 1999, S.I. No. 227 of 1999 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Feedingstuffs) (Methods of Sampling and Analysis) Regulations 1999, S.I. No. 289 of 1999 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]

- European Communities (Animals and Animal Products From Belgium) Regulations 1999, S.I. No. 290 of 1999 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Fees For Health Inspections and Controls of Fresh Meat) Regulations 1999, S.I. No. 339 of 1999 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Rural Development]
- European Communities (Introduction of Organisms Harmful To Plants Or Plant Products) (Prohibition) (Amendment) (No. 3) Regulations 1999, S.I. No. 354 of 1999 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Rural Development]
- European Communities (Marketing of Ornamental Plant Propagating Material and Ornamental Plants) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 1999, S.I. No. 462 of 1999 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Rural Development]

- European Communities (Trade in Bovine Animals and Swine) (Amendment) Regulations 2000, S.I. No. 5 of 2000 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Rural Development]
- ➤ European Communities (Introduction of Organisms Harmful To Plants Or Plant Products) (Prohibition) (Amendment) Regulations 2000, S.I. No. 59 of 2000 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Rural Development]
- European Communities (Revocation of Trade Sanctions Concerning The Federal Republic of Yugoslavia (Serbia and Montenegro) and Certain Areas of the Republics of Croatia and Bosnia-Herzegovina) Regulations 2000, S.I. No. 60 of 2000 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Rural Development]
- ➤ European Communities (Introduction of Organisms Harmful To Plants Or Plant Products) (Prohibition) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2000, S.I. No. 135 of 2000 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Rural Development]
- European Communities (Introduction of Organisms Harmful To Plants Or Plant Products) (Prohibition) (Temporary Provisions) Regulations 2000, S.I. No. 189 of 2000 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Rural Development]
- European Communities (Protein Feedingstuffs) (Amendment) Regulations 2000, S.I. No. 190 of 2000 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Rural Development]
- ➤ European Communities (Marketing of Coffee Extracts and Chicory Extracts) Regulations 2000, S.I. No. 281 of 2000 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Rural Development]
- European Communities (Agricultural Or Forestry Tractors Type Approval) (No. 2) Regulations 2000, S.I. No. 286 of 2000 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Rural Development]
- European Communities (Feedingstuffs) (Methods of Sampling and Analysis) (Amendment) Regulations 2000, S.I. No. 288 of 2000 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Rural Development]
- European Communities (Veterinary Checks on Products Imported From Third Countries) Regulations 2000, S.I. No. 292 of 2000 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Rural Development]
- European Communities (Retirement of Farmers) (Amendment) Regulations 2000, S.I. No. 330 of 2000 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Rural Development]

- ➤ European Communities (Aquaculture Animals and Fish) (Placing on The Market and Control of Certain Diseases) Regulations 2000, S.I. No. 377 of 2000 [Minister for the Marine and Natural Resources]<sup>3864</sup>
- European Communities (Introduction of Organisms Harmful To Plants Or Plant Products) (Prohibition) (Amendment) (No. 3) Regulations 2000, S.I. No. 434 of 2000 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Rural Development]
- European Communities (Labelling of Beef and Beef Products) Regulations 2000, S.I. No. 435 of 2000 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Rural Development]
- European Communities (Pesticide Residues) (Foodstuffs of Animal Origin) (Amendment) Regulations 2000, S.I. No. 460 of 2000 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Rural Development]
- European Communities (Pesticide Residues) (Fruit and Vegetables) (Amendment) Regulations 2000, S.I. No. 461 of 2000 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Rural Development]

- European Communities (Live Poultry and Hatching Eggs) (Amendment) Regulations 2001, S.I. No. 26 of 2001 [Minister for Agriculture]
- ➤ European Communities (Aquaculture Animals and Fish) (Placing on The Market and Control of Certain Diseases)(Amendment) Regulations 2001, S.I. No. 34 of 2001 [Minister for the Marine and Natural Resources]<sup>3865</sup>
- European Communities (Slaughter of Bovine Animals Aged Over 30 Months) Regulations 2001, S.I. No. 48 of 2001 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Rural Development]
- ➤ European Communities (Disposal, Processing and Placing on The Market of Animal By-Products) (Amendment) Regulations 2001, S.I. No. 77 of 2001 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Rural Development]
- European Communities (Import Restrictions) (Foot-And-Mouth Disease) (Revocation) Regulations 2001, S.I. No. 120 of 2001 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Rural Development]
- European Communities (Beet Seed) Regulations 2001, S.I. No. 142 of 2001 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Rural Development]
- European Communities (Vegetable Seeds) Regulations 2001, S.I. No. 306 of 2001[Minister for Agriculture, Food and Rural Development]
- European Communities (Pig Carcase (Grading)) (Amendment) Regulations 2001, S.I. No. 413 of 2001 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Rural Development]
- ➤ European Communities (Introduction of Organisms Harmful To Plants Or Plant Products) (Prohibition) (Amendment) Regulations 2001, S.I. No. 414 of 2001 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Rural Development]
- European Communities (Guidelines For The Assessment of Additives in Animal Nutrition) (Amendment) Regulations 2001, S.I. No. 556 of 2001 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Rural Development]

Transferred to the Minister for Agriculture and Food by Sea Fisheries, Foreshore and Dumping at Sea (Transfer of Departmental Administration and Ministerial Functions) Order 2007 (S.I. No. 707 of 2007).

Transferred to the Minister for Agriculture and Food by Sea Fisheries, Foreshore and Dumping at Sea (Transfer of Departmental Administration and Ministerial Functions) Order 2007 (S.I. No. 707 of 2007)

- European Communities (Authorization, Placing on The Market, Use and Control of Biocidal Products) Regulations 2001, S.I. No. 625 of 2001 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Rural Development]
- European Communities (Cereal Seed) Regulations 2001, S.I. No. 640 of 2001 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Rural Development]

- European Communities (Trade in Certain Cattle and Pigs) Regulations 2002, S.I. No. 37 of 2002 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Rural Development]
- European Communities (Introduction of Organisms Harmful To Plants Or Plant Products) (Prohibition) (Amendment) Regulations 2002, S.I. No. 197 of 2002 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Rural Development]
- European Communities (Seed of Fodder Plants) Regulations 2002, S.I. No. 198 of 2002 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Rural Development]
- European Communities (Cereal Seed) (Amendment) Regulations 2002, S.I. No. 204 of 2002 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and Rural Development]
- European Communities (Labelling of Beef and Beef Products) (Amendment) Regulations, 2002, S.I. No. 485 of 2002 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Trade With Iraq) (Amendment) Regulations 2002, S.I. No. 525 of 2002 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Control on Imports of Animal Products From China) (Amendment) Regulations 2002, S.I. No. 559 of 2002 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Marketing of Forest Reproductive Material) Regulations 2002, S.I. No. 618 of 2002 [Minister for Communications, Marine and Natural Resources] 3866

- European Communities (Certain Aspects of the Sale of Consumer Goods and Associated Guarantees) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 11 of 2003 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Authorization, Placing on The Market, Use and Control of Plant Protection Products) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 83 of 2003 [Minister for Agriculture and Foodl
- European Communities (Marketing of Cocoa and Chocolate Products) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 236 of 2003 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Marketing of Fruit Juices and Certain Similar Products) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 240 of 2003 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Seed of Oil Plants and Fibre Plants) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 280 of 2003 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Marketing of Sugar Products) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 289 of 2003 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- > European Communities (Hygienic Production and Placing on The Market of Raw Milk, Heat-Treated Milk and Milk-Based Products) (Amendment) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 290 of 2003 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]

Transferred to the Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food by Marketing of Forest Reproductive Material (Transfer of Departmental Administration and Ministerial Functions) Order 2010 (S.I. No. 296 of 2010)

- European Communities (Marketing of Fruit Jams, Jellies, Marmalades and Sweetened Chestnut Purée) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 294 of 2003 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Dehydrated Preserved Milk) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 298 of 2003 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Animal Remedies and Medicated Feedingstuffs) (Amendment) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 365 of 2003 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Marketing of Honey) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 367 of 2003 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Recovery of Amounts) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 463 of 2003 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Fees on Imports of Products of Animal Origin From Third Countries)
  Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 533 of 2003 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- Fishing Vessels (Safety Provisions) (Amendment) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 634 of 2003 [Minister for Communications, Marine and Natural Resources]
- European Communities (Minimum Requirements For Vessels Carrying Dangerous Or Polluting Goods) (Amendment) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 639 of 2003 [Minister for Communications, Marine and Natural Resources]
- European Communities (Undesirable Substances in Feedingstuffs) (Amendment) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 694 of 2003 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]

- European Communities (Ethyl Alcohol) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 30 of 2004 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Fees For Health Inspections and Controls of Fresh Meat)
  Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 74 of 2004 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Organic Farming) Regulations, 2004, S.I. No. 112 of 2004 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Introduction of Organisms Harmful To Plants Or Plant Products) (Prohibition) (Amendment) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 117 of 2004 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Minimum Conditions For Examining of Vegetable Species)
  Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 121 of 2004 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Characteristics and Minimum Conditions For Examining Agriculture Plant Species) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 122 of 2004 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Monitoring of Zoonoses) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 154 of 2004 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Feedingstuffs) (Methods of Sampling and Analysis) (Amendment) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 185 of 2004 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Assembly Centres) (Amendment) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 200 of 2004 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Introduction of Organisms Harmful To Plants Or Plant Products) (Prohibition) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 224 of 2004 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]

- European Communities (Control on Imports of Animal Products For Personal Consumption) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 267 of 2004 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Common Organisation of Markets in Fishery and Aquaculture Products) (Financial Compensation For Withdrawal and Carry-Over Aid) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 398 of 2004 [Minister for Communications, Marine and Natural Resources]<sup>3867</sup>
- European Communities (Equine Stud-Book and Competition) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 399 of 2004 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Feedingstuffs) (Genetically Modified Feed) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 424 of 2004 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Authorization, Placing on The Market, Use and Control of Biocidal Products) (Amendment) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 572 of 2004 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Phytosanitary Measures) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 578 of 2004 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Registration of Importers of Animal Products) (Amendment) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 661 of 2004 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Seed of Fodder Plants) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 754 of 2004 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- ➤ European Communities (Trade in The Production, Processing, Distribution and Introduction of Products of Animal Origin For Human Consumption) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 820 of 2004 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Introduction of Products of Animal Origin From Third Countries For Human Consumption) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 893 of 2004 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Control of Organisms Harmful To Plants and Plant Products)
  Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 894 of 2004 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]

- ➤ European Communities (Marketing of Vegetable Propagating and Planting Material, Other than Seed) (Amendment) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 120 of 2005 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- ➤ European Communities (Authorization, Placing on The Market, Use and Control of Plant Protection Products) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 224 of 2005 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Feed Additives) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 242 of 2005 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Fertiliser) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 384 of 2005 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Sea Fisheries) (Conservation and Rational Exploitation of Scallop) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 464 of 2005 [Minister for Communications, Marine and Natural Resources]<sup>3868</sup>

Transferred to the Minister for Agriculture and Food by Sea Fisheries, Foreshore and Dumping at Sea (Transfer of Departmental Administration and Ministerial Functions) Order 2007 (S.I. No. 707 of 2007).

Transferred to the Minister for Agriculture and Food by Sea Fisheries, Foreshore and Dumping at Sea (Transfer of Departmental Administration and Ministerial Functions) Order 2007 (S.I. No. 707 of 2007).

- European Communities (Aquaculture Animals and Fish) (Placing on the Market and Control of Certain Diseases) (Amendment) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 500 of 2005 [Minister for Communications, Marine and Natural Resources]<sup>3869</sup>
- European Communities (Sea Fisheries) Irish Sea Herring Fishing (Licensing) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 547 of 2005 [Minister for Communications, Marine and Natural Resources]<sup>3870</sup>
- European Communities (Undesirable Substances in Feedingstuffs) (Amendment) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 556 of 2005 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Avian Influenza) (Control on Imports of Birds) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 709 of 2005 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Goat Identification) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 792 of 2005 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Cereal Seed) (Amendment) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 805 of 2005 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Avian Influenza) (Control on Imports of Birds) (Amendment) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 907 of 2005 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Seed of Oil plants and Fibre plants) (Amendment) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 917 of 2005 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Seed of fodder plants) (Amendment) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 918 of 2005 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Beet Seed) (Amendment) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 919 of 2005 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Vegetable Seed) (Amendment) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 920 of 2005 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]

- European Communities (Recovery of Amounts) (Amendment) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 13 of 2006 [Minster for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Environmental Impact Assessment) (Forestry Consent System) (Amendment) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 168 of 2006 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Control on Imports of Products of Animal Origin from Madagascar) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 190 of 2006 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Safeguard Decisions) (Miscellaneous Revocations) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 258 of 2006 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Potato Ring Rot) (Amendment) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 285 of 2006 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Avian Influenza) (Amendment of Regulations) Regulations (No. 2) 2006, S.I. No. 356 of 2006 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- ➤ European Communities Authorization, Placing on the Market, Use and Control of Plant Protection Products) (Amendment) (No. 4) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 381 of 2006 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]

Transferred to the Minister for Agriculture and Food by Sea Fisheries, Foreshore and Dumping at Sea (Transfer of Departmental Administration and Ministerial Functions) Order 2007 (S.I. No. 707 of 2007).

Transferred to the Minister for Agriculture and Food by Sea Fisheries, Foreshore and Dumping at Sea (Transfer of Departmental Administration and Ministerial Functions) Order 2007 (S.I. No. 707 of 2007).

- ➤ European Communities (Protection Measures in Relation to Highly Pathogenic Avian Influenza of Subtype H5N1 in Wild Birds) (No. 2) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 480 of 2006 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Control of Organisms Harmful to Plants and Plant Products) (Amendment) (No. 3) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 490 of 2006 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Protection Measures in Relation to Highly Pathogenic Avian Influenza of the Subtype H5N1 in Poultry) (No. 2) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 491 of 2006 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Avian Influenza) (Amendment of Regulations) (No. 3) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 555 of 2006 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Aquaculture Animals and Fish) (Placing on the Market and Control of Certain Diseases) (Amendment) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 614 of 2006 [Minister for Communications, Marine and Natural Resources]<sup>3871</sup>
- European Communities (Animal Transport and Control Post) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 675 of 2006 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Protection Measures in Relation to Highly Pathogenic Avian Influenza of Subtype H5N1 in Wild Birds) (No. 3) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 698 of 2006 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Protection Measures in Relation to Highly Pathogenic Avian Influenza of the Subtype H5N1 in Poultry) (No. 3) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 699 of 2006 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Control of Avian Influenza) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 701 of 2006 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Control of Salmonella in Breeding Flocks of Domestic Fowl) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 706 of 2006 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]

- European Communities (Cereal Seed) (Amendment) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 32 of 2007 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Agriculture) (Accession of Bulgaria and Romania) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 68 of 2007 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Avian Influenza) (Control on Movement of Pet Birds) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 96 of 2007 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Avian Influenza) (Protection Measures Relating to Third Countries) (Amendment) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 103 of 2007 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Veterinary Practice Act 2005) (Amendment) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 117 of 2007 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (African Swine Fever) (Restriction on Imports from Sardinia) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 131 of 2007 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Potato Ring Rot) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 132 of 2007 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]

Transferred to the Minister for Agriculture and Food by Sea Fisheries, Foreshore and Dumping at Sea (Transfer of Departmental Administration and Ministerial Functions) Order 2007 (S.I. No. 707 of 2007).

- European Communities (Approval and Registration of Dealers of Bovine Animals and Swine) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 151 of 2007 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Authorization, Placing on the Market, Use and Control of Biocidal Products) (Amendment) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 164 of 2007 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Potato Brown Rot) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 198 of 2007 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Circuses) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 257 of 2007 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Protection of Plant Variety Rights) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 273 of 2007 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Minimum Conditions for Examining of Vegetable Species) (Amendment) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 421 of 2007 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Labelling and Marketing Standards for Poultrymeat) (Amendment) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 546 of 2007 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Plastics and Other Materials) (Contact With Food) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 587 of 2007 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Prohibition of Certain Active Substances in Plant Protection Products) (Amendment) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 594 of 2007 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Phytosanitary Measures) (Sudden Oak Death) (Amendment) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 673 of 2007 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- European Communities (Organic Farming) (Amendment) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 698 of 2007 [Minister for Agriculture and Food]
- ➤ European Communities (Veterinary Practice Act 2005) (Qualifications in Veterinary Medicine) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 745 of 2007 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- Cockle (Fisheries Management and Conservation) (Waterford Estuary) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 753 of 2007 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Control of Organisms Harmful to Plants and Plant Products) (Amendment) (No. 3) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 777 of 2007 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Animal Remedies) (No. 2) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 786 of 2007 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]

- European Communities (Avian Influenza) (Precautionary Measures) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 7 of 2008 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Avian Influenza) (Control on Imports) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 17 of 2008 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Approval and Registration of Dealers of Ovine Animals) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 100 of 2008 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]

- European Communities (Dehydrated Preserved Milk) (Amendment) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 124 of 2008 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Bluetongue) Regulations 2008 Arrangement of Regulations, S.I. No. 133 of 2008 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Foot and Mouth Disease) (Revocations) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 152 of 2008 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Diseases of Animals) (Revocation) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 175 of 2008 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Agricultural Products) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 213 of 2008 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Milk Quota) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 227 of 2008 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Marketing of Meat of Bovine Animals Aged 12 Months Or Less)
  Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 245 of 2008 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Control of Salmonella in Laying Flocks of Domestic Fowl)
  Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 247 of 2008 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Health of Aquaculture Animals and Products) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 261 of 2008 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Classical Swine Fever) (Restriction on Imports from Slovakia) (No. 2) (Revocation) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 278 of 2008 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- ➤ European Communities (Export and Import of Certain Dangerous Chemicals) (Enforcement) (Revocation) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 287 of 2008 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- ➤ European Communities (Protection Measures in Relation to Highly Pathogenic Avian Influenza of the Subtype H5n1 in Poultry) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 328 of 2008 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Control on Mussel Fishing) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 347 of 2008 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Classical Swine Fever) (Restriction on Imports) (Amendment) (No.
   Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 352 of 2008 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- ➤ European Communities (Safeguard Decisions Relating to Avian Influenza, Newcastle Disease, Foot and Mouth Disease, Classical Swine Fever, African Swine Fever, Swine Vesicular Disease and Bluetongue) (Miscellaneous Revocations) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 362 of 2008
  [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Safeguard Decisions) (Avian Influenza) (Miscellaneous Revocations) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 417 of 2008 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Control of Dangerous Substances in Aquaculture) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 466 of 2008 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Identification and Registration of Pigs) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 470 of 2008 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Cat and Dog Fur) (Restriction on Trade) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 513 of 2008 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]

- European Communities (Foodstuffs) (Accession of Bulgaria and Romania) (Amendment) (No.
   Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 517 of 2008 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Pesticide Residues) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 565 of 2008 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]

- European Communities (Bovine Breeding) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 19 of 2009 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Organic Farming) (Amendment) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 30 of 2009 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Control of Salmonella In Broilers) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 64 of 2009 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Identification of Bovines) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 77 of 2009 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Seed of Fodder Plants) (Amendment) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 78 of 2009 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Bluetongue) (Amendment) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 79 of 2009 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Seed of Oil Seed Plants and Fibre Plants) (Amendment) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 85 of 2009 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Plastics and Other Materials) (Contact With Food) (Amendment) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 88 of 2009 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Control On Mussel Fishing) (Amendment) 2009, S.I. No. 108 of 2009 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Marketing Standards For Eggs) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 140 of 2009 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Animal Remedies) (Amendment) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 182 of 2009 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Control of Animal Remedies and their Residues) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 183 of 2009 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- ➤ European Communities (Authorization, Placing On the Market, Use and Control of Plant Protection Products) (Amendment) (No. 4) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 329 of 2009 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Control On Mussel Fishing) (Amendment) (No. 2) (Revocation) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 379 of 2009 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Phytosanitary Measures) (Anoplophora Chinensis) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 391 of 2009 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Foreshore) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 404 of 2009 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Agriculture, Fisheries and Food) (Compliance) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 424 of 2009 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Marketing of Seeds) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 431 of 2009 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]

- European Communities (Food and Feed Hygiene) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 432 of 2009 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Plastics and Other Materials) (Contact With Food) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 463 of 2009 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]

- European Communities (Bovine Breeding) (Amendment) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 77 of 2010 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Control of salmonella in turkeys) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 99 of 2010 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Data Collection in the Fisheries Sector) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 132 of 2010 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Pig Carcase Classification) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 308 of 2010 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Direct support schemes) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 309 of 2010 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Welfare of farmed animals) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 311 of 2010 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Food and Feed Hygiene) (Amendment) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 312 of 2010 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Marketing Standards for Poultrymeat) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 328 of 2010 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Beef Carcase Classification) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 363 of 2010 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Natural habitats and birds) (Sea-fisheries) (Amendment) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 397 of 2010 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Health of Aquaculture Animals and Products) (Amendment) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 398 of 2010 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Phytosanitary Measures) (Anoplophora chinensis) (Amendment) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 404 of 2010 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Approval and Registration of Dealers of Ovine Animals) (Amendment) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 438 of 2010 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Approval and Registration of Dealers of Bovine Animals and Swine) (Amendment) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 439 of 2010 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Food and Feed Hygiene) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 488 of 2010 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Labelling, Presentation and Marketing of Wines) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 507 of 2010 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Marketing of Seeds) (Amendment) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 531 of 2010 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]

- ➤ European Communities (Authorization, Placing on the Market, Use and Control of Plant Protection Products) (Amendment) (No. 4) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 541 of 2010 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Forest Consent and Assessment) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 558 of 2010 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Poultry and Hatching Eggs) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 564 of 2010 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Food and Feed Hygiene) (Amendment) (No. 3) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 587 of 2010 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Marketing of Fruit Juices and Certain Similar Products) (Amendment) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 609 of 2010 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]

- European Communities (Avian Influenza) (Control on Movement of Pet Birds) (Amendment) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 10 of 2011 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Avian Influenza) (Precautionary Measures) (Amendment) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 11 of 2011 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Plastics and other materials) (Contact with Foodstuffs) (Amendment) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 105 of 2011 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Foot and Mouth Disease) (Restrictions on Imports from Bulgaria) (Amendment) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 133 of 2011 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (African Swine Fever) (Russia) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 134 of 2011 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- ➤ European Communities (Authorisation, Placing on the Market, Use and Control of Biocidal Products) (Amendment) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 158 of 2011 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Sheep Identification) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 309 of 2011 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Control of Organisms harmful to plants and plant products) (Amendment) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 313 of 2011 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Equine) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 357 of 2011 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Potato cyst nematodes) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 359 of 2011 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Carnation leaf-rollers) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 360 of 2011 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Marketing standards) (Crops and oils) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 378 of 2011 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Control on Mussel Fishing) Regulations 2008 (Amendment) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 402 of 2011 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]

- ➤ European Communities (Official Controls on the Import of Food of Non-Animal Origin for Pesticide Residues) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 426 of 2011 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Health of Aquaculture Animals and Products) (Amendment) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 430 of 2011 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Environmental Impact Assessment) (Agriculture) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 456 of 2011 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Milk Quota) (Amendment) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 507 of 2011 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Agricultural or Forestry Tractors Type Approval) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 531 of 2011 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food]
- European Communities (Minimum Conditions for Examining Vegetable Species) (Amendment) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 736 of 2011 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- ➤ European Communities (Minimum Conditions for Examining Agriculture Plant Species) (Amendment) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 738 of 2011 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Communities (Marketing of Seeds) (Amendment) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 739 of 2011 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]

- ➤ European Communities (Authorization, Placing on the Market, Use and Control of Plant Protection Products) (Amendment) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 45 of 2012 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Communities (Control of Foot and mouth Disease) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 51 of 2012 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Communities (Newcastle Disease) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 57 of 2012 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Communities (Welfare of Farmed Animals) (Amendment) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 98 of 2012 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- ➤ European Communities (Control of Organisms Harmful to Plants and Plant Products) (Amendment) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 99 of 2012 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Communities (Direct support schemes) Offences and Control Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 115 of 2012 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Communities (Aerial Fertilisation) (Forestry) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 125 of 2012 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Communities (Sustainable Use of Pesticides) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 155 of 2012 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Communities (Plant Protection Products) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 159 of 2012 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Communities (Food and Feed Hygiene) (Amendment) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 164 of 2012 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]

- European Communities (Cereal Seed) (Amendment) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 179 of 2012 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Communities (Phytosanitary Measures) (Brown Rot in Egypt) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 211 of 2012 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Communities (Pesticide Residues) (Amendment) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 212 of 2012 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Communities (Bluetongue) (Amendment) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 242 of 2012 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Communities (Animal Remedies) (Amendment) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 262 of 2012 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Communities (Control of Animal Remedies and their Residues) (Amendment) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 263 of 2012 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Communities (Control of Organisms Harmful to Plants and Plant Products) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 297 of 2012 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Communities (Avian Influenza) (Control on Movement of Pet Birds) (Amendment) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 305 of 2012 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Communities (Avian Influenza) (Precautionary Measures) (Amendment)
  Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 306 of 2012 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Communities (Food and Feed Hygiene) (Amendment) (No 2) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 362 of 2012 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Communities (Control on Mussel Fishing) Regulations 2008 (Amendment) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 366 of 2012 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Communities (Control of Organisms Harmful to Plants and Plant Products) (Amendment) (No. 3) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 370 of 2012 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Communities (Equine) (Amendment) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 371 of 2012 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Communities (Import of Personal Consignments of Products of Animal Origin)
  Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 374 of 2012 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Union (Environmental Impact Assessment) (Aquaculture) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 410 of 2012 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Communities (Forest Consent and Assessment) (Amendment) Regulations 2012,
   S.I. No. 442 of 2012 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Communities (Classical Swine Fever) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 516 of 2012 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]

European Communities (African swine fever) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 4 of 2013 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]

- European Communities (Authorisation, Placing on the Market, Use and Control of Biocidal Products) (Amendment) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 18 of 2013 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Communities (Swine Vesicular Disease) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 73 of 2013 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Communities (Milk Quota) (Amendment) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 90 of 2013 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Communities (Spirits Drinks)(Amendment) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 118 of 2013 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Communities (Environmental Impact Assessment) (Agriculture) (Amendment) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 142 of 2013 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Communities (Pesticide Residues) (Amendment) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 179 of 2013 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- ➤ European Union (Cereal Seed) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 217 of 2013 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Communities (Official Controls on the Import of Food of Non-Animal Origin for Pesticide Residues) (Amendment)(No. 3) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 256 of 2013 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Union (Protection of Animals at the Time of Killing) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 292 of 2013 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Communities (Control on Mussel Fishing) Regulations 2008 (Revocation) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 355 of 2013 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Union (Food Safety and Veterinary) (Accession of Croatia) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 361 of 2013 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- ➤ European Communities (Seed of Fodder Plants) (Amendment) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 372 of 2013 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Communities (Authorisation, Placing on the Market, Use and Control of Biocidal Products) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 401 of 2013 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Communities (Agricultural or Forestry Tractors Type Approval) (Amendment) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 407 of 2013 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Union (Marketing of fruit juices and certain similar products) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 410 of 2013 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Union (Biocidal Products) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 427 of 2013 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Communities (Avian Influenza) (Control on Movement of Pet Birds) (Amendment) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 436 of 2013 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]

- European Union (Animal Health) (Adaptation) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 112 of 2014 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Communities (Vegetable Seeds) (Amendment) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 129 of 2014 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Union (Marketing of Vegetable Propagating and Planting Material, Other than Seed) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 152 of 2014 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Communities (Animal Remedies) (Amendment) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 162 of 2014 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Union (Animal Health) (Adaptation) (Amendment) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 168 of 2014 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Union (Animal By-Products) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 187 of 2014 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Communities (Protection measures in relation to highly pathogenic avian influenza of subtype H5N1 in poultry) (No. 2) Regulations 2006 (Amendment) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 221 of 2014 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- ➤ European Communities (Protection measures in relation to highly pathogenic avian influenza of subtype H5N1 in wild birds) (No. 2) (SI No. 480 of 2006) Regulations 2006 Amendment)
  Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 222 of 2014 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- ➤ European Communities (Control of Avian Influenza) Regulations 2006 (Amendment) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 223 of 2014 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Union (Phytosanitary Measures) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 238 of 2014 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Union (Cereal Seed) (Amendment) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 289 of 2014 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Union (Protection of Animals at the Time of Killing) (Amendment) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 290 of 2014 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Union (Timber and Timber Products) (Placing on the Market) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 316 of 2014 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Union (Biocidal Products) (Amendment) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 344 of 2014 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Communities (Animal Remedies) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 361 of 2014 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Union (Veterinary Practice Act 2005) (Amendment) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 362 of 2014 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- ➤ European Communities (Control of Organisms Harmful to Plants and Plant Products) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 415 of 2014 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Union (Common Fisheries Policy) (Faroe Islands) (Revocation) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 419 of 2014 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]

- ➤ European Communities (Official Controls on the Import of Food of Non-Animal Origin for Pesticide Residues) (Amendment) (No. 4) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 500 of 2014 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- African Swine Fever (Restriction on Movements of Pigs and Pig Products) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 501 of 2014 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- Foot and Mouth Disease (Non-EU Countries) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 502 of 2014 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Communities (Agricultural or Forestry Tractors Type Approval) (Amendment) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 510 of 2014 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Union (Birds and Natural Habitats) (Sea-fisheries) (Amendment) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 565 of 2014 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Union (Control of Avian Influenza) Regulations 2006 (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 570 of 2014 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]

- European Communities (Health of Aquaculture Animals and Products) (Amendment) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 23 of 2015 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Communities (Food and Feed Hygiene) (Amendment) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 68 of 2015 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Union (Origin Labelling of Meat) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 113 of 2015 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Union (FLEGT Licensing Scheme for Imports of Timber) Regulations 2015, S.I. No.
   251 of 2015 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Communities (Marketing of Honey) (Amendment) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 261 of 2015 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Union (Quality Schemes for Agricultural Products and Foodstuffs) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 296 of 2015 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Union (Super Levy Instalment Scheme) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 299 of 2015 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Communities (Food and Feed Hygiene) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 306 of 2015 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Communities (Spirits Drinks) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 316 of 2015 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Communities (Labelling of Beef and Beef Products) (Amendment) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 404 of 2015 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Union (Parallel Import of Plant Protection Product) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 425 of 2015 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Communities (Spirits Drinks) (Amendment) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 468 of 2015 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]

- European Union (Transmissible Spongiform Encephalopathies) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 532 of 2015 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Union (Seed Potatoes) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 641 of 2015 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]

- European Union (Beef Producer Organisations) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 49 of 2016
  [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Union (Identification of Equidae) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 62 of 2016 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Union (Labelling of Fishery and Aquaculture Products) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 121 of 2016 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Union (Common Fisheries Policy) (Point System) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 125 of 2016 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Communities (Direct support schemes) Offences and Controls Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 169 of 2016 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Communities (Animal Remedies) (Amendment) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 278 of 2016 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- ➤ European Communities (Import of Personal Consignments of Products of Animal Origin) (Amendment) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 304 of 2016 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Communities (Minimum Conditions for Examining Agriculture Plant Species) (Amendment) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 368 of 2016 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Communities (Minimum Conditions for Examining Vegetable Species) (Amendment) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 369 of 2016 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Union (Cereal Seed) (Amendment) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 375 of 2016 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- ➤ European Communities (Official Controls on the Import of Food of Non-Animal Origin for Pesticide Residues) (Amendment) (No. 3) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 384 of 2016 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Union (Common Agricultural Policy) (Scrutiny of Transactions) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 451 of 2016 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Communities (Pesticide Residues) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 456 of 2016 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Union (Identification of Equidae) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 470 of 2016 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Communities (Direct support schemes) Offences and Control (Amendment) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 483 of 2016 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]
- European Union (Beef Producer Organisations) (Amendment) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 492 of 2016 [Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine]

# Section 3 SIs - Department of Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht

#### 1982

European Communities (Wildbirds) (Gadwell and Goldeneye) Regulations, S.I. No. 241 of 1982 [Minister for Fisheries and Forestry]<sup>3872</sup>

#### 1985

- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds) Regulations, S.I. No. 291 of 1985 [Minister for Fisheries and Forestry]
- European Communities (Wildlife Act, 1976) (Amendment) Regulations, S.I. No. 397 of 1985 [Minister for Fisheries and Forestry]

#### 1986

- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds) (Amendment) Regulations, S.I. No. 48 of 1986 [Minister for Tourism, Fisheries and Forestry]
- European Communities (Wildlife Act, 1976) (Amendment) Regulations, S.I. No. 254 of 1986 [Minister for Tourism, Fisheries and Forestry]

#### 1995

- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds) (Amendment) Regulations 1995, S.I. No. 31 of 1995 [Minister for Arts, Culture and the Gaeltacht]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 1995, S.I. No. 284 of 1995 [Minister for Arts, Culture and the Gaeltacht]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds) (Amendment) (No. 3) Regulations 1995, S.I. No. 285 of 1995 [Minister for Arts, Culture and the Gaeltacht]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds) (Amendment) (No. 4) Regulations 1995, S.I. No. 286 of 1995 [Minister for Arts, Culture and the Gaeltacht]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds) (Amendment) (No. 5) Regulations 1995, S.I. No. 287 of 1995 [Minister for Arts, Culture and the Gaeltacht]

# 1996

- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds) (Amendment) Regulations 1996, S.I. No. 269 of 1996 [Minister for Arts, Culture and the Gaeltacht]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 1996, S.I. No. 298 of 1996 [Minister for Arts, Culture and the Gaeltacht]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds) (Amendment) (No. 3) Regulations 1996, S.I. No. 305 of 1996 [Minister for Arts, Culture and the Gaeltacht]

# 1997

-

Transferred to the Minister for the Marine by Tourism, Fisheries and Forestry (Alteration of Name of Department and Title of Minister) Order 1987 (S.I. No. 82 of 1987); to the Minister for Finance by Wildlife (Transfer of Departmental Administration and Ministerial Functions) Order 1990 (S.I. No. 207 of 1990); to the Minister for Arts, Culture and the Gaeltacht by Heritage (Transfer of Departmental Administration and Ministerial Functions) Order 1994 (S.I. No. 443 of 1994); to the Minister for the Environment and Local Government by Heritage (Transfer of Departmental Administration and Ministerial Functions) Order 2002 (S.I. No. 356 of 2002); to the Minister for Tourism, Culture and Sport by Heritage (Transfer of Departmental Administration and Ministerial Functions) Order 2011 (S.I. No. 192 of 2011); name of Department and Minister changed to Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht by Tourism, Culture and Sport (Alteration of Name of Department and Title of Minister) Order 2011 (S.I. No. 220 of 2011).

- European Communities (Natural Habitats) Regulations 1997, S.I. No. 94 of 1997 [Minister for Arts, Culture and the Gaeltacht] 3873 3874
- European Communities (Wildlife Act 1976) (Amendment) Regulations 1997, S.I. No. 152 of 1997 [Minister for Arts, Culture and the Gaeltacht]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds) (Amendment) Regulations 1997, S.I. No. 210 of 1997 [Minister for Arts, Culture and the Gaeltacht]

- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds) (Amendment) Regulations 1998, S.I. No. 154 of 1998 [Minister for Arts, Heritage, Gaeltacht and the Islands]
- European Communities (Natural Habitats) (Amendment) Regulations 1998, S.I. No. 233 of 1998 [Minister for Arts, Heritage, Gaeltacht and the Islands]

#### 1999

European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds) (Amendment) Regulations 1999, S.I. No. 131 of 1999 [Minister for Arts, Heritage, Gaeltacht and the Islands]

#### 2002

Rialacháin na gComhphobal Eorpach (Tabhairt ar Ais Nithe Cultúrtha) (Leasú) 2002, S.I. No. 498 of 2002 [An tAire Ealaíon, Spóirt agus Turasóireachta/ Minister for Arts, Sport and Tourism]

# 2003

European Communities (Licensing and Inspection of Zoos) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 440 of 2003 [Environment, Heritage and Local Government]<sup>3875</sup>

# **2004**<sup>3876</sup>

➤ European Communities (Environmental Assessment of Certain Plans and Programmes)
Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 435 of 2004<sup>3877</sup> [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]

Transferred to the Minister for the Environment and Local Government by Heritage (Transfer of Departmental Administration and Ministerial Functions) Order 2002 (S.I. No. 356 of 2002). The powers, duties and functions vested in the Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government (other than Regs. 27(7), 27(9), 27(10), 27(11), 28(1), 28(3), 28(4), 28(5), 30(1), 30(3), 30(4), 30(5) and 32(8)) are transferred to the Minister for Tourism, Culture and Sport by Heritage (Transfer of Departmental Administration and Ministerial Functions) Order 2011 (S.I. No. 192 of

The functions vested in the Minister for Communications, Marine and Natural Resources by or under Regulations 7, 15 and 24 are transferred to the Minister for Agriculture and Food by Sea Fisheries, Foreshore and Dumping at Sea (Transfer of Departmental Administration and Ministerial Functions) Order 2007 (S.I. No. 707 of 2007).

Transferred to Minister for Tourism, Culture and Sport by Heritage (Transfer of Departmental Administration and Ministerial Functions) Order 2011 (S.I. No. 192 of 2011); name of Department and Minister changed to Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht by Tourism, Culture and Sport (Alteration of Name of Department and Title of Minister) Order 2011 (S.I. No. 220 of 2011).

All 2004 section 3 SIs listed transferred to Minister for Tourism, Culture and Sport by Heritage (Transfer of Departmental Administration and Ministerial Functions) Order 2011 (S.I. No. 192 of 2011); name of Department and Minister changed to Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht by Tourism, Culture and Sport (Alteration of Name of Department and Title of Minister) Order 2011 (S.I. No. 220 of 2011).

Regulation 9(5)(b))was transferred to Minister for Tourism, Culture and Sport by Heritage (Transfer of Departmental Administration and Ministerial Functions) Order 2011 (S.I. No. 192 of 2011); name of Department and Minister changed to Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht by Tourism, Culture and Sport (Alteration of Name of Department and Title of Minister) Order 2011 (S.I. No. 220 of 2011).

- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Loop Head Spa 004119)) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 902 of 2004 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Slyne Head Islands Spa 004123)) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 906 of 2004 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Magharee Islands Spa 004125))
  Regulations, 2004, S.I. No. 907 of 2004 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Aughris Head Spa 004133)) Regulations, 2004, S.I. No. 910 of 2004 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]

# **2005**<sup>3878</sup>

- European Communities (Natural Habitats) (Amendment) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 378 of 2005 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Carrowmore Lake SPA 004052))
  Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 713 of 2005 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Illanmaster SPA 004074)) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 714 of 2005 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Owenduff/Nephin Complex SPA 004098)) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 715 of 2005 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Stags of Broad Haven Spa 004072)) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 716 of 2005 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]

# **2007**<sup>3879</sup>

- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Termoncarragh Lake and Annagh Machair SPA 004093)) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 46 of 2007 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Inishglora and Inishkeeragh SPA 004084)) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 47 of 2007 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Bills Rocks SPA 004177)) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 48 of 2007 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]

# **2009**<sup>3880</sup>

-

All 2005 section 3 SIs listed transferred to Minister for Tourism, Culture and Sport by Heritage (Transfer of Departmental Administration and Ministerial Functions) Order 2011 (S.I. No. 192 of 2011); name of Department and Minister changed to Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht by Tourism, Culture and Sport (Alteration of Name of Department and Title of Minister) Order 2011 (S.I. No. 220 of 2011).

All 2007 section 3 SIs listed transferred to Minister for Tourism, Culture and Sport by Heritage (Transfer of Departmental Administration and Ministerial Functions) Order 2011 (S.I. No. 192 of 2011); name of Department and Minister changed to Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht by Tourism, Culture and Sport (Alteration of Name of Department and Title of Minister) Order 2011 (S.I. No. 220 of 2011).

All 2009 section 3 SIs listed transferred to Minister for Tourism, Culture and Sport by Heritage (Transfer of Departmental Administration and Ministerial Functions) Order 2011 (S.I. No. 192 of 2011); name of Department and Minister changed to Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht by Tourism, Culture and Sport (Alteration of Name of Department and Title of Minister) Order 2011 (S.I. No. 220 of 2011).

- ➤ The European Communities Environmental Objectives (Freshwater Pearl Mussel)
  Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 296 of 2009 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- European Communities (Habitats and Birds) (Sea-fisheries) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 346 of 2009 [Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Food] 3881

# **2010**<sup>3882</sup>

- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Ardboline Island and Horse Island Special Protection Area 004135)) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 57 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Ballyallia Lough Special Protection Area 004041)) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 58 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Ballycotton Bay Special Protection Area 004022)) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 59 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Clonakilty Bay Special Protection Area 004081)) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 60 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Cross Lough (Kiladoon) Special Protection Area 004212)) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 61 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Cruagh Island Special Protection Area 004170)) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 62 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Deenish Island and Scariff Island Special Protection Area 004175)) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 63 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Duvillaun Islands Special Protection Area 004111)) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 64 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Glen Lough Special Protection Area 004045)) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 65 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Illancrone and Inishkeeragh Special Protection Area 004132)) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 66 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Illaunonearaun Special Protection Area 004114)) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 67 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]

-

In relation to consent, reg. 3(8)(b) (other than the function to send a copy of the plan under that paragraph) was transferred to the Minister for Tourism, Culture and Sport by Heritage (Transfer of Departmental Administration and Ministerial Functions) Order 2011 (S.I. No. 192 of 2011).

All 2010 section 3 SIs listed transferred to Minister for Tourism, Culture and Sport by Heritage (Transfer of Departmental Administration and Ministerial Functions) Order 2011 (S.I. No. 192 of 2011); name of Department and Minister changed to Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht by Tourism, Culture and Sport (Alteration of Name of Department and Title of Minister) Order 2011 (S.I. No. 220 of 2011).

- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Keeragh Islands Special Protection Area 004118)) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 68 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Lady's Island Lake Special Protection Area 004009)) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 69 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Lough Fern Special Protection Area 004060)) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 70 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Lough Owel Special Protection Area 004047)) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 71 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Lough Rea Special Protection Area 004134)) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 72 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Poulaphouca Reservoir Special Protection Area 004063)) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 73 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Skelligs Special Protection Area 004007)) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 74 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Sligo/Leitrim Uplands Special Protection Area 004187)) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 75 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (The Bull and the Cow Rocks Special Protection Area 004066)) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 76 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Greers Isle Special Protection Area 004082)) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 105 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Inishduff Special Protection Area 004115)) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 106 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Inishtrahull Special Protection Area 004100)) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 107 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Lough Kinale and Derragh Lough Special Protection Area 004061)) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 108 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Mid-Clare Coast Special Protection Area 004182)) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 109 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Old Head of Kinsale Special Protection Area 004021)) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 110 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]

- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Puffin Island Special Protection Area 004003)) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 111 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Rathlin O'Birne Island Special Protection Area 004120)) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 112 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Roaninish Special Protection Area 004121)) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 113 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Sovereign Islands Special Protection Area 004124)) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 114 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (North Bull Island Special Protection Area 004006)) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 211 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (South Dublin Bay and River Tolka Estuary Special Protection Area 004024)) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 212 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Coole-Garryland Special Protection Area 004107)) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 236 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Cork Harbour Special Protection Area 004030)) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 237 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Dalkey Islands Special Protection Area 004172)) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 238 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Inishkeel Special Protection Area 004116)) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 239 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Ireland's Eye Special Protection Area 004117)) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 240 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government
- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Iveragh Peninsula Special Protection Area 004154)) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 241 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Lambay Island Special Protection Area 004069)) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 242 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Lough Cutra Special Protection Area 004056)) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 243 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Lough Derg (Donegal) Special Protection Area 004057)) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 244 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]

- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Skerries Islands Special Protection Area 004122)) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 245 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Seven Heads Special Protection Area 004191)) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 268 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Cliffs of Moher Special Protection Area 004005)) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 269 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Lough Iron Special Protection Area 004046)) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 270 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Rogerstown Estuary Special Protection Area 004015)) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 271 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Blasket Islands Special Protection Area 004008)) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 272 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Clare Island Special Protection Area 004136)) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 273 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Saltee Islands Special Protection Area 004002)) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 274 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Baldoyle Bay Special Protection Area 004016)) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 275 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Galley Head to Duneen Point Special Protection Area 004190)) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 276 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Helvick Head to Ballyquin Special Protection Area 004192)) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 277 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Ballyteigue Burrow Special Protection Area 004020)) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 383 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Dovegrove Callows Special Protection Area 004137)) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 384 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Kerry Head Special Protection Area 004189)) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 385 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Kilcolman Bog Special Protection Area 004095)) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 386 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]

- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Sheep's Head to Toe Head Special Protection Area 004156)) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 387 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Sheskinmore Lough Special Protection Area 004090)) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 388 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (West Donegal Coast Special Protection Area 004150)) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 389 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- European Communities (Birds and Natural Habitats) (Restrictions on use of Poisoned Bait) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 481 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]

- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Malahide Estuary Special Protection Area 004025)) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 285 of 2011 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Tramore Back Strand Special Protection Area 004027)) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 286 of 2011 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Lough Derravaragh Special protection area 004043) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 287 of 2011 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Lough Gara Special Protection Area 004048)) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 288 of 2011 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Lough Arrow Special Protection Area 004050)) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 289 of 2011 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Lough Sheelin Special Protection Area 004065)) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 290 of 2011 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Ballysadare Bay Special Protection Area 004129)) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 291 of 2011 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Lough Croan Turlough Special Protection Area 004139)) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 292 of 2011 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Cahore Marshes Special Protection Area 004143)) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 293 of 2011 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Durnesh Lough Special Protection Area 004145)) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 294 of 2011 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]

- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Donegal Bay Special Protection Area 004151)) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 295 of 2011 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Courtmacsherry Bay special protection Area 004219)) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 296 of 2011 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Illaunnanoon special protection area 004221)) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 297 of 2011 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (The Murrough Special Protection Area 004186)) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 298 of 2011 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Lough Carra Special Protection Area 004051)) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 340 of 2011 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Lough Foyle Special Protection Area 004087)) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 341 of 2011 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Cummeen Strand Special Protection Area 004035)) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 376 of 2011 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Communities (Birds and Natural Habitats) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 477 of 2011 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Killala Bay/Moy Estuary Special Protection Area 004036)) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 522 of 2011 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (The Raven Special Protection Area 004019)) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 533 of 2011 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Inishmurray Special Protection Area 004068)) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 534 of 2011 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Stabannan-Braganstown Special Protection Area 004091)) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 546 of 2011 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Mid-Waterford Coast Special Protection Area 004193)) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 558 of 2011 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Slievefelim to Silvermines Mountains Special Protection Area 004165)) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 587 of 2011 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Inishkea Islands Special Protection Area 004004)) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 588 of 2011 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]

- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Four Roads Turlough Special Protection Area 004140)) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 589 of 2011 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds Lough Conn and Lough Cullin Special Protection Area 004228)) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 590 of 2011 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Loop Head Special Protection Area 004119)) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 591 of 2011 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Bannow Bay Special Protection Area 004033)) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 592 of 2011 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Slieve Beagh Special Protection Area 004167)) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 617 of 2011 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Lough Ennell Special Protection Area 004044)) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 618 of 2011 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Boyne Estuary Special Protection Area 004080)) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 626 of 2011 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Mullaghanish to Musheramore Mountains Special Protection Area 004162)) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 627 of 2011 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Lough Nillan Bog Special Protection Area 004110)) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 633 of 2011 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (River Little Brosna Callows Special Protection Area 004086)) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 652 of 2011 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]

- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Drumcliff Bay Special Protection Area 004013)) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 40 of 2012 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Middle Shannon Callows Special Protection Area 004096)) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 41 of 2012 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Slieve Aughty Mountains Special Protection Area 004168)) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 83 of 2012 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Lough Mask Special Protection Area 004062)) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 84 of 2012 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]

- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Rockabill Special Protection Area 004014)) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 94 of 2012 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Corofin Wetlands Special Protection Area 004220)) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 117 of 2012 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Magharee Islands Special Protection Area 004125)) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 139 of 2012 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (River Nanny Estuary and Shore SPA 004158)) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 140 of 2012 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Slyne Head to Ardmore Point Islands Special Protection Area 004159)) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 177 of 2012 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Tacumshin Lake Special Protection Area 004092)) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 178 of 2012 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Slieve Bloom Mountains Special Protection Area 004160)) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 184 of 2012 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Howth Head Coast Special Protection Area 004113)) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 185 of 2012 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Blackwater Callows Special Protection Area 004094)) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 191 of 2012 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (High Island, Inishshark and Davillaun Special Protection Area 004144)) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 192 of 2012 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (River Nore Special Protection Area 004233)) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 193 of 2012 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Wexford Harbour and Slobs Special Protection Area 004076)) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 194 of 2012 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Castlemaine Harbour Special Protection Area 004029)) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 244 of 2012 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- ➤ European Union (Environmental Impact Assessment of Proposed Demolition of National Monuments) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 249 of 2012 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Trawbreaga Bay Special Protection Area 004034)) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 261 of 2012 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]

- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Dundalk Bay Special Protection Area 004026)) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 310 of 2012 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Rahasane Turlough Special Protection Area 004089)) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 311 of 2012 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (River Suck Callows Special Protection Area 004097)) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 397 of 2012 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Lough Corrib Special Protection Area 004042)) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 455 of 2012 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Lough Ree Special Protection Area 004064)) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 456 of 2012 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (River Boyne and River Blackwater Special Protection Area 004232)) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 462 of 2012 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Ballintemple and Ballygilgan Special Protection Area 004234)) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 463 of 2012 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Carlingford Lough Special Protection Area 004078)) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 464 of 2012 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Dingle Peninsula Special Protection Area 004153)) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 480 of 2012 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Lough Oughter Complex Special Protection Area 004049)) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 585 of 2012 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Wicklow Mountains Special Protection Area 004040)) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 586 of 2012 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Beara Peninsula Special Protection Area 004155)) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 587 of 2012 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Blackwater Estuary Special Protection Area 004028)) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 590 of 2012 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- ➤ European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds (Stack's to Mullaghareirk Mountains, West Limerick Hills and Mount Eagle Special Protection Area 004161)) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 591 of 2012 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]

European Union (Conservation of Wild Birds (Mullet Peninsula Special Protection Area 004227)) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 83 of 2013 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]

- European Union (Conservation of Wild Birds (Malin Head Special Protection Area 004146))
  Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 84 of 2013 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- ➤ European Union (Environmental Impact Assessment of Material Alterations of Approved Road Developments Consequent on Ministerial Directions in Respect of Discoveries of National Monuments) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 114 of 2013 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- ➤ European Union (Conservation of Wild Birds (Horn Head to Fanad Head Special Protection Area 004194)) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 281 of 2013 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union (Birds and Natural Habitats) (Sea-fisheries) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 290 of 2013 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union (Conservation of Wild Birds (Ballymacoda Bay Special Protection Area 004023)) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 338 of 2013 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union (Conservation of Wild Birds (Fanad Head Special Protection Area 004148))
  Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 439 of 2013 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Communities (Birds and Natural Habitats) (Amendment) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 499 of 2013 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union (Conservation of Wild Birds (Tory Island Special Protection Area 004073))
  Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 585 of 2013 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]

- European Communities (Birds and Natural Habitats) (Amendment) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 355 of 2015 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Communities (Wildbirds) (Woodcock) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 472 of 2015 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]

- European Union (Return of Foreign Cultural Objects) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 53 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Danes Hole, Poulnalecka Special Area of Conservation 000030) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 88 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Pouladatig Cave Special Area of Conservation 000037) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 89 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Poulnagordon Cave (Quin) Special Area of Conservation 000064) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 90 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Old Domestic Building (Keevagh) Special Area of Conservation 002010) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 91 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Old Farm Buildings, Ballymacrogan Special Area of Conservation 002245) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 92 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Kilgarvan Ice House Special Area of Conservation 000364) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 93 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- ➤ European Union Habitats (Old Domestic Building, Dromore Wood Special Area of Conservation 000353) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 94 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]

- European Union Habitats (Old Domestic Building, Curraglass Wood Special Area of Conservation 002041) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 95 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Old Domestic Building, Askive Wood Special Area of Conservation 002098) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 96 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Glanlough Woods Special Area of Conservation 002315) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 97 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Belgica Mound Province Special Area of Conservation 002327) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 98 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Codling Fault Zone Special Area of Conservation 003015)
  Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 99 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Hemptons Turbot Bank Special Area of Conservation 002999)
  Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 100 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Hovland Mound Province Special Area of Conservation 002328)
  Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 101 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Kerry Head Shoal Special Area of Conservation 002263)
  Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 102 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Long Bank Special Area of Conservation 002161) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 103 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Wicklow Reef Special Area of Conservation 002274) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 104 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (South-west Porcupine Bank Special Area of Conservation 002329)
  Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 105 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Porcupine Bank Canyon Special Area of Conservation 003001) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 106 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (South-east Rockall Bank Special Area of Conservation 003002) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 107 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (North-west Porcupine Bank Special Area of Conservation 002330)
  Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 108 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Newgrove House Special Area of Conservation 002157)
  Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 173 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Ballycullinan, Old Domestic Building Special Area of Conservation 002246) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 174 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Old Domestic Buildings, Rylane Special Area of Conservation 002314) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 175 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Ratty River Cave Special Area of Conservation 002316) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 176 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Kilkishen House Special Area of Conservation 002319) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 177 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]

- European Union Habitats (Lisbigney Bog Special Area of Conservation 000869) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 178 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Ridge Road, SW of Rapemills Special Area of Conservation 000919) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 179 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Ballyteige (Clare) Special Area of Conservation 000994)
  Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 180 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Philipston Marsh Special Area of Conservation 001847)
  Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 181 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Anglesey Road Special Area of Conservation 002125) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 184 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Mountmellick Special Area of Conservation 002141) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 185 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Island Fen Special Area of Conservation 002236) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 187 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Ballyprior Grassland Special Area of Conservation 002256) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 188 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Moanour Mountain Special Area of Conservation 002257)
  Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 189 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Hugginstown Fen Special Area of Conservation 000404)
  Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 190 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (The Loughans Special Area of Conservation 000407) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 191 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Deputy's Pass Nature Reserve Special Area of Conservation 000717) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 192 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Myross Wood Special Area of Conservation 001070) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 193 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Mucksna Wood Special Area of Conservation 001371) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 194 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Holdenstown Bog Special Area of Conservation 001757)
  Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 195 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Galmoy Fen Special Area of Conservation 001858) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 196 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Ballyseedy Wood Special Area of Conservation 002112)

  Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 197 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Farranamanagh Lough Special Area of Conservation 002189)
  Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 198 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Thomastown Quarry Special Area of Conservation 002252) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 199 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Glendine Wood Special Area of Conservation 002324) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 200 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]

- European Union Habitats (Croaghill Turlough Special Area of Conservation 000255)
  Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 237 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Derrycrag Wood Nature Reserve Special Area of Conservation 000261) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 238 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Kiltartan Cave (Coole) Special Area of Conservation 000286) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 239 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Levally Lough Special Area of Conservation 000295) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 240 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- ➤ European Union Habitats (Pollnaknockaun Wood Nature Reserve Special Area of Conservation 000319) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 241 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Ballymaglancy Cave, Cong Special Area of Conservation 000474)
  Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 242 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Rosturra Wood Special Area of Conservation 001313) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 243 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Barnahallia Lough Special Area of Conservation 002118)
  Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 244 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Lough Nageeron Special Area of Conservation 002119)
  Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 245 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Tully Lough Special Area of Conservation 002130) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 246 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Gortacarnaun Wood Special Area of Conservation 002180) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 247 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Drummin Wood Special Area of Conservation 002181) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 248 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Glenloughaun Esker Special Area of Conservation 002213) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 249 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Cahermore Turlough Special Area of Conservation 002294)
  Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 250 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Lough Lene Special Area of Conservation 002121) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 251 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Ballintra Special Area of Conservation 000115) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 256 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Ballyarr Wood Special Area of Conservation 000116) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 257 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Sessiagh Lough Special Area of Conservation 000185) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 258 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Glenade Lough Special Area of Conservation 001919) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 259 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Brackloon Woods Special Area of Conservation 000471)
  Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 260 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]

- European Union Habitats (Moore Hall (Lough Carra) Special Area of Conservation 000527)
  Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 261 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Oldhead Wood Special Area of Conservation 000532) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 262 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Ballinafad Special Area of Conservation 002081) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 263 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Kildun Souterrain Special Area of Conservation 002320)
  Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 264 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Kilroosky Lough Cluster Special Area of Conservation 001786) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 265 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Errit Lough Special Area of Conservation 000607) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 266 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Lisduff Turlough Special Area of Conservation 000609) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 267 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Killeglan Grassland Special Area of Conservation 002214)
  Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 268 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Knockalongy and Knockachree Cliffs Special Area of Conservation 001669) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 269 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (St. Gobnets Wood Special Area of Conservation 000106) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 294 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- ➤ European Union Habitats (Carrowbaun, Newhall and Ballylee Turloughs Special Area of Conservation 002293) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 295 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Cullahill Mountain Special Area of Conservation 000831)
  Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 296 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Tory Hill Special Area of Conservation 000439) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 297 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Clare Glen Special Area of Conservation 000930) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 298 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Glen Bog Special Area of Conservation 001430) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 299 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Towerhill House Special Area of Conservation 002179) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 300 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- ➤ European Union Habitats (Annaghmore Lough (Roscommon) Special Area of Conservation 001626) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 301 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Liskeenan Fen Special Area of Conservation 001683) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 302 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]
- European Union Habitats (Ballymore Fen Special Area of Conservation 002313) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 303 of 2016 [Minister for Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht]

# Section 3 SIs - Department of Communications, Climate Act and Environment 1973

European Communities (Radio Interference from Vehicle Ignition Systems) Regulations, S.I. No. 331 of 1973 [Minister for Posts and Telegraphs]

# 1974

➤ European Communities (Classification of Wood in the Rough) Regulations, S.I. No. 119 of 1974 [Minister for Lands]

#### 1976

European Communities (Radio Interference from Tractor Ignition Systems) Regulations, S.I. No. 258 of 1976 [Minister for Posts and Telegraphs]

#### 1978

- European Communities (Natural Gas in Power Stations) Regulations, S.I. No. 73 of 1978 [Minister for Industry, Commerce and Energy]
- European Communities (Oil Fuels in Power Stations) Regulations, S.I. No. 75 of 1978 [Minister for Industry, Commerce and Energy]
- European Communities (Minimum Stocks of Fossil Fuel) Regulations, S.I. No. 76 of 1978 [Minister for Industry, Commerce and Energy]

# 1983

- European Communities (Broadcasting Authority Act, 1960) Regulations, S.I. No. 187 of 1983 [Minister for Posts and Telegraphs]
- European Communities (Prohibition of Importation of Skins of Certain Seal Pups and Related Products) Regulations 1983, S.I. No. 274 of 1983 [Minister for Fisheries and Forestry]

#### 1985

European Communities (Post Office) (Newspaper Registration) Regulations, S.I. No. 269 of 1985 [Minister for Communications]

# 1988

European Communities (Substitute Fuel Components in Petrol) Regulations 1988, S.I. No. 333 of 1988 [Minister for Energy]

# 1989

European Communities (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 1989, S.I. No. 349 of 1989 [Minister for Communications, Energy and Natural Resources]

## 1991

European Communities (Transit of Electricity) Regulations 1991, S.I. No. 275 of 1991
 [Minister for Energy]

#### 1993

European Communities (Radiological Emergency Warning To Public) Regulations 1993, S.I. No. 209 of 1993 [Minister for Transport, Energy and Communications]

- European Communities (Digital European Cordless Telecommunications Dect) Regulations 1994, S.I. No. 168 of 1994 [Minister for Transport, Energy and Communications]
- European Communities (Efficiency Requirements For New Hot Water Boilers Fired With Liquid Or Gaseous Fuels) Regulations 1994, S.I. No. 260 of 1994 [Minister for Transport, Energy and Communications]

- European Communities (Pan-European Land-Based Public Radio Paging Service Ermes) Regulations 1995, S.I. No. 28 of 1995 [Minister for Transport, Energy and Communications]
- European Communities (Efficiency Requirements For New Hot Water Boilers Fired With Liquid Or Gaseous Fuels) (Amendment) Regulations 1995, S.I. No. 72 of 1995 [Minister for Transport, Energy and Communications]

#### 1997

- European Communities (Telecommunications Services Monitoring) Regulations 1997, S.I. No. 284 of 1997 [Minister for Transport, Energy and Communications]
- European Communities (Telecommunications Infrastructure) Regulations 1997, S.I. No. 338 of 1997 [Minister for Public Enterprise]
- European Communities (Satellite Telecommunications Services) Regulations 1997, S.I. No. 372 of 1997 [Minister for Public Enterprise]
- European Communities (Energy Efficiency Requirements for Household Electric Refrigerators, Freezers and combinations thereof) Regulations 1997, S.I. No. 482 of 1997 [Minister for Public Enterprise]

# 1998

- Regulations Entitled European Communities (Hydrocarbons) (Prospection, Exploration and Production) Regulations 1998, S.I. No. 77 of 1998 [Minister for the Marine and Natural Resources]
- European Communities (Telecommunications Infrastructure) (Amendment) Regulations 1998, S.I. No. 156 of 1998 [Minister for Public Enterprise]
- European Communities (Full Competition in Telecommunications) Regulations 1998, S.I. No. 180 of 1998 [Minister for Public Enterprise]
- European Communities (Telecommunications) (Amendment) Regulations 1998, S.I. No. 286 of 1998 [Minister for Public Enterprise]
- European Communities (Internal Market in Electricity) Regulations 1998, S.I. No. 292 of 1998 [Minister for Public Enterprise]

- European Communities (Common Fisheries Policy) (Market Intervention) and (Common Agricultural Policy) (Forestry Measures) Regulations 1999, S.I. No. 39 of 1999 [Minister for the Marine and Natural Resources]<sup>3883</sup>
- European Communities (Telecommunications Infrastructure) (Amendment) Regulations 1999, S.I. No. 70 of 1999 [Minister for Public Enterprise]

In relation to consent under regs. 5(1) and 6, transferred to the Minister for Public Expenditure and Reform by Finance (Transfer of Departmental Administration and Ministerial Functions) Order 2011 (S.I. No. 418 of 2011).

- European Communities (Environmental Impact Assessment) (Amendment) Regulations, 1999, S.I. No. 93 of 1999 [Minister for Communications, Energy and Natural Resources]
- European Communities (Television Broadcasting) Regulations 1999, S.I. No. 313 of 1999 [Minister for Communications, Energy and Resources]

- ➤ European Communities (Revocation of Regulations Relating To Ionising Radiation and Protection of Outside Workers From Such Radiation) Regulations 2000, S.I. No. 131 of 2000 [Minister for Public Enterprise]
- European Communities (Conditional Access) Regulations 2000, S.I. No. 357 of 2000 [Minister for Public Enterprise]
- European Communities (Internal Market in Electricity) Regulations 2000, S.I. No. 445 of 2000 [Minister for Public Enterprise]

#### 2001

- European Communities (Minimum Stocks of Petroleum Oils) (Amendment) Regulations 2001, S.I. No. 65 of 2001 [Minister for Public Enterprise]
- European Communities (Radio Equipment and Telecommunications Terminal Equipment)
  Regulations 2001, S.I. No. 240 of 2001 [Minister for Public Enterprise]

#### 2002

- European Communities (Internal Market in Electricity) (Amendment) Regulations 2002, S.I. No. 145 of 2002 [Minister for Public Enterprise]
- European Communities (Postal Services) Regulations 2002, S.I. No. 616 of 2002 [Minister for Communications, Marine and Natural Resources]

## 2003

- European Communities (Electronic Communications Networks and Services) (Access)
  Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 305 of 2003 [Minister for Communications, Marine and Natural Resources]
- European Communities (Electronic Communications Networks and Services) (Authorisation) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 306 of 2003 [Minister for Communications, Marine and Natural Resources]
- European Communities (Electronic Communications Networks and Services)(Framework) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 307 of 2003 Minister for Communications [Marine and Natural Resources]
- European Communities (Electronic Communications Networks and Services) (Universal Service and Users' Rights) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 308 of 2003 [Minister for Communications, Marine, and Natural Resources]
- European Communities (Internal Market in Electricity) (Amendment) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 328 of 2003 [Minister for Communications, Marine and Natural Resources]

# 2004

\_

European Communities (National Emission Ceilings) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 10 of 2004 [Minister for Communications, Energy and Natural Resources]<sup>3884</sup>

Transferred from Environment, Community and Local Government to Communications, Energy and Natural Resources (22.07.2016) by S.I. No. 393 of 2016.

- European Communities (Internal Market in Natural Gas) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 426 of 2004 [Minister for Communications, Marine and Natural Resources]
- European Communities (Internal Market in Natural Gas) (No. 2) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 452 of 2004 [Minister for Communications, Marine and Natural Resources]
- Monk (Fisheries Management and Conservation) (No. 13) Order 2004, S.I. No. 491 of 2004 [Minister for Communications, Marine and Natural Resources]
- Monk (Fisheries Management and Conservation) (No. 14) Order 2004, S.I. No. 492 of 2004 [Minister for Communications, Marine and Natural Resources]

- Deep Sea Fishing Allocations and Orange Roughy Protection Area Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 44 of 2005 [Minister of State at the Department of Communications, Marine and Natural Resources]
- European Communities (Internal Market in Electricity) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 60 of 2005 [Minister for Communications, Marine and Natural Resources]
- European Communities (Cross-Border Electricity Network Access) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 287 of 2005 [Minister for Communications, Marine and Natural Resources]
- European Communities (Internal Market in Natural Gas) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 320 of 2005 [Minister for Communications, Marine and Natural Resources]
- Sea Fisheries (Weighing Procedures for Herring, Mackerel and Horse Mackerel) (No. 2) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 557 of 2005 [Minister for Communications, Marine and Natural Resources]
- Sea Fisheries (Weighing Procedures for Herring, Mackerel and Horse Mackerel) (No. 3) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 640 of 2005 [Minister for Communications, Marine and Natural Resources]
- European Communities (Satellite-Based Vessel Monitoring Systems) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 641 of 2005 [Minister for Communications, Marine and Natural Resources]
- Sea Fisheries (Weighing Procedures for Herring, Mackerel and Horse Mackerel) (No. 4) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 732 of 2005 [Minister for Communications, Marine and Natural Resources]
- European Communities (Internal Market in Natural Gas) (BGE) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 760 of 2005 [Minister for Communications, Marine and Natural Resources]<sup>3885 3886</sup>
- European Communities (Kimberley Process) (Trade in Rough Diamonds) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 878 of 2005 [Minister for Communications, Marine and Natural Resources]

#### 2006

\_

- European Communities (Electronic Communications Networks and Services) (Framework) Regulations 2003 (Amendment) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 210 of 2006 [Minister for Communications, Marine and Natural Resources]
- European Communities (Inspection and Assessment of Certain Air-Conditioning Systems) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 346 of 2006 [Minister for Communications, Marine and Natural Resources]

<sup>3885</sup> Revoked with effect from transfer date by S.I. No. 630 of 2011, regulations. 1(2), 4(10), 36(a). There appears to be no transfer day so it appears to remain in force.

Function of consent in reg. 3(5) transferred to the Minister for Public Expenditure and Reform by Finance (Transfer of Departmental Administration and Ministerial Functions) Order 2011 (S.I. No. 418 of 2011).

European Communities (Internal Market in Electricity) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 524 of 2006 [Minister for Communications, Marine and Natural Resources]

#### 2007

- European Communities (Access to Information on the Environment) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 133 of 2007 [Minister for Communications, Energy and Natural Resources]<sup>3887</sup>
- ➤ European Communities (Control of Emissions of Gaseous and Particulate Pollutants from Non-Road Mobile Machinery) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 147 of 2007 [Minister for Communications, Energy and Natural Resoures]<sup>3888</sup>
- ➤ European Communities (Internal Market in Natural Gas) (BGÉ) (Amendment) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 377 of 2007<sup>3889</sup> [Minister for Communications, Energy and Natural Resources]
- Waste Management (Shipments of Waste) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 419 of 2007 [Minister for Communications, Energy and Natural Resoures]<sup>3890</sup>
- European Communities (Conditions for Access to the Natural Gas Transmission Networks) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 691 of 2007 [Minister for Communications, Marine and Natural Resources]
- European Communities (Security of Natural Gas Supply) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 697 of 2007 [Minister for Communications, Marine and Natural Resources]

# 2008

- European Communities (Internal Market in Electricity) (Electricity Supply Board) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 280 of 2008<sup>3891</sup> [Minister for Communications, Energy and Natural Resources]
- ➤ European Communities (Environmental Liability) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 547 of 2008 [Minister for Communications, Energy and Natural Resoures] 3892

## 2009

- European Communities (Internal Market In Electricity) (Amendment) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 59 of 2009 [Minister for Communications, Energy and Natural Resources]
- European Communities (Assessment of Acquisitions In the Financial Sector) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 206 of 2009 [Minister for Communications, Energy and Natural Resources]
- European Communities (Internal Market In Electricity) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 226 of 2009 [Minister for Communications, Energy and Natural Resources]
- European Communities (Repeal of Section 26(4) of the National Oil Reserves Agency Act 2007) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 247 of 2009 [Minister for Communications, Energy and Natural Resources]

Transferred from Environment, Community and Local Government to Communications, Energy and Natural Resources (22.07.2016) by S.I. No. 393 of 2016.

Transferred from Environment, Community and Local Government to Communications, Energy and Natural Resources (22.07.2016) by S.I. No. 393 of 2016.

Revoked with effect from transfer date by S.I. No. 630 of 2011, regs. 1(2), 4(10), 36(a). There appears to be no transfer day so it appears to remain in force.

Transferred from Environment, Community and Local Government to Communications, Energy and Natural Resources (22.07.2016) by S.I. No. 393 of 2016.

Function of consent in regs. 3(6), 4 and 5 transferred to the Minister for Public Expenditure and Reform by Finance (Transfer of Departmental Administration and Ministerial Functions) Order 2011 (S.I. No. 418 of 2011).

Transferred from Environment, Community and Local Government to Communications, Energy and Natural Resources (22.07.2016) by S.I. No. 393 of 2016.

➤ European Communities (Control of Dangerous Substances From offshore Installations)
Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 358 of 2009 [Minister for Communications, Energy and Natural Resources]

#### 2010

- European Communities (Public Pan-European Cellular Digital Land-Based Mobile Communications) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 195 of 2010 [Minister for Communications, Energy and Natural Resources]
- Persistent Organic Pollutants Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 235 of 2010 [Minister for Communications, Energy and Natural Resoures]<sup>3893</sup>
- European Communities (Audiovisual Media Services) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 258 of 2010 [Minister for Communications, Energy and Natural Resources]
- European Communities (Greenhouse Gas Emissions Trading) (Aviation) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 261 of 2010 [Minister for Communications, Energy and Natural Resources]<sup>3894</sup>
- European Communities (Internal Market in Electricity) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 450 of 2010 [Minister for Communications, Energy and Natural Resources]

#### 2011

European Communities (Waste Directive) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 126 of 2011 [Minister for Communications, Energy and Natural Resoures]<sup>3895</sup>

- European Union (Energy Efficient Public Procurement) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 151 of 2011 [Minister for Communications, Energy and Natural Resources]
- European Communities Act, 1972 (Environmental Specifications for Petrol, Diesel Fuels and Gas Oils for use by non-road mobile machinery, including inland waterway vessels, agricultural and forestry tractors, and recreational craft) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 155 of 2011 [Minister for Communications, Energy and Natural Resoures]<sup>3896</sup>
- ➤ Air Quality Standards Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 180 of 2011 [Minister for Communications, Energy and Natural Resoures] 3897
- ➤ Fluorinated Greenhouse Gas Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 279 of 2011 [Minister for Communications, Energy and Natural Resoures]<sup>3898</sup>
- European Communities (Electronic Communications Networks and Services) (Framework) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 333 of 2011 [Minister for Communications, Energy and Natural Resources]
- European Communities (Electronic Communications Networks and Services) (Access) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 334 of 2011 [Minister for Communications, Energy and Natural Resources]

Transferred from Environment, Community and Local Government to Communications, Energy and Natural Resources (22.07.2016) by S.I. No. 393 of 2016.

Transferred from Environment, Community and Local Government to Communications, Energy and Natural Resources (22.07.2016) by S.I. No. 393 of 2016.

Transferred from Environment, Community and Local Government to Communications, Energy and Natural Resources (22.07.2016) by S.I. No. 393 of 2016.

Transferred from Environment, Community and Local Government to Communications, Energy and Natural Resources (22.07.2016) by S.I. No. 393 of 2016.

Transferred from Environment, Community and Local Government to Communications, Energy and Natural Resources (22.07.2016) by S.I. No. 393 of 2016.

Transferred from Environment, Community and Local Government to Communications, Energy and Natural Resources (22.07.2016) by S.I. No. 393 of 2016.

- European Communities (Electronic Communications Networks and Services) (Authorisation) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 335 of 2011 [Minister for Communications, Energy and Natural Resources]
- European Communities (Electronic Communications Networks and Services) (Universal Service and Users' Rights) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 337 of 2011 [Minister for Communications, Energy and Natural Resources]
- European Union (Energy Labelling) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 366 of 2011 [Minister for Communications, Energy and Natural Resources]
- ➤ European Communities (Internal Market in Electricity and Gas) (Consumer Protection)
  Regulations of 2011, S.I. No. 463 of 2011 [Minister for Communications, Energy and Natural Resources]
- European Communities (Geological Storage of Carbon Dioxide) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 575 of 2011 [Minister for Communications, Energy and Natural Resources]
- European Communities (Internal Market in Natural Gas and Electricity) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 630 of 2011 [Minister for Communications, Energy and Natural Resources]
- ➤ European Union (Stage II Petrol Vapour Recovery during Refuelling of Motor Vehicles at Service Stations) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 687 of 2011 [Minister for Communications, Energy and Natural Resoures] 3899

European Union (Biofuel Sustainability Criteria) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 33 of 2012 [Minister for Communications, Energy and Natural Resources]

- European Communities (Audiovisual Media Services) (Amendment) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 247 of 2012 [Minister for Communications, Energy and Natural Resources]
- European Union (Labelling of Tyres) (Fuel Efficiency) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 342 of 2012 [Minister for Communications, Energy and Natural Resources]
- European Union (Environmental Impact Assessment) (Gas) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 403 of 2012 [Minister for Communications, Energy and Natural Resources]
- European Union (Environmental Impact Assessment) (Petroleum) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 404 of 2012 [Minister for Communications, Energy and Natural Resources]
- ➤ European Union (Environmental Impact Assessment) (Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control) (No. 2) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 457 of 2012 [Minister for Communications, Energy and Natural Resoures] 3900
- European Communities (Greenhouse Gas Emissions Trading) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 490 of 2012 [Minister for Communications, Energy and Natural Resources]<sup>3901</sup>
- European Union (Restriction of Certain Hazardous Substances in Electrical and Electronic Equipment) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 513 of 2012 [Minister for Communications, Energy and Natural Resoures]<sup>3902</sup>

Transferred from Environment, Community and Local Government to Communications, Energy and Natural Resources (22.07.2016) by S.I. No. 393 of 2016.

Transferred from Environment, Community and Local Government to Communications, Energy and Natural Resources (22.07.2016) by S.I. No. 393 of 2016.

Transferred from Environment, Community and Local Government to Communications, Energy and Natural Resources (22.07.2016) by S.I. No. 393 of 2016.

Transferred from Environment, Community and Local Government to Communications, Energy and Natural Resources (22.07.2016) by S.I. No. 393 of 2016.

- European Union (Oil Reserves) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 541 of 2012 [Minister for Communications, Energy and Natural Resources]
- European Union (Paints, Varnishes, Vehicle Refinishing Products and Activities) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 564 of 2012 [Minister for Communications, Energy and Natural Resources]<sup>3903</sup>
- European Union (Installations and Activities Using Organic Solvents) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 565 of 2012 [Minister for Communications, Energy and Natural Resoures]<sup>3904</sup>
- European Union (Large Combustion Plants) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 566 of 2012 [Minister for Communications, Energy and Natural Resoures]<sup>3905</sup>

- European Union (Environmental Impact Assessment) (Petroleum Exploration) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 134 of 2013 [Minister for Communications, Energy and Natural Resources]
- European Union (Security of Natural Gas Supply) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 336 of 2013 [Minister for Communications, Energy and Natural Resources]

#### 2014

- European Union (Energy Efficiency Obligation Scheme) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 131 of 2014 [Minister for Communications, Energy and Natural Resources]
- ➤ European Union (Waste Electrical and Electronic Equipment) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 149 of 2014 [Minister for the Communications, Energy and Natural Resources]<sup>3906</sup>
- European Union (Sulphur Content of Heavy Fuel Oil and Gas Oil) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 273 of 2014 [Minister for the Communications, Energy and Natural Resources]<sup>3907</sup>
- European Communities (Geological Storage of Carbon Dioxide) (Amendment) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 279 of 2014 [Minister of State at the Department of Communications, Energy and Natural Resources]
- European Union (End-of-Life Vehicles) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 281 of 2014 [Minister for the Communications, Energy and Natural Resoures]<sup>3908</sup>
- European Union (Packaging) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 282 of 2014 [Minister for the Communications, Energy and Natural Resoures]<sup>3909</sup>
- European Union (Batteries and Accumulators) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 283 of 2014 [Minister for the Communications, Energy and Natural Resources]<sup>3910</sup>
- European Union (Energy Labelling) (Amendment) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 351 of 2014 [Minister for Communications, Energy and Natural Resources]

Transferred from Environment, Community and Local Government to Communications, Energy and Natural Resources (22.07.2016) by S.I. No. 393 of 2016.

Transferred from Environment, Community and Local Government to Communications, Energy and Natural Resources (22.07.2016) by S.I. No. 393 of 2016.

Transferred from Environment, Community and Local Government to Communications, Energy and Natural Resources (22.07.2016) by S.I. No. 393 of 2016.

Transferred from Environment, Community and Local Government to Communications, Energy and Natural Resources (22.07.2016) by S.I. No. 393 of 2016.

Transferred from Environment, Community and Local Government to Communications, Energy and Natural Resources (22.07.2016) by S.I. No. 393 of 2016.

Transferred from Environment, Community and Local Government to Communications, Energy and Natural Resources (22.07.2016) by S.I. No. 393 of 2016.

Transferred from Environment, Community and Local Government to Communications, Energy and Natural Resources (22.07.2016) by S.I. No. 393 of 2016.

Transferred from Environment, Community and Local Government to Communications, Energy and Natural Resources (22.07.2016) by S.I. No. 393 of 2016.

- European Union (Energy Efficiency) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 426 of 2014 [Minister for Communications, Energy and Natural Resources]
- European Union (Wholesale Energy Market Integrity and Transparency) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 480 of 2014 [Minister for Communications, Energy and Natural Resources]
- ➤ European Union (Renewable Energy) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 483 of 2014 [Minister for Communications, Energy and Natural Resources]
- ➤ European Communities (Reporting of Electricity and Natural Gas Prices charged to Industrial Customers) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 578 of 2014 [Minister for Communications, Energy and Natural Resources]
- European Union (Notification of Investment Projects in Energy Infrastructure) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 579 of 2014 [Minister for Communications, Energy and Natural Resources]

European Communities (Internal Market in Natural Gas and Electricity) (Amendment) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 16 of 2015 [Minister for Communications, Energy and Natural Resources]

#### 2016

- European Union (Oil Reserves) (Amendment) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 231 of 2016 [Minister for Communications, Energy and Natural Resources]
- ➤ European Union (Reduction of Cost of Deploying High-Speed Public Communications Networks) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 391 of 2016 [Minister for Communications, Energy and Natural Resources]

# Section 3 SIs - Department of Defence

# 2012

➤ European Union (Award of Contracts relating to Defence and Security) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 62 of 2012 [Minister for Defence]

# **Section 3 SIs - Department of Education and Skills**

# 1998

Communities (Second General System For The Recognition Of Professional Education And Training) (Amendment) Regulations 1998, S.I. No. 511 of 1998 [Minister for Education and Science]

# 2002

➤ European Communities (Second General System For The Recognition of Professional Education and Training) (Amendment) Regulations 2002, S.I. No. 434 of 2002 [Minister for Education and Science]

#### 2008

Recognition of Professional Qualifications (Directive 2005/36/Ec) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 139 of 2008 [Minister for Education and Science]

# 2014

European Union (Recognition of Professional Qualifications) (Directive 2005/36/EC) (Amendment) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 368 of 2014 [Minister for Education and Skills]

# Section 3 SIs - Department of Housing, Planning, Community and Local Government

#### 1986

European Communities (Lead Content of Petrol) Regulations 1986, S.I. No. 374 of 1986 [Minister for the Environment]

#### 1987

Major Accident Hazards (Local Competent Authorities) (No. 2) Order 1987, S.I. No. 17 of 1987<sup>3911</sup> [Minister for the Environment]

#### 1988

- European Communities (Quality of Water Intended For Human Consumption) Regulations 1988, S.I. No. 81 of 1988 [Minister for the Environment]
- European Communities (Quality of Salmonid Waters) Regulations 1988, S.I. No. 293 of 1988 [Minister for the Environment]

#### 1989

- The European Communities (Establishment and Provision of Services in Architecture) Regulations 1989, S.I. No. 15 of 1989<sup>3912</sup> [Minister for the Environment]
- European Communities (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 1989, S.I. No. 349 of 1989 [Minister for the Environment]

#### 1990

European Communities (Control of Water Pollution by Asbestos) Regulations 1990, S.I. No. 31 of 1990 [Minister for the Environment]

## 1992

European Communities (Quality of Bathing Water) (Revocation) Regulations 1992, S.I. No. 154 of 1992<sup>3913</sup> [Minister for the Environment]

#### 1994

- European Communities (Environmental Impact Assessment) (Amendment) Regulations 1994, S.I. No. 84 of 1994 [Minister for the Environment]
- European Communities (Construction Products) (Amendment) Regulations 1994, S.I. No. 210 of 1994 [Minister for the Environment]

The enabling provision is Art. 5 of the European Communities (Major Accident Hazards of Certain Industrial Activities) Regulations 1968 (S.I. No. 292 of 1986). This is included in the list of "enabling enactments" in Sch. 2, Pt. 2 of 10/2005. Have not found any revocation after this date. This enabling S.I. was itself made under section 3 of the European Communities Act, 1972 (No. 27 of 1972) so have assigned the S.I. to that Act.

These regulations give effect to Council Directive 85/384/EEC of 10 June 1985 on the mutual recognition of diplomas, certificates and other evidence of formal qualifications in architecture, including measures to facilitate the effective exercise of the right of establishment and freedom to provide services as amended by Council Directive 85/614/EEC and by Council Directive 86/17/EEC. While Council Directive 85/384/EEC has been repealed (among other Directives) by Article 62 of Directive 2005/36/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 7 September 2005 on the recognition of professional qualifications on and from 20 October 2007, the Article does provide that references to the repealed Directives shall be understood as references to this Directive and that the acts adopted on the basis of those Directives shall not be affected by the repeal.

These regulations revoked earlier regulations, are now obsolete/spent and should be revoked.

European Communities (Environmental Impact Assessment) (Amendment) Regulations 1996, S.I. No. 101 of 1996 [Minister for the Environment]

#### 1998

- European Communities (Licensing of Incinerators of Hazardous Waste) Regulations 1998, S.I. No. 64 of 1998 [Minister for the Environment and Local Government]
- European Communities (Amendment of Waste Management Act 1996) Regulations 1998, S.I. No. 166 of 1998 [Minister for the Environment and Local Government]
- European Communities (On-The-Spot Checks and Inspections) Regulations 1998, S.I. No. 168 of 1998 [Minister for Finance] administered by [Environment, Community and Local Government]
- European Communities (Environmental Impact Assessment) (Amendment) Regulations 1998, S.I. No. 351 of 1998 [Minister for the Environment and Local Government]

#### 1999

- European Communities (Environmental Impact Assessment) (Amendment) Regulations 1999, S.I. No. 93 of 1999 [Minister for the Environment and Local Government]
- European Communities (Quality of Water Intended For Human Consumption) (Amendment) Regulations 1999, S.I. No. 350 of 1999 [Minster for the Environment and Local Government]
- European Communities (Licensing of Drivers) Regulations 1999, S.I. No. 351 of 1999<sup>3914</sup>
  [Minister for the Environment and Local Government]

#### 2000

- European Communities (Quality of Water Intended For Human Consumption) (Amendment) Regulations 2000, S.I. No. 177 of 2000 [Minister for the Environment and Local Government]
- European Communities (Environmental Impact Assessment) (Amendment) Regulations, 2000, S.I. No. 450 of 2000 [Minister for the Environment and Local Government]

# 2001

- European Communities (Consumer Information on Fuel Economy and Co2 Emissions of New Passenger Cars) Regulations 2001, S.I. No. 339 of 2001 [Minister for the Environment and Local Government]
- ➤ European Communities (Environmental Impact Assessment) (Amendment) Regulations 2001, S.I. No. 538 of 2001<sup>3915</sup> [Minister for Environment and Local Government]

- European Communities (Quality of Water Intended For Human Consumption) (Amendment) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 259 of 2003 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- European Communities (Incineration of Waste) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 275 of 2003 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]

This SI commences the revocation of earlier regulations, and could now be revoked.

Powers, duties and functions in regs. 10(1)(b) (other than the function to send notice under Reg. 10(1)) and 10(1)(c) (other than the function to send notice under Reg. 10(1)) transferred from the Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government to the Minister for Tourism, Culture and Sport by S.I. No. 192 of 2011. This latter Department was renamed Department of Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht by S.I. No. 220 of 2011.

- The European Communities (Establishment and Provision of Services in Architecture) (Amendment) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 686 of 2003<sup>3916</sup> [Environment Heritage and Local Government]
- European Communities (Water Policy) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 722 of 2003 [Environment, Heritage and Local Government]

- European Communities (National Emission Ceilings) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 10 of 2004 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government] transferred to Comms by 393 of 2016
- European Communities (Greenhouse Gas Emissions Trading) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 437 of 2004 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]

#### 2005

- European Communities (Water Policy) (Amendment) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 413 of 2005 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- European Communities (Waste Water Treatment) (Prevention of Odours and Noise) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 787 of 2005 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- European Communities (Energy Performance of Buildings) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 872 of 2005 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]

#### 2006

- European Communities (Quality of Shellfish Waters) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 268 of 2006<sup>3917</sup> [Minister for Communications, Marine and Natural Resources]
- European Communities (Environmental Impact Assessment) (Amendment) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 659 of 2006 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]

- European Communities (European Pollutant Release and Transfer Register) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 123 of 2007 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- Limitation of Emissions of Volatile Organic Compounds Due to the Use of Organic Solvents in Certain Paints, Varnishes and Vehicle Refinishing Products Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 199 of 2007 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- Waste Water Discharge (Authorisation) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 684 of 2007 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]

These regulations give effect to Council Directive 85/384/EEC of 10 June 1985 on the mutual recognition of diplomas, certificates and other evidence of formal qualifications in architecture, including measures to facilitate the effective exercise of the right of establishment and freedom to provide services as amended by Council Directive 85/614/EEC and by Council Directive 86/17/EEC. While Council Directive 85/384/EEC has been repealed (among other Directives) by Article 62 of Directive 2005/36/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 7 September 2005 on the recognition of professional qualifications on and from 20 October 2007, the Article does provide that references to the repealed Directives shall be understood as references to this Directive and that the acts adopted on the basis of those Directives shall not be affected by the repeal.

Powers, duties and functions under this SI were transferred from the Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government to the Minister for Agriculture and Food by S.I. No. 707 of 2007 (other than in respect of any function exercisable by virtue of being a prescribed public authority as referred to in Schedule 1). They were re-transferred to the Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government by S.I. No. 516 of 2008.

European Communities (Dublin Docklands Development Authority Act 1997) (Amendment) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 865 of 2007 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]

#### 2008

- ➤ Bathing Water Quality Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 79 of 2008 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- European Communities (Water Policy) (Amendment) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 219 of 2008 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- European Communities (Consumer Information on Fuel Economy and Co2 Emissions of New Passenger Cars) (Amendment) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 230 of 2008 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- Waste Management (Certification of Historic Unlicenced Waste Disposal and Recovery Activity) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 524 of 2008 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- European Communities (Energy Performance of Buildings) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 591 of 2008 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]

#### 2009

- European Communities (Quality of Shellfish Waters) (Amendment) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 55 of 2009 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- ➤ European Communities (Supervision and Control of Certain Shipments of Radioactive Waste and Spent Fuel) Order 2009, S.I. No. 86 of 2009 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- European Communities Environmental Objectives (Surface Waters) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 272 of 2009 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- European Communities (Quality of Shellfish Waters) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 464 of 2009 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]

- European Communities Environmental Objectives (Groundwater) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 9 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- European Communities (Water Policy) (Amendment) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 93 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- European Communities (Greenhouse Gas Emissions Trading) (Amendment) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 161 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- Waste Water Discharge (Authorisation) (Amendment) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 231 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- European Communities (Water Policy) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 326 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- European Communities (Public Participation) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 352 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- Large Combustion Plants Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 371 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]

➤ European Communities (Establishing an Infrastructure for Spatial Information in the European Community (INSPIRE)) Regulations, 2010, S.I. No. 382 of 2010 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]

- European Communities (Good Agricultural Practice for Protection of Waters) (Amendment) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 125 of 2011 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- European Communities (CO2 from Cars Competent Authority) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 197 of 2011 [Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local Government]
- European Communities (Environmental Assessment of Certain Plans and Programmes) (Amendment) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 200 of 2011 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- European Communities (Marine Strategy Framework) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 249 of 2011 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- ➤ European Communities (Control of Emissions of Gaseous and Particulate Pollutants from Non-Road Mobile Machinery) (Amendment) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 263 of 2011 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- European Communities (Environmental Liability) (Amendment) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 307 of 2011 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- European Communities (Waste Directive) (No. 2) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 323 of 2011 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- ➤ European Communities (Shipments of Hazardous Waste exclusively within Ireland)
  Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 324 of 2011 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- ➤ Bathing Water Quality (Amendment) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 351 of 2011 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- European Communities Environmental Objectives (Groundwater) (Amendment) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 389 of 2011 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- European Communities (Waste Electrical and Electronic Equipment) (Amendment) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 397 of 2011 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- European Communities (Amendment to Planning And Development Regulations) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 464 of 2011 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- European Union (Environmental Impact Assessment and Habitats) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 473 of 2011 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- European Communities (Technical Specifications for the Chemical Analysis and Monitoring of Water Status) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 489 of 2011 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- European Union (Environmental Impact Assessment and Habitats) (No. 2) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 584 of 2011 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- European Union (Substitute Consent) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 609 of 2011 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]

European Communities (Access to Information on the Environment) (Amendment) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 662 of 2011 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]

- European Communities Mercury (Export Ban and Safe Storage) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 27 of 2012 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- European Union (Citizens' Initiative) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 79 of 2012 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- European Communities Environmental Objectives (Groundwater) (Amendment) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 149 of 2012 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- European Communities (Ionising Radiation) (Amendment) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 152 of 2012 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- European Communities Act, 1972 (Environmental Specifications for Petrol, Diesel Fuels and Gas Oils for use by non-road mobile machinery, including inland waterway vessels, agricultural and forestry tractors, and recreational craft) (Amendment) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 176 of 2012 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- European Union (Energy Performance of Buildings) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 243 of 2012 [Minister for Environment, Community and Local Government]
- European Union (Environmental Impact Assessment and Habitats) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 246 of 2012 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- European Union (Environmental Impact Assessment) (Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 282 of 2012 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- European Union (Environmental Impact Assessment) (Waste) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 283 of 2012 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- European Communities (National Emissions Ceiling) (Amendment) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 303 of 2012 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- ➤ European Communities Environmental Objectives (Surface Waters) (Amendment)
  Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 327 of 2012 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- ➤ European Communities (Control of Emissions of Gaseous and Particulate Pollutants from Non-Road Mobile Machinery) (Amendment) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 407 of 2012 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- European Union (Environmental Impact Assessment) (Planning and Development Act, 2000) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 419 of 2012 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- European Union (Environmental Impact Assessment) (Foreshore) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 433 of 2012 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- European Communities (Greenhouse Gas Emissions Trading) (Aviation) (Amendment) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 502 of 2012 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- European Union (Restriction of Certain Hazardous Substances in Electrical and Electronic Equipment) (Amendment) (No. 1) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 514 of 2012 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]

- European Union (Restriction of Certain Hazardous Substances in Electrical and Electronic Equipment) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 515 of 2012 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- European Union (Batteries and Accumulators) (Amendment) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 529 of 2012 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]

- European Union (Waste Electrical and Electronic Equipment) (Amendment) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 32 of 2013 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- European Union (Inspection Plan) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 38 of 2013 [Environment, Community and Local Government]
- European Communities (Metallic Mercury Waste) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 72 of 2013 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- European Union (Industrial Emissions) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 138 of 2013 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- European Union (Waste Incineration Plants and Waste Co-Incineration Plants) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 148 of 2013 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- European Union (Construction Products) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 225 of 2013 [Environment, Community and Local Government]
- European Union (Household Food Waste and Bio-waste) (Amendment) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 251 of 2013<sup>3918</sup> [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- European Union (Packaging) (Amendment) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 363 of 2013 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- ➤ European Union (Environmental Impact Assessment and Habitats) (Section 181 of the Planning and Development Act 2000) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 403 of 2013 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- ➤ European Communities (Control of Emissions of Gaseous and Particulate Pollutants from Non-Road Mobile Machinery) (Amendment) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 417 of 2013 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- European Union (Environmental Impact Assessment) (Waste) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 505 of 2013 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]

- European Union (Good Agricultural Practice for Protection of Waters) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 31 of 2014 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- European Union (Citizens' Initiative) (Amendment) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 94 of 2014 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- European Union (Drinking Water) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 122 of 2014 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- ➤ European Union (Good Agricultural Practice for Protection of Waters) (Amendment)
  Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 134 of 2014 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3918</sup> These regulations amended S.I. No. 71 of 2013, revoked by S.I. No. 191 of 2015. They are therefore obsolete and should be revoked.

- European Union (Restriction of Certain Hazardous Substances in Electrical and Electronic Equipment) (Amendment) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 348 of 2014 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- European Union (Batteries and Accumulators) (Amendment) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 349 of 2014 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- European Union (Water Policy) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 350 of 2014 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- ➤ European Union (Access to Review of Decisions for Certain Bodies or Organisations promoting Environmental Protection) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 352 of 2014 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- ➤ European Union (Paints, Varnishes, Vehicle Refinishing Products and Activities) (Amendment) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 398 of 2014 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- European Union (Installations and Activities Using Organic Solvents) (Amendment) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 399 of 2014 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- European Union (Good Agricultural Practice for Protection of Waters) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 463 of 2014 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- European Union (Environmental Impact Assessment) (Planning and Development) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 543 of 2014 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- European Union (Environmental Impact Assessment and Appropriate Assessment) (Foreshore) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 544 of 2014 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- European Communities (Greenhouse Gas Emissions Trading) (Aviation) (Amendment) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 553 of 2014 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- European Communities (Access to Information on the Environment) (Amendment) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 615 of 2014 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- European Union (Recognition of Professional Qualifications) (Amendment of Building Control Act 2007) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 616 of 2014 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- European Union (Restriction of Certain Hazardous Substances in Electrical and Electronic Equipment) (Amendment No. 2) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 619 of 2014 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]

- European Union (Direct Support Rural Development Schemes) Offences and Control Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 93 of 2015 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- European Union (Properties of Waste which Render it Hazardous) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 233 of 2015 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]

- European Communities Act, 1972 (Environmental Specifications for Petrol, Diesel Fuels and Gas Oils for use by non-road mobile machinery, including inland waterway vessels, agricultural and forestry tractors, and recreational craft) (Amendment) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 236 of 2015 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- European Communities (Environmental Liability) (Amendment) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 293 of 2015 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- European Union (Environmental Impact Assessment and Habitats) (No. 2) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 320 of 2015 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- European Union (Batteries and Accumulators) (Amendment) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 347 of 2015 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- European Union Environmental Objectives (Surface Waters) (Amendment) Regulations 2015,
   S.I. No. 386 of 2015 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- European Union (Household Food Waste and Bio-waste) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 430 of 2015 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- European Union (Packaging) (Amendment) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 542 of 2015 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]

- European Union (Restriction of Certain Hazardous Substances in Electrical and Electronic Equipment) (Amendment) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 42 of 2016 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- ➤ European Union (Stage II Petrol Vapour Recovery During Refuelling of Motor Vehicles at Service Stations) (Amendment) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 129 of 2016 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- European Union (Radioactive Substances in Drinking Water) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 160 of 2016 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- ➤ Bathing Water Quality (Amendment) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 163 of 2016 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- European Union Environmental Objectives (Standards for Monitoring of Quality Elements) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 277 of 2016 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- European Union (Waste Directive) (Amendment) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 315 of 2016 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- European Union (Framework for Maritime Spatial Planning) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 352 of 2016 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- European Union Environmental Objectives (Groundwater) (Amendment) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 366 of 2016 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]
- European Union (Waste Directive) (Recovery Operations) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 372 of 2016 [Minister for the Environment, Community and Local Government]

# **Section 3 SIs - Department of Finance**

#### 1972

- European Communities (State Financial Transactions) Regulations 1972, S.I. No. 329 of 1972 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Customs) Regulations 1972, S.I. No. 334 of 1972 [Minister for Finance]

### 1974

European Communities (Powers of the Central Bank in Relation to Certain Mutual Assistance by Member States) Regulations 1974, S.I. No. 125 of 1974 [Minister for Finance]

### 1976

- European Communities (Non-Life Insurance) Regulations 1976, S.I. No. 115 of 1976 [Minister for Industry and Commerce]
- European Communities (State Financial Transactions) Regulations 1976, S.I. No. 121 of 1976 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Non-Life Insurance) (Amendment) Regulations 1976, S.I. No. 276 of 1976 [Minister for Industry and Commerce] AC: Added from Master List

#### 1979

European Communities (Licensing and Supervision of Banks) Regulations 1979, S.I. No. 414 of 1979 [Minister for Finance]

### 1980

European Communities (Customs) (Amendment) Regulations, S.I. No. 211 of 1980<sup>3919</sup> [Minister for Finance]

# 1982

European Communities (Customs) (No.2) Regulations, S.I. No. 202 of 1982<sup>3920</sup> [Minister for Finance]

# 1983

European Communities (Customs) Regulations, S.I. No. 78 of 1983<sup>3921</sup> [Minister for Finance]

## 1984

- European Communities (Customs) Regulations, S.I. No. 365 of 1984<sup>3922</sup> [Minister for Finance]
- ➤ European Communities (Customs) (No.2) Regulations, S.I. No. 366 of 1984<sup>3923</sup> [Minister for Finance]

### 1985

European Communities (Life Assurance) (Amendment) Regulations 1985, S.I. No. 296 of 1985 [Minister for Industry, Trade, Commerce and Tourism] transferred to [Finance]

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3919</sup> Revoked by Customs Act 2015 (18/2015), s. 3 and sch. 1 part 2 item 9, subject to commencement order.

Revoked by Customs Act 2015 (18/2015), s. 3 and sch. 1 part 2 item 10, subject to commencement order.

Revoked by Customs Act 2015 (18/2015), s. 3 and sch. 1 part 2 item 11, subject to commencement order.

Revoked by Customs Act 2015 (18/2015), s. 3 and sch. 1 part 2 item 12, subject to commencement order.

Revoked by Customs Act 2015 (18/2015), s. 3 and sch. 1 part 2 item 13, subject to commencement order.

- European Communities (Non-Life Insurance) (Amendment) Regulations 1985, S.I. No. 297 of 1985 [Minister for Industry, Trade, Commerce and Tourism] transferred to [Finance]
- European Communities (Removal of Restriction on Immature Spirits) Regulations 1985, S.I. No. 368 of 1985 [Minister for Finance]

- European Communities (Value-Added Tax) (Exemption on Temporary Importation of Certain Goods) Regulations 1986, S.I. No. 264 of 1986 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Non-Life Insurance) (Amendment) Regulations 1986, S.I. No. 309 of 1986 [Minister for Industry and Commerce] transferred to [Finance]
- European Communities (Life Assurance Accounts Statements and Valuations) Regulations 1986, S.I. No. 437 of 1986 [Minister for Industry and Commerce] transferred to [Finance]

### 1988

- European Communities (Life Assurance) (Amendment) Regulations 1988, S.I. No. 143 of 1988 [Minister for Industry and Commerce] transferred to [Finance]
- European Communities (Non-Life Insurance) (Amendment) Regulations 1988, S.I. No. 144 of 1988 [Minister for Industry and Commerce] transferred to [Finance]

### 1989

European Communities (Customs) (Revocation of Statutory Instruments) Regulations 1989, S.I. No. 177 of 1989<sup>3924</sup> [Minister for Finance]

### 1990

- European Communities (Life Assurance) (Amendment) Regulations 1990, S.I. No. 150 of 1990 [Minister for Industry and Commerce] transferred to [Finance]
- European Communities (Non-Life Insurance) (Amendment) Regulations 1990, S.I. No. 211 of 1990 [Minister for Industry and Commerce] transferred to [Finance]
- European Communities (Life Assurance) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 1990, S.I. No. 212 of 1990 [Minister for Industry and Commerce] transferred to [Finance]

### 1991

- ➤ European Communities (Non-Life Insurance) (Amendment) Regulations 1991, S.I. No. 5 of 1991 [Minster for Industry and Commerce] transferred to [Finance]
- European Communities (Customs and Excise) Regulations 1991, S.I. No. 57 of 1991<sup>3925</sup> [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Customs and Excise) (Amendment) Regulations 1991, S.I. No. 174 of 1991<sup>3926</sup> [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Customs and Excise) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 1991, S.I. No. 368 of 1991<sup>3927</sup> [Minister for Finance]

### 1992

\_

Revoked by Customs Act 2015 (18/2015), s. 3 and sch. 1 part 2 item 15, subject to commencement order.

This SI ceased operation at the end of that year and has therefore expired. Revoked by Customs Act 2015 (18/2015), s. 3 and sch. 1 part 2 item 16, subject to commencement order.

This SI amended S.I. No. 57 of 1991, which ceased operation at the end of that year, and has therefore. Revoked by Customs Act 2015 (18/2015), s. 3 and sch. 1 part 2 item 17, subject to commencement order.

Revoked by Customs Act 2015 (18/2015), s. 3 and sch. 1 part 2 item 18, subject to commencement order.

- European Communities (Customs) Regulations 1992, S.I. No. 207 of 1992 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Wildbirds) (Greenland White-Fronted Goose, Shoveler and Curlew) Regulations 1992, S.I. No. 228 of 1992 [Minister of State at the Department of Finance]
- ➤ European Communities (Customs and Excise) Regulations 1992, S.I. No. 394 of 1992<sup>3928</sup> [Minister for Finance]
- ➤ European Communities (Customs) (No. 2) Regulations 1992, S.I. No. 431 of 1992<sup>3929</sup> [Minister for Finance]
- ➤ European Communities (Customs) (No. 3) Regulations 1992, S.I. No. 432 of 1992<sup>3930</sup> [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Community Transit) Regulations 1992, S.I. No. 433 of 1992<sup>3931</sup> [Minister for Finance]

European Communities (Tir Carnet and Ata Carnet Transit) Regulations 1993, S.I. No. 61 of 1993<sup>3932</sup> [Minister for Finance]

#### 1994

- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds) (Amendment) Regulations 1994, S.I. No. 59 of 1994 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Conservation of Wild Birds) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 1994, S.I. No. 349 of 1994 [Minister for Finance]

#### 1995

European Communities (Customs Appeals) Regulations 1995, S.I. No. 355 of 1995<sup>3933</sup> [Minister for Finance]

### 1996

European Communities (Customs Declarations) Regulations 1996, S.I. No. 114 of 1996<sup>3934</sup> [Minister for Finance]

### 1997

European Communities (Non-Life Insurance and Life Assurance) Framework (Amendment) Regulations 1997, S.I. No. 457 of 1997 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment] transferred to [Finance]

## 1999

European Communities (State Financial Transactions) (Amendment) Regulations 1999, S.I.
 No. 30 of 1999 [Minister for Finance]

Part II reg. 3 contains definitions, reg. 4 ceased to have effect in July 1999 as per para. (8). Regs. 5-7 and 9-12 were revoked by Finance Act 2001 (7/2001), s. 149 and sch. 3 part 2. Reg. 8 amended Finance Act 1992, s. 104 which was substituted by Finance Act 1999 (2/1999), s. 112(1). Part III was revoked by Finance Act 2003 (3/2003), s. 83 and sch. 1. Part IV was revoked by Finance Act 1999 (2/1999), s. 106 and sch. 3 part 2. Part V (regs. 25-29) was not revoked; however it amended sections of the Finance (Excise Duty on Tobacco Products) Act 1977 (32/1977), which was repealed by Finance Act 2005 (5/2005), s. 81(1) and sch. 3 part 1, rendering this part expired.

Mostly revoked by Customs Act 2015 (18/2015), s. 3 and sch. 1 part 2 item 19, subject to commencement order.

Revoked by Customs Act 2015 (18/2015), s. 3 and sch. 1 part 2 item 20, subject to commencement order.

Revoked by Customs Act 2015 (18/2015), s. 3 and sch. 1 part 2 item 21, subject to commencement order.

Revoked by Customs Act 2015 (18/2015), s. 3 and sch. 1 part 2 item 22, subject to commencement order.

Revoked by Customs Act 2015 (18/2015), s. 3 and sch. 1 part 2 item 23, subject to commencement order.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3934</sup> Revoked by Customs Act 2015 (18/2015), s. 3 and sch. 1 part 2 item 24, subject to commencement order.

- European Communities (Customs and Agriculture Mutual Assistance) (Competent Authorities) Regulations 1999, S.I. No. 55 of 1999 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Financial Checks) Regulations 1999, S.I. No. 123 of 1999 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Value-Added Tax) Regulations 1999, S.I. No. 196 of 1999 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Deposit Guarantee Schemes) Regulations 1999, S.I. No. 468 of 1999 [Minister for Finance]

European Communities (Deposit Guarantee Schemes) Regulations 2002, S.I. No. 104 of 2002 [Minister for Finance]

## 2003

- European Communities (Credit Institution: Accounts) (Amendment) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 84 of 2003 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Deposit Guarantee Schemes) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 85 of 2003
  [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Licensing and Supervision of Credit Institutions) (Amendment) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 86 of 2003 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Revocation of Financial Sanctions Concerning Angola) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 139 of 2003 [Minister for Finance]
- ➤ European Communities (Reorganisation and Winding-Up of Insurance Undertakings)
  Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 168 of 2003 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
  transferred to Department of Finance
- Central Bank Act 1971 (Approval of Scheme of Rheinhyp Bank Europe Plc and Europaische Hypothekenbank S.A.) Order 2003, S.I. No. 239 of 2003 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Mutual Assistance For The Recovery of Claims Relating To Certain Levies, Duties, Taxes and Other Measures) (Amendment) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 344 of 2003 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Financial Checks) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 482 of 2003 [Minister for Finance]

- European Communities (Life Assurance) Framework (Amendment) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 543 of 2004 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Exemption From Tax For Certain Interest and Royalties Payments) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 644 of 2004 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Financial Transparency) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 693 of 2004 [Minister for Finance]
- ➤ European Communities (Credit Institutions) (Fair Value Accounting) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 720 of 2004 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Financial Conglomerates) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 727 of 2004 [Minister for Finance]

- European Communities (Non-Life Insurance) Framework (Amendment) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 728 of 2004 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Life Assurance) Framework (Amendment No. 2) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 729 of 2004 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Non-Life Insurance) (Amendment) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 732 of 2004 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Life Assurance) (Amendment) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 733 of 2004 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Licensing and Supervision of Credit Institutions) (Amendment) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 734 of 2004 [Minister for Finance]
- ➤ European Communities (Income Tax Relief For Investment in Corporate Trades Business Expansion Scheme and Seed Capital Scheme) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 757 of 2004 [Minister for Finance]
- ➤ European Communities (Mutual Assistance For The Recovery of Claims Relating To Certain Levies, Duties, Taxes and Other Measures) (Amendment) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 851 of 2004 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Distance Marketing of Consumer Financial Services) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 853 of 2004 [Minister for Finance]

- European Communities (Insurance Mediation) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 13 of 2005 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Distance Marketing of Consumer Financial Services) (Amendment) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 63 of 2005 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Taxation of Savings Income in the form of Interest Payments) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 317 of 2005 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Ivory Coast) (Financial Sanctions) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 359 of 2005 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Mutual Assistance in the Field of Direct Taxation, Certain Excise Duties and Taxation of Insurance Premiums) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 367 of 2005 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Usama Bin Laden, Al-Qaida and Taliban of Afghanistan) (Sanctions) (Revocation) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 415 of 2005<sup>3935</sup> [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Counter Terrorism Financial Sanctions) (Revocation) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 419 of 2005<sup>3936</sup> [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Intrastat) (Amendment) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 675 of 2005 [Minister for Finance]

# 2006

➤ European Communities (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) (Amendment) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 287 of 2006<sup>3937</sup> [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment] transferred to Department of Finance

This SI could now be revoked.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3935</sup> This SI could now be revoked.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3937</sup> Ceased on revocation of S.I. No. 497 of 2003 by S.I. No. 352 of 2011, this SI should be revoked.

- European Communities (Licensing and Supervision of Credit Institutions) (Amendment) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 358 of 2006 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Reinsurance) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 380 of 2006 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Financial Transparency) (Amendment) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 613 of 2006 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Life Assurance) Framework (Amendment) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 664 of 2006 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Non-Life Insurance) Framework (Amendment) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 665 of 2006 [Minister for Finance]

- European Communities (Markets in Financial Instruments) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 60 of 2007 [Minister for Finance]
- ➤ European Communities (Mutual Assistance for the Recovery of Claims Relating to Certain Levies, Duties, Taxes and Other Measures) (Amendment) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 249 of 2007 [Minister for Finance]
- ➤ European Communities (Mutual Assistance in the Field of Direct Taxation, Certain Excise Duties and Taxation of Insurance Premiums) (Amendment) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 250 of 2007 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Controls of Cash Entering Or Leaving the Community) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 281 of 2007<sup>3938</sup> [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Life Assurance) (Amendment) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 351 of 2007 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Life Assurance) Framework (Amendment) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 352 of 2007 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Non-Life Insurance) (Amendment) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 353 of 2007 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Non-Life Insurance) Framework (Amendment) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 354 of 2007 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Insurance and Reinsurance Groups Supplementary Supervision) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 366 of 2007 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Tax Exemption for Certain Non-Commercial Imports from Third Countries) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 549 of 2007 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Markets in Financial Instruments) (Amendment) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 663 of 2007 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Markets in Financial Instruments) (Amendment) Regulations (No. 2) 2007, S.I. No. 773 of 2007 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Licensing and Supervision of Credit Institutions) (Amendment) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 797 of 2007 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Information on the Payer Accompanying Transfers of Funds) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 799 of 2007 [Minister for Finance]

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3938</sup> Revoked by Customs Act 2015 (18/2015), s. 3 and sch. 1 part 2 item 26, subject to commencement order.

- European Communities (Re-Use of Public Sector Information) (Amendment) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 103 of 2008 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Insurance Mediation) (Amendment) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 161 of 2008 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Financial Checks) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 264 of 2008 [Minister for Finance]
- Taxes (Electronic Transmission of Vat Eservices Returns and Vies Statements) (Specified Provisions and Appointed Day) Order 2008, S.I. No. 339 of 2008 [Minister for Finance]
- ➤ European Communities (Tax Exemption for Certain Non-Commercial Goods Imported in the Personal Luggage of Travellers from Third Countries) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 480 of 2008 [Minister for Finance]

#### 2009

- European Communities (Non-life Insurance) Framework (Amendment) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 25 of 2009 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Insurance and Reinsurance Groups Supplementary Supervision) (Amendment) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 276 of 2009 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Payment Services) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 383 of 2009 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Arterial Drainage) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 388 of 2009 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Directive 2006/48/ec) (Central Bank Acts) (Amendment) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 512 of 2009 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Licensing and Supervision of Credit Institutions) (Amendment) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 513 of 2009 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Capital Adequacy of Credit Institutions) (Amendment) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 514 of 2009 [Minister for Finance]
- ➤ European Communities (Capital Adequacy of Investment Firms) (Amendment) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 515 of 2009 [Minister for Finance]

- European Communities (Revocation of Financial Sanctions concerning Uzbekistan) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 120 of 2010 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Public Authorities' Contracts) (Review Procedures) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 130 of 2010 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Award of Contracts by Utility Undertakings) (Review Procedures) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 131 of 2010 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Cross Border Payments) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 183 of 2010 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Markets In Financial Instruments) (Amendment) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 192 of 2010 [Minister for Finance]

- European Communities (Credit Rating Agencies) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 247 of 2010 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Consumer Credit Agreements) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 281 of 2010 [Minister for Finance]
- European Union (Lebanon) (Financial Sanctions) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 570 of 2010 [Minister for Finance]
- European Union (Slobodan Milosevic and Associated Persons) (Financial Sanctions) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 578 of 2010 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Tobacco Products Tax) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 608 of 2010 [Minister for Finance]
- European Union (Value-Added Tax) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 612 of 2010 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Settlement Finality) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 624 of 2010 [Minister for Finance]
- European Union (Directive 2010/76/EU) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 625 of 2010 [Minister for Finance]
- ➤ European Communities (Financial Collateral Arrangements) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 626 of 2010 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Directive 2009/111/EC) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 627 of 2010 [Minister for Finance]

- European Communities (Reorganisation and Winding-up of Credit Institutions) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 48 of 2011 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Financial Collateral Arrangements) (Amendment) Regulations 2011,
   S.I. No. 49 of 2011 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Electronic Money) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 183 of 2011 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Financial collateral arrangements) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 318 of 2011 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Settlement Finality) (Amendment) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 319 of 2011 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 352 of 2011 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Licensing and Supervision of Credit Institutions) (Amendment) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 356 of 2011 [Minister for Finance]
- European Union (International Criminal Tribunal for the former Yugoslavia (ICTY)) (Financial Sanctions) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 509 of 2011 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Life Assurance) Framework (Amendment) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 593 of 2011 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Reorganisation and Winding-up of Insurance Undertakings) (Amendment) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 594 of 2011 [Minister for Finance]

- European Union (Credit Institutions) (European Supervisory Authorities) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 637 of 2011 [Minister for Finance]
- European Union (Financial Conglomerates) (European Supervisory Authorities) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 638 of 2011 [Minister for Finance]
- European Union (Mutual Assistance for Recovery of Claims relating to Taxes, Duties and Other Measures) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 643 of 2011 [Minister for Finance]

- European Union (Iran) (Financial Sanctions) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 34 of 2012 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Medals and Tokens) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 205 of 2012 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Exemption from Value-Added Tax on the Permanent Importation of Certain Goods) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 267 of 2012 [Minister for Finance]
- European Union (Markets in Financial Instruments) (Amendment) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 299 of 2012 [Minister for Finance]
- European Union (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) (Amendment) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 300 of 2012 [Minister for Finance]
- European Union (Short Selling) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 340 of 2012 [Minister for Finance]
- European Union (Value-Added Tax) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 354 of 2012 [Minister for Finance]
- European Union (Value-Added Tax) (No. 2) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 429 of 2012 [Minister for Finance]
- European Union (Eritrea) (Financial Sanctions) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 499 of 2012 [Minister for Finance]
- ➤ European Union (Administrative Cooperation in the Field of Taxation) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 549 of 2012 [Minister for Finance]
- European Union (Consumer Credit Agreements) (Amendment) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 579 of 2012 [Minister for Finance]

- European Union (Licensing and Supervision) (Amendment) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 41 of 2013 [Minister for Finance]
- European Union (Egypt) (Financial Sanctions) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 54 of 2013 [Minister for Finance]
- European Union (Requirements for Credit Transfers and Direct Debits in Euro) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 132 of 2013 [Minister for Finance]
- European Union (Value-Added Tax) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 252 of 2013 [Minister for Finance]
- ➤ European Union (Alternative Investment Fund Managers) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 257 of 2013 [Minister for Finance]
- ➤ European Communities (Customs Action against Goods suspected of Infringing certain Intellectual Property Rights) (Amendment) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 309 of 2013 [Minister for Finance]

- European Union (Restrictive Measures in respect of Myanmar/Burma) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 351 of 2013 [Minister for Finance]
- European Union (Requirements for Budgetary Frameworks of Member States) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 508 of 2013 [Minister for Finance]
- European Union (Customs enforcement of Intellectual Property Rights) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 562 of 2013 [Minister for Finance]

- European Union (Capital Requirements) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 158 of 2014 [Minister for Finance]
- European Union (Capital Requirements) (No. 2) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 159 of 2014 [Minister for Finance]
- European Union (Value-Added Tax) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 340 of 2014 [Minister for Finance]
- European Union (Alternative Investment Fund Managers) (Amendment) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 379 of 2014 [Minister for Finance]
- European Union (Insurance and Reinsurance Groups and Financial Conglomerates) (Amendment) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 416 of 2014 [Minister for Finance]
- European Union (European Markets Infrastructure) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 443 of 2014 [Minister for Finance]
- European Union (Single Supervisory Mechanism) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 495 of 2014 [Minister for Finance]

- European Union (European Social Entrepreneurship Funds) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 166 of 2015 [Minister for Finance]
- European Union (European Venture Capital Funds) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 167 of 2015 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Settlement Finality) (Amendment) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 204 of 2015 [Minister for Finance]
- European Union (Credit Institutions: Financial Statements) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 266 of 2015 [Minister for Finance]
- European Union (Bank Recovery and Resolution) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 289 of 2015 [Minister for Finance]
- European Union (Restrictive Measures concerning Co<sup>\*</sup> te d'Ivoire) (No. 2) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 313 of 2015 [Minister for Finance]
- European Union (Short Selling) (Amendment) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 389 of 2015 [Minister for Finance]
- European Communities (Credit Rating Agencies) (Civil Liability) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 399 of 2015 [Minister for Finance]
- European Union (Insurance and Reinsurance) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 485 of 2015 [Minister for Finance]

- ➤ European Union (Restrictive Measures concerning Certain Persons and Entities Associated with the AlQaida Network) (Revocation) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 515 of 2015 [Minister for Finance]
- European Union (Deposit Guarantee Schemes) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 516 of 2015 [Minister for Finance]
- European Union (Bank Recovery and Resolution) Resolution Fund Levy Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 522 of 2015 [Central Bank of Ireland]
- > Transparency (Directive 2004/109/EC) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 541 of 2015 [Minister for Finance]
- European Union (Interchange Fees for Card-based Payment Transactions) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 550 of 2015 [Minister for Finance]
- European Union (European longterm investment funds) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 554 of 2015 [Minister for Finance]
- European Union (Single Resolution Mechanism) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 568 of 2015 [Minister for Finance]

- European Union (Consumer Mortgage Credit Agreements) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 142 of 2016 [Minister for Finance]
- European Union (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) (Amendment) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 143 of 2016 [Minister for Finance]
- European Union (Requirements for Credit Transfers and Direct Debits in Euro) (Amendment) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 204 of 2016 [Minister for Finance]
- European Union (Insurance Undertakings: Financial Statements) (Amendment) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 213 of 2016 [Minister for Finance]
- European Union (Bank Recovery and Resolution) (Amendment) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 234 of 2016 [Minister for Finance]
- European Union (Restrictive Measures concerning Afghanistan) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 318 of 2016 [Minister for Finance]
- European Union (Restrictive Measures concerning Belarus) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 319 of 2016 [Minister for Finance]
- European Union (Restrictive Measures concerning Somalia) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 321 of 2016 [Minister for Finance]
- European Union (Restrictive Measures concerning Ukraine) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 322 of 2016 [Minister for Finance]
- European Union (Restrictive Measures concerning Yemen) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 323 of 2016 [Minister for Finance]
- European Union (Market Abuse) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 349 of 2016 [Minister for Finance]
- European Union (European Market Infrastructure) (Amendment) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 418 of 2016 [Minister for Finance]
- European Union (Central Securities Depositories) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 481 of 2016 [Minister for Finance]

- European Union (Payment Accounts) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 482 of 2016 [Minister for Finance]
- European Union (Restrictive Measures concerning Libya) (No. 3) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 493 of 2016 [Minister for Finance]
- European Union (Restrictive Measures concerning Iraq) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 500 of 2016 [Minister for Finance]

# **Section 3 SIs - Department of Foreign Affairs**

# 1993

European Communities (Prohibition of Certain Trade With Haiti) Regulations 1993, S.I. No. 344 of 1993 [Minister for Tourism and Trade] now [Foreign Affairs]

# 1999

European Communities (Amendment) Act 1998 (Commencement) Regulations 1999, S.I. No. 167 of 1999 [Minister for Foreign Affairs]

# 2007

European Communities (Amendment) Act 2006 (Commencement) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 39 of 2007 [Minister for Foreign Affairs]

# **Section 3 SIs - Department of Health**

#### 1982

European Communities (Euric Acid in Food) (Method of Analysis) Regulations, S.I. No. 271 of 1982 [Minister for Health]

#### 1984

- European Communities (Proprietary Medicinal Products) (Amendment) Regulations 1984, S.I. No. 86 of 1984<sup>3939</sup> [Minister for Health]
- European Communities (Vinyl Chloride in Food) (Method of Analysis) Regulations 1984, S.I. No. 92 of 1984 [Minister for Health]

#### 1986

Major Accident Hazards (Local Competent Authorities) Order 1986, S.I. No. 356 of 1986<sup>3940</sup> [Minister for Health]

#### 1991

European Communities (Health Act 1947, Amendment of Sections 54 and 61) Regulations 1991, S.I. No. 333 of 1991 [Minister for Health]

### 1992

- European Communities (Flavourings For Use in Foodstuffs For Human Consumption) Regulations 1992, S.I. No. 22 of 1992 [Minister for Health]
- European Communities (Therapeutic Substances Act 1932) (Cesser of Application) Regulations 1992, S.I. No. 406 of 1992 [Minister for Health]

# 1994

- European Communities (Extraction Solvents in Foodstuffs) (Revocation) Regulations 1994, S.I. No. 81 of 1994 [Minister for Health]
- European Communities (Medical Devices) Regulations 1994, S.I. No. 252 of 1994 [Minister for Health]
- ➤ European Communities (Active Implantable Medical Devices) Regulations 1994, S.I. No. 253 of 1994 [Minister for Health]

## 1997

European Communities (Suspension of Imports of Pistachios and Certain Products Derived from Pistachios Originating in or Consigned from Iran) Regulations 1997, S.I. No. 432 of 1997 [Minister for Health and Children]

### 2000

European Communities (Protective Measures With Regards To Contamination by Dioxins in Belgian Foodstuffs) (Revocation) Regulations 2000, S.I. No. 153 of 2000 [Minister for Health and Children]

European Communities (Foodstuffs Treated With Ionising Radiation) Regulations 2000, S.I. No. 297 of 2000 [Minister for Health and Children]

The substantive provisions amend an SI that is now revoked (S.I. No. 301 of 1975) and revoke S.I. No. 57 of 1953. This SI is spent and should be revoked.

This SI is enabled by the European Communities (Major Accident Hazards of Certain Industrial Activities) Regulation 1986, S.I. No. 292 of 1986, par. 5 and superenabled by European Communities Act 1972 (27/1972), s. 3.

- European Communities (In Vitro Diagnostic Medical Devices) Regulations 2001, S.I. No. 304 of 2001 [Minister for Health and Children]
- European Communities (Medical Devices) (Amendment) Regulations 2001, S.I. No. 444 of 2001 [Minister for Health and Children]

#### 2002

- ➤ European Communities (Suspending The Placing on The Market, The Importation and The Use in Manufacture of Jelly Confectionery Containing The Food Additive E 425 Konjac) Regulations 2002, S.I. No. 442 of 2002 [Minister for Health and Children]
- European Communities (Medical Ionising Radiation Protection) Regulations 2002, S.I. No. 478 of 2002 [Minister for Health and Children]
- ➤ European Communities (Medical Devices) (Amendment) Regulations 2002, S.I. No. 576 of 2002 [Minister for Health and Children]

#### 2003

- European Communities (Medical Devices) (Reclassification of Breast Implants) (Amendment) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 358 of 2003 [Minister for Health and Children]
- European Communities (Medical Devices) (Tissues of Animal Origin) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 554 of 2003 [Minister for Health and Children]

### 2004

- European Communities (Clinical Trials on Medicinal Products For Human Use) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 190 of 2004 [Minister for Health and Children]
- European Communities (Import From Third Countries of Star Anise) Regulations 2002 (Revocation) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 241 of 2004 [Minister for Health and Children]
- European Communities (Organisation of Working Time) (Activities of Doctors in Training) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 494 of 2004 [Minister for Health and Children]
- European Communities (Clinical Trials on Medicinal Products For Human Use) (Amendment) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 878 of 2004 [Minister for Health and Children]

## 2005

European Communities (Quality and Safety of Human Blood and Blood Components)
Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 360 of 2005 [Minister for Health and Children]

- European Communities (Quality and Safety of Human Tissues and Cells) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 158 of 2006 [Minister for Health and Children]
- European Communities (Hygiene Of Foodstuffs) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 369 of 2006 [Minister for Health and Children]
- European Communities (Clinical Trials on Medicinal Products for Human Use) (Amendment No. 2) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 374 of 2006 [Minister for Health and Children]
- European Communities (Human Blood and Blood Components Traceability Requirements and Notification of Serious Adverse Reactions and Events) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 547 of 2006 [Minister for Health and Children]
- European Communities (Quality System for Blood Establishments) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 562 of 2006 [Minister for Health and Children]

- ➤ European Communities (Medical Devices) (Reclassification of Hip, Knee and Shoulder Joint Replacements) (Amendment) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 92 of 2007 [Minister for Health and Children]
- European Communities (Medical Ionising Radiation Protection) (Amendment) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 303 of 2007 [Minister for Health and Children]
- European Communities (Food Supplements) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 506 of 2007 [Minister for Health and Children]
- European Communities (Amendment of the Irish Medicines Board Act 1995) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 542 of 2007 [Minister for Health and Children]
- ➤ European Communities (Human Tissues and Cells Traceability Requirements, Notification of Serious Adverse Reactions and Events and Certain Technical Requirements) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 598 of 2007 [Minister for Health and Children]
- European Communities (General Food Law) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 747 of 2007 [Minister for Health and Children]
- European Communities (Processed Cereal-Based Foods and Baby Foods for Infants and Young Children) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 776 of 2007 [Minister for Health and Children]
- European Communities (Foods Intended for Use in Energy-Restricted Diets for Weight Reduction) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 784 of 2007 [Minister for Health and Children]
- European Communities (Infant formulae and Follow-on formulae) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 852 of 2007 [Minister for Health and Children]

# 2008

- Recognition of the Professional Qualifications of Nurses and Midwives (Directive 2005/36/Ec) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 164 of 2008 [Minister for Health and Children]
- Recognition of Professional Qualifications (Health and Social Care Professions) (Directive 2005/36/Ec) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 166 of 2008 [Minister for Health and Children]
- European Communities (Quality and Safety of Human Blood and Blood Components) (Amendment) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 179 of 2008 [Minister for Health and Children]
- Recognition of the Professional Qualifications of Dentists (Directive 2005/36/Ec) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 263 of 2008 [Minister for Health and Children]
- European Communities (Directive 2006/100/Ec) (Recognition of Bulgarian and Romanian Medical Qualifications) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 393 of 2008 [Minister for Health and Children]
- ➤ European Communities (Recognition of Professional Qualifications Relating to the Profession of Pharmacist) (No. 2) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 489 of 2008 [Minister for Health and Children]

- European Communities (Clinical Trials On Medicinal Products For Human Use) (Amendment) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 1 of 2009 [Minister for Health and Children]
- European Communities (Active Implantable Medical Devices) (Amendment) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 109 of 2009 [Minister for Health and Children]
- European Communities (Medical Devices) (Amendment) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 110 of 2009 [Minister for Health and Children]

- European Communities (Dietary Foods For Special Medical Purposes) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 187 of 2009 [Minister for Health and Children]
- European Communities (Infant Formulae and Follow-on Formulae) (Amendment) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 209 of 2009 [Minister for Health and Children]
- European Communities (Hygiene of Foodstuffs) (Amendment) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 380 of 2009 [Minister for Health and Children]
- European Communities (Quality and Safety of Human Blood and Blood Components) (Amendment) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 507 of 2009 [Minister for Health and Children]
- European Communities (Control of Drug Precursors) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 558 of 2009 [Minister for Health and Children]

- European Communities (Official Control of Foodstuffs) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 117 of 2010 [Minister for Health and Children]
- European Communities (Extraction Solvents used in the Production of Foodstuffs and Food Ingredients) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 119 of 2010 [Minister for Health and Children]
- European Communities (Certain Contaminants in Foodstuffs) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 218 of 2010 [Minister for Health and Children]
- European Communities (Food Supplements) (Amendment) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 355 of 2010 [Minister for Health and Children]
- European Communities (Official Controls on the Import of Food of Non-Animal Origin) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 391 of 2010 [Minister for Health and Children]
- European Communities (Medical Ionising Radiation Protection) (Amendment) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 459 of 2010 [Minister for Health and Children]
- European Communities (Hygiene of Foodstuffs) (Amendment) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 497 of 2010 [Minister for Health and Children]
- European Communities (General Food Law) (Amendment) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 498 of 2010 [Minister for Health and Children]
- European Communities (Organisation of Working Time) (Activities of Doctors in Training) (Amendment) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 553 of 2010 [Minister for Health and Children]

- Recognition of Professional Qualifications (Health and Social Care Professions) (Directive 2005/36/EC) (Amendment) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 109 of 2011 [Minister for Health and Children]
- European Communities (Extraction Solvents used in the Production of Foodstuffs and Food Ingredients) (Amendment) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 129 of 2011 [Minister for Health and Children]
- European Communities (Quality and Safety of Human Blood and Blood Components) (Amendment) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 329 of 2011 [Minister for Health]
- European Communities (Official Control of Foodstuffs) (Amendment) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 344 of 2011 [Minister for Health]
- ➤ European Communities (General Food Law) (Amendment) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 500 of 2011 [Minister for Health]

- European Union (Foodstuffs Intended for Particular Nutritional Uses) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 169 of 2012 [Minister for Health]
- European Communities (In Vitro Diagnostic Medical Devices) (Amendment) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 207 of 2012 [Minister for Health]
- European Union (Recognition of Professional Qualifications relating to the Profession of Pharmacist) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 235 of 2012 [Minister for Health]
- European Communities (Certain Contaminants in Foodstuffs) (Amendment) Regulations 2012, S.I. 276 of 2012 [Minister for Health]
- European Union (Quality and Safety of Human Organs Intended for Transplantation) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 325 of 2012 [Minister for Health]
- Food Safety Authority of Ireland Act 1998 (Amendment of First Schedule) Order 2012, S.I. 346 of 2012 [Minister for Health]
- European Communities (Certain Contaminants in Foodstuffs) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2012, S.I. 348 of 2012 [Minister for Health]
- European Communities (General Food Law) (Amendment) Regulations 2012, S.I. 473 of 2012 [Minister for Health]
- European Union (Microbiological Criteria in Foodstuffs) Regulations 2012, S.I. 474 of 2012 [Minister for Health]
- European Union (Protection of Animals used for Scientific Purposes) Regulation (S.I. No. 543 of 2012) [Minister for Health]

- European Communities (Official Controls on the Import of Food of Non-Animal Origin) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 178 of 2013 [Minister for Health]
- European Union (Genetically Modified Foodstuffs) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 268 of 2013 [Minister for Health]
- European Union (Microbiological Criteria for Foodstuffs) (Amendment) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 301 of 2013 [Minister for Health]
- European Union (Recognition of Professional Qualifications relating to the Profession of Pharmacist) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 377 of 2013 [Minister for Health]
- European Communities (Certain Contaminants in Foodstuffs) (Amendment) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 380 of 2013 [Minister for Health]
- European Communities (Dietary Foods for Special Medical Purposes) (Amendment) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 382 of 2013 [Minister for Health]
- European Communities (General Food Law) (Amendment) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 383 of 2013 [Minister for Health]
- European Communities (Infant Formulae and Follow-on Formulae) (Amendment) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 384 of 2013 [Minister for Health]
- European Union (Protection of Animals used for Scientific Purposes) (Amendment) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 434 of 2013 [Minister for Health]
- European Union (Cosmetic Products) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 440 of 2013 [Minister for Health]

- European Union (Recognition of Professional Qualifications relating to the Professions of Dentist, Medical Practitioner, Nurse and Midwife) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 7 of 2014 [Minister for Health]
- European Union (Nutrition and Health Claims made on Foods) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 11 of 2014 [Minister for Health]
- European Union (Microbiological Criteria for Foodstuffs) (Amendment) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 15 of 2014 [Minister for Health]
- European Communities (Infant Formulae and Follow-on Formulae) (Amendment) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 92 of 2014 [Minister for Health]
- European Communities (Certain Contaminants in Foodstuffs) (Amendment) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 143 of 2014 [Minister for Health]
- European Union (Protection of Animals used for Scientific Purposes) (Amendment) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 174 of 2014 [Minister for Health]
- European Union (Quality and Safety of Human Organs Intended for Transplantation) (Amendment) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 198 of 2014 [Minister for Health]
- European Union (Application of Patients' Rights in Cross-Border Healthcare) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 203 of 2014 [Minister for Health]
- European Communities (Quality and Safety of Human Tissues and Cells) (Amendment) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 209 of 2014 [Minister for Health]
- Recognition of Professional Qualifications (Health and Social Care Professions) (Directive 2005/36/EC) (Amendment) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 315 of 2014 [Minister for Health]
- European Communities (Hygiene of Foodstuffs) (Amendment) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 453 of 2014 [Minister for Health]
- ➤ Health (Provision of Food Allergen Information to Consumers in respect of Non-Prepacked Food) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 489 of 2014 [Minister for Health]
- European Union (Provision of Food Information to Consumers) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 556 of 2014 [Minister for Health]

- European Union (Application of Patients Rights in Cross-Border Healthcare) (Amendment) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 65 of 2015 [Minister for Health]
- European Union (Amendment of the Pharmacy Act 2007) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 86 of 2015 [Minister for Health]
- European Union (Emergency Measures Regarding Unauthorised Genetically Modified Rice in Rice Products for Food Use Originating in or Consigned from China) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 138 of 2015 [Minister for Health]
- European Communities Act 1972 (Joint Procurement Agreement on Serious Cross-Border Threats to Health) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 227 of 2015 [Minister for Health]
- ➤ European Union (Special Conditions Governing the Import of Certain Food from Certain Third Countries Due to Contamination Risk by Aflatoxins) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 250 of 2015 [Minister for Health]
- European Communities (Food Supplements) (Amendment) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 282 of 2015 [Minister for Health]

- > European Union (Food Additives) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 330 of 2015 [Minister for Health]
- European Union (Nutrition and Health Claims made on Foods) (Amendment) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 458 of 2015 [Minister for Health]
- European Union (Special Conditions Applicable to the Import of Guar Gum Originating in or Consigned from India due to Contamination Risks by Pentachlorophenol and Dioxins) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 459 of 2015 [Minister for Health]
- European Communities (Quality and Safety of Human Blood and Blood Components) (Amendment) Regulations 2015 (S.I. No. 494 of 2015) [Minister for Health]
- European Union (Cosmetic Products) (Amendment) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 512 of 2015 [Minister for Health]

- European Union (Manufacture, Presentation and Sale of Tobacco and Related Products)
  Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 271 of 2016 [Minister for Health]
- ➤ European Union (Natural Mineral Waters, Spring Waters and Other Waters in Bottles or Containers) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 282 of 2016 [Minister for Health]
- European Union (Cosmetic Products) (Amendment) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 317 of 2016 [Minister for Health]
- European Communities (Certain Contaminants in Foodstuffs) (Amendment) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 329 of 2016 [Minister for Health]
- European Communities (Official Controls on the Import of Food of Non-Animal Origin) (Amendment) (No. 3) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 351 of 2016 [Minister for Health]
- European Union (Provision of Food Information to Consumers) (Amendment) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 389 of 2016 [Minister for Health]
- ➤ European Union (Special Conditions Governing the Import of Certain Food from Certain Third Countries due to Contamination Risk by Aflatoxins) (Amendment) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 449 of 2016 [Minister for Health]
- European Union (Food Additives) (Amendment) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 484 of 2016 [Minister for Health]

# Section 3 SIs - Department of Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation

#### 1972

- European Communities (Motor Vehicles) Regulations 1972, S.I. No. 311 of 1972 [Minister for Industry and Commerce
- European Communities (Crystal Glass) Regulations 1972, S.I. No. 312 of 1972 Minister for Industry and Commerce]
- > European Communities (Shipbuilding) Regulations 1972, S.I. No. 314 of 1972 [Minister for Industry and Commerce]
- European Communities (Textiles) Regulations 1972, S.I. No. 325 of 1972 [Minister for Industry and Commerce]

#### 1973

European Communities (Cycle Tyres) Regulations 1973, S.I. No. 14 of 1973 Minister for Industry and Commerce]

### 1974

- > European Communities (Crystal Glass) (Amendment) Regulations 1974, S.I. No. 122 of 1974 [Minister for Industry and Commerce]
- > European Communities (Textiles) Regulations 1974, S.I. No. 139 of 1974 [Minister for Industry and Commerce

#### 1975

> European Communities (Textiles) Regulations 1975, S.I. No. 323 of 1975 [Minister for Industry and Commerce]

# 1976

- European Communities (Surveillance of Footwear Imports) Regulations 1976, S.I. No. 61 of 1976<sup>3941</sup> [Minister for Industry and Commerce]
- > European Communities (Imports from State Trading Countries) Regulations, S.I. No. 74 of 1976 [Minister for Industry and Commerce]
- European Communities (Standard Mass per Storage Volume of Grain) Regulations 1976, S.I. No. 111 of 1976 [Minister for Industry and Commerce]

- European Communities (Aerosol Dispensers) Regulations 1977, S.I. No. 144 of 1977 [Minister for Industry and Commerce]
- > European Communities (Miscellaneous Textiles) Regulations 1977, S.I. No. 196 of 1977 [Minister for Industry and Commerce]
- European Communities (Miscellaneous Textile Piece Goods) Regulations 1977, S.I. No. 197 of 1977 [Minister for Industry and Commerce]
- European Communities (Freedom of Establishment and Freedom to Provide Services) (Financial Institutions) Regulations 1977, S.I. No. 221 of 1977 [Minister for Industry and Commerce]

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3941</sup> This SI appears to be obsolete and should be revoked.

- European Communities (Measuring Container Bottles) Regulations 1977, S.I. No. 237 of 1977 [Minister for Industry and Commerce]
- European Communities (Cold Water Meters) Regulations 1977, S.I. No. 320 of 1977 [Minister for Industry, Commerce and Energy]

- ➤ European Communities (Imposition of Provisional Anti-Dumping Duty on Iron and Steel Coils for Re-rolling) Regulations 1978, S.I. No. 59 of 1978<sup>3942</sup> [Minister for Industry, Commerce and Energy]
- ➤ European Communities (Imposition of Provisional Anti-Dumping Duty on Certain Types of Haematite Pig Iron and Cast Iron) Regulations 1978, S.I. No. 60 of 1978<sup>3943</sup> [Minister for Industry, Commerce and Energy]
- European Communities (Imposition of Provisional Anti-Dumping Duty on Certain Galvanised Sheets and Plates of Iron or Steel) Regulations 1978, S.I. No. 61 of 1978<sup>3944</sup> [Minister for Industry, Commerce and Energy]
- European Communities (Imposition of Provisional Anti-Dumping Duty on Wire Rod) (No. 2) Regulations 1978, S.I. No. 62 of 1978<sup>3945</sup> [Minister for Industry, Commerce and Energy]
- European Communities (Imposition of Provisional Anti-Dumping Duty on Certain Sheets and Plates of Iron and Steel) Regulations 1978, S.I. No. 63 of 1978<sup>3946</sup> [Minister for Industry, Commerce and Energy]
- European Communities (Imposition of Provisional Anti-Dumping Duty on Certain Sheets and Plates of Iron and Steel) (No. 2) Regulations 1978, S.I. No. 64 of 1978<sup>3947</sup> [Minister for Industry, Commerce and Energy]
- European Communities (Imposition of Provisional Anti-Dumping Duty on Certain Angles, Shapes and U, I or H Sections of Iron or Steel) Regulations 1978, S.I. No. 65 of 1978<sup>3948</sup>
  [Minister for Industry, Commerce and Energy]
- European Communities (Imposition of Provisional Anti-Dumping Duty on Certain Sheets and Plates of Iron and Steel) (No. 3) Regulations 1978, S.I. No. 66 of 1978<sup>3949</sup> [Minister for Industry, Commerce and Energy]
- ➤ European Communities (Imposition of Provisional Anti-Dumping Duty on Certain Sheets and Plates of Iron and Steel) (No. 4) Regulations 1978, S.I. No. 67 of 1978<sup>3950</sup> [Minister for Industry, Commerce and Energy]
- European Communities (Imposition of Provisional Anti-Dumping Duty on Iron and Steel Coils for Re-rolling) (No. 2) Regulations 1978, S.I. No. 68 of 1978<sup>3951</sup> [Minister for Industry, Commerce and Energy]

3944 Ihid

<sup>3945</sup> Ibid.

<sup>3946</sup> Ihid

<sup>3947</sup> Ihid

Ibid.

Ibid.

<sup>3950</sup> Ibid.

<sup>3951</sup> Ibid.

Anti-dumping is now protected against by Council Regulation 1225/2009. It provides that anti-dumping measures expire after 5 years unless continued. This SI appears to be obsolete and should be revoked.

Jbid

- ➤ European Communities (Imposition of Provisional Anti-Dumping Duty on Certain Sheets and Plates of Iron and Steel) (No. 5) Regulations 1978, S.I. No. 69 of 1978<sup>3952</sup> [Minister for Industry, Commerce and Energy]
- European Communities (Imposition of Provisional Anti-Dumping Duty on Certain Angles, Shapes and U, I or H Sections of Iron or Steel) (No. 2) Regulations 1978, S.I. No. 70 of 1978<sup>3953</sup> [Minister for Industry, Commerce and Energy]
- European Communities (Imposition of Provisional Anti-Dumping Duty on Iron and Steel Coils for Re-rolling) (No. 3) Regulations 1978, S.I. No. 71 of 1978<sup>3954</sup> [Minister for Industry, Commerce and Energy]
- European Communities (Imposition of Provisional Anti-Dumping Duty on Certain Galvanised Sheets and Plates) Regulations 1978, S.I. No. 72 of 1978<sup>3955</sup> [Minister for Industry, Commerce and Energy]
- European Communities (Provisional Anti-Dumping Duties) (Miscellaneous Suspensions) Regulations 1978, S.I. No. 125 of 1978<sup>3956</sup> [Minister for Industry, Commerce and Energy]
- ➤ European Communities (Surveillance of Certain Clothing and Footwear Imports) (Amendment) Regulations 1978, S.I. No. 155 of 1978<sup>3957</sup> [Minister for Industry, Commerce and Energy]
- European Communities (Surveillance of Certain Clothing and Footwear Imports) Regulations, 1975 (Amendment) Regulations 1978, S.I. No. 271 of 1978<sup>3958</sup> [Minister for Industry, Commerce and Energy]
- ➤ European Communities (Imposition of Provisional Anti-Dumping Duty on Certain Iron and Steel Goods) Regulations 1978, S.I. No. 306 of 1978<sup>3959</sup> [Minister for Industry, Commerce and Energy]
- European Communities (Imposition of Anti-Dumping on Certain Goods of Iron and Steel) Regulations 1978, S.I. No. 307 of 1978<sup>3960</sup> [Minister for Industry, Commerce and Energy]
- European Communities (Imposition of Provisional Anti-Dumping Duty on Certain Iron and Steel Goods) (No. 2) Regulations 1978, S.I. No. 308 of 1978<sup>3961</sup> [Minister for Industry, Commerce and Energy]
- European Communities (Provisional Anti-Dumping Duties) (Miscellaneous Suspensions) Regulations 1978, S.I. No. 309 of 1978<sup>3962</sup> [Minister for Industry, Commerce and Energy]
- European Communities (Anti-Dumping Duty on Certain Goods of Iron and Steel) (Suspension) Regulations 1978, S.I. No. 310 of 1978<sup>3963</sup> [Minister for Industry, Commerce and Energy]

```
    Bid.
    Ibid.
    Anti-dumping is now protected against by Council Regulation 1225/2009. It provides that anti-dumping measures expire after 5 years unless continued. This SI appears to be obsolete and should be revoked.
    Ibid.
    Ibid.
```

European Communities (Anti-Dumping Duty on Certain Goods of Iron and Steel) (Suspension) Regulations 1978, S.I. No. 346 of 1978<sup>3964</sup> [Minister for Industry, Commerce and Energy]

### 1979

- European Communities (Imposition of Anti-Dumping on Certain Goods of Iron and Steel) (Amendment) Regulations 1979, S.I. No. 18 of 1979<sup>3965</sup> [Minister for Industry, Commerce and Energy]
- ➤ European Communities (Anti-Dumping Duty on Certain Goods of Iron and Steel) (Suspension) Regulations 1979, S.I. No. 48 of 1979<sup>3966</sup> [Minister for Industry, Commerce and Energy]
- European Communities (Imposition of Provisional Anti-Dumping Duty on Certain Iron and Steel Goods) Regulations 1979, S.I. No. 84 of 1979<sup>3967</sup> [Minister for Industry, Commerce and Energy]
- European Communities (Non-Automatic Weighing Machines) Regulations 1979, S.I. No. 128 of 1979 [Minister for Industry, Commerce and Energy]
- ➤ European Communities (Imposition of Provisional Anti-Dumping Duty on Certain Iron and Steel Goods) (No. 2) Regulations 1979, S.I. No. 143 of 1979<sup>3968</sup> [Minister for Industry, Commerce and Energy]
- European Communities (Surveillance of Certain Twine, Cordage, Ropes and Cables Imports) Regulations 1979, S.I. No. 144 of 1979<sup>3969</sup> [Minister for Industry, Commerce and Energy]
- European Communities (Measurement of Alcoholic Strength) Regulations 1979, S.I. No. 187 of 1979 [Minister for Industry, Commerce and Energy]
- European Communities (Provisional Anti-Dumping Duty on Certain Iron and Steel Goods) (Termination) Regulations 1979, S.I. No. 191 of 1979<sup>3970</sup> [Minister for Industry, Commerce and Energy]
- European Communities (Anti-Dumping Duty on Certain Goods of Iron and Steel) Regulations 1979, S.I. No. 234 of 1979<sup>3971</sup> [Minister for Industry, Commerce and Energy]
- European Communities (Imposition of Provisional Anti-Dumping Duty on Certain Iron and Steel Goods) (No. 3) Regulations 1979, S.I. No. 239 of 1979<sup>3972</sup> [Minister for Industry, Commerce and Energy]
- European Communities (Gas Volume Meters) Regulations 1979, S.I. No. 243 of 1979 [Minister for Industry, Commerce and Energy]
- European Communities (Miscellaneous Textiles) Regulations 1979, S.I. No. 255 of 1979 [Minister for Industry, Commerce and Energy]
- European Communities (Miscellaneous Textile Piece Goods) Regulations 1979, S.I. No. 256 of 1979 [Minister for Industry, Commerce and Energy]

3965 Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3964</sup> Ibid.

<sup>3966 ...</sup> 

Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3967</sup> Ibid.

This SI appears to be obsolete.

Anti-dumping is now protected against by Council Regulation 1225/2009. It provides that anti-dumping measures expire after 5 years unless continued. This SI appears to be obsolete and should be revoked.

lbid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3972</sup> Ibid.

- European Communities (Hot-water Meters) Regulations 1981, S.I. No. 172 of 1981 [Minister for Industry, Commerce and Tourism]
- European Communities (Measurement of Alcoholic Strength) (Amendment) Regulations 1981, S.I. No. 376 of 1981 [Minister for Trade, Commerce and Tourism]
- European Communities (Non-Automatic Weighing Machines) (Amendment) Regulations 1981, S.I. No. 382 of 1981<sup>3973</sup> [Minister for Trade, Commerce and Tourism]

#### 1982

- ➤ European Communities (Imposition of Provisional Anti-Dumping Duty on Certain Iron and Steel Goods) Regulations 1982, S.I. No. 237 of 1982<sup>3974</sup> [Minister for Trade, Commerce and Tourism]
- European Communities (Surveillance of Certain Copper Tube Imports) Regulations 1982, S.I. No. 257 of 1982<sup>3975</sup> [Minister for Trade, Commerce and Tourism]
- European Communities (Imposition of Provisional Anti-Dumping Duty on Certain Iron and Steel Goods) (Amendment) Regulations 1982, S.I. No. 292 of 1982<sup>3976</sup> [Minister for Trade, Commerce and Tourism]
- European Communities (Non-Automatic Weighing Machines) (Amendment) Regulations 1982, S.I. No. 297 of 1982<sup>3977</sup> [Minister for Trade, Commerce and Tourism]
- European Communities (Employment Equality) Regulations 1982, S.I. No. 302 of 1982 [Minister for Labour] transferred to Department of Justice and Equality
- European Communities (Surveillance of Tableware) Regulations 1982, S.I. No. 366 of 1982<sup>3978</sup> [Minister for Trade, Commerce and Tourism]
- European Communities (Distribution of Iron and Steel Products) Regulations 1982, S.I. No. 371 of 1982 [Minister for Industry and Energy]

## 1983

- European Communities (Gas Volume Meters) (Amendment) Regulations 1983, S.I. No. 122 of 1983 [Minister for Trade, Commerce and Tourism]
- European Communities (Measurement of Alcoholic Strength) (Amendment) Regulations 1983, S.I. No. 123 of 1983 [Minister for Trade, Commerce and Tourism]
- European Communities (Anti-Dumping Duty on Certain Goods of Iron and Steel) (No. 2) Regulations 1983, S.I. No. 240 of 1983<sup>3979</sup> [Minister for Trade, Commerce and Tourism]
- European Communities (Non-Automatic Weighing Machines) (Amendment) Regulations 1983, S.I. No. 287 of 1983 [Minister for Trade, Commerce and Tourism]

## 1984

\_

<sup>3973</sup> Superseded by S.I. No. 297 of 1982, this SI should be revoked.

Anti-dumping is now protected against by Council Regulation 1225/2009. It provides that anti-dumping measures expire after 5 years unless continued. This SI appears to be obsolete and should be revoked.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3975</sup> This SI appears to be obsolete.

Anti-dumping is now protected against by Council Regulation 1225/2009. It provides that anti-dumping measures expire after 5 years unless continued. This SI appears to be obsolete and should be revoked.

Superseded by S.I. No. 287 of 1983, reg. 2(c) this SI should be revoked.

This SI appears to be obsolete.

Anti-dumping is now protected against by Council Regulation 1225/2009. It provides that anti-dumping measures expire after 5 years unless continued. This SI appears to be obsolete and should be revoked.

- European Communities (Non-Automatic Weighing Machines) (Amendment) Regulations, S.I. No. 165 of 1984<sup>3980</sup> [Minister for Industry, Trade, Commerce and Tourism]
- European Communities (Imposition of Anti-Dumping on Certain Goods of Iron and Steel) Regulations, 1978 (Amendment) Regulations 1984, S.I. No. 179 of 1984<sup>3981</sup> [Minister for Industry, Trade, Commerce and Tourism]
- ➤ European Communities (Motor Vehicles (Registration of Imports) Act, 1968) (Repeal) Regulations 1984, S.I. No. 367 of 1984<sup>3982</sup> [Minister for Industry, Trade, Commerce and Tourism]

- European Communities (Surveillance of Sanitary Fixtures) Regulations 1985, S.I. No. 5 of 1985<sup>3983</sup> [Minister for Industry, Trade, Commerce and Tourism]
- European Communities (Non-Automatic Weighing Machines) (Amendment) Regulations 1985, S.I. No. 285 of 1985<sup>3984</sup> [Minister for Industry, Trade, Commerce and Tourism]
- European Communities (Life Assurance) (Amendment) Regulations 1985, S.I. No. 296 of 1985 [Minister for Industry, Trade, Commerce and Tourism] transferred to Department of Finance
- European Communities (Non-Life Insurance) (Amendment) Regulations 1985, S.I. No. 297 of 1985 [Minister for Industry, Trade, Commerce and Tourism] transferred to Department of Finance
- European Communities (Employment Equality) Regulations 1985, S.I. No. 331 of 1985 [Minister for Labour] transferred to Department of Justice and Equality
- European Communities (Non-Automatic Weighing Machines) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 1985, S.I. No. 440 of 1985<sup>3985</sup> [Minister for Industry, Trade, Commerce and Tourism]

#### 1986

- European Communities (Measuring Instruments) Regulations 1986, S.I. No. 25 of 1986 [Minister for Industry, Trade, Commerce and Tourism]
- European Communities (Clinical Mercury-in-Glass Maximum Reading Thermometers) Regulations 1986, S.I. No. 305 of 1986<sup>3986</sup> [Minister for Industry and Commerce]
- European Communities (Non-Life Insurance) (Amendment) Regulations 1986, S.I. No. 309 of 1986 [Minister for Industry and Commerce] transferred to Department of Finance
- European Communities (Surveillance of Iron and Steel Products) Regulations 1986, S.I. No. 378 of 1986<sup>3987</sup> [Minister for Industry and Commerce]

Superseded by S.I. No. 440 of 1985, this SI should be revoked.

Superseded by S.I. No. 285 of 1985, this SI should be revoked.

Anti-dumping is now protected against by Council Regulation 1225/2009. It provides that anti-dumping measures expire after 5 years unless continued. This SI appears to be obsolete and should be revoked.

Anti-dumping is now protected against by Council Regulation 1225/2009. It provides that anti-dumping measures expire after 5 years unless continued. This SI appears to be obsolete and should be revoked.

This SI appears to be obsolete.

Superseded by S.I. No. 14 of 1988, this SI should be revoked.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3986</sup> EU Directive 76/764/EEC as amended was repealed by Directive 94/33/EEC on Medical Devices. This SI appears to be obsolete.

This SI appears to be obsolete.

- ➤ European Communities (Life Assurance Accounts Statements and Valuations) Regulations 1986, S.I. No. 437 of 1986 [Minister for Industry and Commerce] transferred to Department of Finance
- European Communities (Non-Automatic Weighing Machines) (Amendment) Regulations 1986, S.I. No. 440 of 1986<sup>3988</sup> [Minister for Industry and Commerce]

- European Communities (Detergents) (Amendment) Regulations 1988, S.I. No. 7 of 1988 [Minister for Industry and Commerce]
- European Communities (Non-Automatic Weighing Machines) (Amendment) Regulations 1988, S.I. No. 14 of 1988<sup>3989</sup> [Minister for Industry and Commerce]
- European Communities (Measuring Instruments) Regulations 1988, S.I. No. 22 of 1988 [Minister for Industry and Commerce]
- European Communities (Surveillance of Certain Clothing and Textile Products Imports) Regulations 1988, S.I. No. 37 of 1988<sup>3990</sup> [Minister for Industry and Commerce]
- ➤ European Communities (Surveillance of Certain Motor Car Tyre Imports) Regulations 1988, S.I. No. 39 of 1988<sup>3991</sup> [Minister for Industry and Commerce]
- European Communities (Special Trading Houses) Regulations 1988, S.I. No. 61 of 1988 [Minister for Industry and Commerce]
- European Communities (Protection of Topographies of Semiconductor Products) Regulations 1988, S.I. No. 101 of 1988 [Minister for Industry and Commerce]
- European Communities (Life Assurance) (Amendment) Regulations 1988, S.I. No. 143 of 1988 [Minister for Industry and Commerce] transferred to Department of Finance
- European Communities (Non-Life Insurance) (Amendment) Regulations 1988, S.I. No. 144 of 1988 [Minister for Industry and Commerce] transferred to Department of Finance
- European Communities (Tyre Pressure Gauges For Motor Vehicles) Regulations 1988, S.I. No. 175 of 1988 [Minister for Industry and Commerce]
- European Communities (Non-Automatic Weighing Machines) (Amendment) Regulations 1988, S.I. No. 374 of 1988<sup>3992</sup> [Minister for Industry and Commerce]

- European Communities (Pressure Vessels) Regulations 1989, S.I. No. 59 of 1989 [Minister for Industry and Commerce]
- European Communities (European Economic Interest Groupings) Regulations 1989, S.I. No. 191 of 1989 [Minister for Industry and Commerce]
- European Communities (Preferential Treatment For Debts in Respect of Levies on Production of Coal and Steel) Regulations 1989, S.I. No. 219 of 1989 [Minister for Industry and Commerce]
- European Communities (Cancellation of Contracts Negotiated Away From Business Premises) Regulations 1989, S.I. No. 224 of 1989 [Minister for Industry and Commerce]

Superseded by S.I. No. 14 of 1988, this SI should be revoked.

Superseded by S.I. No. 374 of 1988, this SI should be revoked.

This SI appears to be obsolete.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3991</sup> Ibid

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3992</sup> May be superseded by S.I. No. 424 of 1992.

- European Communities (Life Assurance) (Amendment) Regulations 1990, S.I. No. 150 of 1990 [Minister for Industry and Commerce] transferred to Department of Finance
- European Communities (Non-Life Insurance) (Amendment) Regulations 1990, S.I. No. 211 of 1990 [Minister for Industry and Commerce] transferred to Department of Finance
- European Communities (Life Assurance) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 1990, S.I. No. 212 of 1990 [Minister for Industry and Commerce] transferred to Department of Finance
- European Communities (Construction Plant and Equipment) (Permissible Noise Levels) (Amendment) Regulations 1990, S.I. No. 297 of 1990 [Minister for Industry and Commerce]

#### 1991

- European Communities (Good Laboratory Practice) Regulations 1991, S.I. No. 4 of 1991 [Minister for Industry and Commerce]
- European Communities (Non-Life Insurance) (Amendment) Regulations 1991, S.I. No. 5 of 1991 [Minster for Industry and Commerce] transferred to Department of Finance
- European Communities (Surveillance of Imports of Certain Iron and Steel Products)
  Regulations 1991, S.I. No. 106 of 1991 [Minister for Industry and Commerce]
- European Communities (Paints, Etc.) (Classification, Packaging and Labelling) (Amendment) Regulations 1991, S.I. No. 152 of 1991 [Minister for Labour]
- European Communities (Non-Life Insurance) (Legal Expenses) Regulations 1991, S.I. No. 197 of 1991 [Minister for Industry and Commerce]
- European Communities (Food Imitations) (Safety) Regulations 1991, S.I. No. 265 of 1991 [Minister for Industry and Commerce]
- European Communities (Protection of Topographies of Semiconductor Products)

  (Amendment) Regulations 1991, S.I. No. 318 of 1991 [Minister for Industry and Commerce]

# 1992

- European Communities (Surveillance of Certain Textile Products Imports) Regulations 1992,
   S.I. No. 34 of 1992 [Minister for Industry and Commerce]
- ➤ European Communities (Appliances Burning Gaseous Fuels) Regulations 1992, S.I. No. 101 of 1992 [Minster for Industry and Commerce]
- European Communities (Surveillance of Imports of Certain Iron and Steel Products) Regulations 1992, S.I. No. 105 of 1992 [Minister for Industry and Commerce]
- European Communities (Identification of Foodstuff Lot) Regulations 1992, S.I. No. 110 of 1992 [Minister for Industry and Commerce]
- European Communities (Units of Measurement) Regulations 1992, S.I. No. 255 of 1992 [Minister for Industry and Commerce]
- European Communities (Non-Automatic Weighing Instruments) Regulations 1992, S.I. No. 424 of 1992 [Minister for Industry and Commerce]

- European Communities (Abolition of Intra-Community Border Controls) Regulations 1993,
   S.I. No. 3 of 1993 [Minister for Industry and Commerce]
- European Communities (Surveillance of Imports of Certain Iron and Steel Products)
  Regulations 1993, S.I. No. 85 of 1993 [Minister for Tourism and Trade]

- European Communities (Prohibition of Satisfaction of Certain Contractual Claims by Persons in Iraq) Regulations 1993, S.I. No. 120 of 1993 [Minister for Tourism and Trade]
- European Communities (Rules on Competition) Regulations 1993, S.I. No. 124 of 1993 [Minister for Enterprise and Employment]
- European Communities (Personal Protective Equipment) Regulations 1993, S.I. No. 272 of 1993 [Minister for Enterprise and Employment]
- European Communities (Protection of Topographies of Semiconductor Products) (Amendment) Regulations 1993, S.I. No. 310 of 1993 [Minister for Enterprise and Employment]
- European Communities (Prohibition of Satisfaction of Certain Contractual Claims Arising From Trade Sanctions Against Libya) Regulations 1993, S.I. No. 385 of 1993 [Minister for Tourism and Trade] [to the Minister for Enterprise and Employment by S.I. No. 303 of 1997 -Trade (Transfer of Departmental Administration and Ministerial Functions) Order 1997] now [Jobs, Enterprise and Employment]
- European Communities (Accounts) Regulations 1993, S.I. No. 396 of 1993 Minister for **Enterprise and Employment**]

- European Communities (Personal Protective Equipment) (Amendment) Regulations 1994, S.I. No. 13 of 1994 [Minister for Enterprise and Employment]
- European Communities (Commercial Agents) Regulations 1994, S.I. No. 33 of 1994 [Minister for Enterprise and Employment]
- European Communities (Single-Member Private Limited Companies) (Forms) Regulations 1994, S.I. No. 306 of 1994<sup>3993</sup> [Minister for Enterprise and Employment]
- European Communities (Non-Automatic Weighing Instruments) (Amendment) Regulations 1994, S.I. No. 447 of 1994 [Minister for Enterprise and Employment]
- European Communities (Personal Protective Equipment) (Ce Marking) Regulations 1994, S.I. No. 457 of 1994 [Minister for Enterprise and Employment]
- European Communities (Safety of Toys) (Amendment) Regulations 1994, S.I. No. 458 of 1994 [Minister for Enterprise and Employment]

### 1995

- European Communities (Unfair Terms in Consumer Contracts) Regulations 1995, S.I. No. 27 of 1995 [Minister for Enterprise and Employment]
- European Communities (Appliances Burning Gaseous Fuels) (Amendment) Regulations 1995, S.I. No. 150 of 1995 [Minister for Enterprise and Employment]
- European Communities (Accounts) (Form) Regulations 1995, S.I. No. 178 of 1995 Minister for Enterprise and Employment]

- European Communities (Community Trade Mark) Regulations 1996, S.I. No. 10 of 1996 [Minister for Enterprise and Employment]
- European Communities (Simple Pressure Vessels) Regulations 1996, S.I. No. 33 of 1996 [Minister for Enterprise and Employment]

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3993</sup> Substantively revoked by S.I. No. 348 of 2008, this SI should be revoked.

- European Communities (Labelling of Footwear) Regulations 1996, S.I. No. 63 of 1996 [Minister for Enterprise and Employment]
- European Communities (Consumer Credit Act 1995) (Amendment) Regulations 1996, S.I. No.
   277 of 1996 [Minister for Enterprise and Employment]
- Regulations Entitled European Communities (Construction Plant and Equipment) (Permissible Noise Levels) (Amendment) Regulations 1996, S.I. No. 359 of 1996 [Minister for Enterprise and Employment]

- ➤ European Communities (Commercial Agents) Regulations 1997, S.I. No. 31 of 1997 [Minister for Enterprise and Employment]
- European Communities (Public Limited Companies Subsidiaries) Regulations 1997, S.I. No. 67 of 1997 [Minister for Enterprise and Employment]
- European Communities (Personal Protective Equipment) (Amendment) Regulations 1997,
   S.I. No. 81 of 1997 [Minister for Enterprise and Employment]
- European Communities (Extraterritorial Application of Legislation Adopted by a Third Country) Regulations 1997, S.I. No. 217 of 1997 [Minister for Tourism and Trade] transferred by S.I. No. 303 of 1997
- ➤ European Communities (Non-Life Insurance and Life Assurance) Framework (Amendment) Regulations 1997, S.I. No. 457 of 1997 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment] transferred to Department of Finance

#### 1998

- European Communities (Lifts) Regulations 1998, S.I. No. 246 of 1998 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Authorised Agencies) (Issue of Certificates of Origin) Regulations 1998, S.I. No. 318 of 1998 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- Regulations Entitled European Communities (Units of Measurement) (Amendment) Regulations 1998, S.I. No. 510 of 1998 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]

- European Communities (Equipment and Protective Systems Intended For Use in Potentially Explosive Atmospheres) Regulations 1999, S.I. No. 83 of 1999 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Protection of Topographies of Semiconductor Products) (Amendment) Regulations 1999, S.I. No. 113 of 1999 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Export Credit Insurance) Regulations 1999, S.I. No. 203 of 1999 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- ➤ European Communities (Prevention of Supply of Certain Goods and Services To Libya) (Revocation) Regulations 1999, S.I. No. 235 of 1999<sup>3994</sup> [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Good Laboratory Practice) (Amendment) Regulations 1999, S.I. No. 294 of 1999 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3994</sup> This SI could now be revoked.

- European Communities (Ban on The Supply To Indonesia of Equipment Which Might Be Used For Internal Repression Or Terrorism) Regulations 1999, S.I. No. 357 of 1999 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- ➤ European Communities (Transnational Information and Consultation of Employees Act 1996) (Amendment) Regulations 1999, S.I. No. 386 of 1999 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Pressure Equipment) Regulations 1999, S.I. No. 400 of 1999 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]

- European Communities (Dangerous Substances and Preparations)(Marketing and Use) Regulations 2000, S.I. No. 107 of 2000 [Minister for Enterprise and Trade]
- European Communities (Units of Measurement) (Amendment) Regulations 2000, S.I. No. 143 of 2000 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Motor Vehicles Un-Ece Type Approval) Regulations 2000, S.I. No. 147 of 2000 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Legal Protection of Biotechnological Inventions) Regulations 2000, S.I. No. 247 of 2000 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Consumer Credit) Regulations 2000, S.I. No. 294 of 2000 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Unfair Terms in Consumer Contracts) (Amendment) Regulations 2000, S.I. No. 307 of 2000 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Prohibition on The Importation Into The Community of Rough Diamonds From Sierra Leone) Regulations 2000, S.I. No. 356 of 2000 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Liability For Defective Products) Regulations 2000, S.I. No. 401 of 2000 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Protection of Employment) Regulations 2000, S.I. No. 488 of 2000 [Minister for Enterprise Trade and Employment]

- European Communities (Reduction of Certain Economic Relations With The Federal Republic of Yugoslavia) (Amendment) Regulations 2001, S.I. No. 72 of 2001 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- ➤ European Communities (Prohibition of the Sale and Supply of Petroleum and Certain Petroleum Products To The Federal Republic of Yugoslavia) Regulations 2001, S.I. No. 97 of 2001 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Units of Measurement) (Amendment) Regulations 2001, S.I. No. 283 of 2001[Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Authorised Agencies) (Issue of Certificates of Origin) (Amendment) Regulations 2001, S.I. No. 369 of 2001 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- ➤ European Communities (Prohibition of the Export of Certain Goods and Services To Afghanistan and Strengthening of the Flight Ban) (Amendment) Regulations 2001, S.I. No. 467 of 2001[Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]

- European Communities (Prohibition of the Export of Certain Goods and Services To Afghanistan and Strengthening of the Flight Ban) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2001, S.I. No. 547 of 2001 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Hallmarking of Articles Imported From Other Member States) Regulations 2001, S.I. No. 579 of 2001 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Noise Emission by Equipment For Use Outdoors) Regulations 2001, S.I. No. 632 of 2001[Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Supplementary Protection Certificate) (Amendment) Regulations 2001, S.I. No. 648 of 2001 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]

- European Communities (Prohibition on The Importation Into The Community of Rough Diamonds From Sierra Leone) Regulations 2002, S.I. No. 139 of 2002 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- ➤ European Communities (Reduction of Certain Economic Relations With The Federal Republic of Yugoslavia) (Revocation) Regulations 2002, S.I. No. 164 of 2002<sup>3995</sup> [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Rules For The Application of Article 88 of the Ec Treaty) (On-Site Monitoring) Regulations 2002, S.I. No. 444 of 2002 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Control of Exports of Dual-Use Items) (Amendment) Regulations 2002, S.I. No. 512 of 2002 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (National Catalogue of Agricultural Plant Varieties) Regulations 2002, S.I. No. 523 of 2002 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Units of Measurement) (Amendment) Regulations 2002, S.I. No. 619 of 2002 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Requirements To Indicate Product Prices) Regulation 2002, S.I. No. 639 of 2002 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]

- European Communities (Community Designs) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 27 of 2003 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- ➤ European Communities (Prohibition on The Importation Into The Community of Rough Diamonds From Sierra Leone) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 65 of 2003 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Trade With Iraq) (Amendment) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 66 of 2003 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Directive 2000/31/Ec) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 68 of 2003 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Interruption of Certain Economic Relations With Angola) (Revocation) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 113 of 2003<sup>3996</sup> [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]

This SI could now be revoked.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3996</sup> This SI could now be revoked.

- European Communities (Protection of Employees on Transfer of Undertakings) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 131 of 2003 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- ➤ European Communities (Reorganisation and Winding-Up of Insurance Undertakings)
  Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 168 of 2003 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
  transferred to Department of Finance
- European Communities (Prohibition of the Export of Certain Goods and Services To Burma/Myanmar) (Amendment) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 408 of 2003 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Restrictive Measures) (Liberia) (Amendment) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 677 of 2003<sup>3997</sup> [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]

- European Communities (Copyright and Related Rights) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 16 of 2004 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Implementation of the Rules on Competition Laid Down in Articles 81 and 82 of the Treaty) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 195 of 2004 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (General Product Safety) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 199 of 2004 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Amendment of , S.I. No. 68 of 2003) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 490 of 2004 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Units of Measurement) (Amendment) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 859 of 2004 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]

# 2005

- European Communities (Protection of Consumers in Respect of Contracts Made by Means of Distance Communication) (Amendment) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 71 of 2005 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (International Financial Reporting Standards and Miscellaneous Amendments) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 116 of 2005 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Names and Labelling of Textile Products) (Amendment) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 235 of 2005 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Restrictive Measures) (Ivory Coast) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 331 of 2005 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Protection of Employees) (Part-Time Workers) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 528 of 2005<sup>3998</sup> [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Adjustment of Non-Comparable Amounts in Accounts and Distributions by Certain Investment Companies) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 840 of 2005 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]

### 2006

\_

This SIs only purpose was to amend S.I. No. 407 of 2003, which is revoked. It is therefore obsolete and should be revoked.

Ceased on repeal of Labour Services Act 1987 (15/1987) by 25/2013, s. 4, this SI should be revoked.

- European Communities (Limitation of Effect of Patent) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 50 of 2006 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Trade With Iraq) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 130 of 2006 Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Patent Agents) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 141 of 2006 Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Noise Emission by Equipment for Use Outdoors) (Amendment) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 241 of 2006 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Takeover Bids (Directive 2004/25/EC)) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 255 of 2006 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) (Amendment) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 287 of 2006<sup>3999</sup> [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment] transferred to Department of Finance
- European Communities (Cooperation Between National Authorities Responsible for the Enforcement of Consumer Protection Laws) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 290 of 2006 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Artist's Resale Right) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 312 of 2006 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Enforcement of Intellectual Property Rights) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 360 of 2006 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Control of Trade in Goods That May Be Used for Torture) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 366 of 2006 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Restrictive Measures) (Lebanon) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 574 of 2006 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (European Public Limited-Liability Company) (Employee Involvement) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 623 of 2006 [Minister for Enterprise Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Enforcement of Community Judgments on Trade Marks and Designs) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 646 of 2006 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]

- European Communities (European Public Limited Liability Company) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 21 of 2007 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (European Public Limited-Liability Company) (forms) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 22 of 2007 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Electromagnetic Compatibility) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 109 of 2007 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (European Cooperative Society) (Employee Involvement) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 259 of 2007 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Admissions to Listing and Miscellaneous Provisions) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 286 of 2007 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]

Ceased on revocation of S.I. No. 497 of 2003 by S.I. No. 352 of 2011, this SI should be revoked.

- European Communities (Authorised Agencies) (Issue of Certificates of Origin) (Amendment) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 450 of 2007 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Implementation of the Rules on Competition Laid Down in Articles 81 and 82 of the Treaty) (Amendment) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 525 of 2007 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Ecodesign Requirements for Certain Energy-Using Products) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 557 of 2007 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Restrictive Measures) (Iran) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 616 of 2007 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Provision of Services Concerning Trade Marks and Industrial Designs) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 622 of 2007 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Restrictive Measures) (Somalia) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 755 of 2007 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Misleading and Comparative Marketing Communications) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 774 of 2007 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]

- European Communities (Public Limited Companies Directive 2006/68/Ec) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 89 of 2008 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Cross-Border Mergers) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 157 of 2008 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- ➤ European Communities (Export and Import of Certain Dangerous Chemicals) (Industrial Chemicals) (Enforcement) (Revocation) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 269 of 2008 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Detergents) (Revocation) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 270 of 2008 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Supplementary Protection Certificate) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 307 of 2008 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Measuring Instruments) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 309 of 2008 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- ➤ European Communities (Cooperation Between National Authorities Responsible for the Enforcement of Consumer Protection Laws) (Amendment) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 316 of 2008 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Single-Member Private Limited Companies) (Amendment) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 348 of 2008 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Lifts) (Amendment) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 406 of 2008 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Machinery) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 407 of 2008 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- ➤ European Communities (Compulsory Licensing of Patents Relating to the Manufacture of Pharmaceutical Products for Export to Countries With Public Health Problems) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 408 of 2008 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]

- European Communities (Restrictive Measures) (Iran) (Amendment) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 481 of 2008 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Prepacked Products) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 566 of 2008 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Mergers and Divisions of Companies) (Amendment) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 572 of 2008 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Electro-Medical Equipment Used in Human Or Veterinary Medicine) (Revocation) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 578 of 2008 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]

- European Communities (Restrictive Measures) (Burma/Myanmar) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 181 of 2009 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Transitional Period Measures In Respect of Third Country Auditors) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 229 of 2009 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- Shareholders' Rights (Directive 2007/36/ec) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 316 of 2009 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (European Cooperative Society) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 433 of 2009 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Aerosol Dispensers) (Amendment) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 446 of 2009 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Restrictive Measures) (Iran) (Amendment) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 482 of 2009 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]

- European Communities (Units of Measurement) (Amendment) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 89 of 2010 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Safety of Toys) (Amendment) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 151 of 2010 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment]
- European Communities (Restrictive Measures) (Uzbekistan) (Revocation) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 226 of 2010 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Innovation]
- European Communities (Transitional Period Measures in Respect of Third Country Auditors) (Fees) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 251 of 2010 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Innovation]
- European Communities (Restrictive Measures) (Iran) (Amendment) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 265 of 2010 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Innovation]
- European Communities (Protection of Consumers in Respect of Contracts made by Means of Distance Communication) (Amendment) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 370 of 2010 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Innovation]
- European Communities (European Economic Interest Groupings) (Amendment) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 447 of 2010 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Innovation]
- European Communities (Restrictive Measures) (Burma/Myanmar) (Amendment) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 460 of 2010 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Innovation]

- European Union (Provision of Services) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 533 of 2010 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Innovation]<sup>4000</sup>
- European Communities (Court Orders for the Protection of Consumer Interests) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 555 of 2010 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Innovation]
- European Communities (Group Accounts) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 606 of 2010 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Innovation]
- European Communities (Carriage of Dangerous Goods by Road Act 1998) (Amendment) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 616 of 2010 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Innovation]
- European Communities (Dangerous Substances and Preparations) (Marketing and Use) (Revocation) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 633 of 2010 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Innovation]

- European Communities (Safety of Toys) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 14 of 2011 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Innovation]
- European Union (Protection of Consumers in respect of Timeshare, Long-term Holiday Product, Resale and Exchange Contracts) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 73 of 2011 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Innovation]
- European Union (Restrictive Measures) (Libya) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 117 of 2011 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Innovation]
- European Union (Restrictive Measures) (Eritrea) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 237 of 2011 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Innovation]
- European Communities (Machinery) (Amendment) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 310 of 2011 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Communities (Calibration of tanks of vessels) Regulations 1976 (Revocation) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 316 of 2011 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Communities (Intra-Community Transfers of Defence Related Products)
  Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 346 of 2011 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- ➤ European Communities (Carriage of Dangerous Goods by Road and Use of Transportable Pressure Equipment) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 349 of 2011 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- ➤ European Communities (Transnational Information and Consultation of Employees Act 1996) (Amendment) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 380 of 2011 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Communities (Marketing of Fruit Plant Propagating Material) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 384 of 2011 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Union (Restrictive Measures) (Libya) (Amendment) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 412 of 2011 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Communities (Intra-Community Transfers of Defence Related Products) (Amendment) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 535 of 2011 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]

In relation to consent, power under reg. 24(1) transferred to Minister for Public Expenditure and Reform by Finance (Transfer of Departmental Administration and Ministerial Functions) Order 2011, S.I. No. 418 of 2011.

- European Communities (Statutory Audits) (Directive 2006/43/EC) (Amendment) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 685 of 2011 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Communities (Artist's Resale Right) (Amendment) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 709 of 2011 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Union (Restrictive Measures) (Afghanistan) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 725 of 2011 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]

- European Union (Copyright and Related Rights) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 59 of 2012 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Union (Textile Fibre Names and Related Labelling and Marking of the Fibre Composition of Textile Products) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 142 of 2012 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Union (Restrictive Measures) (Belarus) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 165 of 2012 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Communities (Intra-Community Transfers of Defence Related Products) (Amendment) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 309 of 2012 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Union (Third Country Auditors and Audit Entities Equivalence, Transitional Period Measures and Fees) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 312 of 2012 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Communities (Control of Trade in Goods That May Be Used for Torture) (Amendment) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 339 of 2012 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- ➤ European Communities (Cooperation between National Authorities Responsible for the Enforcement of Consumer Protection Laws) (Amendment) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 485 of 2012 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Union (Public Limited Companies) (Directive 2012/30/EU) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 486 of 2012 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Union (International Financial Reporting Standards) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 510 of 2012 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Communities (Late Payment in Commercial Transactions) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 580 of 2012 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise, and Innovation]

- European Communities (Safety of Toys) (Amendment) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 13 of 2013 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Communities (Statutory Audits) (Directive 2006/43/EC) (Amendment) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 67 of 2013 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Communities (Late Payment in Commercial Transactions) (Amendment) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 74 of 2013 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise, and Innovation]
- European Communities (Intra-Community Transfers of Defence Related Products) (Amendment) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 87 of 2013 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]

- ➤ European Communities (Cooperation between National Authorities Responsible for the Enforcement of Consumer Protection Laws) (Amendment) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 122 of 2013 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Communities (Unfair Terms in Consumer Contracts) (Amendment) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 160 of 2013 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Communities (Statutory Audits) (Directive 2006/43/EC) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 174 of 2013 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- ➤ European Communities (Cooperation between National Authorities Responsible for the Enforcement of Consumer Protection Laws) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 200 of 2013 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- ➤ European Communities (Carriage of Dangerous Goods by Road and Use of Transportable Pressure Equipment) (Amendment) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 238 of 2013 [Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- Control of Exports (Dual Use Items) (Amendment) Order 2013, S.I. No. 242 of 2013 [Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Communities (Mergers and Divisions of Companies) (Amendment) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 399 of 2013 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- ➤ European Union (Term of Protection of Copyright and Certain Related Rights) (Directive 2011/77/EU) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 411 of 2013 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Union (Ecodesign Requirements for Certain Energy-related Products) (Amendment) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 454 of 2013 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Union (Consumer Information, Cancellation and Other Rights) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 484 of 2013 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]

- European Communities (Aerosol Dispensers) (Amendment) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 72 of 2014 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Union (Prevention of Sharps Injuries in the Healthcare Sector) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 135 of 2014 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- ➤ European Communities (Intra-Community Transfers of Defence Related Products) (Amendment) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 176 of 2014 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Communities (Admissions to Listing and Miscellaneous Provisions) (Amendment) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 177 of 2014 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Communities (Late Payment in Commercial Transactions) (Amendment)
  Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 196 of 2014 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Union (Consumer Information, Cancellation and Other Rights) (Amendment) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 250 of 2014 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Communities (Companies) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 306 of 2014 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Union (Cross-Border Mergers) (Interconnection of Business Registers) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 309 of 2014 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]

- European Union (Branch Disclosures) (Interconnection of Business Registers) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 310 of 2014 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Communities (Unfair Terms in Consumer Contracts) (Amendment) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 336 of 2014 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Union (Protection of Consumers in respect of Timeshare, Long-term Holiday Product, Resale and Exchange Contracts) (Amendment) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 400 of 2014 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Union (Certain Permitted Uses of Orphan Works) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 490 of 2014 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- ➤ European Union (Third Country Auditors and Audit Entities Equivalence, Transitional Period and Fees) (Amendment) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 555 of 2014 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]

- ➤ European Communities (Carriage of Dangerous Goods by Road and Use of Transportable Pressure Equipment) (Amendment) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 31 of 2015 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- Transparency (Directive 2004/109/EC) (Amendment) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 44 of 2015 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Communities (Pressure Equipment) (Amendment) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 81 of 2015 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Communities (Intra-Community Transfers of Defence Related Products) (Amendment) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 88 of 2015 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Communities (Classification, Packaging and Labelling) (Revocation) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 196 of 2015 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Union (Control of Major Accident Hazards Involving Dangerous Substances) (Revocation) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 208 of 2015 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Communities (Accounts) (Amendment) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 224 of 2015 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- ➤ European Communities (Carriage of Dangerous Goods by Road and Use of Transportable Pressure Equipment) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 288 of 2015 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Union (Alternative Dispute Resolution for Consumer Disputes) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 343 of 2015 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Union (Alternative Dispute Resolution for Consumer Disputes) (No. 2) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 368 of 2015 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- ➤ European Union (Traded Companies Corporate Governance Statements) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 423 of 2015 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Union (Online Dispute Resolution for Consumer Disputes) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 500 of 2015 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Communities (Safety of Toys) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 572 of 2015 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]

- European Union (Restrictive Measures concerning South Sudan) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 576 of 2015 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Communities (Patent Agents) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 579 of 2015 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Communities (Machinery) (Amendment) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 621 of 2015 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]

- European Union (Online Dispute Resolution for Consumer Disputes) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 32 of 2016 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Communities (Trade Mark Agents) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 47 of 2016 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Union (Restrictive Measures concerning Sudan) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 71 of 2016 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Union (Restrictive Measures concerning the Republic of Guinea-Bissau)
  Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 72 of 2016 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Union (Restrictive Measures concerning the Republic of Guinea) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 73 of 2016 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Union (Restrictive Measures concerning the Democratic Republic of the Congo) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 74 of 2016 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Union (Restrictive Measures concerning Burundi) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 75 of 2016 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Union (Restrictive Measures concerning Tunisia) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 76 of 2016 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Union (Restrictive Measures concerning Liberia) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 77 of 2016 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Union (Restrictive Measures concerning the Democratic People's Republic of Korea) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 79 of 2016 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- ➤ European Communities (Electromagnetic Compatibility) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 145 of 2016 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Union (Collective Rights Management) (Directive 2014/26/EU) Regulations 2016,
   S.I. No. 156 of 2016 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Union (Simple Pressure Vessels) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 227 of 2016 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Union (Ecodesign Requirements for Certain Energy-related Products) (Amendment) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 228 of 2016 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Communities (Late Payment in Commercial Transactions) (Amendment) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 281 of 2016 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Union (Statutory Audits) (Directive 2006/43/EC, as amended by Directive 2014/56/EU, and Regulation (EU) No 537/2014) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 312 of 2016 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Union (Consumer Information, Cancellation and Other Rights) (Amendment) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 336 of 2016 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]

- European Union (Low Voltage Electrical Equipment) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 345 of 2016 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Union (Posting of Workers) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 412 of 2016 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Communities (Intra-Community Transfers of Defence Related Products) (Amendment) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 473 of 2016 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Union (Restrictive Measures concerning Central African Republic) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 474 of 2016 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Union (Restrictive Measures concerning Zimbabwe) (No. 2) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 475 of 2016 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Union (Restrictive Measures concerning Syria) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 476 of 2016 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Union (Restrictive Measures concerning Iran) (No. 2) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 477 of 2016 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]
- European Union (Restrictive Measures concerning Iran) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 478 of 2016 [Minister for Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation]

# Section 3 SIs - Department of Justice and Equality

#### 1972

- European Communities (Rules of Court) Regulations 1972, S.I. No. 320 of 1972 [Minister for Justice]
- European Communities (Judicial Notice and Documentary Evidence) Regulations 1972, S.I. No. 341 of 1972 [Minister for Justice]

## 1977

- European Communities (Freedom of Establishment and Freedom to Provide Services) (Moneylenders) Regulations, S.I. No. 247 of 1977 [Minister for Justice]
- European Communities (Aliens) Regulations, S.I. No. 393 of 1977 [Minister for Justice]

#### 1979

European Communities (Freedom to Provide Services) (Lawyers) Regulations, S.I. No. 58 of 1979 [Minister for Justice]

## 1981

- European Communities (Aliens) (Amendment) Regulations, S.I. No. 165 of 1981 [Minister for Justice]
- European Communities (Freedom to Provide Services) (Lawyers) (Amendment) Regulations, S.I. No. 197 of 1981 [Minister for Justice]

#### 1982

European Communities (Employment Equality) Regulations 1982, S.I. No. 302 of 1982<sup>4001</sup>
[Minister for Labour] transferred to Department of Justice and Equality

# 1985

- European Communities (Aliens) (Amendment) Regulations 1985, S.I. No. 39 of 1985 [Minister for Justice]
- European Communities (Employment Equality) Regulations 1985, S.I. No. 331 of 1985 [Minister for Labour] now [Justice]
- European Communities (Aliens) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 1985, S.I. No. 441 of 1985 [Minister for Justice]

# 1986

European Communities (Freedom to Provide Services) (Lawyers) (Amendment) Regulations 1986, S.I. No. 226 of 1986 [Minister for Justice]

## 1992

➤ European Communities (Vocational Training For Drivers of Vehicles Carrying Dangerous Goods) Regulations 1992, S.I. No. 204 of 1992 [Minister for Justice]

## 1993

European Communities (Acquisition and Possession of Weapons and Ammunition) Regulations 1993, S.I. No. 362 of 1993 [Minister for Justice]

This SI amended Employment Equality Act 1977 (16/1977) which was repealed by Employment Equality Act 1998 (21/1998), s. 5(1). It is therefore spent and should be revoked.

European Communities (Right of Residence For Non Economically Active Persons)
Regulations 1997, S.I. No. 57 of 1997 [Minister for Justice]

# 1999

European Communities (Freedom To Provide Services) (Lawyers) (Amendment) Regulations 1999, S.I. No. 132 of 1999 [Minister for Justice]

## 2000

European Communities (Parental Leave) Regulations 2000, S.I. No. 231 of 2000 [Minister for Justice]

## 2002

- European Communities (Acquisition and Possession of Weapons and Ammunition) (Amendment) Regulations 2002, S.I. No. 49 of 2002 [Minister for Justice]
- European Communities (Personal Insolvency) Regulations 2002, S.I. No. 334 of 2002 [Minister for Justice]

## 2003

European Communities (Lawyers' Establishment) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 732 of 2003 [Minister for Justice, Equality and Law Reform]

#### 2004

- European Communities (Lawyers' Establishment) (Amendment) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 752 of 2004 [Minister for Justice]
- European Communities (Freedom To Provide Services) (Lawyers) (Amendment) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 753 of 2004 [Minister for Justice]
- European Communities (Lawyers' Establishment) Regulations 2003 (Qualifying Certificate 2005) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 799 of 2004<sup>4002</sup> [Minister for Justice, Equality and Law Reform]

## 2005

- European Communities (Judgments in Matrimonial Matters and Matters of Parental Responsibility) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 112 of 2005 [Minister for Justice]
- European Communities (European Enforcement Order) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 648 of 2005 [Minister for Justice]
- ➤ The European Communities (Lawyers' Establishment) Regulations 2003 (Qualifying Certificate 2006) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 718 of 2005<sup>4003</sup> [Minister for Justice, Equality and Law Reform]

## 2006

European Communities (Eligibility for Protection) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 518 of 2006<sup>4004</sup> [Minister for Justice]

 $<sup>^{\</sup>rm 4002}\,$  This SI is spent and should be revoked.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4003</sup> This SI is spent and should be revoked.

To be revoked on commencement of International Protection Act 2015 (66/2015).

➤ The European Communities (Lawyers' Establishment) Regulations 2003 (Qualifying Certificate 2007) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 625 of 2006<sup>4005</sup> [Minister for Justice, Equality and Law Reform]

## 2007

- European Communities (Enforcement of Community Judgments, Orders and Decisions) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 121 of 2007 [Minister for Justice]
- ➤ The European Communities (Lawyers' Establishment) Regulations 2003 (Qualifying Certificate 2008) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 845 of 2007<sup>4006</sup> [Minister for Justice, Equality and Law Reform]

## 2008

- European Communities (Lawyers Establishment) (Amendment) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 96 of 2008 [Minister for Justice]
- European Communities (Freedom to Provide Services) (Lawyers) (Amendment) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 97 of 2008 [Minister for Justice]
- European Communities (Free Movement of Persons) (Amendment) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 310 of 2008 [Minister for Justice]
- European Communities (Financial Instruments Analogous to Prize Bonds) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 419 of 2008<sup>4007</sup> [Minister for Justice]
- European Communities (European Order for Payment) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 525 of 2008 [Minister for Justice]
- European Communities (European Small Claims Procedure) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 533 of 2008 [Minister for Justice]
- ➤ The European Communities (Lawyers' Establishment) Regulations 2003 (Qualifying Certificate 2009) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 541 of 2008<sup>4008</sup> [Minister for Justice, Equality and Law Reform]

# 2009

- European Communities (System For the Identification and Traceability of Explosives For Civil Uses) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 133 of 2009 [Minister for Justice]
- ➤ The European Communities (Lawyers' Establishment) Regulations 2003 (Qualifying Certificate 2010) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 541 of 2009<sup>4009</sup> [Minister for Justice, Equality and Law Reform]

- European Communities (Trust or Company Service Providers) (Temporary Authorisation) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 347 of 2010 [Minister for Justice]
- European Communities (Acquisition and Possession of Weapons and Ammunition) (Amendment) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 493 of 2010 [Minister for Justice]

 $<sup>^{\</sup>rm 4005}\,$  This SI is spent and should be revoked.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4006</sup> This SI is spent and should be revoked.

 $<sup>^{4007}</sup>$  Justice believes this is their responsibility, but it may be that of Department of Finance.

 $<sup>^{\</sup>rm 4008}\,$  This SI is spent and should be revoked.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4009</sup> This SI is spent and should be revoked.

- ➤ The European Communities (Lawyers' Establishment) Regulations 2003 (Qualifying Certificate 2011) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 640 of 2010<sup>4010</sup> [Minister for Justice, Equality and Law Reform]
- European Communities (Transport of Dangerous Goods by Rail) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 651 of 2010 [Minister for Justice]

- European Communities (Asylum Procedures) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 51 of 2011<sup>4011</sup>
  [Minister for Justice]
- European Communities (Mediation) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 209 of 2011 [Minister for Justice]
- European Communities (Maintenance) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 274 of 2011 [Minister for Justice]
- European Communities (Electronic Communications Networks and Services) (Privacy and Electronic Communications) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 336 of 2011 [Minister for Justice]
- European Communities (Eligibility for Protection) (Amendment) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 405 of 2011 [Minister for Justice]
- European Communities (Communication of Passenger Data) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 597 of 2011 [Minister for Justice]
- European Communities (Maintenance) (Amendment) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 612 of 2011 [Minister for Justice]
- The European Communities (Lawyers' Establishment) Regulations 2003 (Qualifying Certificate 2012) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 671 of 2011<sup>4012</sup> [Minister for Justice, Equality and Law Reform]

# 2012

- European Union (System for the Identification and Traceability of Explosives for Civil Uses) (Amendment) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 106 of 2012 [Minister for Justice and Equality]
- European Communities (Lawyers' Establishment) Regulations 2003 (Qualifying Certificate 2013) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 540 of 2012 [Law Society of Ireland]

## 2013

- European Union (Parental Leave) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 81 of 2013 [Minister for Justice and Equality]
- European Communities (Evidence in Civil or Commercial Matters) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 126 of 2013 [Minister for Justice and Equality]
- European Union (Subsidiary Protection) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 426 of 2013<sup>4013</sup> [Minister for Justice and Equality]
- European Communities (Lawyers' Establishment) Regulations 2003 (Qualifying Certificate 2014) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 496 of 2013 [Law Society of Ireland, made under powers in

-

 $<sup>^{4010}\,</sup>$  This SI is spent and should be revoked.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4011</sup> To be revoked on commencement of International Protection Act 2015 (66/2015).

This SI is spent and should be revoked. The SI is cited as being made under <u>S.I. No. 732 of 2003</u>, <u>S.I. No. 752 of 2004</u> and <u>S.I. No. 96 of 2008</u>, which are themselves made under European Communities Act 1972, s. 3.

To be revoked on commencement of International Protection Act 2015 (66/2015).

- European Communities (Lawyers' Establishment) Regulations 2003 (S.I. No. 732 of 2003, S.I. No.752 of 2004 and S.I. No. 96 of 2008)
- European Communities Act 1972 (Interpretation and Translation for Persons in Custody in Garda Síochána Stations) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 564 of 2013 [Minister for Justice and Equality]
- European Communities Act 1972 (Interpretation and Translation in Criminal Proceedings) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 565 of 2013 [Minister for Justice and Equality]

- European Union (Dublin System) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 525 of 2014<sup>4014</sup> [Minister for Justice and Equality]
- European Communities (Lawyers' Establishment) Regulations 2003 (Qualifying Certificate 2015) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 580 of 2014 [Law Society of Ireland]
- European Union (Marketing and Use of Explosives Precursors) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 611 of 2014 [Minister for Justice and Equality]

#### 2015

- European Union (Civil and Commercial Judgments) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 6 of 2015 [Minister for Justice and Equality]
- European Communities (Freedom to Provide Services) (Lawyers) (Amendment) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 45 of 2015 [Minister for Justice and Equality]
- European Communities (Lawyers' Establishment) (Amendment) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 46 of 2015 [Minister for Justice and Equality]
- European Communities (Free Movement of Persons) (Amendment) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 82 of 2015 [Minister for Justice and Equality]
- European Union (Subsidiary Protection) (Amendment) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 137 of 2015<sup>4015</sup> [Minister for Justice and Equality]
- European Union (Making Available on the Market of Pyrotechnic Articles) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 174 of 2015 [Minister for Justice and Equality]
- European Union (System for the Identification and Traceability of Explosives for Civil Uses) (Amendment) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 201 of 2015 [Minister for Justice and Equality]
- European Union (Combating the Sexual Abuse and Sexual Exploitation of Children and Child Pornography) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 309 of 2015 [Minister for Justice and Equality]
- European Communities (Free Movement of Persons) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 548 of 2015 [Minister for Justice and Equality]
- The European Communities (Lawyers' Establishment) Regulations 2003 (Qualifying Certificate 2016) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 578 of 2015 [Law Society of Ireland]

- European Union (Dublin System) (Amendment) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 140 of 2016 [Minister for Justice and Equality]
- European Union (Making Available on the Market and Supervision of Explosives for Civil Uses) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 423 of 2016 [Minister for Justice and Equality]

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4014</sup> To be revoked on commencement of International Protection Act 2015 (66/2015).

To be revoked on commencement of International Protection Act 2015 (66/2015).

# Section 3 SIs - Department of Public Expenditure and Reform

## 2005

European Communities (Re-Use of Public Sector Information) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 279 of 2005<sup>4016</sup> [Minister for Finance]

# 2010

- European Communities (Assessment and Management of Flood Risks) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 122 of 2010 (col. cit.) [Minister for Finance]<sup>4017</sup>
- ➤ European Grouping of Territorial Cooperation Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 138 of 2010<sup>4018</sup> [Minister for Finance]

#### 2012

- European Union (Environmental Impact Assessment) (Arterial Drainage) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 469 of 2012 [Minister for Public Expenditure and Reform]
- European Union (Environmental Impact Assessment) (Flood Risk) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 470 of 2012 [Minister for Public Expenditure and Reform]

#### 2013

European Union (Public Procurement Contracts) (Accession of the Republic of Croatia) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 413 of 2013 [Minister for Public Expenditure and Reform]

#### 2015

- European Communities (Public Authorities' Contracts) (Review Procedures) (Amendment) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 192 of 2015 [Minister for Public Expenditure and Reform]
- European Communities (Award of Contracts by Utility Undertakings) (Review Procedures) (Amendment) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 193 of 2015 [Minister for Public Expenditure and Reform]
- European Communities (Assessment and Management of Flood Risks) (Amendment) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 495 of 2015 [Minister for Public Expenditure and Reform]
- European Communities (Re-use of Public Sector Information) (Amendment) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 525 of 2015 [Minister for Public Expenditure and Reform]

# 2016

European Union (Award of Public Authority Contracts) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 284 of 2016 [Minister for Public Expenditure and Reform]

➤ European Union (Award of Contracts by Utility Undertakings) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 286 of 2016 [Minister for Public Expenditure and Reform]

Responsibility of Minister for Finance was transferred to Minister for PER by S.I. No. 418 of 2011.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4017</sup> Amended by Minister for Public Expenditure and Reform by S.I. No. 470 of 2012

Responsibility of Minister for Finance was transferred to Minister for PER by S.I. No. 418 of 2011.

# **Section 3 SIs - Department of Social Protection**

## 1992

➤ European Communities (Social Welfare) Regulations 1992, S.I. No. 152 of 1992<sup>4019</sup> [Minister for Social Welfare]

# 1997

European Communities (Occupational Benefit Schemes) Regulations 1997, S.I. No. 286 of 1997 [Minister for Social Welfare]

## 2005

- European Communities (Protection of Employees (Employers' Insolvency)) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 630 of 2005 [Minister for Enterprise, Trade and Employment] transferred to Department of Social Protection
- European Communities (Social Welfare) (Consolidated Contributions and Insurability) (Amendment) (Parental Leave Credited Contributions) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 685 of 2005 [Minister for Social and Family Affairs]

# 2014

European Union (Transfer of Pension Rights to and from Pension Scheme of European Union's Institutions) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 153 of 2014 [Minister for Social Protection]

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4019</sup> This SI is considered obsolete/spent by the Department and should be revoked.

# Section 3 SIs - Department of the Taoiseach

## 1979

European Communities (Labour Force Survey) Order 1979, S.I. No. 151 of 1979 [Taoiseach]

#### 1999

European Communities (Collection of Statistics) Regulations 1999, S.I. No. 177 of 1999 [Taoiseach]

## 2001

European Communities (Statistics in Respect of Carriage of Goods and Passengers by Sea) Regulations 2001, S.I. No. 501 of 2001<sup>4020</sup> [Taoiseach]

#### 2002

European Communities (Intrastat) (Amendment) Regulations 2002, S.I. No. 466 of 2002 [Taoiseach]

## 2005

- European Communities (Intrastat) (Amendment) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 675 of 2005 [Taoiseach]
- European Communities (Statistical Classification Of Building And Construction Activities) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 774 of 2005 [Taoiseach]

## 2006

- European Communities (Statistics) (National Employment Survey) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 159 of 2006<sup>4021</sup> [Taoiseach]
- European Communities (Statistics) (Business Accounts Surveys) Regulation 2006, S.I. No. 247 of 2006 [Taoiseach]
- European Communities (Statistics) (Labour Costs Surveys) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 354 of 2006 [Taoiseach]

# 2007

European Communities (Statistics) (National Employment Survey) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 57 of 2007 [Taoiseach]

## 2008

European Communities (Statistics In Respect of Carriage of Passengers, Freight and Mail By Air) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 56 of 2009 [Taoiseach]

## 2011

European Communities (Intrastat) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 610 of 2011 [Taoiseach]

 $<sup>^{4020}</sup>$  Superseded most recently by S.I. No. 90 of 2014, this SI should be revoked.

Applies to information on years 2004 to 2006 only, this SI is obsolete and should be revoked.

# Section 3 SIs - Department of Transport, Tourism and Sport

## 1974

European Communities (Road Transport) Regulations 1974, S.I. No. 57 of 1974 [Minister for Transport and Power]<sup>4022</sup>

# 1975

- European Communities (Prohibition of Discrimination in Transport Rates and Conditions) Regulations 1975, S.I. No. 175 of 1975 [Minister for Transport and Power] 4023
- European Communities (Road Traffic) (Compulsory Insurance) Regulations 1975, S.I. No. 178 of 1975 [Minister for Local Government]

## 1980

European Communities (International Carriage of Goods by Road) Regulations 1980, S.I. No. 253 of 1980 [Minister for Transport] 4024

## 1982

European Communities (International Carriage of Goods by Road) Regulations 1982, S.I. No. 358 of 1982 [Minister for Transport] 4025

#### 1984

- European Communities (Restriction of Aeroplane Operations) Regulations 1984, S.I. No. 14 of 1984 [Minister for Communications] 4026
- European Communities (Registration of Aeroplanes) Regulations 1984, S.I. No. 16 of 1984 [Minister for Communications] 4027

#### 1985

➤ European Communities (International Carriage of Goods by Road) Regulations 1985, S.I. No. 283 of 1985 [Minister for Communications] 4028

- European Communities (Road Transport) (Exemptions) Regulations 1987, S.I. No. 138 of 1987 [Minister for Tourism and Transport]
- European Communities (Scheduled Inter Regional Air Services) Regulations 1987, S.I. No. 215 of 1987 [Minister for Tourism and Transport]
- European Communities (Road Traffic) (Compulsory Insurance) (Amendment) Regulations 1987, S.I. No. 322 of 1987 [Minister for the Environment]

Transferred to Minister for Communications by Ministers and Secretaries (Amendment) Act 1983 (40/1983), s. 5, and to Minister for Tourism and Transport by Communications (Transfer of Departmental Administration and Ministerial Functions) (No. 2) Order 1987 (S.I. No. 92 of 1987).

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4023</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4024</sup> Ibid.

<sup>4025</sup> Ihid

Transferred to Minister for Tourism and Transport by Communications (Transfer of Departmental Administration and Ministerial Functions) (No. 2) Order 1987 (S.I. No. 92 of 1987).

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4027</sup> Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4028</sup> Ibid.

European Communities (Merchandise and Road Transport) Regulations 1988, S.I. No. 180 of 1988 [Minister for Tourism and Transport]

# 1989

European Communities (Licensing of Drivers) Regulations 1989, S.I. No. 287 of 1989 [Minister for the Environment]

#### 1990

European Communities (Restriction of Aeroplane Operations (Regulations 1990, S.I. No. 235 of 1990 [Minister for Tourism and Transport]

#### 1991

European Communities (Road Traffic) (Vehicle Type Approval) Regulations 1991, S.I. No. 34 of 1991 [Minister for the Environment]

## 1992

- European Communities (Road Passenger Transport) (Amendment) Regulations 1992, S.I. No. 216 of 1992 [Minister for Tourism, Transport and Communications]
- European Communities (Merchandise Road Transport) (Amendment) Regulations 1992, S.I. No. 217 of 1992 [Minister for Tourism, Transport and Communications]
- European Communities (Road Traffic) (Compulsory Insurance) (Amendment) Regulations 1992, S.I. No. 347 of 1992 [Minister for the Environment]
- European Communities (Application of the Rules on Competition To Air Transport) Regulations 1992, S.I. No. 379 of 1992 [Minister for Tourism, Transport and Communications]

## 1993

- European Communities (Speed Limitation Devices) Regulations 1993, S.I. No. 300 of 1993 [Minister for the Environment] 4029
- European Communities (Application of the Rules on Competition To Maritime Transport) Regulations 1993, S.I. No. 386 of 1993 [Minister for Defence and the Marine] 4030
- European Communities (Application of Rules on Competition To Rail and Road Transport) Regulations 1993, S.I. No. 416 of 1993 [Minister for Transport, Energy and Communications]

- European Communities (Combined Transport of Goods Between Member States) Regulations 1994, S.I. No. 60 of 1994 [Minister for Transport, Energy and Communications]
- European Communities (International Carriage of Goods by Road) Regulations 1994, S.I. No. 140 of 1994 [Minister for Transport, Energy and Communications]
- European Communities (Digital European Cordless Telecommunications Dect) Regulations 1994, S.I. No. 168 of 1994 [Minister for Transport, Energy and Communications]

Transferred to the Minister for Public Enterprise by National Roads and Road Traffic (Transfer of Departmental Administration and Ministerial Functions) Order 2002 (S.I. No. 298 of 2002), changed to Minister for Transport by Public Enterprise (Alteration of Name of Department and Title of Minister) Order 2002, S.I. No. 305 of 2002.

Department of the Marine became Department of Communications, Energy and Natural Resources, but the subject matter belongs under Department of Transport, Tourism and Sport.

European Communities (International Carriage of Goods by Road) (Amendment) Regulations 1994, S.I. No. 188 of 1994 [Minister for Transport, Energy and Communications]

#### 1995

- European Communities (Merchandise Road Transport) (Amendment) Regulations 1995, S.I. No. 67 of 1995 [Minister for Transport, Energy and Communications]
- European Communities (Road Passenger Transport) (Amendment) Regulations 1995, S.I. No. 68 of 1995 [Minister for Transport, Energy and Communications]
- European Communities (Road Traffic) (Compulsory Insurance) (Amendment) Regulations 1995, S.I. No. 353 of 1995 [Minister for the Environment]

#### 1996

European Communities (Air Traffic Management Equipment and Systems) (Standards) Regulations 1996, S.I. No. 221 of 1996 [Minister for Transport, Energy and Communications]

## 1997

- European Communities (Air Traffic Management Equipment and Systems) (Standards) (Amendment) Regulation 1997, S.I. No. 481 of 1997 [Minister for Public Enterprise] 4031
- European Communities (Minimum Safety and Health Requirements For Improved Medical Treatment on Board Vessels) Regulations 1997, S.I. No. 506 of 1997 [Minister for the Marine and Natural Resources]<sup>4032</sup>

## 1998

- ➤ European Communities (Recreational Craft) Regulations 1998, S.I. No. 40 of 1998 [Minister for the Marine and Natural Resources] 4033
- ➤ European Communities (Mechanically Propelled Vehicle Entry Into Service) Regulations 1998, S.I. No. 211 of 1998 [Minister for the Environment and Local Government]
- Regulations Entitled European Communities (Access To The Groundhandling Market At Community Airports) Regulations 1998, S.I. No. 505 of 1998 [Minister for Public Enterprise]
  4034
- European Communities (Registration of Persons Sailing on Board Passenger Ships)
  Regulations 1998, S.I. No. 558 of 1998 [Minister for the Marine and Natural Resources]

## 2000

European Communities (Proof of Compliance) Regulations 2000, S.I. No. 223 of 2000 [Minister for the Environment and Local Government]<sup>4036</sup>

# 2001

\_

<sup>4031</sup> Changed to Minister for Transport by Public Enterprise (Alteration of Name of Department and Title of Minister) Order 2002, S.I. No. 305 of 2002.

<sup>4032</sup> Transferred to Minister for Transport by Maritime Transport, Safety and Security (Transfer of Departmental Administration and Ministerial Functions) Order 2005, S.I. No. 842 of 2005.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4033</sup> Ibid.

<sup>4034</sup> Changed to Minister for Transport by Public Enterprise (Alteration of Name of Department and Title of Minister) Order 2002, S.I. No. 305 of 2002.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4035</sup> Transferred to Minister for Transport by Maritime Transport, Safety and Security (Transfer of Departmental Administration and Ministerial Functions) Order 2005, S.I. No. 842 of 2005.

Transferred to Minister for Public Enterprise by National Roads and Road Traffic (Transfer of Departmental Administration and Ministerial Functions) Order 2002, S.I. No. 298 of 2002; changed to Minister for Transport by Public Enterprise (Alteration of Name of Department and Title of Minister) Order 2002, S.I. No. 305 of 2002.

- European Communities (A System of Mandatory Surveys For The Safe Operation of Regular Ro-Ro Ferries and High-Speed Passenger Craft Services) Regulations 2001, S.I. No. 405 of 2001 [Minister for the Marine and Natural Resources] 4037
- European Communities (Road Traffic) (Compulsory Insurance) (Amendment) Regulations 2001, S.I. No. 463 of 2001 [Minister of the Environment and Local Government]

European Communities (Safety of Fishing Vessels) Regulations 2002, S.I. No. 417 of 2002 [Minister for Communications, Marine and Natural Resources] 4038

- European Communities (Driving Theoretical Tests) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 52 of 2003 [Minister for Transport]
- > European Communities (Safety of Fishing Vessels) (Amendment) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 72 of 2003 [Minister for Communications, Marine and Natural Resources] 4039
- European Communities (Port Reception Facilities For Ship-Generated Waste and Cargo Residues) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 117 of 2003 [Minister for Communications, Marine and Natural Resources 1 4040
- European Communities (Restriction of Civil Subsonic Jet Aeroplane Operations) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 195 of 2003 [Minister for Transport]
- European Communities (Civil Aviation Security) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 226 of 2003 [Minister for Transport]
- > European Communities (Random Roadside Vehicle Inspection) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 227 of 2003 [Minister for Transport]
- European Communities (Safe Loading and Unloading of Bulk Carriers) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 347 of 2003 [Minister for Communications, Marine and Natural Resources] 4041
- European Communities (European Aviation Safety Agency) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 469 of 2003 [Minister for Transport]
- European Communities (Cableway Installations Designed To Carry Persons) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 470 of 2003 [Minister for Transport]
- European Communities (Merchant Shipping) (Organisation of Working Time) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 532 of 2003 [Minister for Communications, Marine and Natural Resources] 4042
- European Communities (Passenger Car Entry Into Service) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 552 of 2003 [Minister for Transport] 4043
- European Communities (Safety of Fishing Vessels) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 633 of 2003 [Minister for Communications, Marine and Natural Resources] 4044

Transferred to Minister for Transport by Maritime Transport, Safety and Security (Transfer of Departmental Administration and Ministerial Functions) Order 2005, S.I. No. 842 of 2005.

<sup>4039</sup> Ibid, by virtue of transfer of principal SI being amended.

<sup>4040</sup> Ibid.

<sup>4041</sup> 

<sup>4042</sup> 

Revoked in their application to components, systems and separate technical units, see S.I. No. 157 of 2009. Transferred to Minister for Transport by Maritime Transport, Safety and Security (Transfer of Departmental

Administration and Ministerial Functions) Order 2005, S.I. No. 842 of 2005, by virtue of transfer of principal SI being amended.

- European Communities (A System of Mandatory Surveys for the Safe Operation of Regular Ro-Ro Ferries and High-Speed Passenger Craft Services) (Amendment) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 635 of 2003 [Minister for Communications, Marine and Natural Resources] 4045
- European Communities (Registration of Persons Sailing on Board Passenger Ships) (Amendment) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 636 of 2003 [Minister for Communications, Marine and Natural Resources] 4046
- European Communities (Ship Inspection and Survey Organisations) (Amendment) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 638 of 2003 [Minister for Communications, Marine and Natural Resources] 4047
- European Communities (Air Navigation and Transport Rules and Procedures For Noise Related Operating Restrictions At Airports) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 645 of 2003 [Minister for Transport]
- European Communities (Fourth Motor Insurance Directive) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 651 of 2003 [Minister for Transport]
- European Communities (Port Reception Facilities For Ship-Generated Waste and Cargo Residues) (Amendment) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 659 of 2003 [Minister for Communications, Marine and Natural Resources] 4048
- ➤ European Communities (Workers on Board Sea-Going Fishing Vessels) (Organisation of Working Time) Regulations 2003, S.I. No. 709 of 2003 [Minister for Communications, Marine and Natural Resources] 4049

- European Communities (Random Roadside Vehicle Inspection) (Amendment) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 98 of 2004 [Minister for Transport]
- European Communities (Passenger Car Entry into Service) (Amendment) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 245 of 2004 [Minister for Transport]
- European Communities (Mechanically Propelled Vehicle Entry into Service) (Amendment) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 246 of 2004 [Minister for Transport]
- European Communities (Ship and Port Facilities) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 413 of 2004 [Minister for Communications, Marine and Natural Resources] 4050
- ➤ European Communities (Recreational Craft) (Amendment) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 422 of 2004 [Minister for Communications, Marine and Natural Resources] 4051
- European Communities (Passenger Car Entry Into Service) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 866 of 2004 [Minister for Transport]
- European Communities (Mechanically Propelled Vehicle Entry Into Service) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2004, S.I. No. 867 of 2004 [Minister for Transport]

# 2005

4045 Ibid.
4046 Ibid.
4047 Ibid.
4048 Ibid.
4049 Transferred to Minister for Transport by Maritime Transport, Safety and Security (Transfer of Departmental Administration and Ministerial Functions) Order 2005, S.I. No. 842 of 2005.
4050 Ibid.
4051 Ibid.

- European Communities (Mechanically Propelled Vehicle Entry Into Service) (Amendment) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 282 of 2005 [Minister for Transport]
- European Communities (Interoperability of Electronic Road Toll Systems) Regulations 2005,
   S.I. No. 757 of 2005 [Minister for Transport]
- European Communities (Driving Theoretical Tests) (Amendment) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 772 of 2005 [Minister for Transport]
- European Communities (Passenger Car Entry into Service) (Amendment) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 782 of 2005<sup>4052</sup> [Minister for Transport]
- European Communities (Installation and Use of Speed Limitation Devices in Motor Vehicles) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 831 of 2005 [Minister for Transport]
- European Communities (Speed Limitation Devices) (Amendment) Regulations 2005, S.I. No. 832 of 2005 [Minister for Transport]

- Communities (Merchant Shipping) (Ro-Ro Passenger Ship Survivability) (Amendment) Rules 2006, S.I. No. 87 of 2006 [Minister for Transport]
- European Communities (Passenger Car Entry into Service) (Amendment) Regulations 2006,
   S.I. No. 165 of 2006 [Minister for Transport]
- European Communities (Minimum Safety Requirements for Tunnels in the Transport-European Road Network) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 213 of 2006 [Minister for Transport]
- European Communities (Compulsory use of Safety Belts and Child Restraint Systems in Motor Vehicles) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 240 of 2006 [Minister for Transport]
- European Communities (Installation and use of Speed Limitation Devices in Motor Vehicles) (Amendment) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 339 of 2006 [Minister For Transport]
- European Communities (Organisation of Working Time) (Mobile Staff in Civil Aviation) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 507 of 2006 [Minister for Transport]
- European Communities (Driving Theoretical Tests) (Amendment) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 538 of 2006 [Minister for Transport]
- European Communities (Passenger Car Entry into Service) (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2006, S.I. No. 541 of 2006 [Minister for Transport]

# 2007

European Communities (Port Security) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 284 of 2007 [Minister for Transport]

- European Communities (Occurrence Reporting in Civil Aviation) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 285 of 2007 [Minister for Transport]
- ➤ European Communities (Mechanically Propelled Vehicle Entry Into Service) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 448 of 2007<sup>4053</sup> [Minister for Transport]
- European Communities (Road Transport Activities Checks) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 545 of 2007 [Minister for Transport]

Revoked in part (in their application to components, systems and separate technical units) by S.I. No. 157 of 2009, regs. 1(2), 17 and sch. 3.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4053</sup> Ibid.

- European Communities (Safety of Third-Country Aircraft Using Community Airports)
  Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 754 of 2007 [Minister for Transport]
- European Communities (Cableway Installations Designed to Carry Persons) (Amendment) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 766 of 2007 [Minister for Transport]
- European Communities (Passenger Car Entry Into Service) (Amendment) Regulations 2007, S.I. No. 803 of 2007<sup>4054</sup> [Minister for Transport]

- European Communities (Maritime) (International Safety Management Code) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 60 of 2008 [Minister for Transport]
- European Communities (Railway Safety) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 61 of 2008 [Minister for Transport]
- European Communities (Road Transport) (Working Conditions and Road Safety) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 62 of 2008 [Minister for Transport]
- European Communities (European Aviation Safety Agency) (Amendment) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 95 of 2008 [Minister for Transport]
- European Communities (Civil Aviation Security) (Amendment) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 116 of 2008 [Minister for Transport]
- European Communities (Mechanically Propelled Vehicle Entry Into Service) (Amendment) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 195 of 2008<sup>4055</sup> [Minister for Transport]
- European Communities (Passenger Car Entry Into Service) (Amendment) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 197 of 2008<sup>4056</sup> [Minister for Transport]
- European Communities (Motor Insurance) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 248 of 2008 [Minister for Transport]
- European Communities (Harmonisation of Technical Requirements and Administrative Procedures in the Field of Civil Aviation) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 283 of 2008 [Minister for Transport]
- European Communities (Rights of Disabled Persons and Persons With Reduced Mobility When Travelling By Air) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 299 of 2008 [Minister for Transport]
- European Communities (Air Traffic Controller Licence) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 305 of 2008 [Minister for Transport]
- European Communities (Vehicle Drivers Certificate of Professional Competence) (No. 2) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 359 of 2008 [Minister for Transport]
- European Communities (Common Rules for the Operation of Air Services in the Community) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 426 of 2008 [Minister for Transport]
- European Communities (Recognition of Driving Licences of Other Member States) Regulations 2008, S.I. No. 464 of 2008 [Minister for Transport]

# 2009

European Communities (Road Transport) (Working Conditions and Road Safety) (Amendment) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 51 of 2009 [Minister for Transport]

4054	Ibid

4055 Ibid.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4056</sup> Ibid.

- European Communities (Safety of Third-country Aircraft Using Community Airports) (Amendment) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 60 of 2009 [Minister for Transport]
- European Communities (Charging of Heavy Goods Vehicles For the Use of Certain Infrastructures) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 87 of 2009 [Minister for Transport]
- European Communities (Road Vehicles: Entry Into Service) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 157 of 2009[Minister for Transport]
- European Communities (Road Vehicles: Type-approval) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 158 of 2009 [Minister for Transport]
- European Communities (Vehicle Drivers Certificate of Professional Competence) (Amendment) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 348 of 2009 [Minister for Transport]
- European Communities (Port Reception Facilities For Ship-generated Waste and Cargo Residues) (Amendment) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 376 of 2009 [Minister for Transport]
- European Communities (Working Conditions of Mobile Workers Engaged In Interoperable Cross-border Services In the Railway Sector) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 377 of 2009 [Minister for Transport]
- European Communities (Rail Passengers' Rights and Obligations) (Domestic Passenger Rail Services) (Exemption) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 473 of 2009 [Minister for Transport]
- European Communities (Vehicle Drivers Certificate of Professional Competence)
   (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 2009, S.I. No. 569 of 2009 [Minister for Transport]

- European Communities (Commercial Vehicles Roadside Check Forms) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 103 of 2010 [Minister for Transport]
- European Communities (Road Transport Activities Checks) (Amendment) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 116 of 2010 [Minister for Transport]
- European Communities (Road Vehicles: Type-Approval) (Amendment) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 169 of 2010 [Minister for Transport]
- European Communities (Road Vehicles: Entry into Service) (Amendment) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 170 of 2010 [Minister for Transport]
- European Communities (Train Drivers Certification) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 399 of 2010 [Minister for Transport]
- European Communities (Vehicle Drivers Certificate of Professional Competence) (Amendment) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 423 of 2010 [Minister for Transport]
- European Communities (Road Transport) (Working Conditions and Road Safety)
   (Amendment) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 431 of 2010 [Minister for Transport]
- European Communities (Ship-Source Pollution) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 542 of 2010 [Minister for Transport]
- European Communities (Motor Vehicles UN-ECE Type Approval) (Amendment) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 556 of 2010 [Minister for Transport]
- European Communities (Vessel Traffic Monitoring and Information System) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 573 of 2010 [Minister for Transport]
- ➤ European Communities (Rail Passengers' Rights and Obligations) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 646 of 2010 [Minister for Transport]

- European Communities (Port State Control) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 656 of 2010 [Minister for Transport]
- European Communities (Motor Insurance) Regulations 2010, S.I. No. 657 of 2010 [Minister for Transport]

- European Communities (Driving Theoretical Tests) (Amendment) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 36 of 2011 [Minister for Transport]
- European Communities (Railway Safety) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 70 of 2011 [Minister for Transport]
- European Communities (Commercial Vehicles Roadside Check Forms) (Irish Language Form) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 88 of 2011 [Minister for Transport]
- European Communities (Dublin Airport Charges) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 116 of 2011 [Minister for Transport]
- European Communities (Mechanically Propelled Vehicle Entry Into Service) (Amendment) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 234 of 2011 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]
- European Communities (Merchant Shipping) (Compliance with Flag State Requirements) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 260 of 2011 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]
- European Communities (Ship Inspection and Survey Organisations) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 275 of 2011 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]
- European Communities (Merchant Shipping) (Investigation of Accidents) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 276 of 2011 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]
- European Communities (Passenger Ships) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 322 of 2011 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]
- European Communities (Clean and Energy-Efficient Road Transport Vehicles) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 339 of 2011 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]
- European Union (Restrictions on Transport Services and Air Operations) (Libya) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 350 of 2011 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]
- European Communities (Road Transport) (Exemptions) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 386 of 2011 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]
- European Communities (Interoperability of the Rail System) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 419 of 2011 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]
- European Communities (Road Vehicles: Entry into Service) (Amendment) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 420 of 2011 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]
- European Communities (Road Vehicles: Type-Approval) (Amendment) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 422 of 2011 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]
- European Communities (Road Infrastructure Safety Management) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 472 of 2011 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]
- European Communities (Compensation and Assistance to Air Passengers) (Denied Boarding, Cancellation or Long Delay of Flights) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 506 of 2011 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]
- European Communities (Road Transport) (Working Conditions and Road Safety) (Amendment) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 578 of 2011 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]

- European Communities (Random Roadside Vehicle Inspection) (Amendment) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 608 of 2011 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]
- European Union (Insurance of Shipowners for Maritime Claims) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 686 of 2011 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]
- European Union (International Road Haulage Market) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 698 of 2011 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]
- European Union (Motor Insurance) (Limitation of Insurance in relation to Injury to Property) Regulations 2011, S.I. No. 702 of 2011 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]

- European Communities (Road Transport) (Organisation of Working Time of Persons Performing Mobile Road Transport Activities) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 36 of 2012 [Minister for Transport. Tourism and Sport]
- European Communities (Vessel Traffic Monitoring and Information System) (Amendment) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 71 of 2012 [Minister for Transport. Tourism and Sport]
- European Communities (Driving Theoretical Tests) (Amendment) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 85 of 2012 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]
- European Communities (Vehicle Drivers Certificate of Professional Competence) (Amendment) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 86 of 2012 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]
- European Union (Reporting Formalities for Ships) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 166 of 2012 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]
- European Union (European Common Aviation Area) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 167 of 2012 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]
- European Union (Air Traffic Flow Management) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 175 of 2012 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]
- European Union (Rights of Passengers when Travelling by Sea and Inland Waterway) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 394 of 2012 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]
- European Communities (Civil Aviation Security) (Amendment) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 551 of 2012 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]
- ➤ European Union (Liability of Carriers of Passengers by Sea) Regulations 2012, S.I. No. 552 of 2012 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]

- European Communities (Vehicle Testing) Regulations 2004 (Revocation) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 103 of 2013 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]
- ➤ European Union (Rights of Passengers when Travelling by Bus and Coach Transport)
  Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 152 of 2013 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]
- European Communities (Interoperability of the Rail System) Regulations 2011 (Amendment) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 186 of 2013 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]
- European Union (Transport of Dangerous Goods by Rail) (Amendment) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 201 of 2013 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]

- European Communities (Vehicle Drivers Certificate of Professional Competence) (Amendment) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 345 of 2013 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]
- European Union (Railway Safety) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 444 of 2013 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]
- European Communities (Airport Slots) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 460 of 2013 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]
- European Communities (Road Vehicles: Type-Approval) (Amendment) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 471 of 2013 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]
- European Communities (Mechanically Propelled Vehicle Entry into Service) (Amendment) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 472 of 2013 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]
- European Communities (Motor Vehicles Type Approval) (Amendment) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 473 of 2013 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]
- European Communities (Road Vehicles: Entry into Service) (Amendment) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 475 of 2013 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]
- European Union (International Market for Coach and Bus Services) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 506 of 2013 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]

- European Union (Liability of Carriers of Passengers by Sea) (Amendment) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 179 of 2014 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]
- European Union (Training, Certification and Watchkeeping for Seafarers) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 242 of 2014 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]
- European Communities (Merchant Shipping) (Organisation of Working Time) (Amendment) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 245 of 2014 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]
- ➤ European Union (Railway Safety) (Reporting and Investigation of Serious Accidents, Accidents and Incidents) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 258 of 2014 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]
- European Communities (Compulsory Use of Safety Belts and Child Restraint Systems in Motor Vehicles) (Amendment) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 380 of 2014 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]
- European Union (Charging of Heavy Goods Vehicles for the Use of Certain Infrastructures) (Amendment) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 384 of 2014 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]
- European Communities (Driving Theoretical Tests) (Amendment) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 486 of 2014 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]
- European Communities (Vehicle Drivers Certificate of Professional Competence) (Amendment) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 487 of 2014 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]

- Regulations may be cited as the Road Traffic (Speed Limit Traffic Signs) (Local Roads) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 488 of 2014 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]
- European Union (Port State Control) (Amendment) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 519 of 2014 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]
- European Communities (Interoperability of the Rail System) Regulations 2011 (Amendment) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 523 of 2014 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]
- European Union (Marine Equipment) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 540 of 2014 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]
- European Union (Rail Passengers' Rights and Obligations) (Domestic Passenger Rail Services) (Renewal of Exemption) Regulations 2014, S.I. No. 549 of 2014 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]

- European Communities (Road Transport) (Organisation of Working Time of Persons Performing Mobile Road Transport Activities) (Amendment) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 49 of 2015 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]
- European Union (Occupation of Road Transport Operator) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 66 of 2015 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]
- European Union (Road Transport) (Working Conditions and Road Safety) (Amendment) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 126 of 2015 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]
- European Union (Ship Inspection and Survey Organisations) (Amendment) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 140 of 2015 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]
- European Union (Registration of Persons Sailing on Board Passenger Ships) (Amendment) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 157 of 2015 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]
- European Union (Licensing of Drivers) (Validity of Licences) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 176 of 2015 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]
- European Union (Regulation of Railways) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 249 of 2015 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]
- European Union (Train Drivers Certification) Regulations 2010 (Amendment) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 260 of 2015 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]
- European Union (Railway Safety) Regulations 2013 (Amendment) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 280 of 2015 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]
- European Union (Marine Equipment) (Amendment) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 359 of 2015 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]
- European Union (Transport of Dangerous Goods by Rail) (Amendment) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 360 of 2015 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]
- European Union (Sulphur Content of Marine Fuels) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 361 of 2015 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]

- European Communities (Interoperability of the Rail System) Regulations 2011 (Amendment) Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 551 of 2015 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]
- European Union (Two or Three Wheel Motor Vehicles and Quadricycles Type-Approval)
  Regulations 2015, S.I. No. 614 of 2015 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]

- European Union (Marine Equipment) (Amendment) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 235 of 2016 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]
- European Union (Vessel Traffic Monitoring and Information System) (Amendment) Regulations 2016, S.I. No. 367 of 2016 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]
- ➤ European Union (Train Drivers Certification) Regulations 2010 (Amendment) Regulations 2016 [Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport]

# **APPENDIX - Alphabetical List of 280+ Revised Acts**

(full text of Acts as amended) available on www.lawreform.ie, September 2016

PDF	Number/Year	HTML Version	Updated to
A		HTML versions are best viewed in Firefox and Chrome at present. Hyperlinks in HTML versions which are external to the revision are not active for the time being.	
	No. 21/2010	- Adoption Act 2010	24 November 2015
	No. 2/1995	- Adoptive Leave Act 1995	1 August 2016
2	No. 1/2009	- Anglo Irish Bank Corporation Act 2009	23 June 2016
2	No. 15/2013	- Animal Health and Welfare Act 2013	24 August 2016
2	No. 16/2009	- Aviation (Preclearance) Act 2009	23 June 2016
В			
	No. 16/1997	- <u>Bail Act 1997</u>	17 January 2016
	No. 27/1988	- Bankruptcy Act 1988	1 June 2016
2	No. 13/2011	- Biological Weapons Act 2011	28 December 2014
	No. 18/2009	- Broadcasting Act 2009	23 June 2016
	No. 3/1990	- Building Control Act 1990	1 September 2015
	No. 21/2007	- Building Control Act 2007	31 December 2014
С			
	No. 12/2007	- Carbon Fund Act 2007	22 July 2016
	No. 19/2001	- Carer's Leave Act 2001	1 October 2015
	No. 22/1942	- Central Bank Act 1942	3 July 2016
	No. 27/2011	- Central Bank and Credit Instutions (Resolution) Act 2011	20 November 2015
	No. 23/2010	- Central Bank Reform Act 2010	1 January 2016
	No. 26/2013	- Central Bank (Supervision and Enforcement) Act 2013	8 June 2016
	No. 6/2009	- <u>Charities Act 2009</u>	5 September 2016
	No. 13/2008	- Chemicals Act 2008	22 July 2016
	No. 6/1991	- Child Abduction and Enforcement of Custody Orders Act 1991	1 January 2014
	No. 40/2013	- Child and Family Agency Act 2013	18 February 2016
	No. 17/1991	- Child Care Act 1991	26 April 2016

C.	No. 26/2007	- Child Care (Amendment) Act 2007	1 January 2014
	No. 19/2011	- Child Care (Amendment) Act 2011	4 May 2016
	No. 24/2001	- Children Act 2001	1 June 2016
	No. 9/2015	- Children and Family Relationships Act 2015	18 January 2016
	No. 51/2012	- Civil Defence Act 2012	23 December 2014
	No. 23/2011	- Civil Law (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2011	23 December 2014
	No. 41/1961	- <u>Civil Liability Act 1961</u>	18 March 2014
	No. 17/1964	- Civil Liability (Amendment) Act 1964	1 January 2016
	No. 31/2004	- Civil Liability and Courts Act 2004	1 June 2016
	No. 24/2010	- <u>Civil Partnership and Certain Rights and Obligations of Cohabitants</u> <u>Act 2010</u>	3 March 2016
	No. 34/2014	- Civil Registration (Amendment) Act 2014	11 July 2016
	No. 20/2008	- Cluster Munitions and Anti-Personnel Mines Act 2008	25 December 2014
R	No. 20/2002	- Communications Regulation Act 2002	20 July 2016
R	No. 22/2007	- Communications Regulation (Amendment) Act 2007	23 June 2016
	No. 21/2011	- Communications Regulation (Postal Services) Act 2011	1 January 2016
R	No. 3/2011	- Communications (Retention of Data) Act 2011	3 July 2016
2	No. 32/2007	- Community, Rural and Geaeltcht Affairs (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2007	9 June 2016
	No. 38/2014	- Companies Act 2014	24 August 2016
	No. 45/2009	- Companies (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2009	1 June 2015
	No. 46/2013	- Companies (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2013	1 June 2015
	No. 14/2002	- Competition Act 2002	1 October 2015
	No. 24/1995	- Consumer Credit Act 1995	17 June 2016
	No. 19/2007	- Consumer Protection Act 2007	15 September 2016
	No. 36/2009	- Courts and Court Officers Act 2009	3 November 2014
	No. 19/1983	- Courts-Martial Appeals Act 1983	3 November 2014
	No. 26/2012	- Credit Guarantee Act 2012	11 February 2016
	No. 18/2008	- Credit Institutions (Financial Support) Act 2008	4 June 2014
	No. 36/2010	- Credit Institutions (Stabilisation) Act 2010	1 December 2014
12	No. 15/1997	- Credit Union Act 1997	1 January 2016

T)	No. 31/1996	- Criminal Assets Bureau Act 1996	30 June 2016
	·		
	No. 31/1991	- Criminal Damage Act 1991	30 November 2015
	No. 12/1992	- <u>Criminal Evidence Act 1992</u>	31 August 2016
	No. 22/1984	- <u>Criminal Justice Act 1984</u>	2 February 2016
	No. 26/2006	- <u>Criminal Justice Act 2006</u>	11 February 2016
	No. 29/2007	- <u>Criminal Justice Act 2007</u>	20 November 2015
	No. 22/2011	- <u>Criminal Justice Act 2011</u>	1 October 2015
	No. 11/2012	- Criminal Justice (Female Genital Mutilation) Act 2012	25 December 2014
	No. 28/2009	- Criminal Justice (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2009	30 June 2016
	No. 6/2010	- Criminal Justice (Money Laundering and Terrorist Financing) Act 2010	1 September 2016
	No. 7/2008	- Criminal Justice (Mutual Assistance) Act 2008	1 February 2016
	No. 2/2005	- Criminal Justice (Terrorist Offences) Act 2005	8 September 2016
	No. 50/2001	- Criminal Justice (Theft and Fraud Offences) Act 2001	17 January 2016
	No. 14/1997	- Criminal Law Act 1997	30 June 2016
	No. 8/2008	- Criminal Law (Human Trafficking) Act 2008	30 June 2016
	No. 11/2006	- Criminal Law (Insanity) Act 2006	3 November 2014
	No. 15/2006	- Criminal Law (Sexual Offences) Act 2006	11 December 2014
	No. 12/1967	- Criminal Procedure Act 1967	1 June 2016
	No. 27/2010	- <u>Criminal Procedure Act 2010</u>	20 November 2015
D			
	No. 25/1988	- Data Protection Act 1988	30 July 2016
	No. 18/1954	- Defence Act 1954	1 June 2016
	No. 8/1987	- Defence (Amendment) Act 1987	30 June 2016
	No. 44/1960	- Defence (Amendment) (No. 2) Act 1960	30 June 2016
	No. 14/1990	- Derelict Sites Act 1990	8 March 2016
	No. 14/2005	- Disability Act 2005	1 August 2016
	No. 29/2010	- Dog Breeding Establishments Act 2010	27 July 2015
	No. 1/1996	- <u>Domestic Violence Act 1996</u>	30 June 2016
	No. 24/1986	- Domicile and Recognition of Foreign Divorces Act 1986	1 January 2016
	No. 15/2008	- <u>Dublin Transport Authority Act 2008</u>	8 February 2016

	No.14/1996	- <u>Dumping at Sea Act 1996</u>	22 July 2016
E			
	No. 11/2013	- Education and Training Boards Act 2013	27 January 2015
	No. 9/2007	- Education (Miscellanouse Provisions) Act 2007	14 October 2014
	No. 33/2006	- Electoral (Amendment) Act 2006	11 February 2016
	No. 4/2009	- Electoral (Amendment) Act 2009	4 June 2014
己	No. 9/2009	- Electoral (Amendment) (No. 2) Act 2009	4 June 2014
己	No. 9/2006	- Employees (Provision of Information and Consultation) Act 2006	1 October 2015
	No. 27/1971	- Employment Agency Act 1971	30 June 2016
	No. 21/1998	- Employment Equality Act 1998	7 March 2016
	No. 7/2003	- Employment Permits Act 2003	3 November 2014
	No. 16/2006	- Employment Permits Act 2006	3 August 2016
	No. 11/2010	- Energy (Biofuel Obligation and Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2010	30 June 2016
	No. 40/2006	- Energy (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2006	4 June 2014
	No. 3/2012	- Energy (Miscellaneous Provisons) Act 2012	4 February 2015
	No. 20/2011	- Environment (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2011	11 November 2014
	No. 8/2000	- Equal Status Act 2000	1 January 2016
	No. 22/1995	- Ethics in Public Office Act 1995	1 January 2016
	No. 7/2010	- Euro Area Loan Facility Act 2010	30 June 2016
	No. 27/1972	- European Communities Act 1972	1 December 2014
	No. 16/2010	- European Financial Stability Facility Act 2010	30 June 2016
	No. 25/2011	- European Financial Stability Facility and Euro Area Loan Facility (Amendment) Act 2011	30 June 2016
	No. 20/2012	- European Stability Mechanism Act 2012	1 December 2014
F			
	No. 22/1981	- Family Law Act 1981	30 June 2016
	No. 26/1995	- Family Law Act 1995	18 January 2016
	No. 33/1996	- Family Law (Divorce) Act 1996	1 January 2016
	No. 11/1976	- Family Law (Maintenance of Spouses and Children) Act 1976	18 January 2016
	No. 52/2012	- Finance (Local Property Tax) Act 2012	21 March 2016

	No. 5/2009	- Financial Emergency Measures in the Public Interest Act 2009	5 May 2016
	No. 38/2010	- Financial Emergency Measures in the Public Interest Act 2010	30 November 2015
	No. 18/2013	- Financial Emergency Measures in the Public Interest Act 2013	18 July 2016
	No. 41/2009	- Financial Emergency Measures in the Public Interest (No. 2) Act 2009	30 November 2015
	No. 13/2009	- Financial Services (Deposit Guarantee Scheme) Act 2009	20 November 2015
	No. 8/2010	- <u>Fines Act 2010</u>	11 January 2016
	No. 20/2000	- Firearms (Firearm Certificates for Non-Residents) Act 2000	1 January 2016
	No. 20/1968	- Firearms (Proofing) Act 1968	1 January 2016
	No. 17/1925	- Firearms Act 1925	15 September 2015
	No. 1/1964	- Firearms Act 1964	1 Januiary 2016
	No. 13/1971	- Firearms Act 1971	1 January 2016
	No. 12/1990	- Firearms and Offensive Weapons Act 1990	1 January 2016
	No. 39/2012	- Fiscal Responsibility Act 2012	23 December 2014
	No. 23/1997	- Fisheries (Amendment) Act 1997	20 May 2015
	No. 54/1998	- Fisheries and Foreshore (Amendment) Act 1998	2 July 2015
	No. 12/1933	- Foreshore Act 1933	11 December 2014
	No. 17/1992	- Foreshore (Amendment) Act 1992	18 March 2014
	No. 30/2014	- Freedom of Information Act 2014	8 August 2016
	No. 13/1997	- <u>Freedom of Information Act 1997</u> Repealed and replaced by Freedom of Information Act 2014 (30/2014), subject to s. 1(3)	18 March 2014
	No. 25/2013	- Further Education and Training Act 2013	18 July 2016
G			
	No. 25/2015	- Gender Recognition Act 2015	16 November 2015
	No. 7/1964	- Guardianship of Infants Act 1964	18 January 2016
н			
	No. 23/2007	- Health Act 2007	26 July 2016
	No. 10/2013	- Health (Alteration of Criteria for Eligibility) Act 2013	23 December 2014
	No. 17/2006	- Health (Repayment Scheme) Act 2006	14 October 2014
图	No. 33/2013	- Houses of the Oireachtas (Inquiries, Privileges and Procedures) Act 2013	8 August 2014

	No. 21/1966	- Housing Act 1966	1 January 2016
	No. 22/2009	- Housing (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2009	2 June 2016
I			
	No. 26/1946	- Industrial Relations Act 1946	27 July 2016
己	No. 14/1969	- <u>Industrial Relations Act 1969</u>	1 October 2015
	No. 15/1976	- Industrial Relations Act 1976	10 September 2015
	No. 19/1990	- Industrial Relations Act 1990	28 October 2015
	No. 11/2001	- Industrial Relations (Amendment) Act 2001	1 August 2015
	No. 27/2015	- Industrial Relations (Amendment) Act 2015	27 July 2015
	No. 4/2004	- Industrial Relations (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2004	1 October 2015
	No. 5/1967	- Industrial Training Act 1967	18 July 2016
	No. 10/2010	- Inland Fisheries Act 2010	1 October 2015
	No. 30/2006	- International Criminal Court Act 2006	11 February 2016
己	No. 41/2006	- Investment Funds, Companies and Miscellaneous Provisions Act 2006	1 June 2015
	No. 7/2009	- Investment of the National Pensions Reserve Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act 2009	31 August 2016
	No. 2/2013	- Irish Bank Resolution Corporation Act 2013	1 August 2016
	No. 2/2015	- Irish Collective Asset-Management Vehicles Act 2015	17 June 2016
J			
	No. 6/1989	- Judicial Separation and Family Law Reform Act 1989	16 November 2015
L			
己	No. 27/2009	- Land and Conveyancing Law Reform Act 2009	30 June 2016
	No. 3/1975	- Law Reform Commission Act 1975	30 November 2015
	No. 13/1931	- Legitimacy Act 1931	1 January 2016
	No. 28/1991	- <u>Liability for Defective Products Act 1991</u>	30 June 2016
	No. 14/1975	- Local Authorities (Traffic Wardens) Act 1975	15 April 2014
	No. 37/2001	- Local Government Act 2001	1 January 2016
	No. 42/2006	- Local Government (Business Improvement Districts) Act 2006	4 June 2014
	No. 30/2009	- Local Government (Charges) Act 2009	4 June 2014
	No. 36/2011	- Local Government (Household Charge) Act 2011	4 June 2014

	No. 1/2014	- Local Government Reform Act 2014	1 January 2015
М			
	No. 28/1994	- Maintenance Act 1994	30 June 2016
	No. 37/2007	- Markets in Financial Instruments and Miscellaneous Provisions Act 2007	30 June 2016
	No. 5/1957	- Married Women's Status Act 1957	16 November 2015
	No. 34/1994	- Maternity Protection Act 1994	1 October 2015
	No. 25/2007	- Medical Practioners Act 2007	14 October 2014
	No. 25/2001	- Mental Health Act 2001	15 February 2016
	No. 14/2010	- Merchant Shipping Act 2010	25 December 2014
	No. 4/1973	- Minimum Notice and Terms of Employment Act 1973	1 October 2015
	No. 10/2011	- Ministers and Secretaries (Amendment) Act 2011	30 November 2015
	No. 12/1977	- Misuse of Drugs Act 1977	30 June 2016
	No. 2/2011	- Multi-Unit Developments Act 2011	1 June 2015
N			
	No. 34/2009	- National Asset Managment Agency Act 2009	1 October 2015
	No. 21/2006	- National Economic and Social Deveolopment Office Act 2006	14 October 2014
	No. 5/2000	- National Minimum Wage Act 2000	27 July 2016
	No. 7/2007	- National Oil Reserves Agency Act 2007	29 April 2016
包	No. 19/2006	- National Sports Campus Development Authority Act 2006 Repealed by Sport Ireland Act 2015 (15/2015), s. 5 and S.I. No. 415 of 2015	14 October 2014
	No. 41/2000	- National Training Fund Act 2000	23 December 2014
	No. 23/2014	- National Treasury Management Agency (Amendment) Act 2014	20 November 2015
	No. 10/2003	- National Tourism Development Authority Act 2003	23 December 2014
	No. 47/2012	- National Vetting Bureau (Children and Vulnerable Persons) Act 2012	1 May 2016
	No. 41/2011	- Nurses and Midwives Act 2011	29 April 2016
	No. 15/2009	- Nursing Home Support Scheme Act 2009	1 July 2015
0			
	No. 36/2004	- Ombudsman (Defence Forces) Act 2004	15 July 2014
	No. 22/2002	- Ombudsman for Children Act 2002	1 December 2014

包	No. 20/1997	- Organisation of Working Time Act 1997	1 October 2015
Р			
	No. 30/1998	- Parental Leave Act 1998	18 January 2016
	No. 13/2006	- Parental Leave (Amendment) Act 2006	30 June 2016
	No. 4/2008	- Passports Act 2008	4 September 2015
	No. 25/1991	- Payment of Wages Act 1991	1 October 2015
	No. 46/2003	- Personal Injuries Assessment Board Act 2003	3 November 2014
	No. 44/2012	- Personal Insolvency Act 2012	5 May 2016
	No. 4/2010	- Petroleum (Exploration and Extraction) Safety Act 2010	1 January 2014
	No. 20/2007	- Pharmacy Act 2007	24 June 2016
	No. 30/2000	- Planning and Development Act 2000	20 July 2016
	No. 30/2010	- Planning and Development (Amendment) Act 2010	1 September 2015
	No. 34/1906	- Prevention of Corruption Act 1906	30 June 2016
	No. 64/1916	- Prevention of Corruption Act 1916	30 June 2016
	No. 27/2001	- Prevention of Corruption (Amendment) Act 2001	1 October 2015
	No. 10/2007	- Prisons Act 2007	11 February 2016
	No. 12/2004	- Private Security Services Act 2004	4 July 2016
	No. 30/1996	- Proceeds of Crime Act 1996	12 August 2016
	No. 40/2011	- Property Services (Regulation) Act 2011	21 October 2015
	No. 14/2014	- Protected Disclosures Act 2014	28 October 2015
	No. 37/2000	- Protection of Children (Hague Convention) Act 2000	18 January 2016
	No. 21/1984	- Protection of Employees (Employers' Insolvency) Act 1984	1 October 2015
2	No. 29/2003	- Protection of Employees (Fixed-Term Work) Act 2003	1 October 2015
	No. 45/2001	- Protection of Employees (Part-Time Work) Act 2001	1 October 2015
	No. 13/2012	- Protection of Employees (Temporary Agency Work) Act 2012	1 October 2015
	No. 7/1977	- Protection of Employment Act 1977	1 October 2015
	No. 27/2007	- Protection of Employment (Exceptional Collective Redundancies and Related Matters) Act 2007	7 May 2016
	No. 49/1998	- Protections for Persons Reporting Child Abuse Act 1998	1 October 2015
	No. 16/1996	- Protection of Young Persons (Employment) Act 1996	1 October 2015

	No. 69/1889	- Public Bodies Corrupt Practices Act 1889	30 June 2016
	No. 37/2012	- <u>Public Service Pensions (Single Scheme and Other Provisions) Act</u> 2012	31 December 2014
	No. 37/2009	- Public Transport Regulation Act 2009	12 June 2015
Q			
	No. 28/2012	- Qualifications and Quality Assurance (Education and Training) Act 2012	18 November 2014
R			
	No. 21/1967	- Redundancy Payments Act 1967	18 January 2016
	No. 20/1971	- Redundancy Payments Act 1971	1 August 2015
	No. 7/1979	- Redundancy Payments Act 1979	1 October 2015
	No. 17/1996	- Refugee Act 1996	20 April 2015
	No. 12/2006	- Registration of Deeds and Titles Act 2006	15 July 2015
	No. 16/1964	- Registration of Title Act 1964	15 July 2015
	No. 35/2012	- Residential Institutions Statutory Fund Act 2012	4 June 2014
	No. 27/2004	- Residential Tenancies Act 2004	9 May 2016
	No. 14/1993	- Roads Act 1993	8 March 2016
	No. 34/2007	- <u>Roads Act 2007</u>	29 June 2015
	No. 14/2006	- Road Safety Authority Act 2006	30 September 2015
	No. 16/2012	- Road Safety Authority (Commercial Vehicle Roadworthiness) Act 2012	1 December 2014
	No. 24/1961	- Road Traffic Act 1961	12 August 2016
	No. 25/1968	- Road Traffic Act 1968	29 April 2016
	No. 16/1984	- Road Traffic (Amendment) Act 1984	29 April 2016
	No. 7/1994	- Road Traffic Act 1994	30 August 2016
	No. 12/2002	- Road Traffic Act 2002	17 April 2016
	No. 44/2004	- Road Traffic Act 2004	4 June 2014
	No. 23/2006	- Road Traffic Act 2006	1 June 2015
	No. 25/2010	- Road Traffic Act 2010	17 April 2016
四	No. 3/2014	- Road Traffic Act 2014	25 June 2015
	No. 28/2006	- Road Traffic and Transport Act 2006	29 April 2016

	No. 8/1933	- Road Transport Act 1933	30 June 2016
	No. 17/1934	- Road Transport Act 1934	30 June 2016
	No. 23/1935		30 June 2016
	•	- Road Transport Act 1935	
	No. 8/1971	- Road Transport Act 1971	30 June 2016
	No. 8/1978	- Road Transport Act 1978	30 June 2016
	No. 16/1986	- Road Transport Act 1986	30 June 2016
	No. 15/1999	- Road Transport Act 1999	30 June 2016
	No. 31/2011	- Road Transport Act 2011	1 November 2015
S			
	No. 10/2005	- Safety, Health and Welfare at Work Act 2005	12 July 2016
	No. 71/1893	- Sale of Goods Act 1893	30 June 2016
	No. 16/1980	- Sale of Goods and Supply of Services Act 1980	4 June 2014
	No. 8/2006	- Sea-Fisheries and Maritime Jurisdiction Act 2006	7 September 2016
	No. 27/1991	- <u>Sea Pollution Act 1991</u>	17 September 2015
己	No. 18/1999	- Sea Pollution (Amendment) Act 1999	17 September 2015
己	No. 9/2005	- Sea Pollution (Hazardous Substances) (Compensation) Act 2005	1 October 2015
己	No. 29/2006	- Sea Pollution (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 2006	25 December 2014
	No. 31/2001	- Standards in Public Office Act 2001	14 October 2014
	No. 26/1987	- Status of Children Act 1987	18 January 2016
己	No. 6/1957	- Statute of Limitations Act 1957	31 August 2016
己	No. 18/1991	- Statute of Limitations (Amendment) Act 1991	30 June 2016
	No. 4/2011	- Student Support Act 2011	7 April 2016
	No. 27/1965	- <u>Succession Act 1965</u>	18 January 2016
Т			
	No. 37/2013	- <u>Taxi Regulation Act 2013</u>	12 May 2016
	No. 8/2001	- <u>Teaching Council Act 2001</u>	25 July 2016
	No. 34/1996	- Telecommunications (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1996	29 June 2016
	No. 5/1994	- Terms of Employmet (Information) Act 1994	1 October 2015
	No. 24/1939	- Tourist Traffic Act 1939	31 August 2016
	No. 15/1952	- Tourist Traffic Act 1952	31 August 2016

	No. 5/1955	- <u>Tourist Traffic Act 1955</u>	31 August 2016
	No. 27/1957	- Tourist Traffic Act 1957	31 August 2016
	No. 3/1966	- Tourist Traffic Act 1966	31 August 2016
	No. 16/1970	- Tourist Traffic Act 1970	31 August 2016
	No. 31/1983	- <u>Tourist Traffic Act 1983</u>	31 August 2016
	No. 13/1995	- <u>Tourist Traffic Act 1995</u>	31 August 2016
	No. 20/1996	- Transnational Information and Consultation of Employees Act 1996	1 October 2015
	No. 19/1958	- Transport Act 1958	31 August 2016
	No. 21/1955	- Transport (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1955	31 August 2016
U			
	No. 10/1977	- <u>Unfair Dismissals Act 1977</u>	1 August 2016
v			
	No. 13/2001	- Valuation Act 2001	24 September 2016
	No. 31/2010	- Value-Added Tax Consolidation Act 2010	21 March 2016
w			
	No. 30/2007	- Water Services Act 2007	1 October 2015
	No. 6/2013	- Water Services Act 2013	1 January 2016
	No. 50/2013	- Water Services (No. 2) Act 2013	30 June 2016
	No. 44/2014	- Water Services Act 2014	26 July 2016
	No. 2/2012	- Water Services (Amendment) Act 2012	1 January 2014
	No. 29/2011	- Welfare of Greyhounds Act 2011	8 June 2016
	No. 16/2015	- Workplace Relations Act 2015	1 August 2016
Υ			
	No. 42/2001	- Youth Work Act 2001	4 June 2014
		•	